
 

ASTURIA 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Advanced Meeting Package 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday 
September 26, 2023 

6:00 p.m. 

Location: 
Asturia Clubhouse, 

14575 Promenade Parkway 
Odessa, FL 33556 

Note:  The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials are 
considered DRAFTS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval or adoption. 



  
  

 

 
  

Community Development District
c/o Vesta District Services 

250 International Parkway, Suite 208 
Lake Mary, FL  32746 

321-263-0132 

Board of Supervisors 
Asturia Community Development District 

Dear Board Members, 

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Asturia Community Development District is 
scheduled for Tuesday, September 26, 2023, at 6:00 p.m. at the Asturia Clubhouse, 14575 
Promenade Parkway Odessa, FL 33556. 

An advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached along with associated documentation for 
your review and consideration. Any additional support material will be distributed at the meeting. 

Should you have any questions regarding the agenda, please contact me at (321) 263-0132 X-285 or 
tdobson@vestapropertyservices.com. We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. 

Sincerely, 

Tish Dobson 
Tish Dobson 
District Manager 

Cc: Attorney 
Engineer
District Records 

mailto:tdobson@vestapropertyservices.com


COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
     

ASTURIAIAAAAAAUUUURRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRSSSSSSSSSAAAA RRRRAAA AITA

Page 1 of 2 

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAASSSSSSSSSSSSTTTTTTUUUUUURRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRIIIIAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAASSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUURRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRIIIIIIIIIIIIAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAASSSSSSSSSSSSSSTTTTTTTTTTTUUUUUURRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRIIIIIIIIAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA C 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 Click Here to Join the Meeting Online 
Time: 6:00 p.m. Dial-in Number: 1-929-205-6099 

Location: Asturia Clubhouse Meeting ID: 913 989 9080 
14575 Promenade Parkway Passcode: 842235 
Odessa, FL 33556 (Mute/Unmute: *6) 

Agenda 
The full draft agenda packet will be posted to the CDD website when it becomes available, 

or it may be requested by contacting sconley@vestapropertyservices.com 
 Call to Order 

 Pledge of Allegiance 

 Audience Comments (Limited to 3 Minutes per Individual for Agenda Items) 

 Staff Reports 
 Landscape & Irrigation Exhibit 1 

 Aquatic Services Exhibit 2 

 District Engineer 

 District Counsel 

 Land Use Counsel 

 District Manager & Field Operations Exhibit 3 
 August 

 September 

 Consent Agenda 
 Consideration and Approval of the Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Exhibit 4 

Regular Meeting Held July 25, 2023 
 Consideration and Acceptance of the July 2023 Unaudited Financial Exhibit 5 

Statements 
 Consideration and Acceptance of the Operation and Maintenance Exhibit 6 

Expenditures for July 2023 
 Consideration and Acceptance of the August 2023 Unaudited Financial Exhibit 7 

Statements 
 Consideration and Acceptance of the Operation and Maintenance 

Expenditures for August 2023 
Exhibit 8 

 Consideration and Acceptance of the June 2023 Public Facilities Report Exhibit 9 

 Consideration and Acceptance of the Annual Arbitrage Report for Special Exhibit 10 
Assessment Bond Series 2016A-1 and 2016A-2 as of August 16, 2023 

DRAFT - ORIGINAL 9/18/2023 Denotes Return to Agenda: l



TU September 26, 2023 Agenda 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Page 2 of 2 
ASAASASASASASASASASASAAAAASAASAASAASAAAAAAASAAAAASASAASAAAAASAAAAAAAASAAAASAASAASAASA AAAA ASAAAASAASA AAA AAAASAA AAAASA AAAASASASASSAAAAAAAA AA AAAAAA SAAAA SSASASASAAAAAAAAAAAAAA SA SA SSAAAAA SSSSSSASSSSA SSS TUTUTUTUTTUTTUTUTUTUTUTUUUTUTUUTUUUUTUTUTUTUTUTUTUUTUTUUUUUTUUUTTT UTUTUUTUTUTUTUUTUT TUTTTUTUTUUTUU UTUUTTTUT UTUUUTUTUT TUTUTUUUUTUTTUTTUTUUUTUTUTUT TTTUUUTUUUUT TUTTUUUUT UUUUUUTUUUTTUUU UUT TTTUUTUUTUUT TTT UUUUUUT TUT UUT TT UUUUUTUUUUTUTTTTUUUTUUUTUTUT U UTUT UT UTT UUTT UUUTTUUUUT U UUT UUUTUUUUT UU UUUUTUTT UUU UUUUUURRIRRIRRRIRIRIRIRRRRRRRRIRIRIRIRRRRRRIRRIIIIRRRRIRRRRRIRIRRIRRIRRRRIRRIRIRIIIRRRRIRIRRRIRIRIRIRRIRRIIRIRIRRRRRRIRRRRRRIRIRRRRRRIRIRR IRRIR IIRRRRIRRRRR IIRIRR IRRRRRIRRRRRRRIRRRIRRR RRRR RR IIIIRR IRIIIR IR IR IIRIR IIRIR IIIR IIIIIIRRIIIIIIIRRRR I IAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA AAAAAAA AAAAAAAAAAAAA AAAAAA AAAAAAAAA AAAAAAAA AAAAAAAAAA AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA AAAAAAAAAAA AAA 

Exhibit 11 

Exhibit 12 

Exhibit 13 

Exhibit 14 

Exhibit 15 

 Business Items 

 Consideration and Adoption of Resolution 2023-14, Ratifying 
Classification of Surplus Tangible Personal Property and Authorizing 
its Disposition (Recumbent Cycle) 

 Consideration of Holiday Lighting Proposals 

 American Illuminations & Decor 

 Tampa Holiday Lighting 

 Consideration of Asturia HOA Social & Events Committee Funding 
Request 

 Consideration of FY 2024 Workshop Schedule 

 Consideration of Suncoast Pool Service Maintenance Contract Amendment 

 Audience Comments (Limited to 3 Minutes per Individual for Non-Agenda Items) 

 Supervisors’ Requests 

 Action Items Summary 

 Next Regular Meeting Agenda Items 

 Next Workshop Agenda Items 

 Next Meeting Quorum Check 

MEETING 
October 24, 2023 

6:00 PM 
Supervisor 
Attending 

In 
Person Virtually Not 

Jon Tietz 
Glen Penning 
Jacques Darius 
Marie Pearson 
Susan Coppa 

l

ASTURIA

WORKSHOP 
November _____, 2023 

6:00 PM 
In Virtually NotPerson 

XIII. Adjournment 

DRAFT - ORIGINAL 9/18/2023 Denotes Return to Agenda: 



EXHIBIT 1 

l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



EXHIBIT 2 

l



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

l



 
 

 
 

 
  

l



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

  

  

  

  

l



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

  

  

  

  

l



EXHIBIT 3 

l



 
   

  
   

FIELD OPERATIONS & 
DISTRICT MANGER’S REPORT 

1 

Aquatics 

Ponds: Management of algae and invasive vegetation is ongoing. Scattered algae blooms were 
noticeable in several ponds, along with decaying invasive vegetation. Considering we are in the 
hottest time of the year; the ponds are in decent shape. Frequent rain events will assist in flushing 
the ponds and cooling the water so there will be less algae blooms. 

l



 
  

Turf: The turf color remains consistent throughout the community with a few pockets of broad leaf 
weeds around the clubhouse. Most of the turf has rebounded from the drought; however, the pockets 
with the broadleaf weeds should be replaced, especially near the clubhouse entrance. 

FIELD OPERATIONS & 
DISTRICT MANGER’S REPORT 

Landscape & Irrigation Maintenance 

l
2 



FIELD OPERATIONS & 
DISTRICT MANGER’S REPORT 

Hedge Lines: The hedge lines and shrubs are being pruned according to the contract. There are 
sections of clubhouse hedge lines that will need to be replaced due to the lack of water. 
Bed Maintenance: Bed maintenance continues to be problematic; it is particularly noticeable on 
Promenade Parkway and Hearth Drive. 

l
3 



 

FIELD OPERATIONS & 
DISTRICT MANGER’S REPORT 

Bed Maintenance Continued: Soft and hard edging is sporadic throughout the community. 
Recommend several days of detail work to get caught up before September brings additional rain 
events that may interfere with the regular schedule. 

l
4 



FIELD OPERATIONS & 
DISTRICT MANGER’S REPORT 

Observations 

   

 
 

   

 
    

  
 

 

Chinch Bug Activity: Patches of Chinch Bug activity is prevalent in areas of stressed turf. 
Annuals: The Coleus beds are holding on through with a bountiful pop of color and minor signs of weeds. 
Gym Flooring: The new flooring is a welcomed addition to the Fitness Center. 
Bike Racks: The additional bike racks will offer the much-needed organized parking in several congested 
areas around the clubhouse. 

Additional Observations 
Moss: Recommend removing the over abundance of moss from the trees on Promenade Parkway. 
Trail Bridges: Recommend line trimming the outer edges of the bridge to reduce the overgrowth of vegetation. 
Gate: The field gate was slightly damaged during a mishap with a golf cart. The repair is scheduled for the week of 
August 20th. 
Parking Lot: Recommend entertaining proposals to restripe the parking lot. Most of the lines are no longer visible. 

l
5 



 

   

FIELD OPERATIONS & 
DISTRICT MANGER’S REPORT 

District Manager Report 

August Recap 

Access Card System: 
DCSI repaired the push button on the east poolside gate and performed an update on the Door 
King access program. 

Bike Racks: 
The bike racks were fully installed on Monday, August 21st. 

Fitness Instructor Complaint: 
The District advised the fitness instructor of the complaint that was filed regarding misuse of the 
equipment and facilities.  

Halff Associates, Inc: 
On Tuesday, August 22nd, the District received an email correspondence from Mike Osipov 
requesting a meeting with the Chair to answer questions regarding the outstanding invoices. 

HOA Violation: 
Associa was asked to notify the homeowners who were storing excess pool deck pavers on the 
sidewalk on the corner of Long Bow Way and Trails Edge Blvd. 

Jimerson Birr: 
Lantower counsel is scheduled to meet with Hunter regarding the Cost Share Agreement. 

Landscape Concerns: 
Fielded a few concerns regarding irrigation issues near the clubhouse. 

Room Rentals: 
Scheduled multiple room rentals during the fall and winter months. 

Site Visits: 
7/24, 7/25, 7/26, 7/28, 7/29, 7/31, 8/3, 8/4, 8/5, 8/7, 8/10, 8/12, 8/16, 8/18, 8/19, 8/20, 8/21. 

Staffing:
Conducted training throughout the month of August. Interviewed two candidates. 

Trails Edge Erosion Project:
Site Masters completed the erosion project on Wednesday, August 26th, however, the area began 
to settle so the crew returned to make a few minor adjustments to the original repair.  

Wildlife: 
Reported two nuisance alligators to FWC. 

l

   6 



  
     

      
     

FIELD OPERATIONS & 
DISTRICT MANGER’S REPORT 

1 

Aquatics 

Ponds: High temperatures combined with abundant sunshine is causing algae blooms on a few 
ponds. As the season shifts with a few cooler evenings, we hope to see less algae bloom activity, 
especially in the problematic ponds. Blue Water Aquatics is aggressively treating the hot spots as 
quickly as they occur. The aesthetics of the ponds will improve as the temperatures drop. 

l



  

  
   

 

Turf: The turf was edged and mowed in accordance with the specifications of the contract; however, 
there are a few areas that have an overabundance of broadleaf weeds. Some of the new turf is 
struggling with the hot afternoon temperatures. Additional irrigation is recommended. 

FIELD OPERATIONS & 
DISTRICT MANGER’S REPORT 

Landscape & Irrigation Maintenance 

l
2 



    
    

   
  

FIELD OPERATIONS & 
DISTRICT MANGER’S REPORT 

Hedge Lines: The hedge lines and shrubs are being pruned according to the contract; however, 
the weeds are taking away from the overall appearance of the hedge lines. 
Bed Maintenance: Bed maintenance continues to be problematic; it is spotty throughout the 
community. Weeds are prevalent in 50% of the beds. 

l
3 



    
   

FIELD OPERATIONS & 
DISTRICT MANGER’S REPORT 

Bed Maintenance Continued: Soft and hard edging has noticeably improved over the last thirty 
days. Recommend an assessment in the beds surrounding the clubhouse and near by common 
areas. 

l
4 



FIELD OPERATIONS & 
DISTRICT MANGER’S REPORT 

Observations 

   

 

 

Additional Observations 
Moss: Recommend removing the overabundance of moss from the trees on Promenade Parkway. 
Dead Shrubs: Recommend removing the dead shrubs in the beds on Caravan Ave. 
Dog Park: Grass is beginning to pop up from the mulch throughout the Dog Park. 
Recommend raking the mulch weekly to maintain a consistent layer throughout the park. 
Long Bow Way Reflectors: Recommend trimming the vegetation away from the reflectors. 

Dead Trees: Recommend removing the two dead trees in the common area on Portico Street. 
Annuals: The annuals were freshly installed at the time of the report. 
Irrigation Lids: Recommend replacing the round irrigation lid near the front of the clubhouse. 
Sod: While most of the turf is rebounding from the drought, there are pockets that will need to be 
replaced. 

l
5 



 

  

  

 

FIELD OPERATIONS & 
DISTRICT MANGER’S REPORT

 6 

Access Card System:
DCSI assisted with bringing the system back online after an interruption in functionality. 

Future Development:
An informational meeting on approved and potential developments within the Legacy MPUD that 
may impact the residents of the Asturia CDD is scheduled at 1:00 PM on Friday, September 22nd. 
The Chair, District Manager, and Pasco County representatives will be in attendance. A synopsis 
of the meeting will be circulated to the Board. 

Halff Associates, Inc: 
Mike Osipov is eagerly awaiting a response from the District to engage in payment resolution. 

Hurricane Idalia: 
Hurricane prep and cleanup was strenuous but well worth the efforts in protecting the District’s 
assets. 

Jimerson Birr: 
Lantower legal met with the Asturia team regarding the Cost Share Agreement but has not 
engaged since the conference call. 

Landscape Concerns:
Fielded a few concerns regarding irrigation issues and overabundance of moss in the Crepe 
Myrtles along Promenade Parkway. 

Room Rentals: 
Scheduled multiple room rentals during the fall and winter months. 

Site Visits: 
8/25, 8/27, 8/29, 8/31, 9/2, 9/4, 9/7, 9/10, 9/13, 9/16, 9/18. 

Staffing:
Continual monitoring of the part-time Maintenance Technician. Interviewed two candidates for the 
full-time position - John Smaldone & Cory Elliott. Additional resumes were received on the date of 
this report. All potential candidates will be invited to attend the upcoming Board meeting. 

Street Signage:
A street sign at Promenade and Portico was repaired after mysteriously falling over. 

Wildlife: 
Reported one nuisance alligator to FWC. 

September Recap 

l



EXHIBIT 4 

l



  

 

  

  

  

  

 

  
 

 

  
  

  
  

  
 

  
 

  
  

  
  

  

  

 

   
 

 

  

1 

2 

3 

4 
5 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 

32 

33 

34 
35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

ASTURIA 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Asturia Community Development District 
was held on Tuesday, July 25, 2023 at 6:00 p.m., at the Asturia Clubhouse, 14575 Promenade 
Parkway, Odessa, Florida 33556. 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS – Call To Order 

Ms. Dobson called the meeting to order and conducted roll call. 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Glenn Penning 
Jacques Darius 
Jonathan Tietz (via phone) 
Marie Pearson 
Susan Coppa 

Also present were: 

Tish Dobson 
Grace Kobitter 
Lauren Gentry 
Denise Greco (via phone) 
Ryan Grillo 
Shelley Penning 
Heather Sylvia 
Sydney __ 
John Wolf 
Joseph Grillo 
Joseph Lopez 
Frances Vittolo 
Drew Valley 
Rick Davols 

Board Supervisor, Chairman 
Board Supervisor, Vice Chairman 
Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 
Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 
Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 

District Manager, Vesta District Services 
District Counsel, Kilinski Van Wyk 
District Counsel, Kilinski Van Wyk 
Resident 
Resident 
Resident 
Resident 
Resident 
Resident 
Resident 
Resident 
Resident 
Resident 
Resident 

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the July 25, 2023 Asturia CDD Board of 
Supervisors Regular Meeting. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS – Pledge of Allegiance 

Mr. Darius led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments 
(limited to 3 minutes per individual for agenda items) 

There being none, the next item followed. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Public Hearings 

A. FY 2024 Budget Public Hearing 

1. Open Public Hearing 

l



 
  

 

 

 
 

 

  

40 

45 

50 

55 

60 

65 

70 

Asturia CDD July 25, 2023 
Regular Meeting Page 2 of 6 

On a MOTION by Ms. Pearson, SECONDED by Ms. Coppa, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 
41 approved opening the Budget Public Hearing, for the Asturia Community Development District. 

42 2. Exhibit 1: Presentation of Public Notices 

43 3. Exhibit 2: Presentation of FY 2023-2024 Budget 

44 4. Public Comments 

Comments were heard on reclaimed water, CDD fees in comparison to 
46 other communities, funding of the Reserves and an increase of only 
47 $7,000 for O&M. 

48 5. Close Public Hearing 

49 On a MOTION by Mr. Darius, SECONDED by Ms. Pearson, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 
approved closing the Budget Public Hearing, for the Asturia Community Development District. 

51 6. Exhibit 3: Consideration and Adoption of Resolution 2023-11, Adopting 
52 Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget 

53 On a MOTION by Mr. Darius, SECONDED by Ms. Pearson, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 
54 adopted Resolution 2023-11, Adopting Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Budget, for the Asturia 

Community Development District. 

56 B. FY 2024 O&M Assessments Public Hearing 

57 1. Open Public Hearing 

58 On a MOTION by Mr. Penning, SECONDED by Mr. Darius, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the 
59 Board approved opening the Assessment Public Hearing, for the Asturia Community 

Development District 

61 2. Public Comments 

62 Comments were heard on ERUs, O&Ms, Assessments, and Reserves. 

63 3. Close Public Hearing 

64 On a MOTION by Ms. Pearson, SECONDED by Ms. Coppa, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 
approved closing the Assessment Public Hearing, for the Asturia Community Development 

66 District. 

67 4. Exhibit 4: Consideration and Adoption of Resolution 2023-12, Annual 
68 Assessments 

69 On a MOTION by Mr. Darius, SECONDED by Ms. Pearson, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 
adopted Resolution 2023-12, Annual Assessments, for the Asturia Community Development 

71 District. 

72 FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Staff Reports 

73 A. Landscape and Irrigation 

74 1. Exhibit 5: Landscape Proposal Tracker and Proposals 

l



 
  

 

 

75 

80 

85 

90 

95 

100 

105 

110 

Asturia CDD July 25, 2023 
Regular Meeting Page 3 of 6 

The current state of the District’s landscape and the presented proposals 
76 the need for turf replacement were discussed.  The Board directed Mr. 
77 Penning to work with RedTree on identifying areas of turf for 
78 replacement. 

79 On a MOTION by Ms. Coppa, SECONDED by Ms. Pearson, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 
approved RedTree’s proposal for landscape installation in the traffic island located at the West 

81 Entrance & SR 54 in the amount of $1,260.00, for the Asturia Community Development District. 

82 On a MOTION by Ms. Pearson, SECONDED by Mr. Penning, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the 
83 Board approved RedTree’s proposal for landscape installation at the monument located at the 
84 East Entrance & SR 54 in the amount of $1,620.00, for the Asturia Community Development 

District. 

86 The Board discussed the budget and contingency funds, and the master 
87 controller for irrigation which will be presented once staffing is finalized. 

88 On a MOTION by Mr. Darius, SECONDED by Ms. Pearson, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 
89 authorized Mr. Penning to negotiate with RedTree for the replacement of 6,000 sq.ft. of turf in an 

amount not-to-exceed $10,000.00, for the Asturia Community Development District. 

91 B. Exhibit 6: Aquatic Services Report 

92 There being no questions or required action, the next item followed. 

93 C. District Engineer 

94 Ms. Palmer discussed the facilities report, the letter to Florida Design Consultants, 
the sewer structure, Long Bow Way drainage and Fenland Way erosion. 

96 There has been no response to the letter to Florida Design Consultants requesting 
97 records.  Baseline measurements of the sewer structure were forwarded to Mr. 
98 Foran.  Site Masters will submit a cost estimate to roll concrete to smooth out the 
99 side. Water is flowing down the curb gutter as designed at Long Bow Way.  The 

sidewalk is draining with the installation of a new French drain.  Site Masters is 
101 scheduled to repair the erosion on the pond at the end of Trails Edge.  Ms. Dobson 
102 will contact the residents at 15383 Fenland Way. 

103 D. District Counsel 

104 Ms. Dobson will contact Pasco County regarding “No-Thru Trucks” signage.  An 
update was provided on the legislative session.  Supervisors will be required to 

106 have four hours of ethics training per calendar year beginning January 2024.  A 
107 letter was sent to Pasco County regarding the Board’s intentions regarding Portico 
108 Street. To date, no response has been received.  The Board was notified that 
109 Ford’s Garage does not include Portico Street on their plans. 

E. Land Use Counsel 

111 No response has been received to date from Lantower regarding the possibility of 
112 a Cost Share Agreement.  Pasco County was notified of the Board’s position.  Ms. 
113 Dobson will request the Chair of the County Board get involved with a resolution 

l

https://10,000.00
https://1,620.00
https://1,260.00


 
  

 

 

 

  

 

   

 

   

 

  

  

 

     
  

 

 
    

 

 

114 

115 

116 
117 
118 
119 

120 

121 
122 

123 
124 

125 
126 

127 
128 
129 

130 

131 
132 

133 

134 

135 

136 

137 
138 
139 

140 
141 

142 

143 
144 
145 

146 
147 
148 
149 

Asturia CDD July 25, 2023 
Regular Meeting Page 4 of 6 

or the District will need to open the Dispute Resolution process again. 

F. Exhibit 7: District Manager Report and Field Operations Report 

Ms. Dobson noted the push button on the west side of the pool deck needs to be 
repaired and algae blooms are more prolific due to the heat.  Ms. Dobson will 
create a historical file of landscape deficiencies for warranty work.  The Board 
discussed staffing and the condition of the pool and deck. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Consent Agenda 

A. Exhibit 8: Consideration for Approval – The Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
Regular Meeting Held June 27, 2023 

B. Exhibit 9: Consideration for Acceptance – The June 2023 Unaudited Financial 
Statements 

C. Exhibit 10: Consideration for Acceptance – The Operation and Maintenance 
Expenditures for June 2023 

On a MOTION by Mr. Darius, SECONDED by Ms. Coppa, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board 
approved the Consent Agenda – Items A-C – as presented, for the Asturia Community 
Development District. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Business Items 

A. Exhibit 11: Consideration and Adoption of Resolution 2023-13, Designating 
Dates, Times, and Location for FY 24 Meetings 

Proposed meeting dates were amended as follows: 

October 31 to October 24, 

December 26 to December 19, 

May 28 to May 21 

On a MOTION by Mr. Darius, SECONDED by Mr. Penning, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the 
Board adopted Resolution 2023-13, Designating Dates, Times, and Location for FY 24 Meetings 
as amended, for the Asturia Community Development District. 

Staff will post 2-week interval Workshops on the CDD website and cancel as 
needed. 

B. Exhibit 12: Discussion of Site Masters Fenland Way Erosion and Repair Proposal 

The Board discussed the cost and responsibility.  Ms. Dobson will contact the 
homeowner at 15383 Fenland Way regarding the downspouts and cost involved for 
remediation:  Homeowner 10% ($720.00), District 90% ($6,480.00). 

On a MOTION by Mr. Darius, SECONDED by Mr. Penning, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the 
Board approved the Site Masters proposal to remediate erosion on the pond bank located north of 
15383 Fenland Way and 2106 Alimara Court, in the amount of $7,200.00, for the Asturia 
Community Development District. 

l

https://7,200.00
https://6,480.00


 
  

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

  

  

  

 

 
  

 
 

 
  

 

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

   

  
 

150 

151 

152 

153 
154 
155 
156 

157 
158 
159 

160 
161 

162 
163 
164 

165 

166 

167 

168 

169 
170 

171 
172 

173 
174 

175 

176 

177 
178 

179 

180 

181 
182 

183 

184 

185 

Asturia CDD July 25, 2023 
Regular Meeting Page 5 of 6 

C. Exhibit 13: Discussion of Long Bow Way Drainage 

This item was tabled. 

D. Exhibit 14: Consideration of FitRev Recumbent Cycle Proposal 

The value of the existing recumbent cycle is less than $5,000 it can therefore be 
sold, donated, or disposed of.  The Board directed staff to discard the existing 
recumbent cycle.  The resolution to discard this equipment will be presented at the 
August meeting for ratification. 

On a MOTION by Mr. Penning, SECONDED by Ms. Pearson, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the 
Board approved a Surplus Property Resolution for the disposal of a recumbent cycle, for the 
Asturia Community Development District. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments 
(limited to 3 minutes per individual for agenda items) 

Comments were heard on the Board’s approval of the landscape proposals and quality 
control of the landscape services.  Ms. Dobson and RedTree will draft a mapping system 
that depicts the services completed each week. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Supervisors’ Requests 
It was noted that the bike racks were received and Site Masters will install them. 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Action Items Summary 

District Manager: 

 Contact the residents at 15383 Fenland Way regarding the erosion, cost, 
remediation: In progress. 

 Call Pasco County on “No-Thru Trucks” signage: Requested. Work Order 
Request: 404472-072723 

 Request the Chair of the County Board to get involved with a resolution or the 
District will need to open the Dispute Resolution process again: In progress. 

 Create a historical file of landscape deficiencies for warranty work. 

 Post 2-week interval Workshops and cancel as needed. Jackie 

 Tish & RedTree to draft a mapping system that depicts the services completed 
each week: In progress. 

 Send Board a sample map. 
RedTree: 

 Tish & RedTree to draft a mapping system that depicts the services completed 
each week. 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Next Month’s Agenda Items 

 Surplus Property Resolution 
TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Next Meeting Quorum Check: August 29, 6:00 PM 

l



 
  

  

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

186 

187 
188 
189 
190 
191 

192 

193 
194 

195 
196 
197 
198 

199 
200 

201 

202 

203 

204 

205 

Asturia CDD July 25, 2023 
Regular Meeting Page 6 of 6 

The following Supervisors confirmed their intent to attend the meeting in person: 

Jon Tietz 
Glen Penning 
Jacques Darius 
Marie Pearson 
Susan Coppa 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Adjournment 

On a MOTION by Mr. Penning, SECONDED by Mr. Darius, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the 
Board adjourned the meeting at 8:02 p.m., for the Asturia Community Development District. 

*Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter 
considered at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of 
the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be 
based. 

Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a 
publicly noticed meeting held on __________________________. 

____________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Signature Signature 

____________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Printed Name Printed Name 

Title:  Secretary  Assistant Secretary Title:  Chair  Vice Chair 

l



EXHIBIT 5 

l



  

 

  

AAsturia 

Community Development District 

Financial Statements 
(Unaudited) 

July 31, 2023 

l



         
           

 

                 
     
      
                  
     
     
                 

                             
     

   
     
     
     
     
   

                        

                     
     

                          
     
     
     

                          
     

                              
     

 
                              

                              
     

                         

                                

 
 

  

A
B
J

Asturia CDD 
Balance Sheet 
July 31, 2023 

ASSETS: 

GENERAL 
FUND 

RESERVE 
FUND 

DS SERIES 
2014 

DS SERIES 
2016 

CAPITAL 
PROJECTS 

SERIES 2016 TOTAL 

CASH 
MONEY MARKET 
TRUIST CHECKING 
INVESTMENTS: 

REVENUE FUND 
PRINCIPAL 
INTEREST FUND 
RESERVE 
PREPAYMENT 
SINKING FUND 
ACQ & CONST 

DEPOSITS (UTILITY) 
PREPAID EXPENSE 
ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE - ON ROLL 
ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE - ON ROLL 
ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE - ON ROLL EXCESS 
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE - OFF ROLL PRIOR YR 
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 
TOTAL  ASSETS 

$742,561 
$74,507 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

6,446 
120 

-
-
-
-
-

$823,634 

(a) 

$ - $ -

276,478 
- -
- 82 
- 292,601 
- 1 
- 59 
- -
-
- -
-
- -
- -
- -
- -

45,324 9,929 
$ 45,324 $ 579,149 

(a) 

$ -

54,709 
0 

20 
74,165 

1 
16 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

2,501 
$ 131,412 

$ -

-
-
-
-
-

2,149 
-
-

(a) -
-
-
-
-
-

$ 2,149 

$ 742,561 
74,507 

-

331,187 
0 

101 
366,766 

2 
75 

2,149 
6,446 

120 
-
-
-
-
-

57,754 
$ 1,581,668 

LIABILITIES: 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
ACCRUED EXPENSES 
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 
DUE TO GENERAL FUND 
DUE TO DEVELOPER 
DEFERRED REVENUE ON ROLL 
ACCRUED EXPENSES 
MATURED BOND PRINCIPAL PAYABLE 
RENTAL DEPOSITS 
ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 

$ 62,636 
-

45,324 
-
-
-

14,223 
-

1,500 
-

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 62,636 
-

45,324 
-
-
-

14,223 
-

1,500 
-

FUND BALANCES: 

NONSPENDABLE: 
PREPAID AND DEPOSITS 

RESTRICTED FOR: 
DEBT SERVICE 
CAPITAL PROJECTS 

UNASSIGNED: 

-
6,566 

-
-

693,385 

-

-
45,324 

-

579,149 
-
-

-

131,412 
-
-

-

-
2,149 

-

6,566 

710,561 
2,149 

738,709 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE $ 823,634 $ 45,324 $ 579,149 $ 131,412 $ 2,149 $ 1,581,668 

l



 
  

  
             

   
               

   
   

 
                    

               
    

    
                

   
    

  
   

  
   

   
               
               

  
    

   
                

 
                           

   
   

  
   

  
    
    

                           

 
  

        
           

A
G

S
F

Asturia CDD 
General Fund (O&M) 

Statement Of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes In Fund Balance 
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending July 31, 2023 

REVENUE 

FY2023 
ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

CURRENT 
MONTH 

ACTUAL 
YEAR-TO-DATE 

VARIANCE 
+ / (-) 

% OF 
BUDGET 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON-ROLL (Net) 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON-ROLL (DISCOUNT) 
ROOM RENTAL 
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 
INTEREST REVENUE 
ACCESS CARDS 

$ 1,054,160 
(42,166) 

5,000 
15,000 

-
500 

-
-
-

626 
310 

-

$ 1,003,227 
(6,793) 
8,105 

15,104 
3,085 

448 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

(50,933) 
35,373 

3,105 
104 

3,085 

95% 
16% 

162% 
101% 
100% 

EVENT FEES 
TOTAL REVENUE 

2,500 
1,034,994 936 1,023,176 $ (11,818) 99% 

EXPENDITURES
 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

SUPERVISOR COMPENSATION 
PAYROLL TAXES 
PAYROLL SERVICES 

12,000 
918 

-

800 
61 
-

13,339 
252 

-

1,339 
(666) 

-

111% 
27% 

DISTRICT MANAGEMENT 
FACILITY RENTAL 

57,955 
-

4,000 
-

41,492 (16,463) 
-

72% 

REGULATORY & PERMIT FEES 175 - 175 - 100% 
RECORD STORAGE / ARCHIVING 
MISCELLANEOUS FEES 

-
- 75 544 

-
544 

AUDITING SERVICES 
LEGAL ADVERTISING 
MAIL NOTICE 
DISTRICT ENGINEER 
LEGAL SERVICES - GENERAL 
LEGAL SERVICES - REDEVELOPMENT RELATED WORK 

3,575 
1,500 

600 
20,000 
45,000 

-

335 
1,109 
4,275 
3,769 

1,802 
1,489 
4,275 

62,830 

(3,575) 
302 
889 

(15,725) 
17,830 

-

0% 
120% 
248% 

21% 
140% 

WEB-SITE / EMAIL SYSTEM - IT SUPPORT 
TAX COLLECTOR FEES 

5,500 
150 

105 
-

5,464 
774 

(36) 
624 

99% 
516% 

MISC. ASSESSMENT COLLECTION COST 
ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES 

TOTAL GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 

21,083 

168,456 

-

14,529 

3,253 

135,689 

(17,830) 
-

(32,767) 

15% 

81% 

INSURANCE: 
INSURANCE (Public Officals, Liability, Property ) 

TOTAL INSURANCE 
3,730 
3,730 

-
-

23,441 
23,441 

19,711 
19,711 

628% 
628% 

DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION: 
DISSEMINATION SERVICES (DISCLOSURE REPORT) 
ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATION 
BOND AMORTIZATION 

-
1,000 

-
-

-
1,250 

-
250 

-
125% 

TRUSTEES FEES 
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION 

8,500 
9,500 

-
-

6,000 
7,250 

(2,500) 
(2,250) 

71% 
76% 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 181,686 14,529 166,380 (15,306) 92% 

l



 
  

 
  

        
           

                
             

    
   

    
    

                
   

   
               

   
   

                           
    
    

              
   
   

                
                           

 
 

               
                

   
   

    
    
    
    
   
                            
    

               
    

   
   

    
    

    
    

              

                        

               
               
               

                                      

               

   
   
   

               

              

A
G

S
F

Asturia CDD 
General Fund (O&M) 

Statement Of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes In Fund Balance 
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending July 31, 2023 

FY2023 
ADOPTED CURRENT ACTUAL VARIANCE % OF 
BUDGET MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE + / (-) BUDGET 

FIELD OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE: 
UTILITY - RECREATION FACILITY 21,000 - 1,873 (19,127) 9% 
UTILITY - STREETLIGHTS 190,752 13,961 150,821 (39,931) 79% 
UTILITY - IRRIGATION 4,464 - 335 (4,129) 7% 
UTILITY SERVICES 1,200 86 (1,114) 7% 
GARBAGE - RECREATION FACILITY 468 - 134 (334) 29% 
SOLID WASTE ASSESSMENT 670 64 504 (166) 75% 
UTILITY - RECLAIMED WATER 55,000 2,467 18,798 (36,202) 34% 
STORMWATER ASSESSMENT 900 - - (900) 0% 
LAKE & POND MAINTENANCE 7,760 1,005 8,759 999 113% 
INSURANCE - PROPERTY 17,171 - - (17,171) 0% 
INSURANCE - GENERAL LIABILITY 4,068 - - (4,068) 0% 
R&M IRRIGATION 2,000 958 8,978 6,978 449% 
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 202,036 12,975 141,313 (60,724) 70% 
LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT 2,000 - 2,000 - 100% 
HOLIDAY LIGHTS & DECORATION 2,000 - 1,410 (590) 71% 
MISC. CONTINGENCY 176,643 4,432 79,439 (97,204) 45% 
R&M SIDEWALKS 2,000 - - (2,000) 0% 
ROADWAY REPAIR 5,000 - - (5,000) 0% 
PRESSURE WASHING 10,000 - 207 (9,793) 2% 

TOTAL FIELD OPERATIONS 705,132 35,862 414,657 (290,475) 59% 
-

PARKS AND RECREATION -
FIELD MANAGEMENT 50,000 2,042 23,876 (26,124) 48% 
POOL MAINTENANCE 12,000 1,027 9,799 (2,201) 82% 
WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT 2,400 - - (2,400) 0% 
CLEANING SERVICES 8,400 1,500 12,000 3,600 143% 
PEST CONTROL 660 167 497 (163) 75% 
TELEPHONE / INTERNET 2,981 254 1,659 (1,322) 56% 
FITNESS EQUIPMENT 1,500 - 825 (675) 55% 
AMENITY MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 6,000 - 4,030 (1,970) 67% 
A/C & HEATING MAINTENANCE 1,500 - 1,755 255 117% 
BOARDWALK & BRIDGE MAINTENANCE 2,500 - 9 (2,491) 0% 
POOL FURNITURE REPAIR & REPLACEMENT 3,500 - 2,357 (1,143) 67% 
SECURITY SYSTEM MONITORING 11,720 - - (11,720) 0% 
DOG PARK MAINTENANCE 250 - 45 (205) 18% 
MISC. EXPENSES 3,000 - - (3,000) 0% 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 250 26 767 517 307% 
CLUBHOUSE JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 3,600 241 677 (2,923) 19% 
PARK GARBAGE & DOG WASTE STATION SUPPLIES 8,216 - 1,727 (6,489) 21% 
POOL PERMITS 300 - 280 (20) 93% 
SPECIAL EVENTS 4,400 - 13 (4,387) 0% 

TOTAL PARKS AND RECREATION 123,177 5,256 60,315 (62,862) 49% 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,009,995 55,647 641,352 (368,643) 64% 

RESERVES 
RESERVE - POOL 15,000 - - (15,000) 0% 
RESERVE - ROADWAYS 10,000 - - (10,000) 0% 

TOTAL RESERVES 25,000 - - (25,000) 0% 

TOTAL RESERVES & EXPENDITURES 1,034,995 55,647 641,352 (393,643) 62% 

EXCESS OF REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXPEND. (1) 381,824 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
TRANSFER-IN - - - -
TRANSFER-OUT - - - -

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) - - - -

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 381,824 -

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 309,281 

FUND BALANCE - ENDING $ 691,105 

l



          
    
    

                
            

                 
    
    
    

                 

            

    
    
    

            

    
    

 

 
 

        
           

A
R

S
F

Asturia CDD 
RESERVE FUND 

Statement Of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes In Fund Balance 
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending July 31, 2023 

FY2023 FAVORABLE 
ADOPTED CURRENT ACTUAL UNFAVORABLE 
BUDGET MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE VARIANCE 

REVENUE 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - OFF ROLL $ 18,457 $ 173 $ 18,021 $ 17,848 
MISCELLANEOUS - - - -
FUND BALANCE FORWARD - - - -
LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENTS (724) - (122) (122) 
TOTAL REVENUE 17,733 173 17,899 17,726 

EXPENDITURES 
COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES 354 - 58 (58) 
INTEREST EXPENSE (MAY 1, 2020) - - - -
INTEREST EXPENSE (NOV 1, 2020) - - - -
PRINCIPAL PAYMENT (MAY 1, 2020) - - - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 354 - 58 (58) 

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 17,379 173 17,841 17,668 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
TRANSFERS-IN - - - -
TRANSFERS-OUT - - - -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) - - - -

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 17,379 173 17,841 17,668 

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING - - 27,483 27,483 
INCREASE IN FUND BALANCE - - - -
FUND BALANCE - ENDING $ 17,379 $ 173 $ 45,324 $ 45,151 

(a) Debt series 2005A debt forebearance is extended to March 10, 2019 

l



           

            
                       

            
                       

 
                        

                       

 

 
 
 

 

  

           

 
    

        
           

A
D

S
F

Asturia CDD 
Debt Service - Series 2014 

Statement Of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes In Fund Balance 
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending July 31, 2023 

REVENUE 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL 
ASSESSMENT-OFF ROLL - BOARDWALK/COLERIDGE 
INTEREST-INVESTMENT 
LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENT 
TOTAL REVENUE 

EXPENDITURES 
COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES 
INTEREST EXPENSE 
INTEREST EXPENSE 
PRINCIPAL Payment 
TRUSTEE FEES 
LEGAL EXPENSE 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
TRANSFERS-IN 
TRANSFERS-OUT 
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 
INCREASE IN FUND BALANCE 
FUND BALANCE - ENDING 

FY2023 2015 (05A) 
ADOPTED ACTUAL 
BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE 

$ 597,600 $ 568,726 
-

- 17,274 
(23,904) (3,851) 
573,696 

11,952 
412,730 

-
150,000 

574,682 

(986) 

-
-
-

(986) 

-

582,150 

1,844 
412,730 

-
150,000 

-

564,574 

17,576 

-
-
-

17,576 

561,573 
-

$ 579,149 

l



            
  
 

              
                         

                
              

  
              
                         

                

  
  
  

                

  

         

 
    

        
           

A
D

S
F

- -

- -

Asturia CDD 
Debt Service - Series 2016 

Statement Of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes In Fund Balance 
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending July 31, 2023 

REVENUE 
ASSESSMENTS-ON-ROLL (GROSS) 
INTEREST-INVESTMENT 
FUND BALANCE FORWARD 
LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENT 
TOTAL REVENUE 

EXPENDITURES 
COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES 
INTEREST EXPENSE (NOV 1, 2022) 
INTEREST EXPENSE 
PRINCIPAL Payment May 1, 2022 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
TRANSFERS-IN 
TRANSFERS-OUT 
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 

FY2023 2015 (07A) 
ADOPTED ACTUAL 
BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE 

$ 150,525 $ 143,252 
- 3,875 

(6,021) (970) 
144,504 146,158 

3,011 464 
98,819 49,409 

- 49,409 
40,000 40,000 

141,830 139,283 

2,674 6,874 

- (1,313) 
- (1,313) 

2,674 5,561 

- 125,851 

$ 2,674 $ 131,412 

l



               

 
   

  

A
C

J

ASTURIA CDD 
Cash Reconciliation (General Fund) 

July 31, 2023 

Operating Acct 
Bank United 

Balance Per Bank Statement $783,024.80 
Deposits 0.02 
Less: Outstanding Checks (40,464.07) 

Adjusted Bank Balance $742,560.75 

Beginning Bank Balance Per Books $810,791.35 

Cash Receipts  & Credits 68.79 

Cash Disbursements (68,299.39) 

Balance Per Books $742,560.75 

l

https://742,560.75
https://68,299.39
https://810,791.35


 
    

A
C

F

Asturia CDD 
CHECK REGISTER - OPERATING ACCOUNT 

FY2023 

Date Num Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance 
Bank United 0.00 

12/09/2022 Funds Transfer 800,000.00 800,000.02 

12/15/2022 Deposit 0.00 800,000.02 

12/15/2022 01ACH121522 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite PH1A SL 10/08-11/07 5,422.55 794,577.47 

12/15/2022 12/15/22 Bank United Checks for new district 43.74 794,533.73 

12/16/2022 1001 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNIT FY 22-23 Special District State Fee 175.00 794,358.73 

12/16/2022 Deposit 1,584.00 795,942.73 

12/16/2022 Service Charge 35.00 795,907.73 

12/20/2022 15ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite PH1A SL 09/09-10/07 5,422.55 790,485.18 

12/20/2022 16ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 08/13-09/14 1,960.98 788,524.20 

12/20/2022 01ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 10/26-11/23 99.07 788,425.13 

12/20/2022 02ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2781 Long Bow Way  Irrigation 10/26-11/23 30.42 788,394.71 
12/20/2022 17ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15121 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 10/26-11/23 30.41 788,364.30 

12/20/2022 03ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2995 Long Bow Way Irrigation 10/26-11/23 30.42 788,333.88 

12/20/2022 04ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14807 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 10/26-11/23 30.42 788,303.46 

12/20/2022 05ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14700 Trails Edge Blvd Irrigation 10/26-11/23 30.42 788,273.04 

12/20/2022 06ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKWY Amenity Center 10/26-11/23 1,083.57 787,189.47 

12/20/2022 07ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKY Pool 10/26-11/23 767.45 786,422.02 

12/20/2022 08ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14731 State Road 54 10/26-11/23 31.46 786,390.56 

12/20/2022 09ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15138 Caravan Ave Irrigation 10/26-11/23 30.43 786,360.13 

12/20/2022 10ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14826 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 10/26-11/23 30.43 786,329.70 
12/20/2022 11ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15233 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 10/26-11/23 30.42 786,299.28 

12/20/2022 12ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15381 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 10/26-11/23 30.42 786,268.86 

12/20/2022 13ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15301 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 10/26-11/23 30.42 786,238.44 

12/20/2022 14ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15246 Caravan Ave Irrigation 10/26-11/23 30.42 786,208.02 

12/20/2022 Deposit 11,191.72 797,399.74 

12/21/2022 Deposit 500.00 797,899.74 

12/21/2022 01ACH122122 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 11/12-12/13 1,960.98 795,938.76 

12/23/2022 1002 Best Termite and Pest Control, Inc. 110.00 795,828.76 

12/23/2022 1003 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Aquatic service Request on pond 890.00 794,938.76 

12/23/2022 1004 Business Observer Notice of Regular Meeting 105.00 794,833.76 

12/23/2022 1005 Complete IT Corp 2,608.23 792,225.53 

12/23/2022 1014 Custom Reserves, LLC Reserve Study 1,950.00 790,275.53 

12/23/2022 1015 Electro Sanitation Services Monthly Janitorial cleaning 11/15-12/15 1,500.00 788,775.53 

12/23/2022 1016 Helicon Foundation Repair Systems, Inc. Stabilize Slab with attempt lift and level 10,986.45 777,789.08 

12/23/2022 1017 Inframark LLC Monthly services for November 5,105.59 772,683.49 

12/23/2022 1019 KE Law Group Legal Services 5,751.25 766,932.24 
12/23/2022 1020 Suncoast Pool Service Swimming Pool service 870.00 766,062.24 

12/23/2022 1021 Tampa Bay Times Advertising ad 11/1-11/30 124.40 765,937.84 

12/23/2022 01ACH122322 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite PH2 A&B SL 10/26-11/23 2,511.51 763,426.33 

12/23/2022 122322ACH1 ADP, Inc. PR12/3/22 - 12/16/22 178.99 763,247.34 

12/23/2022 122322ACH2 James Chambers PR12/3/22 - 12/16/22 708.61 762,538.73 

12/28/2022 01ACH122822 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Promenade PKY Lite 11/2-12/1 293.48 762,245.25 

12/28/2022 02ACH122822 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15165 State Rd 54 Monument 10/26-11/23 235.37 762,009.88 

12/30/2022 123022ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 110.83 761,899.05 

12/31/2022 Interest 43.84 761,942.89 

12/31/2022 813,319.56 51,376.69 761,942.89 
01/03/2023 Funds Transfer 1,031,672.15 1,793,615.04 

01/04/2023 1022 Valley National Bank CC payment 712.27 1,792,902.77 

01/06/2023 100000 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 9985 (Reference: email accounts.  Check Stub Notes: Email accounts..  ) 104.65 1,792,798.12 

01/06/2023 100002 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 29564 (Reference: Aquatic Services.  ) 890.00 1,791,908.12 

01/06/2023 100001 Tampa Bay Times Invoice: 260476 (Reference: Meeting Workshop.  ) 198.00 1,791,710.12 

01/06/2023 010623ACH1 ADP, Inc. PR12/17/22 - 12/30/22 175.53 1,791,534.59 
01/06/2023 010623ACH2 James Chambers PR12/16/22 - 12/30/22 712.07 1,790,822.52 

01/07/2023 01ACH010723 Spectrum Business 14575 Promenade Pkwy 12/21-01/20 97.96 1,790,724.56 

01/09/2023 100003 Business Observer Invoice: 22-02199P (Reference: legal services- Engineering services.  ) 120.31 1,790,604.25 

01/09/2023 100004 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 12292 (Reference: Grounds Maintenance.  ) 12,975.00 1,777,629.25 

01/11/2023 100005 Suncoast Pool Service Invoice: 8901 (Reference: Pool Service.  ) 1,027.00 1,776,602.25 

01/11/2023 100006 Tampa Holiday Lighting Invoice: 1350 (Reference: 2nd of installation.  ) 705.00 1,775,897.25 

01/12/2023 Deposit 19,665.74 1,795,562.99 

01/13/2023 1023 Board of County Commissioners Parcel# 26-26-17-0050-00Y00-0000 Asturia Phase 1A PB 70 PG 142 Tract 731.44 1,794,831.55 

01/13/2023 1024 Mike Fasano Asturia Phase 1A PB 70 PG 142 Tract Parcel #26-26-17-0050-00Y00-0000 623.77 1,794,207.78 

01/13/2023 11323ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 110.83 1,794,096.95 

01/13/2023 011323ACH1 Engage PEO P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 12/12/22 360.00 1,793,736.95 

01/13/2023 4 Glen Penning P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 12/12/22 369.40 1,793,367.55 
01/13/2023 2 Jean-Jacques Darius P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 12/12/22 369.40 1,792,998.15 

01/13/2023 5 Jonathan Tietz P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 12/12/22 369.40 1,792,628.75 

01/13/2023 3 Marie Pearson P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 12/12/22 369.40 1,792,259.35 

01/13/2023 1 Susan Coppa P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 12/12/22 369.40 1,791,889.95 

01/17/2023 01ACH011723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite PH1A SL 11/08-12/07 5,426.21 1,786,463.74 

01/17/2023 02ACH011723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite PH1A SL 12/8-01/09 5,426.21 1,781,037.53 

01/18/2023 1025 Jimerson Birr, PA 3,329.75 

01/18/2023 Deposit 975.00 

01/18/2023 01ACH011823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 11/24-12/27 99.07 

01/18/2023 02ACH011823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 09/15-10/13 1,960.98 

1,777,707.78 

1,778,682.78 

1,778,583.71 

1,776,622.73 l

https://1,960.98
https://3,329.75
https://1,781,037.53
https://5,426.21
https://1,786,463.74
https://5,426.21
https://1,791,889.95
https://1,792,259.35
https://1,792,628.75
https://1,792,998.15
https://1,793,367.55
https://1,793,736.95
https://1,794,096.95
https://1,794,207.78
https://1,794,831.55
https://1,795,562.99
https://19,665.74
https://1,775,897.25
https://1,776,602.25
https://1,027.00
https://1,777,629.25
https://12,975.00
https://1,790,604.25
https://1,790,724.56
https://1,790,822.52
https://1,791,534.59
https://1,791,710.12
https://1,791,908.12
https://1,792,798.12
https://1,792,902.77
https://1,793,615.04
https://1,031,672.15
https://761,942.89
https://51,376.69
https://813,319.56
https://761,942.89
https://761,899.05
https://762,009.88
https://762,245.25
https://762,538.73
https://763,247.34
https://763,426.33
https://2,511.51
https://765,937.84
https://766,062.24
https://766,932.24
https://5,751.25
https://772,683.49
https://5,105.59
https://777,789.08
https://10,986.45
https://788,775.53
https://1,500.00
https://790,275.53
https://1,950.00
https://792,225.53
https://2,608.23
https://794,833.76
https://794,938.76
https://795,828.76
https://795,938.76
https://1,960.98
https://797,899.74
https://797,399.74
https://11,191.72
https://786,208.02
https://786,238.44
https://786,268.86
https://786,299.28
https://786,329.70
https://786,360.13
https://786,390.56
https://786,422.02
https://787,189.47
https://1,083.57
https://788,273.04
https://788,303.46
https://788,333.88
https://788,364.30
https://788,394.71
https://788,425.13
https://788,524.20
https://1,960.98
https://790,485.18
https://5,422.55
https://795,907.73
https://795,942.73
https://1,584.00
https://794,358.73
https://794,533.73
https://794,577.47
https://5,422.55
https://800,000.02
https://800,000.02
https://800,000.00


 
    

A
C

F

Asturia CDD 
CHECK REGISTER - OPERATING ACCOUNT 

FY2023 

Date Num Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance 

01/18/2023 100008 DPFG Invoice: 406411 (Reference: Dec Billable expenses.  ) Invoice: 406502 (Reference: Website integ... 7,599.71 1,769,023.02 

01/18/2023 11823ACH1 ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 79.76 1,768,943.26 

01/18/2023 Deposit 21.60 1,768,964.86 
01/19/2023 01ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14807 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 11/24-12/27 30.43 1,768,934.43 

01/19/2023 02ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15301 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 11/24-12/27 30.41 1,768,904.02 

01/19/2023 03ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14826 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 11/24-12/27 30.43 1,768,873.59 

01/19/2023 04ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15246 Caravan Ave Irrigation 11/24-12/27 30.43 1,768,843.16 

01/19/2023 05ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15381 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 11/24-12/27 30.42 1,768,812.74 

01/19/2023 06ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2995 Long Bow Way Irrigation 11/24-12/27 30.42 1,768,782.32 

01/19/2023 07ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2781 Long Bow Way  Irrigation 11/24-12/27 30.42 1,768,751.90 

01/19/2023 08ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15233 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 11/24-12/27 30.42 1,768,721.48 

01/19/2023 09ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15138 Caravan Ave Irrigation 11/24-12/27 30.42 1,768,691.06 

01/19/2023 10ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKWY Amenity Center 11/24-12/27 1,086.38 1,767,604.68 
01/19/2023 11ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKY Pool 11/24-12/27 901.26 1,766,703.42 

01/19/2023 12ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14700 Trails Edge Blvd Irrigation 11/24-12/27 30.42 1,766,673.00 

01/19/2023 13ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14731 State Road 54 11/24-12/27 38.06 1,766,634.94 

01/19/2023 14ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15121 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 11/24-12/27 30.42 1,766,604.52 

01/19/2023 16ACH011923 FedEx 181.95 1,766,422.57 

01/19/2023 011923ACH1 ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 12/31/22 - 1/13/23 39.88 1,766,382.69 

01/19/2023 15ACH011923 Elkay Sales Inc. 2 Water Sentry Replacement filter 165.46 1,766,217.23 

01/20/2023 01ACH012023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite PH2 A&B SL 11/24-12/27 2,511.51 1,763,705.72 

01/20/2023 100009 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: 011523 (Reference: Janitorial Monthly cleaning.  ) 1,200.00 1,762,505.72 

01/20/2023 100010 Business Observer Invoice: 23-00048P (Reference: Legal advertising- Notice of meeting.  ) 70.00 1,762,435.72 

01/20/2023 100011 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 12102 (Reference: Monthly Grounds Maintenance.  ) 12,975.00 1,749,460.72 

01/20/2023 12023ACH1 James Chambers PR 12/31/22 - 1/13/23 712.07 1,748,748.65 

01/20/2023 12023ACH2 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 150.00 1,748,598.65 

01/20/2023 012023ACH1 ADP, Inc. PR12/31/22 - 1/13/23 175.53 1,748,423.12 

01/23/2023 01ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 14915 Aviles Parkway 11/18-12/19 177.75 1,748,245.37 

01/23/2023 02ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 14450 Promenade Parkway 11/18-12/19 308.25 1,747,937.12 

01/23/2023 03ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 14859 Caravan Ave 11/18-12/19 9.00 1,747,928.12 

01/23/2023 04ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 14700 Trails Edge Blvd 11/18-12/19 24.00 1,747,904.12 

01/23/2023 05ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 2830 Long Bow Way 11/18-12/19 30.00 1,747,874.12 

01/23/2023 06ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 0 Promenade Parkway 11/18-12/19 211.50 1,747,662.62 

01/23/2023 07ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 15233 Renaissance Ave 11/18-12/19 10.50 1,747,652.12 

01/23/2023 08ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 15246 Caravan Ave 11/18-12/19 81.00 1,747,571.12 

01/23/2023 09ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 15050 Caravan Ave 11/18-12/19 94.50 1,747,476.62 

01/23/2023 10ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 15381 Aviles Parkway 11/18-12/19 9.75 1,747,466.87 

01/23/2023 12ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 15121 Aviles Parkway 11/18-12/19 9.00 1,747,457.87 

01/23/2023 13ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 14577 Promenade Parkway 11/18-12/19 52.50 1,747,405.37 

01/23/2023 14ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 14575 Promenade Parkway 11/18-12/19 1,577.27 1,745,828.10 

01/23/2023 15ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 14502 Promenade Parkway  11/18-12/19 65.99 1,745,762.11 

01/25/2023 01ACH012523 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Promenade PKY Lite 12/02-01/03 296.00 1,745,466.11 

01/25/2023 02ACH012523 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 11/12-12/13 1,960.98 1,743,505.13 

01/26/2023 12623ACH1b Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Promenade PKY Lite 12/02-01/03 Duplicate payment 296.00 1,743,209.13 

01/27/2023 1026 Jimerson Birr, PA Legal Service- Land Use Retainer fee 5,000.00 1,738,209.13 

01/27/2023 01ACH012723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15165 State Rd 54 Monument 11/24-12/27 273.00 1,737,936.13 

01/27/2023 100012 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 10156 (Reference: Web Maintenance.  ) Invoice: 9786 (Reference: CDD/ HOA Google email .. 119.60 1,737,816.53 

01/27/2023 100013 DPFG Invoice: 406651 (Reference: District Management services DEC.  ) 4,000.00 1,733,816.53 

01/27/2023 100014 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 12424 (Reference: Irrigation repairs 11/16.  ) 1,198.00 1,732,618.53 

01/27/2023 100015 Florida Bee Removal, Inc. Invoice: 10213 (Reference: removed bees alive and honeycomb from irrigation box.  ) 350.00 1,732,268.53 

01/27/2023 12723ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 110.83 1,732,157.70 

01/27/2023 012723ACH1 Engage PEO P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 11/29/22 207.00 1,731,950.70 

01/27/2023 9 Glen Penning P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 11/29/22 184.70 1,731,766.00 

01/27/2023 7 Jean-Jacques Darius P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 11/29/22 184.70 1,731,581.30 

01/27/2023 10 Jonathan Tietz P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 11/29/22 184.70 1,731,396.60 

01/27/2023 8 Marie Pearson P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 11/29/22 184.70 1,731,211.90 

01/27/2023 6 Susan Coppa P/R BOS Meeting 11/29/22 184.70 1,731,027.20 

01/30/2023 1028 Halff Associates, Inc. 8,000.00 1,723,027.20 

01/30/2023 13023ACH1b Duke Energy Payment Processing 15165 State Rd 54 Monument 11/24-12/27 Duplicate payment 273.00 1,722,754.20 

01/31/2023 Interest 146.98 1,722,901.18 

01/31/2023 1,052,481.47 91,523.18 1,722,901.18 
02/01/2023 20123ACH1 ADP, Inc. Year End & W-2 Processing 75.40 1,722,825.78 

02/01/2023 20323ACH2 James Chambers PR 1/14/23 -1/27/23 758.19 1,722,067.59 

02/01/2023 1030 Egis Insurance Advisors Policy# WC100122685 01/12/23-10/01/23 FIA WC 610.00 1,721,457.59 

02/02/2023 01ACH020223 Amazon Kraken Bond Universal Silicone Grey Caulk 10.69 1,721,446.90 

02/02/2023 02ACH020223 Amazon Summates 600 Diner Heavy Duty Polyester Golf Cart Cover 123.03 1,721,323.87 

02/03/2023 20323ACH1 Engage PEO P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 1/24/23 207.00 1,721,116.87 

02/03/2023 14 Glen Penning P/R BOS Meeting 1/24/23 184.70 1,720,932.17 

02/03/2023 12 Jean-Jacques Darius P/R BOS Meeting 1/24/23 184.70 1,720,747.47 

02/03/2023 15 Jonathan Tietz P/R BOS Meeting 11/29/22 184.70 1,720,562.77 

02/03/2023 13 Marie Pearson P/R BOS Meeting 1/24/23 184.70 1,720,378.07 

02/03/2023 11 Susan Coppa P/R BOS Meeting 1/24/23 184.70 

02/03/2023 020323ACH1 ADP, Inc. PR1/14/23 - 1/27/23 191.54 

02/03/2023 20323ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 1/14/23 - 1/27/23 41.95 

1,720,193.37 

1,720,001.83 

1,719,959.88 l



 
    

 

A
C

F

Asturia CDD 
CHECK REGISTER - OPERATING ACCOUNT 

FY2023 

Date Num Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance 

02/06/2023 100016 Best Termite and Pest Control, Inc. Invoice: 1188360 (Reference: Commercial Pest Control Monthly.  ) 55.00 1,719,904.88 

02/06/2023 100017 Tampa Bay Times Invoice: 123122-3151 (Reference: Legal advertising.  ) 198.00 1,719,706.88 

02/06/2023 100018 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 29712 (Reference: Aquatic services.  ) 1,149.45 1,718,557.43 

02/06/2023 100019 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 12466 (Reference: Irrigation repairs 1/6/23.  ) Invoice: 12474 (Reference: Irrigation ... 13,246.75 1,705,310.68 

02/06/2023 01ACH020623 Lowes #00724 Amenity Maintence 49.38 1,705,261.30 

02/06/2023 2/6/23 Florida Dept. of Revenue Sales Tax Filing December Income 140.00 1,705,121.30 

02/06/2023 2/6/23-2 Florida Dept. of Revenue Sales Tax Filing January Income 66.54 1,705,054.76 

02/07/2023 Deposit 12,973.95 1,718,028.71 

02/07/2023 01ACH020723 Spectrum Business 14575 Promenade Pkwy 01/21-02/20 97.96 1,717,930.75 

02/09/2023 Deposit 705.00 1,718,635.75 

02/15/2023 100020 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 10286 (Reference: tech service call.  ) 187.50 1,718,448.25 

02/15/2023 100021 Suncoast Pool Service Invoice: 8996 (Reference: swimming pool service.  ) 1,027.00 1,717,421.25 

02/15/2023 01ACH021523 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite PH1A SL 12/8-01/09 5,569.27 1,711,851.98 

02/15/2023 02ACH021523 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 12/28-01/24 99.95 1,711,752.03 

02/15/2023 03ACH021523 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Promenade PKY Lite 01/04-01/24 503.20 1,711,248.83 

02/16/2023 01ACH021623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 2,604.07 1,708,644.76 

02/16/2023 02ACH021623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 589.43 1,708,055.33 

02/16/2023 100022 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 12600 (Reference: Landscape construction- Vehicle accident.  ) 1,550.00 1,706,505.33 

02/16/2023 Service Charge 375.00 1,706,130.33 

02/17/2023 01ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15381 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 12/28-01/25 30.42 1,706,099.91 

02/17/2023 02ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKY Pool 12/28-01/25 876.54 1,705,223.37 

02/17/2023 03ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14700 Trails Edge Blvd Irrigation 12/28-01/25 30.42 1,705,192.95 

02/17/2023 04ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2995 Long Bow Way Irrigation 112//28-01/25 30.43 1,705,162.52 

02/17/2023 05ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14731 State Road 54 12/28-01/25 35.07 1,705,127.45 

02/17/2023 06ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15301 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 12/28-01/25 30.42 1,705,097.03 

02/17/2023 07ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15138 Caravan Ave Irrigation 12/28-01/25 30.41 1,705,066.62 

02/17/2023 08ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2781 Long Bow Way  Irrigation 12/28-01/25 30.43 1,705,036.19 

02/17/2023 09ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14807 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 12/28-01/25 30.43 1,705,005.76 

02/17/2023 10ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKWY Amenity Center 12/28-01/25 943.71 1,704,062.05 

02/17/2023 11ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15233 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 12/28-01/25 30.43 1,704,031.62 

02/17/2023 12ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite PH2 A&B SL 12/28-01/24 2,576.91 1,701,454.71 

02/17/2023 13ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15121 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 12/28-01/25 30.42 1,701,424.29 

02/17/2023 14ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15246 Caravan Ave Irrigation 12/28-01/25 30.43 1,701,393.86 

02/17/2023 15ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14826 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 12/28-01/25 30.43 1,701,363.43 

02/17/2023 21023ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 67.63 1,701,295.80 

02/17/2023 21723ACH1 James Chambers PR 1/28/23 - 2/10/23 1,060.68 1,700,235.12 

02/17/2023 021723ACH1 ADP, Inc. PR1/28/23- 2/10/23 304.01 1,699,931.11 

02/17/2023 21723ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 1/28/23 - 2/10/23 55.79 1,699,875.32 

02/17/2023 04ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 1/25-2/22 643.09 1,699,232.23 

02/21/2023 01ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 0 Promenade Parkway 12/19-01/18 100.50 1,699,131.73 

02/21/2023 02ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 15233 Renaissance Ave 12/19-01/18 11.25 1,699,120.48 

02/21/2023 03ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 15246 Caravan Ave 12/19-01/18 26.25 1,699,094.23 

02/21/2023 04ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 2995 Long Bow Way 12/19-01/18 3.75 1,699,090.48 

02/21/2023 05ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 14915 Aviles Parkway 12/19-01/18 145.50 1,698,944.98 

02/21/2023 06ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 14450 Promenade Parkway 12/19-01/18 312.75 1,698,632.23 

02/21/2023 07ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 14859 Caravan Ave 12/19-01/18 12.00 1,698,620.23 

02/21/2023 08ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 14400 Trails Edge Blvd 12/19-01/18 5.25 1,698,614.98 

02/21/2023 09ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 14700 Trails Edge Blvd 12/19-01/18 29.25 1,698,585.73 

02/21/2023 10ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 2830 Long Bow Way 12/19-01/18 19.50 1,698,566.23 

02/21/2023 100023 DPFG Invoice: 407507 (Reference: District Management Services.  ) 246.41 1,698,319.82 

02/21/2023 100024 LLS Tax Solutions, Inc. Invoice: 002935 (Reference: Arbitrage Services.  ) 650.00 1,697,669.82 

02/21/2023 100025 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 12688 (Reference: Irrigation repairs performed on 1/31/23.  ) Invoice: 12710 (Referenc... 409.75 1,697,260.07 

02/21/2023 12ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 14577 Promenade parkway 12/19-01/18 38.25 1,697,221.82 

02/21/2023 13ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 15121 Aviles parkway 12/19-01/18 6.75 1,697,215.07 

02/21/2023 14ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 14502 Promenade Parkway 12/19-01/18 61.91 1,697,153.16 

02/21/2023 15ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 14575 Promenade Parkway 12/19-01/18 1,516.31 1,695,636.85 

02/21/2023 16ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 15381 Aviles Parkway 12/19-01/18 9.75 1,695,627.10 

02/21/2023 02ACH022123 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite 01/10-01/24 2,784.66 1,692,842.44 

02/21/2023 03ACH022123 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite PH2 A&B SL1/25-2/22 2,576.91 1,690,265.53 

02/24/2023 22423ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 67.63 1,690,197.90 

02/24/2023 1031 Valley National Bank payment reversal fee 15.00 1,690,182.90 

02/27/2023 100026 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 10352 (Reference: CDD/ HOA Google email w/ vault.  ) 104.65 1,690,078.25 

02/27/2023 100027 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: 021523 (Reference: Monthly Cleaning.  ) Invoice: 022023 (Reference: Janitorial supplie... 1,405.60 1,688,672.65 

02/27/2023 100028 Business Observer Invoice: 23-00244P (Reference: Notice of Regular Meeting.  ) 74.38 1,688,598.27 

02/27/2023 100029 Custom Reserves, LLC Invoice: F940.23 (Reference: Reserve Study.  ) 1,950.00 1,686,648.27 

02/27/2023 100030 KE Law Group Invoice: 5336 (Reference: legal services.  ) 4,849.50 1,681,798.77 

02/27/2023 100031 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 12759 (Reference: Irrigation repair 1/6 & 1/9.  ) Invoice: 12760 (Reference: Irrigatio... 549.50 1,681,249.27 

02/27/2023 100032 Frontier Invoice: 020723-23-5 (Reference: local service 2/7-3/6.  ) 74.98 1,681,174.29 

02/28/2023 Interest 133.11 1,681,307.40 

02/28/2023 13,812.06 55,405.84 1,681,307.40 
03/02/2023 0302ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 50.24 1,681,257.16 

03/03/2023 0303ACH2 ADP, Inc. PR 2/11/2023 to 2/24/2023 228.94 

03/03/2023 0303ACH1 James Chambers PR 2/11/23 - 2/24/23 940.16 

03/07/2023 01ACH030723 Spectrum Business 14575 Promenade Pkwy 02/21-03/20 97.96 

1,681,028.22 

1,680,088.06 

1,679,990.10 l



l

 
    

 

A
C

F

Asturia CDD 
CHECK REGISTER - OPERATING ACCOUNT 

FY2023 

Date Num Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance 

03/07/2023 100033 Jimerson Birr, PA Invoice: 26830 (Reference: Land Use Advisement.  ) 54.62 1,679,935.48 

03/07/2023 100034 Jimerson Birr, PA Invoice: 26311 (Reference: Land Use Advisement.  ) Invoice: 25552 (Reference: Land Use Adviseme... 153.02 1,679,782.46 

03/08/2023 1032 Jimerson Birr, PA Legal Service- Construction Defect 4,611.00 1,675,171.46 

03/08/2023 Deposit 1,725.00 1,676,896.46 

03/08/2023 100035 Best Termite and Pest Control, Inc. Invoice: 1193201 (Reference: Commercial Pest Control Monthly.  ) 55.00 1,676,841.46 

03/08/2023 100036 Suncoast Pool Service Invoice: 9079 (Reference: Swimming pool service.  ) 1,027.00 1,675,814.46 

03/08/2023 100037 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 29812 (Reference: Aquatic services- treatment report.  ) 890.00 1,674,924.46 

03/08/2023 100038 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 12822 (Reference: Grounds Maintenance.  ) 12,975.00 1,661,949.46 

03/08/2023 100039 Site Masters of Florida, LLC Invoice: 021223-1 (Reference: Anchored specific piece of exercise equipment in the amenity cente... 300.00 1,661,649.46 

03/08/2023 Deposit 9,771.72 1,671,421.18 

03/10/2023 031023ACH1 Engage PEO P/R BOS Meeting 2/28/23 172.40 1,671,248.78 

03/10/2023 19 Glen Penning P/R BOS Meeting 2/28/23 184.70 1,671,064.08 

03/10/2023 17 Jean-Jacques Darius P/R BOS Meeting 2/28/23 184.70 1,670,879.38 

03/10/2023 18 Marie Pearson P/R BOS Meeting 2/28/23 184.70 1,670,694.68 

03/10/2023 16 Susan Coppa P/R BOS Meeting 2/28/23 184.70 1,670,509.98 

03/10/2023 0310ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 67.63 1,670,442.35 

03/10/2023 Deposit 99.52 1,670,541.87 

03/10/2023 Deposit 10.56 1,670,552.43 

03/13/2023 100040 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 10499 (Reference: Hourly Labor Service.  ) Invoice: 9940 (Reference: Main network for ... 1,984.09 1,668,568.34 

03/14/2023 100041 FitRev Inc Invoice: 27627 (Reference: Preventative Maintenance..  ) 330.00 1,668,238.34 

03/16/2023 01ACH031623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 1/25-2/22 99.95 1,668,138.39 

03/16/2023 02ACH031623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Promenade PKY Lite1/25-2/22 207.20 1,667,931.19 

03/16/2023 0316ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 53.20 1,667,877.99 

03/16/2023 0330ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 53.20 1,667,824.79 

03/17/2023 0317ACH2 ADP, Inc. PR 02/25/2023 to 03/10/2023 251.26 1,667,573.53 

03/17/2023 0317ACH1 James Chambers PR 2/25/23 - 3/10/23 1,004.44 1,666,569.09 

03/20/2023 01ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2781 Long Bow Way  Irrigation 1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,538.30 

03/20/2023 02ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14826 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,507.51 

03/20/2023 03ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15246 Caravan Ave Irrigation 1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,476.72 

03/20/2023 04ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14807 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,445.93 

03/20/2023 5ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2995 Long Bow Way Irrigation 1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,415.14 

03/20/2023 06ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14700 Trails Edge Blvd Irrigation 1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,384.35 

03/20/2023 07ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15301 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,353.56 

03/20/2023 08ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15381 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,322.77 

03/20/2023 09ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15138 Caravan Ave Irrigation 1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,291.98 

03/20/2023 10ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15121 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,261.19 

03/20/2023 11ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15233 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,230.40 

03/20/2023 12ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14731 State Road 54 1/26-2/23 32.35 1,666,198.05 

03/20/2023 13ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKY Pool 1/26-2/23 875.72 1,665,322.33 

03/20/2023 14ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKWY Amenity Center 1/26-2/23 975.55 1,664,346.78 

03/20/2023 05ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 0 Promenade Parkway 1/18-2/16 224.25 1,664,122.53 

03/20/2023 18ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 2995 Long Bow Way 1/18-2/16 17.25 1,664,105.28 

03/20/2023 19ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 14915 Aviles Parkway 1/18-2/16 73.50 1,664,031.78 

03/20/2023 20ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 14450 Promenade Parkway 1/18-2/16 52.50 1,663,979.28 

03/20/2023 21ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 14859 Caravan Ave 1/18-2/16 3.75 1,663,975.53 

03/20/2023 22ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 14400 Trails Edge Blvd 1/18-2/16 21.00 1,663,954.53 

03/20/2023 23ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 14700 Trails Edge Blvd 1/18-2/16 22.50 1,663,932.03 

03/20/2023 24ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 2830 Long Bow Way 1/18-2/16 34.50 1,663,897.53 

03/20/2023 25ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 15233 Renaissance Ave 1/18-2/16 12.00 1,663,885.53 

03/20/2023 26ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 15246 Caravan Ave 1/18-2/16 35.25 1,663,850.28 

03/20/2023 27ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 15121 Aviles parkway 1/18-2/16 6.00 1,663,844.28 

03/20/2023 28ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 14502 Promenade Parkway 1/18-2/16 63.95 1,663,780.33 

03/20/2023 29ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 14575 Promenade Parkway 1/18-2/16 810.19 1,662,970.14 

03/20/2023 30ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 14577 Promenade parkway 1/18-2/16 12.75 1,662,957.39 

03/20/2023 31ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 15381 Aviles Parkway 1/18-2/16 14.25 1,662,943.14 

03/20/2023 100042 DPFG Invoice: 408420 (Reference: District Management services Feb 2023.  ) Invoice: 408422 (Referenc... 8,025.57 1,654,917.57 

03/20/2023 100043 Business Observer Invoice: 23-00333P (Reference: notice of board of supervisors workshop.  ) 59.06 1,654,858.51 

03/20/2023 100044 Frontier Invoice: 030723-23-5 (Reference: Phone service.  ) 74.98 1,654,783.53 

03/20/2023 100045 KILINSKI VAN WYK, PLLC Invoice: 6234 (Reference: legal services.  ) 4,031.75 1,650,751.78 

03/20/2023 0320ACH1ST Florida Dept. of Revenue Sales Tax Filing February Income 49.35 1,650,702.43 

03/21/2023 01ACH032123 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15165 State Rd 54 Monument 1/26-2/23 256.07 1,650,446.36 

03/21/2023 Deposit 780.00 1,651,226.36 

03/21/2023 3/21/23 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite Need Backup 5,569.27 1,645,657.09 

03/21/2023 3/21/23 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite PH2 A&B SL Need Backup 2,576.91 1,643,080.18 

03/21/2023 3/21/23 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite Need Backup 2,017.39 1,641,062.79 

03/23/2023 1033 Hancock Whitney Tax Collection Distributions DS 2014 555,277.29 1,085,785.50 

03/23/2023 1034 Hancock Whitney Tax Collection Distributions DS 2016 139,810.93 945,974.57 

03/24/2023 0324ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 67.63 945,906.94 

03/30/2023 1035 FitRev Inc Reference: 8MM Roll Blue 20% and 2 gallon adhesive 4,661.64 941,245.30 

03/30/2023 100046 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 10561 (Reference: email accounts 30 GB.  ) 104.65 941,140.65 

03/30/2023 100047 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: 032023 (Reference: Janitorial supplies.  ) Invoice: 031523 (Reference: Monthly cleanin... 1,264.85 939,875.80 

03/30/2023 100048 Business Observer Invoice: 23-00373P (Reference: Notice of Rule Development.  ) Invoice: 23-00374P (Reference: No... 113.75 939,762.05 

03/30/2023 100049 Alliance Fire & Safety Invoice: FX 100330 (Reference: Annual inspection.  ) 104.00 939,658.05 

03/30/2023 100050 Trinity Air Quality Heating and Cooling Invoice: 2043 (Reference: Annual Contract Commercial Maintenance.  ) 740.00 938,918.05 



 
    

A
C

F

Asturia CDD 
CHECK REGISTER - OPERATING ACCOUNT 

FY2023 

Date Num Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance 

03/31/2023 33123ACH1 Engage PEO P/R BOS Workshop 3/20/23 203.00 938,715.05 

03/31/2023 23 Glen Penning P/R BOS Workshop 3/31/23 184.70 938,530.35 

03/31/2023 21 Jean-Jacques Darius P/R BOS Workshop 3/31/23 184.70 938,345.65 

03/31/2023 24 Jonathan Tietz P/R BOS Workshop 3/31/23 184.70 938,160.95 

03/31/2023 22 Marie Pearson P/R BOS Workshop 3/31/23 184.70 937,976.25 

03/31/2023 20 Susan Coppa P/R BOS Workshop 3/31/23 184.70 937,791.55 

03/31/2023 0331ACH2 ADP, Inc. PR 03/11/2023 to 03/24/2023 250.74 937,540.81 

03/31/2023 0331ACH1 James Chambers PR 3/11/23 - 3/24/23 1,004.44 936,536.37 

03/31/2023 Interest 138.13 936,674.50 
03/31/2023 12,524.93 757,157.83 936,674.50 

04/03/2023 1036 flooringmaster Job # 706237, 50% Down Payment 2,142.75 934,531.75 

04/04/2023 Deposit 7,500.00 942,031.75 

04/04/2023 100051 Complete IT Corp Invoice: B688CC27-0002 (Reference: Phone service.  ) 41.72 941,990.03 

04/04/2023 100052 Business Observer Invoice: 23-00419P (Reference: Notice of Rulemaking for District Property use fee.  ) 89.69 941,900.34 

04/04/2023 100053 Suncoast Pool Service Invoice: 9166 (Reference: swimming pool service.  ) 1,027.00 940,873.34 

04/04/2023 100054 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 13071 (Reference: Irrigation repair performed during monthly inspection 3/23.  ) Invoi... 13,231.75 927,641.59 

04/07/2023 01ACH040723 Spectrum Business 14575 Promenade Pkwy 03/21-04/20 77.97 927,563.62 

04/07/2023 0407ACH1BOS Engage PEO P/R BOS Workshop 3/28/23 203.00 927,360.62 

04/07/2023 28 Glen Penning P/R BOS Meeting 3/28/23 184.70 927,175.92 

04/07/2023 26 Jean-Jacques Darius P/R BOS Meeting 3/28/23 184.70 926,991.22 

04/07/2023 29 Jonathan Tietz P/R BOS Meeting 3/28/23 184.70 926,806.52 

04/07/2023 27 Marie Pearson P/R BOS Meeting 3/28/23 184.70 926,621.82 

04/07/2023 25 Susan Coppa P/R BOS Meeting 3/28/23 184.70 926,437.12 

04/10/2023 01ACH041023 Amazon 645.85 925,791.27 

04/10/2023 02ACH041023 Circle K Circle K- Need Back up 41.95 925,749.32 

04/10/2023 03ACH041023 Lowes #00724 Lowes- Need Back up 126.00 925,623.32 

04/10/2023 04ACH041023 Publix Publix- need back up 13.14 925,610.18 

04/11/2023 100055 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 29941 (Reference: Pond 5 water Control Structure.  ) Invoice: 29940 (Reference: Aquati... 1,265.00 924,345.18 

04/11/2023 100056 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 13005 (Reference: landscape enhancement performed- ADA playground mulch install. )  In... 10,922.50 913,422.68 

04/13/2023 Deposit 7,500.00 920,922.68 

04/13/2023 Deposit 13,612.88 934,535.56 

04/14/2023 41423ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 53.20 934,482.36 

04/14/2023 41423ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 67.63 934,414.73 

04/14/2023 414ACH2 ADP, Inc. PR 03/25/2023 to 4/7/23 244.30 934,170.43 

04/14/2023 414ACH1 James Chambers PR 3/25/23 - 4/7/23 1,004.44 933,165.99 

04/15/2023 ACH041523 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15165 State Rd 54 Monument 2/24-3/27 288.79 932,877.20 

04/17/2023 Deposit 198.00 933,075.20 

04/19/2023 01ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15138 Caravan Ave Irrigation 2/24-3/27 30.79 933,044.41 

04/19/2023 02ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite PH2 A&B SL 2/23-3/24 2,576.17 930,468.24 

04/19/2023 03ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14700 Trails Edge Blvd Irrigation 2/24-3/27 30.79 930,437.45 

04/19/2023 04ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14731 State Road 54 2/24-2/27 32.77 930,404.68 

04/19/2023 05ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKWY Amenity Center 2/24-3/27 1,172.21 929,232.47 

04/19/2023 06ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15246 Caravan Ave Irrigation 2/24-3/27 30.79 929,201.68 

04/19/2023 07ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2781 Long Bow Way  Irrigation 2/24-3/27 30.79 929,170.89 

04/19/2023 08ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite 02/23-3/24 5,569.04 923,601.85 

04/19/2023 09ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15121 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 2/24-3/27 30.79 923,571.06 

04/19/2023 10ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15381 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 2/24-3/27 30.79 923,540.27 

04/19/2023 11ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 2/23-3/24 2,016.83 921,523.44 

04/19/2023 12ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2995 Long Bow Way Irrigation2/24-3/27 30.79 921,492.65 

04/19/2023 13ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14807 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 2/24-3/27 30.79 921,461.86 

04/19/2023 14ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKY Pool 2/24-3/27 953.68 920,508.18 

04/19/2023 16ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15301 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 2/24-3/27 30.79 920,477.39 

04/19/2023 17ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15233 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 2/24-3/27 30.79 920,446.60 

04/19/2023 18ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14826 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 2/24-3/27 30.79 920,415.81 

04/19/2023 01ACH041723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 2/23-3/24 99.94 920,315.87 

04/19/2023 02ACH041723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Promenade PKY Lite2/23-3/24 295.97 920,019.90 

04/19/2023 4/19/23 Florida Dept. of Revenue Sales Tax Filing 173.25 919,846.65 

04/20/2023 Deposit 795.00 920,641.65 

04/27/2023 01ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 0 Promenade Parkway 2/16-3/20 379.50 920,262.15 

04/27/2023 02ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 15233 renaissance Ave 2/16-3/20 9.00 920,253.15 

04/27/2023 03ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 15246 Caravan Ave 2/16-3/20 55.50 920,197.65 

04/27/2023 04ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 2995 Long Bow Way 2/16-3/20 12.75 920,184.90 

04/27/2023 05ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 14915 Aviles Parkway 2/16-3/20 58.50 920,126.40 

04/27/2023 06ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 14450 Promenade Parkway 2/16-3/20 102.75 920,023.65 

04/27/2023 07ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 14859 Caravan Ave 2/16-3/20 13.50 920,010.15 

04/27/2023 08ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 14400 Trails Edge Blvd 2/16-3/20 21.75 919,988.40 

04/27/2023 09ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 14700 Trails Edge Blvd 2/16-3/20 24.75 919,963.65 

04/27/2023 10ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 2830 Long Bow Way 2/16-3/20 44.25 919,919.40 

04/27/2023 11ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 15050 Caravan Ave 2/16-3/20 63.75 919,855.65 

04/27/2023 12ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 15381 Aviles Parkway 2/16-3/20 10.50 919,845.15 

04/27/2023 13ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 14577 Promenade parkway 2/16-3/20 23.25 919,821.90 

04/27/2023 14ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 14575 Promenade Parkway 2/16-3/20 1,546.79 

04/27/2023 15ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 14502 Promenade Parkway 2/16-3/20 63.95 

04/27/2023 16ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 15121 Aviles parkway 2/16-3/20 6.75 

918,275.11 

918,211.16 

918,204.41 l

https://1,546.79
https://919,821.90
https://919,845.15
https://919,855.65
https://919,919.40
https://919,963.65
https://919,988.40
https://920,010.15
https://920,023.65
https://920,126.40
https://920,184.90
https://920,197.65
https://920,253.15
https://920,262.15
https://920,641.65
https://919,846.65
https://920,019.90
https://920,315.87
https://920,415.81
https://920,446.60
https://920,477.39
https://920,508.18
https://921,461.86
https://921,492.65
https://921,523.44
https://2,016.83
https://923,540.27
https://923,571.06
https://923,601.85
https://5,569.04
https://929,170.89
https://929,201.68
https://929,232.47
https://1,172.21
https://930,404.68
https://930,437.45
https://930,468.24
https://2,576.17
https://933,044.41
https://933,075.20
https://932,877.20
https://933,165.99
https://1,004.44
https://934,170.43
https://934,414.73
https://934,482.36
https://934,535.56
https://13,612.88
https://920,922.68
https://7,500.00
https://913,422.68
https://10,922.50
https://924,345.18
https://1,265.00
https://925,610.18
https://925,623.32
https://925,749.32
https://925,791.27
https://926,437.12
https://926,621.82
https://926,806.52
https://926,991.22
https://927,175.92
https://927,360.62
https://927,563.62
https://927,641.59
https://13,231.75
https://940,873.34
https://1,027.00
https://941,900.34
https://941,990.03
https://942,031.75
https://7,500.00
https://934,531.75
https://2,142.75


866,350.74 

866,315.49 

866,240.49 

 
    

Date Num Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance 

Asturia CDD 
CHECK REGISTER - OPERATING ACCOUNT 

FY2023 

04/28/2023 042823ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 67.63 918,136.78 

04/28/2023 42823ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 53.20 918,083.58 

04/28/2023 428ACH2 ADP, Inc. PR  4/8/23 to 4/21/23 244.30 917,839.28 

04/28/2023 428ACH1 James Chambers PR 4/8/23 - 4/21/23 1,004.44 916,834.84 

04/28/2023 1037 Graber Manufacturing Bike Parking Spots 3,030.00 913,804.84 

04/30/2023 Interest 78.85 913,883.69 

04/30/2023 29,684.73 52,475.54 913,883.69 
05/01/2023 01ACH050123 Florida Department of Health Permit Number 51-60-1609022 280.35 913,603.34 

05/02/2023 100057 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 10746 (Reference: email accounts 30 GB.  ) 104.65 913,498.69 

05/02/2023 100058 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-0008 (Reference: Cleaning service 3/18 and 3/31.  ) 600.00 912,898.69 

05/02/2023 100059 Jimerson Birr, PA Invoice: 28792 (Reference: legal services.  ) 247.50 912,651.19 

05/02/2023 100060 Business Observer Invoice: 23-00558P (Reference: Notice of Regular Meeting.  ) 72.19 912,579.00 

05/02/2023 100061 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 30043 (Reference: Aquatic services- treatment report.  ) 890.00 911,689.00 

05/02/2023 100062 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 13232 (Reference: Irrigation repair 3/28.  ) 435.75 911,253.25 

05/02/2023 100063 Frontier Invoice: 040723-23-5 (Reference: Service 4/7-5/6.  ) 74.98 911,178.27 

05/02/2023 100064 Alliance Fire & Safety Invoice: AFS84128 (Reference: Work order 108362 Inspection.  ) 104.00 911,074.27 

05/02/2023 100065 Trinity Air Quality Heating and Cooling Invoice: 2141 (Reference: Replace Coil Drain Pan.  ) 850.00 910,224.27 

05/02/2023 100066 flooringmaster Invoice: 2-706237 (Reference: Balance for Quote 607017.  ) 2,142.74 908,081.53 

05/02/2023 100067 Vesta District Services Invoice: 409330 (Reference: District Management services April.  )  Invoice: 409271 (Reference: ... 4,268.44 903,813.09 

05/02/2023 100068 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 0000169392 (Reference: relief valve cover.  )  Invoice: 0000169078 (Reference: relief v... 1,853.33 901,959.76 

05/02/2023 1041 Pasco County Property Appraiser Tax Collection Assessment Fee 23/24 150.00 901,809.76 

05/03/2023 1038 Hancock Whitney Bank Asturia CDD 16A-1 11/2/22- 5/1/23 1,000.00 900,809.76 

05/03/2023 1039 Hancock Whitney Bank Asturia CDD 14A 11/2/22-5/1/23 2,000.00 898,809.76 

05/05/2023 1040 James Chambers Total Miles195  for 2022-2023 127.73 898,682.03 

05/05/2023 0505ACH1 Engage PEO P/R BOS Workshop 4/25/23 203.00 898,479.03 

05/05/2023 33 Glen Penning P/R BOS Meeting 4/25/23 184.70 898,294.33 

05/05/2023 31 Jean-Jacques Darius P/R BOS Meeting 4/25/23 184.70 898,109.63 

05/05/2023 34 Jonathan Tietz P/R BOS Meeting 4/25/23 184.70 897,924.93 

05/05/2023 32 Marie Pearson P/R BOS Meeting 4/25/23 184.70 897,740.23 

05/05/2023 30 Susan Coppa P/R BOS Meeting 4/25/23 184.70 897,555.53 

05/05/2023 0505ACH2 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 110.83 897,444.70 

05/09/2023 5/9/23 Spectrum Business 14575 Promenade Pkwy Need Backup 77.97 897,366.73 

05/10/2023 01ACH051023 Amazon 305.83 897,060.90 

05/10/2023 02ACH051023 Lowes #00724 224.23 896,836.67 

05/12/2023 51223ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 53.20 896,783.47 

05/12/2023 0512ACH1 ADP, Inc. PR  4/22/23 - 5/05/23 244.30 896,539.17 

05/12/2023 0512ACH2 James Chambers PR 4/22/23 - 5/05/23 1,004.44 895,534.73 

05/15/2023 Deposit 405.00 895,939.73 

05/15/2023 100069 Complete IT Corp Invoice: B688CC27-0003 (Reference: CIT Hosted Phone seat - Tax.  ) 40.90 895,898.83 

05/15/2023 100070 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 13353 (Reference: Grounds Maintenance.  ) 12,975.00 882,923.83 

05/16/2023 1ACH051623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 3/25-4/24/23 296.84 882,626.99 

05/16/2023 2ACH051623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 3/25-4/24/23 100.24 882,526.75 

05/17/2023 100071 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 10894 (Reference: network and wifi service.  ) 65.00 882,461.75 

05/17/2023 100072 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-0010 (Reference: Janitorial supplies.  )  Invoice: 050523 (Reference: April- 4 week... 1,293.80 881,167.95 

05/17/2023 100073 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 13444 (Reference: irrigation repairs.  )  Invoice: 13447 (Reference: irrigation repairs... 1,118.05 880,049.90 

05/17/2023 100074 Pet Waste Eliminator Invoice: 2774356-0 (Reference: pet waste eliminator 80/ header.  ) 519.99 879,529.91 

05/18/2023 01ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKWY Amenity Center 3/28- 4/25 1,318.18 878,211.73 

05/18/2023 02ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15246 Caravan Ave Irrigation 3/28-4/25 30.79 878,180.94 

05/18/2023 03ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite 03/25-4/24 5,620.47 872,560.47 

05/18/2023 04ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2781 Long Bow Way  Irrigation 3/28-4/25 30.79 872,529.68 

05/18/2023 05ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14700 Trails Edge Blvd Irrigation 3/28-4/25 30.79 872,498.89 

05/18/2023 06ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15233 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 3/28-4/25 30.79 872,468.10 

05/18/2023 07ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15138 Caravan Ave Irrigation 3/28-4/25 30.79 872,437.31 

05/18/2023 08ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14731 State Road 54 3/28-4/25 30.97 872,406.34 

05/18/2023 09ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15121 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 3/28-4/25 30.79 872,375.55 

05/18/2023 10ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15381 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 3/28-4/25 30.79 872,344.76 

05/18/2023 11ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14807 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 3/27-4/25 30.79 872,313.97 

05/18/2023 12ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14826 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 3/28-4/25 30.79 872,283.18 

05/18/2023 13ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKY Pool 3/28-4/25 879.33 871,403.85 

05/18/2023 14ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 3/25-4/24 2,033.95 869,369.90 

05/18/2023 15ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2995 Long Bow Way Irrigation 3/28-4/25 30.79 869,339.11 

05/18/2023 16ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15301 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 3/28-4/25 30.79 869,308.32 

05/18/2023 17ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite PH2 A&B SL 3/25-4/24 2,599.08 866,709.24 

05/19/2023 02ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 15233 renaissance Ave 3/20-4/19 9.00 866,700.24 

05/19/2023 01ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 0 Promenade Parkway 3/20-4/19 3.00 866,697.24 

05/19/2023 03ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 2995 Long Bow Way 3/20-4/19 11.25 866,685.99 

05/19/2023 04ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 15246 Caravan Ave 3/20-4/19 42.00 866,643.99 

05/19/2023 05ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 14915 Aviles Parkway 3/20-4/19 106.50 866,537.49 

05/19/2023 06ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 14450 Promenade Parkway 3/20-4/19 123.75 866,413.74 

05/19/2023 07ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 14859 Caravan Ave 3/20-4/19 15.00 866,398.74 

05/19/2023 08ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 14400 Trails Edge Blvd 3/20-4/19 24.75 866,373.99 

05/19/2023 09ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 14700 Trails Edge Blvd 3/20-4/19 23.25 

05/19/2023 10ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 2830 Long Bow Way 3/20-4/19 35.25 

05/19/2023 11ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 15050 Caravan Ave 3/20-4/19 75.00 l

A
C

F



 
    

 

 

A
C

F

Asturia CDD 
CHECK REGISTER - OPERATING ACCOUNT 

FY2023 

Date Num Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance 

05/19/2023 12ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 15381 Aviles Parkway 3/20- 4/19 10.50 866,229.99 

05/19/2023 13ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 14577 Promenade parkway 3/20-4/19 16.50 866,213.49 

05/19/2023 14ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 14575 Promenade Parkway 3/20-4/19 1,338.62 864,874.87 

05/19/2023 15ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 14502 Promenade Parkway 3/20-4/19 65.99 864,808.88 

05/19/2023 16ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 15121 Aviles parkway 3/20-4/19 5.25 864,803.63 

05/19/2023 1042 Lakeside Heating, Cooling & Plumbing Vertical Installation of Trane and Heat pump split system 6,500.00 858,303.63 

05/19/2023 0519ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 110.83 858,192.80 

05/25/2023 01ACH052523 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15165 State Rd 54 Monument 3/28-4/25 273.36 857,919.44 

05/26/2023 0526ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 69.04 857,850.40 

05/26/2023 0526ACH1 ADP, Inc. PR  5/06/23 - 5/19/23 328.33 857,522.07 

05/26/2023 0526ACH2 James Chambers PR 5/06/23 - 5/19/23 1,116.93 856,405.14 

05/26/2023 0526ACH3 Gurkan Sangiray PR 5/6/23 - 5/19/23 265.96 856,139.18 

05/31/2023 01ACH053123 Frontier Reference: Service 5/7-6/6 90.10 856,049.08 

05/31/2023 100075 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 10941 (Reference: monthly web hosting.  ) Invoice: 10702 (Reference: monthly network s... 170.63 855,878.45 

05/31/2023 100076 Jimerson Birr, PA Invoice: 29761 (Reference: legal services.  ) 4,356.00 851,522.45 

05/31/2023 100077 Business Observer Invoice: 23-00794P (Reference: supervisors meeting 5.30.  ) 74.38 851,448.07 

05/31/2023 100078 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 13544 (Reference: irrigation repair completed 5/8.  ) Invoice: 13596 (Reference: Irrig... 1,602.75 849,845.32 

05/31/2023 100079 KILINSKI VAN WYK, PLLC Invoice: 6702 (Reference: legal services.  ) 8,992.63 840,852.69 

05/31/2023 100080 Vesta District Services Invoice: 410180 (Reference: District Management services.  ) Invoice: 410088 (Reference: Billab... 4,164.65 836,688.04 

05/31/2023 Interest 77.30 836,765.34 

05/31/2023 482.30 77,600.65 836,765.34 
06/02/2023 100081 Best Termite and Pest Control, Inc. Invoice: 1209285 (Reference: Commercial Pest Control Monthly.  ) 55.00 836,710.34 

06/02/2023 100082 Suncoast Pool Service Invoice: 9344 (Reference: Pool Maintenance.  ) 1,027.00 835,683.34 

06/02/2023 100083 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 30193 (Reference: Pond/ Waterway treatment.  ) 890.00 834,793.34 

06/02/2023 0602ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 110.83 834,682.51 

06/06/2023 Deposit 1,938.13 836,620.64 

06/09/2023 0609ACH1 Engage PEO P/R BOS Meeting 5/30/23 172.40 836,448.24 

06/09/2023 38 Glen Penning P/R BOS Meeting 5/30/23 184.70 836,263.54 

06/09/2023 36 Jean-Jacques Darius P/R BOS Meeting 5/30/23 184.70 836,078.84 

06/09/2023 37 Marie Pearson P/R BOS Meeting 5/30/23 184.70 835,894.14 

06/09/2023 35 Susan Coppa P/R BOS Meeting 5/30/23 184.70 835,709.44 

06/09/2023 0609ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 36.92 835,672.52 

06/09/2023 060923ACH1 ADP, Inc. PR  5/20/23 - 6/2/23 114.48 835,558.04 

06/09/2023 02 Gurkan Sangiray PR 5/20/23 - 6/2/23 664.92 834,893.12 

06/09/2023 1ACH0609 Spectrum Business 14575 Promenade Pkwy 5/21-6/20 77.97 834,815.15 

06/10/2023 01ACH061023 Amazon Amazon 177.13 834,638.02 

06/10/2023 02ACH061023 Circle K Circle K 40.16 834,597.86 

06/10/2023 03ACH061023 Costco Costco 40.83 834,557.03 

06/10/2023 04ACH061023 Lowes #00724 242.49 834,314.54 

06/13/2023 Deposit 14,707.80 849,022.34 

06/14/2023 1043 Site Masters of Florida, LLC Install Bike Racks and slabs 3,200.00 845,822.34 

06/15/2023 100084 Complete IT Corp Invoice: B688CC27-0004 (Reference: CIT Hosted Phone seat - Tax.  ) 40.90 845,781.44 

06/15/2023 100085 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-0013 (Reference: clubhouse cleaning.  ) Invoice: INV-0015 (Reference: Janitorial s... 1,656.69 844,124.75 

06/15/2023 100086 Suncoast Pool Service Invoice: 9265 (Reference: swimming pool service.  ) 1,027.00 843,097.75 

06/15/2023 100087 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 13711 (Reference: Grounds Maintenance.  ) Invoice: 13779 (Reference: Irrigation repair... 14,551.00 828,546.75 

06/16/2023 01ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite 04/25-05/23 5,620.47 822,926.28 

06/16/2023 02ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite PH2 A&B SL 4/25-5/23 2,599.08 820,327.20 

06/16/2023 03ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 4/25-5/23 2,033.95 818,293.25 

06/16/2023 04ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKWY Amenity Center 4/26- 5/24 1,341.29 816,951.96 

06/16/2023 05ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKY Pool 4/26- 5/24 923.06 816,028.90 

06/16/2023 06ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14731 State Road 54 4/26- 5/24 30.79 815,998.11 

06/16/2023 07ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15233 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 4/26-5/24 30.79 815,967.32 

06/16/2023 08ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15121 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 4/26- 5/24 30.79 815,936.53 

06/16/2023 09ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15138 Caravan Ave Irrigation 4/26- 5/24 30.79 815,905.74 

06/16/2023 10ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15381 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 4/26- 5/24 30.79 815,874.95 

06/16/2023 11ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15301 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 4/26-5/24 30.79 815,844.16 

06/16/2023 12ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2995 Long Bow Way Irrigation 4/26- 5/24 30.79 815,813.37 

06/16/2023 13ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14700 Trails Edge Blvd Irrigation 4/26- 5/24 30.79 815,782.58 

06/16/2023 14ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14807 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 4/26- 5/24 30.79 815,751.79 

06/16/2023 15ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15246 Caravan Ave Irrigation 4/26- 5/24 30.79 815,721.00 

06/16/2023 16ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14826 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 4/26 - 5/24 30.79 815,690.21 

06/16/2023 17ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2781 Long Bow Way  Irrigation 4/26- 5/24 30.79 815,659.42 

06/16/2023 18ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 4/25- 5/23 296.84 815,362.58 

06/16/2023 19ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 04/25- 5/23 100.24 815,262.34 

06/16/2023 0616ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 110.83 815,151.51 

06/19/2023 01ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 2995 Long Bow Way 4/19- 5/19 15.75 815,135.76 

06/19/2023 02ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 14915 Aviles Parkway 4/19- 5/19 204.75 814,931.01 

06/19/2023 03ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 14450 Promenade Parkway 4/19- 5/19 197.25 814,733.76 

06/19/2023 04ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 14859 Caravan Ave 4/19- 5/19 19.50 814,714.26 

06/19/2023 05ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 14400 Trails Edge Blvd 4/19- 5/19 30.00 814,684.26 

06/19/2023 06ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 14700 Trails Edge Blvd 4/19- 5/19 78.75 814,605.51 

06/19/2023 07ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 2830 Long Bow Way 4/19- 5/19 30.00 

06/19/2023 08ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 0 Promenade Parkway 4/19- 5/19 267.00 

06/19/2023 09ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 15233 renaissance Ave 4/19- 5/19 10.50 

814,575.51 

814,308.51 

814,298.01 l



l

 
    

A
C

F

Asturia CDD 
CHECK REGISTER - OPERATING ACCOUNT 

FY2023 

Date Num Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance 

06/19/2023 10ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 15246 Caravan Ave 4/19- 5/19 51.00 814,247.01 

06/19/2023 11ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 15050 Caravan Ave4/19- 5/19 86.25 814,160.76 

06/19/2023 12ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 15381 Aviles Parkway 3/20- 4/19 13.50 814,147.26 

06/19/2023 13ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 14577 Promenade parkway 4/19- 5/19 28.50 814,118.76 

06/19/2023 14ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 14575 Promenade Parkway 4/19- 5/19 1,364.56 812,754.20 

06/19/2023 15ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 14502 Promenade Parkway 4/19- 5/19 63.95 812,690.25 

06/19/2023 16ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 15121 Aviles parkway 4/19- 5/19 6.00 812,684.25 

06/21/2023 0621ST1 Florida Dept. of Revenue Sales Tax Filing - April 55.65 812,628.60 

06/21/2023 0621ST2 Florida Dept. of Revenue Sales Tax Filing - May 28.35 812,600.25 

06/23/2023 0623ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 40.92 812,559.33 

06/23/2023 062323ACH1 ADP, Inc. PR  6/3/23 - 6/16/23 131.65 812,427.68 

06/23/2023 03 Gurkan Sangiray PR 6/3/23 - 6/16/23 764.67 811,663.01 

06/26/2023 01ACH062623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15165 State Rd 54 Monument 4/26- 5/24 273.36 811,389.65 

06/26/2023 100088 Jimerson Birr, PA Invoice: 30550 (Reference: Appeal of Circle K Development.  ) Invoice: 30551 (Reference: Cost S... 744.00 810,645.65 

06/26/2023 02ACH062623 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Waste collection 01/01-01/31 65.86 810,579.79 

06/26/2023 03ACH062623 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Waste collection 02/01-02/31 10.89 810,568.90 

06/26/2023 04ACH062623 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Waste collection 03/01-03/31 65.37 810,503.53 

06/26/2023 05ACH062623 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Waste collection 04/01-04/31 65.37 810,438.16 

06/26/2023 06ACH062623 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Waste collection 05/01-05/31 167.94 810,270.22 

06/26/2023 07ACH062623 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Waste collection 06/01-06/31 64.46 810,205.76 

06/29/2023 Deposit 625.77 810,831.53 

06/30/2023 0630ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 110.83 810,720.70 

06/30/2023 Interest 70.65 810,791.35 

06/30/2023 17,342.35 43,316.34 810,791.35 
07/03/2023 ACH070323 Frontier Reference: Service 6/7-7/6 69.98 810,721.37 

07/03/2023 100089 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 11097 (Reference: internet service.  ) 65.00 810,656.37 

07/03/2023 100090 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 30221 (Reference: Special Service Agreement -Treat Cogan Grass Property Wide.  ) 255.00 810,401.37 

07/03/2023 100091 KILINSKI VAN WYK, PLLC Invoice: 6891 (Reference: Professional legal Services.  ) Invoice: 6890 (Reference: Professiona... 3,768.75 806,632.62 

07/03/2023 100092 Vesta District Services Invoice: 410892 (Reference: District Management services 04/23.  ) 4,000.00 802,632.62 

07/03/2023 100093 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 11147 (Reference: email accounts 30 GB.  ) 104.65 802,527.97 

07/03/2023 100094 Business Observer Invoice: 23-00983P (Reference: Notice of Regular Meeting.  ) 78.75 802,449.22 

07/03/2023 100095 Vesta District Services Invoice: 411207 (Reference: Billable expenses.  ) 288.21 802,161.01 

07/03/2023 100096 DCSI, Inc. Invoice: 30824 (Reference: 100- Access control cards.  ) 489.00 801,672.01 

07/03/2023 100097 Romaner Graphics Invoice: 21720 (Reference: Incoming traffic signs (2- 12"x24").  ) 150.00 801,522.01 

07/06/2023 070623ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Tax 114.48 801,407.53 

07/07/2023 ACH070723 Spectrum Business 14575 Promenade Pkwy 6/21-7/20 77.97 801,329.56 

07/07/2023 1044 Hancock Whitney Tax Collections Due To DS 14 9,928.86 791,400.70 

07/07/2023 1045 Hancock Whitney Tax Collections Due to DS 16 2,500.91 788,899.79 

07/07/2023 100098 Best Termite and Pest Control, Inc. Invoice: 1213359 (Reference: Commercial Pest Control Monthly.  ) 55.00 788,844.79 

07/07/2023 100099 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 13874 (Reference: Irrigation repairs.  ) Invoice: 13907 (Reference: Irrigation repairs... 788.75 788,056.04 

07/07/2023 100100 Vesta District Services Invoice: 411074 (Reference: District Management Services - Apr 2023.  ) 4,000.00 784,056.04 

07/07/2023 0707WC1 ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 36.92 784,019.12 

07/07/2023 04 Gurkan Sangiray PR 6/17/23 - 6/30/23 664.92 783,354.20 

07/10/2023 100101 Complete IT Corp Invoice: B688CC27-0005 (Reference: Phone seat.  ) 40.90 783,313.30 

07/10/2023 100102 Business Observer Invoice: 23-01074P (Reference: legal advertising.  ) 255.94 783,057.36 

07/10/2023 100103 Suncoast Pool Service Invoice: 9428 (Reference: Swimming Pool Service.  ) 1,027.00 782,030.36 

07/10/2023 100104 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 13997 (Reference: Monthly grounds maintenance program, and more.  ) Invoice: 14067 (Re... 13,068.75 768,961.61 

07/10/2023 100105 DCSI, Inc. Invoice: 30894 (Reference: Access/ Gate:Service and Parts.  ) 204.00 768,757.61 

07/10/2023 100106 Lighthouse Engineering Inc. Invoice: 1 (Reference: General Engineering Consulting.  ) 4,275.00 764,482.61 

07/14/2023 0714ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 110.83 764,371.78 

07/17/2023 1ACH071723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 05/24- 6/23 100.24 764,271.54 

07/17/2023 2ACH071723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 5/24- 6/23 296.85 763,974.69 

07/17/2023 100107 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-0020 (Reference: Supplies.  ) Invoice: INV-0019 (Reference: Cleaning Services 6/3 ... 1,299.85 762,674.84 

07/17/2023 100108 Business Observer Invoice: 23-01118P (Reference: Legal Advertising.  ) 70.00 762,604.84 

07/17/2023 100109 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 30315 (Reference: Aquatic Services.  ) 1,004.50 761,600.34 

07/17/2023 100110 Pet Waste Eliminator Invoice: 43244793 (Reference: Pet Waste Eliminator.  ) 600.00 761,000.34 

07/17/2023 100111 Tampa Print Services, Inc. Invoice: 231465 (Reference: Mailings.  ) 1,109.18 759,891.16 

07/19/2023 3ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15301 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 5/25-6/26 30.79 759,860.37 

07/19/2023 4ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15381 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 5/25- 6/26 30.79 759,829.58 

07/19/2023 6ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15246 Caravan Ave Irrigation 5/25- 6/26 30.79 759,798.79 

07/19/2023 7ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite PH2 A&B SL 5/24-6/23 2,599.14 757,199.65 

07/19/2023 8ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKY Pool 5/25- 6/26 956.46 756,243.19 

07/19/2023 9ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite 05/24-06/23 5,620.58 750,622.61 

07/19/2023 10ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14826 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 5/25 - 6/26 30.79 750,591.82 

07/19/2023 11ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15233 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 5/25-6/26 30.79 750,561.03 

07/19/2023 12ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14700 Trails Edge Blvd Irrigation 5/25- 6/26 30.79 750,530.24 

07/19/2023 13ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKWY Amenity Center 5/25- 6/26 1,400.79 749,129.45 

07/19/2023 14ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 5/24-6/23 2,034.00 747,095.45 

07/19/2023 15ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15138 Caravan Ave Irrigation 5/25- 6/26 30.79 747,064.66 

07/19/2023 16ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2781 Long Bow Way  Irrigation 5/25- 6/26 30.79 747,033.87 

07/19/2023 17ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14807 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 525- 6/26 30.79 747,003.08 

07/19/2023 18ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14731 State Road 54 5/25- 6/26 31.64 746,971.44 

07/19/2023 19ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15121 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigatio 5/25- 6/26 30.79 746,940.65 

07/19/2023 20ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2995 Long Bow Way Irrigation 5/25- 6/26 30.79 746,909.86 



 
    

A
C

F

Asturia CDD 
CHECK REGISTER - OPERATING ACCOUNT 

FY2023 

Date Num Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance 

07/20/2023 072023ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Tax 101.76 746,808.10 

07/21/2023 0721WC1 ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 33.96 746,774.14 

07/21/2023 07 Gurkan Sangiray PR 7/1/23 -7/14/23 36.94 746,737.20 

07/21/2023 06 Glen Penning P/R BOS Meeting 6/27/23 184.70 746,552.50 

07/21/2023 0721ACH1 Jean-Jacques Darius P/R BOS Meeting 6/27/23 184.70 746,367.80 

07/21/2023 05 Marie Pearson P/R BOS Meeting 6/27/23 184.70 746,183.10 

07/24/2023 5ACH072423 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15165 State Rd 54 Monument 5/25- 6/26 308.87 745,874.23 

07/24/2023 1ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 15381 Aviles Parkway 5/19- 6/20 11.25 745,862.98 

07/24/2023 2ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 15121 Aviles parkway 5/19- 6/20 3.75 745,859.23 

07/24/2023 3ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 14577 Promenade parkway 5/19- 6/20 60.75 745,798.48 

07/24/2023 4ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 14575 Promenade Parkway 5/19- 6/20 1,546.79 744,251.69 

07/24/2023 5ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 14502 Promenade Parkway 5/19- 6/20 65.99 744,185.70 

07/24/2023 6ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 14915 Aviles Parkway 5/19- 6/20 312.00 743,873.70 

07/24/2023 7ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 14859 Caravan Ave 5/19- 6/20 9.00 743,864.70 

07/24/2023 8ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 14450 Promenade Parkway 5/19- 6/20 173.25 743,691.45 

07/24/2023 9ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 14700 Trails Edge Blvd 5/19- 6/20 102.75 743,588.70 

07/24/2023 10ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 2830 Long Bow Way 5/19- 6/20 28.50 743,560.20 

07/24/2023 11ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 14400 Trails Edge Blvd 5/19-6/20 25.50 743,534.70 

07/24/2023 12ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 2995 Long Bow Way 5/19- 6/20 12.00 743,522.70 

07/24/2023 13ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 0 Promenade Parkway 5/19- 6/20 354.75 743,167.95 

07/24/2023 14ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 15233 renaissance Ave 5/19- 6/20 9.00 743,158.95 

07/24/2023 15ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 15246 Caravan Ave 5/19- 6/20 51.00 743,107.95 

07/24/2023 16ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 15050 Caravan Ave 5/19- 6/20 78.00 743,029.95 

07/26/2023 ACH072623 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Waste collection 07/01-07/31 64.23 742,965.72 

07/27/2023 1049 Glen Penning P/R BOS Meeting 6/27/23 - replacement check 184.70 742,781.02 

07/28/2023 100112 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 11335 (Reference: Email w/ Vault.  ) 104.65 742,676.37 

07/28/2023 072823ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 114.43 742,561.94 

07/31/2023 ACH073123 Frontier  Service 7/7-8/6 69.98 742,491.96 

07/31/2023 Interest 68.79 742,560.75 

7/31/2023 68.79 68,299.39 742,560.75 

l



EXHIBIT 6 

l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



EXHIBIT 7 

l



  

 

  

AAsturia 
Community Development District 

Financial Statements 
(Unaudited) 

August 31, 2023 

l



        
           

 

                
  
   
                 
   
  
               

                            
   

  
   
   
   
   
             

                                  

                    
   

                        
   
   
   

                        
   

                            
   

 
                            

                              
   

                        

                               

 
 

  

A
B

A

Asturia CDD 
Balance Sheet 

August 31, 2023 

ASSETS: 

GENERAL 
FUND 

RESERVE 
FUND 

DS SERIES 
2014 

DS SERIES 
2016 

CAPITAL 
PROJECTS 

SERIES 2016 TOTAL 

CASH 
MONEY MARKET 
TRUIST CHECKING 
INVESTMENTS: 

REVENUE FUND 
PRINCIPAL 
INTEREST FUND 
RESERVE 
PREPAYMENT 
8/31/2023 
ACQ & CONST 

DEPOSITS (UTILITY) 
PREPAID EXPENSE 
ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE - ON ROLL 
ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE - ON ROLL 
ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE - ON ROLL EXCESS 
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE - OFF ROLL PRIOR YR 
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 
TOTAL  ASSETS 

$682,177 
$74,816 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

6,446 
120 

-
-
-
-
-

$763,559 

(a) 

$ - $ -

287,593 
- -
- 82 
- 293,855 
- 1 
- 60 
- -
-
- -
-
- -
- -
- -
- -

45,324 -
$ 45,324 $ 581,590 

(a) 

$ -

57,445 
0 

20 
74,483 

1 
16 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 131,965 

$ -

-
-
-
-
-

2,158 
-
-

(a) -
-
-
-
-
-

$ 2,158 

$ 682,177 
74,816 

-

0 
101 

368,339 
2 

75 
2,158 
6,446 

120 
-
-
-
-
-

45,324 
$ 1,179,558 

LIABILITIES: 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
ACCRUED EXPENSES 
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 
DUE TO GENERAL FUND 
DUE TO DEVELOPER 
DEFERRED REVENUE ON ROLL 
ACCRUED EXPENSES 
MATURED BOND PRINCIPAL PAYABLE 
RENTAL DEPOSITS 
ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 

$ 67,854 
-

45,324 
-
-
-

14,223 
-

1,500 
-

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 67,854 
-

45,324 
-
-
-

14,223 
-

1,500 
-

FUND BALANCES: 

NONSPENDABLE: 
PREPAID AND DEPOSITS 

RESTRICTED FOR: 
DEBT SERVICE 
CAPITAL PROJECTS 

UNASSIGNED: 

-
6,566 

-
-

628,092 

-

-
45,324 

-

581,590 
-
-

-

131,965 
-
-

-

-
2,158 

-

6,566 

713,554 
2,158 

673,416 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE $ 763,559 $ 45,324 $ 581,590 $ 131,965 $ 2,158 $ 1,524,595 

l



 
  

  
             

  
              

  
   

 
                    

              
   

    
               

   
   

  
  

  
  

  
               
              

  
  

  
               

 
                          

  
  

  
  

  
   
   

                          

 
  

        
           

A
G

S
F

Asturia CDD 
General Fund (O&M) 

Statement Of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes In Fund Balance 
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending August 31, 2023 

REVENUE 

FY2023 
ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

CURRENT 
MONTH 

ACTUAL 
YEAR-TO-DATE 

VARIANCE 
+ / (-) 

% OF 
BUDGET 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON-ROLL (Net) 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON-ROLL (DISCOUNT) 
ROOM RENTAL 
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 
INTEREST REVENUE 
ACCESS CARDS 
EVENT FEES 

TOTAL REVENUE 

$ 1,054,160 
(42,166) 

5,000 
15,000 

-
500 

2,500 
1,034,994 

-
-

1,025 
1,200 

372 
40 

2,637 

$ 1,003,227 
(6,793) 
9,130 

16,299 
3,462 

488 

1,025,814 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

(50,933) 
35,373 

4,130 
1,299 
3,462 

(12) 

(9,180) 

95% 
16% 

183% 
109% 
100% 

98% 
0% 

99% 

EXPENDITURES 
2157.82 

SUPERVISOR COMPENSATION 
PAYROLL TAXES 
PAYROLL SERVICES 
DISTRICT MANAGEMENT 
FACILITY RENTAL 
REGULATORY & PERMIT FEES 
RECORD STORAGE / ARCHIVING 
MISCELLANEOUS FEES 
AUDITING SERVICES 
LEGAL ADVERTISING 
MAIL NOTICE 
DISTRICT ENGINEER 
LEGAL SERVICES - GENERAL 
LEGAL SERVICES - REDEVELOPMENT RELATED WORK 
WEB-SITE / EMAIL SYSTEM - IT SUPPORT 
TAX COLLECTOR FEES 
MISC. ASSESSMENT COLLECTION COST 
ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES 

TOTAL GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 

12,000 
918 

-
57,955 

-
175 

-
-

3,575 
1,500 

600 
20,000 
45,000 

-
5,500 

150 
21,083 

168,456 

1,000 
83 
-

4,000 
-
-

(15) 

85 
-
-

4,040 

105 
-
-

9,297 

14,200 
384 

-
50,322 

175 

529 

1,887 
1,505 
4,275 

66,870 

5,569 
774 

3,253 

149,743 

2,200 
(534) 

-
(7,633) 

-
-
-

529 
(3,575) 

387 
905 

(15,725) 
21,870 

-
69 

624 
(17,830) 

-
(18,713) 

118% 
42% 

87% 

100% 

0% 
126% 
251% 

21% 
149% 

101% 
516% 

15% 

89% 

INSURANCE: 
INSURANCE (Public Officals, Liability, Property ) 

TOTAL INSURANCE 
3,730 
3,730 

-
-

23,441 
23,441 

19,711 
19,711 

628% 
628% 

DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION: 
DISSEMINATION SERVICES (DISCLOSURE REPORT) 
ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATION 
BOND AMORTIZATION 
TRUSTEES FEES 

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE ADMINISTRATION 

-
1,000 

-
8,500 
9,500 

-

-
-

-
1,250 

6,000 
7,250 

-
250 

-
(2,500) 
(2,250) 

125% 

71% 
76% 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 181,686 9,297 180,434 (1,252) 99% 

l



 
  

 
  

        
           

               
             

   
  

   
   

               
   

  
               

   
  

             
   
   

             
   
   

               
                          

 
 

               
               

   
  

   
   
   
   
  
                           
   

               
                         

   
  

   
   

   
   

             

                       

               
               
               

                       

              

   
   
   

              

             

A
G

S
F

Asturia CDD 
General Fund (O&M) 

Statement Of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes In Fund Balance 
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending August 31, 2023 

FY2023 
ADOPTED CURRENT ACTUAL VARIANCE % OF 
BUDGET MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE + / (-) BUDGET 

FIELD OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE: 
UTILITY - RECREATION FACILITY 21,000 - 1,873 (19,127) 9% 
UTILITY - STREETLIGHTS 190,752 14,235 165,056 (25,696) 87% 
UTILITY - IRRIGATION 4,464 - 335 (4,129) 7% 
UTILITY SERVICES 1,200 86 (1,114) 7% 
GARBAGE - RECREATION FACILITY 468 - 134 (334) 29% 
SOLID WASTE ASSESSMENT 670 65 569 (101) 85% 
UTILITY - RECLAIMED WATER 55,000 2,493 21,291 (33,709) 39% 
STORMWATER ASSESSMENT 900 - - (900) 0% 
LAKE & POND MAINTENANCE 7,760 890 10,539 2,779 136% 
INSURANCE - PROPERTY 17,171 - - (17,171) 0% 
INSURANCE - GENERAL LIABILITY 4,068 - - (4,068) 0% 
R&M IRRIGATION 2,000 - 9,235 7,235 462% 
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 202,036 12,975 154,288 (47,749) 76% 
LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT 2,000 - 2,000 - 100% 
HOLIDAY LIGHTS & DECORATION 2,000 - 1,410 (590) 71% 
MISC. CONTINGENCY 176,643 8,535 91,849 (84,794) 52% 
R&M SIDEWALKS 2,000 - - (2,000) 0% 
ROADWAY REPAIR 5,000 - - (5,000) 0% 
PRESSURE WASHING 10,000 - 207 (9,793) 2% 

TOTAL FIELD OPERATIONS 705,132 39,192 458,870 (246,262) 65% 
-

PARKS AND RECREATION -
FIELD MANAGEMENT 50,000 2,144 26,929 (23,071) 54% 
POOL MAINTENANCE 12,000 1,027 10,826 (1,174) 90% 
WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT 2,400 - - (2,400) 0% 
CLEANING SERVICES 8,400 1,200 13,200 4,800 157% 
PEST CONTROL 660 55 607 (53) 92% 
TELEPHONE / INTERNET 2,981 176 1,901 (1,080) 64% 
FITNESS EQUIPMENT 1,500 - 825 (675) 55% 
AMENITY MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 6,000 196 5,572 (428) 93% 
A/C & HEATING MAINTENANCE 1,500 - 1,755 255 117% 
BOARDWALK & BRIDGE MAINTENANCE 2,500 - 9 (2,491) 0% 
POOL FURNITURE REPAIR & REPLACEMENT 3,500 - 2,357 (1,143) 67% 
SECURITY SYSTEM MONITORING 11,720 - - (11,720) 0% 
DOG PARK MAINTENANCE 250 - 45 (205) 18% 
MISC. EXPENSES 3,000 - - (3,000) 0% 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 250 - 860 610 344% 
CLUBHOUSE JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 3,600 - 677 (2,923) 19% 
PARK GARBAGE & DOG WASTE STATION SUPPLIES 8,216 - 1,727 (6,489) 21% 
POOL PERMITS 300 - 280 (20) 93% 
SPECIAL EVENTS 4,400 - 13 (4,387) 0% 

TOTAL PARKS AND RECREATION 123,177 4,798 67,583 (55,594) 55% 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,009,995 53,288 706,887 (303,108) 70% 

RESERVES 
RESERVE - POOL 15,000 - - (15,000) 0% 
RESERVE - ROADWAYS 10,000 - - (10,000) 0% 

TOTAL RESERVES 25,000 - - (25,000) 0% 

TOTAL RESERVES & EXPENDITURES 1,034,995 53,288 706,887 (328,108) 68% 

EXCESS OF REV. OVER/(UNDER) EXPEND. (1) 318,927 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
TRANSFER-IN - - - -
TRANSFER-OUT - - - -

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) - - - -

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 318,927 -

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 309,165 

FUND BALANCE - ENDING $ 628,092 

l



          
   
   

               
            

                 
                 

            

    
   
    

            

    
    

 

 
 

        
           

A
R

S
F

Asturia CDD 
RESERVE FUND 

Statement Of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes In Fund Balance 
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending August 31, 2023 

FY2023 FAVORABLE 
ADOPTED CURRENT ACTUAL UNFAVORABLE 
BUDGET MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE VARIANCE 

REVENUE 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - OFF ROLL $ 18,457 $ - $ 18,021 $ 18,021 
MISCELLANEOUS - - - -
FUND BALANCE FORWARD - - - -
LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENTS (724) - (122) (122) 
TOTAL REVENUE 17,733 - 17,899 17,899 

EXPENDITURES 
COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES 354 - 58 (58) 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 354 - 58 (58) 

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 17,379 - 17,841 17,841 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
TRANSFERS-IN - - - -
TRANSFERS-OUT - - - -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) - - - -

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 17,379 - 17,841 17,841 

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING - - 27,483 27,483 
INCREASE IN FUND BALANCE - - - -
FUND BALANCE - ENDING $ 17,379 $ - $ 45,324 $ 45,324 

(a) Debt series 2005A debt forebearance is extended to March 10, 2019 

l



           

            
                       

            
                       

 
                        

                       

 

 
 
 

 

  

           

 
    

        
           

A
D

S
F

Asturia CDD 
Debt Service - Series 2014 

Statement Of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes In Fund Balance 
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending August 31, 2023 

REVENUE 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - ON ROLL 
ASSESSMENT-OFF ROLL - BOARDWALK/COLERIDGE 
INTEREST-INVESTMENT 
LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENT 
TOTAL REVENUE 

EXPENDITURES 
COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES 
INTEREST EXPENSE 
INTEREST EXPENSE 
PRINCIPAL Payment 
TRUSTEE FEES 
LEGAL EXPENSE 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
TRANSFERS-IN 
TRANSFERS-OUT 
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 

FY2023 2014 
ADOPTED ACTUAL 
BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE 

$ 597,600 $ 568,726 
-

- 19,715 
(23,904) (3,851) 
573,696 584,591 

11,952 
412,730 

-
150,000 

574,682 

1,844 
412,730 

-
150,000 

-
-

564,574 

(986) 20,017 

-
-
-

-
-
-

(986) 20,017 

- 561,573 

$ 581,590 

l



            
  
 

              
                        

                
             

  
             
                        

                

  
  
  

                
 

  

                   

 
    

        
           

A
D

S
F

- -

- -

Asturia CDD 
Debt Service - Series 2016 

Statement Of Revenue, Expenditures And Changes In Fund Balance 
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending August 31, 2023 

REVENUE 
ASSESSMENTS-ON-ROLL (GROSS) 
INTEREST-INVESTMENT 
FUND BALANCE FORWARD 
LESS: DISCOUNT ASSESSMENT 
TOTAL REVENUE 

EXPENDITURES 
COUNTY - ASSESSMENT COLLECTION FEES 
INTEREST EXPENSE (NOV 1, 2022) 
INTEREST EXPENSE (May 1, 2023) 
PRINCIPAL Payment May 1, 2023 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
TRANSFERS-IN 
TRANSFERS-OUT 
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING 

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 

FY2023 2016 
ADOPTED ACTUAL 
BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE 

$ 150,525 $ 143,252 
- 4,428 

(6,021) (970) 
144,504 146,710 

3,011 464 
98,819 49,409 

- 49,409 
40,000 40,000 

141,830 139,283 

2,674 7,427 

- (1,313) 
-

2,674 

-

(1,313) 

6,114 
-

125,851 

$ 2,674 $ 131,965 

l



               

 
   

  

A
C

A

ASTURIA CDD 
Cash Reconciliation (General Fund) 

August 31, 2023 

Operating Acct 
Bank United 

Balance Per Bank Statement $709,031.45 
Deposits 0.02 
Less: Outstanding Checks (26,854.93) 

Adjusted Bank Balance $682,176.54 

Beginning Bank Balance Per Books $742,930.15 

Cash Receipts  & Credits 2,996.97 

Cash Disbursements (63,750.58) 

Balance Per Books $682,176.54 

l

https://682,176.54
https://63,750.58
https://2,996.97
https://742,930.15


 
    

A
C

F

Asturia CDD 
CHECK REGISTER - OPERATING ACCOUNT 

FY2023 
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending August 31, 2023 

Date Num Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance 
Bank United 0.00 

12/09/2022 Funds Transfer 800,000.00 800,000.02 

12/15/2022 Deposit 0.00 800,000.02 

12/15/2022 01ACH121522 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite PH1A SL 10/08-11/07 5,422.55 794,577.47 

12/15/2022 12/15/22 Bank United Checks for new district 43.74 794,533.73 

12/16/2022 68 1001 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNIT FY 22-23 Special District State Fee 175.00 794,358.73 

12/16/2022 74816.34 Deposit 1,584.00 795,942.73 

12/16/2022 Service Charge 35.00 795,907.73 

12/20/2022 15ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite PH1A SL 09/09-10/07 5,422.55 790,485.18 

12/20/2022 16ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 08/13-09/14 1,960.98 788,524.20 

12/20/2022 01ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 10/26-11/23 99.07 788,425.13 

12/20/2022 02ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2781 Long Bow Way  Irrigation 10/26-11/23 30.42 788,394.71 
12/20/2022 17ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15121 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation  10/26-11/23 30.41 788,364.30 

12/20/2022 03ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2995 Long Bow Way Irrigation 10/26-11/23 30.42 788,333.88 

08/31/2023 04ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14807 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 10/26-11/23 30.42 788,303.46 

12/20/2022 05ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14700 Trails Edge Blvd Irrigation  10/26-11/23 30.42 2 788,273.04 

12/20/2022 06ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKWY Amenity Center 10/26-11/23 1,083.57 787,189.47 

12/20/2022 07ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKY Pool 10/26-11/23 767.45 786,422.02 

12/20/2022 08ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14731 State Road 54 10/26-11/23 31.46 786,390.56 

12/20/2022 09ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15138 Caravan Ave Irrigation 10/26-11/23 30.43 786,360.13 

12/20/2022 10ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14826 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 10/26-11/23 30.43 786,329.70 
12/20/2022 11ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15233 Renaissance Ave Irrigation  10/26-11/23 30.42 786,299.28 

12/20/2022 12ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15381 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 10/26-11/23 30.42 786,268.86 

12/20/2022 13ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15301 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 10/26-11/23 30.42 786,238.44 

12/20/2022 14ACH122022 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15246 Caravan Ave Irrigation 10/26-11/23 30.42 786,208.02 

12/20/2022 Deposit 11,191.72 797,399.74 

12/21/2022 Deposit 500.00 797,899.74 

12/21/2022 01ACH122122 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 11/12-12/13 1,960.98 795,938.76 

12/23/2022 1002 Best Termite and Pest Control, Inc. 110.00 795,828.76 

12/23/2022 67 1003 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Aquatic service Request on pond 890.00 794,938.76 

12/23/2022 1004 Business Observer Notice of Regular Meeting 105.00 794,833.76 

12/23/2022 1005 Complete IT Corp 2,608.23 792,225.53 

12/23/2022 1014 Custom Reserves, LLC Reserve Study 1,950.00 790,275.53 

12/23/2022 1015 Electro Sanitation Services Monthly Janitorial cleaning 11/15-12/15 1,500.00 788,775.53 

12/23/2022 1016 Helicon Foundation Repair Systems, Inc. Stabilize Slab with attempt lift and level 10,986.45 777,789.08 

12/23/2022 1017 Inframark LLC Monthly services for November 5,105.59 772,683.49 

12/23/2022 1019 KE Law Group Legal Services 5,751.25 766,932.24 
12/23/2022 1020 Suncoast Pool Service Swimming Pool service 870.00 766,062.24 

12/23/2022 1021 Tampa Bay Times Advertising ad 11/1-11/30 124.40 765,937.84 

12/23/2022 01ACH122322 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite PH2 A&B SL 10/26-11/23 2,511.51 763,426.33 

12/23/2022 122322ACH1 ADP, Inc. PR12/3/22 - 12/16/22 178.99 763,247.34 

12/23/2022 122322ACH2 James Chambers PR12/3/22 - 12/16/22 708.61 762,538.73 

12/28/2022 01ACH122822 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Promenade PKY Lite 11/2-12/1 293.48 762,245.25 

12/28/2022 02ACH122822 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15165 State Rd 54 Monument 10/26-11/23 235.37 762,009.88 

12/30/2022 123022ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 110.83 761,899.05 

12/31/2022 Interest 43.84 761,942.89 

12/31/2022 813,319.56 51,376.69 761,942.89 
01/03/2023 Funds Transfer 1,031,672.15 1,793,615.04 

01/04/2023 1022 Valley National Bank CC payment 712.27 1,792,902.77 

01/06/2023 100000 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 9985 (Reference: email accounts. Check Stub Notes: Email accounts.. ) 104.65 1,792,798.12 

01/06/2023 100002 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 29564 (Reference: Aquatic Services. ) 890.00 1,791,908.12 

01/06/2023 100001 Tampa Bay Times Invoice: 260476 (Reference: Meeting Workshop. ) 198.00 1,791,710.12 

01/06/2023 010623ACH1 ADP, Inc. PR12/17/22 - 12/30/22 175.53 1,791,534.59 

01/06/2023 010623ACH2 James Chambers PR12/16/22 - 12/30/22 712.07 1,790,822.52 

01/07/2023 01ACH010723 Spectrum Business 14575 Promenade Pkwy 12/21-01/20 97.96 1,790,724.56 

01/09/2023 100003 Business Observer Invoice: 22-02199P (Reference: legal services- Engineering services. ) 120.31 1,790,604.25 

01/09/2023 100004 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 12292 (Reference: Grounds Maintenance. ) 12,975.00 1,777,629.25 

01/11/2023 100005 Suncoast Pool Service Invoice: 8901 (Reference: Pool Service. ) 1,027.00 1,776,602.25 

01/11/2023 100006 Tampa Holiday Lighting Invoice: 1350 (Reference: 2nd of installation. ) 705.00 1,775,897.25 

01/12/2023 Deposit 19,665.74 1,795,562.99 

01/13/2023 1023 Board of County Commissioners Parcel# 26-26-17-0050-00Y00-0000 Asturia Phase 1A PB 70 PG 142 Tract 731.44 1,794,831.55 

01/13/2023 1024 Mike Fasano Asturia Phase 1A PB 70 PG 142 Tract Parcel #26-26-17-0050-00Y00-0000 623.77 1,794,207.78 

01/13/2023 11323ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 110.83 1,794,096.95 

01/13/2023 011323ACH1 Engage PEO P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 12/12/22 360.00 1,793,736.95 

01/13/2023 4 Glen Penning P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 12/12/22 369.40 1,793,367.55 

01/13/2023 2 Jean-Jacques Darius P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 12/12/22 369.40 1,792,998.15 

01/13/2023 5 Jonathan Tietz P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 12/12/22 369.40 1,792,628.75 

01/13/2023 3 Marie Pearson P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 12/12/22 369.40 1,792,259.35 

01/13/2023 1 Susan Coppa P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 12/12/22 369.40 1,791,889.95 

01/17/2023 01ACH011723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite PH1A SL 11/08-12/07 5,426.21 1,786,463.74 

01/17/2023 02ACH011723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite PH1A SL 12/8-01/09 5,426.21 1,781,037.53 

01/18/2023 1025 Jimerson Birr, PA 3,329.75 

01/18/2023 Deposit 975.00 

01/18/2023 01ACH011823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 11/24-12/27 99.07 

01/18/2023 02ACH011823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 09/15-10/13 1,960.98 

1,777,707.78 

1,778,682.78 

1,778,583.71 

1,776,622.73 l



 
    

A
C

F

Asturia CDD 
CHECK REGISTER - OPERATING ACCOUNT 

FY2023 
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending August 31, 2023 

Date Num Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance 

01/18/2023 100008 DPFG Invoice: 406411 (Reference: Dec Billable expenses.  )  Invoice: 406502 (Reference: Website integ... 7,599.71 1,769,023.02 

01/18/2023 11823ACH1 ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 79.76 1,768,943.26 

01/18/2023 Deposit 21.60 1,768,964.86 

01/19/2023 01ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14807 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 11/24-12/27 30.43 1,768,934.43 

01/19/2023 02ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15301 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 11/24-12/27 30.41 1,768,904.02 

01/19/2023 03ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14826 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 11/24-12/27 30.43 1,768,873.59 

01/19/2023 04ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15246 Caravan Ave Irrigation 11/24-12/27 30.43 1,768,843.16 

01/19/2023 05ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15381 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 11/24-12/27 30.42 1,768,812.74 

01/19/2023 06ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2995 Long Bow Way Irrigation 11/24-12/27 30.42 1,768,782.32 

01/19/2023 07ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2781 Long Bow Way  Irrigation 11/24-12/27 30.42 1,768,751.90 

01/19/2023 08ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15233 Renaissance Ave Irrigation  11/24-12/27 30.42 1,768,721.48 

01/19/2023 09ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15138 Caravan Ave Irrigation 11/24-12/27 30.42 1,768,691.06 

01/19/2023 10ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKWY Amenity Center 11/24-12/27 1,086.38 1,767,604.68 

01/19/2023 11ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKY Pool 11/24-12/27 901.26 1,766,703.42 

01/19/2023 12ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14700 Trails Edge Blvd Irrigation  11/24-12/27 30.42 1,766,673.00 

01/19/2023 13ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14731 State Road 54 11/24-12/27 38.06 1,766,634.94 

01/19/2023 14ACH011923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15121 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation  11/24-12/27 30.42 1,766,604.52 

01/19/2023 16ACH011923 FedEx 181.95 1,766,422.57 

01/19/2023 011923ACH1 ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 12/31/22 - 1/13/23 39.88 1,766,382.69 

01/19/2023 15ACH011923 Elkay Sales Inc. 2 Water Sentry Replacement filter 165.46 1,766,217.23 

01/20/2023 01ACH012023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite PH2 A&B SL 11/24-12/27 2,511.51 1,763,705.72 

01/20/2023 100009 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: 011523 (Reference: Janitorial Monthly cleaning. ) 1,200.00 1,762,505.72 

01/20/2023 100010 Business Observer Invoice: 23-00048P (Reference: Legal advertising- Notice of meeting. ) 70.00 1,762,435.72 

01/20/2023 100011 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 12102 (Reference: Monthly Grounds Maintenance. ) 12,975.00 1,749,460.72 

01/20/2023 12023ACH1 James Chambers PR 12/31/22 - 1/13/23 712.07 1,748,748.65 

01/20/2023 12023ACH2 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 150.00 1,748,598.65 

01/20/2023 012023ACH1 ADP, Inc. PR12/31/22 - 1/13/23 175.53 1,748,423.12 

01/23/2023 01ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 14915 Aviles Parkway 11/18-12/19 177.75 1,748,245.37 

01/23/2023 02ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 14450 Promenade Parkway 11/18-12/19 308.25 1,747,937.12 

01/23/2023 03ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 14859 Caravan Ave 11/18-12/19 9.00 1,747,928.12 

01/23/2023 04ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 14700 Trails Edge Blvd 11/18-12/19 24.00 1,747,904.12 

01/23/2023 05ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 2830 Long Bow Way 11/18-12/19 30.00 1,747,874.12 

01/23/2023 06ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 0 Promenade Parkway 11/18-12/19 211.50 1,747,662.62 

01/23/2023 07ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 15233 Renaissance Ave 11/18-12/19 10.50 1,747,652.12 

01/23/2023 08ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 15246 Caravan Ave 11/18-12/19 81.00 1,747,571.12 

01/23/2023 09ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 15050 Caravan Ave 11/18-12/19 94.50 1,747,476.62 

01/23/2023 10ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 15381 Aviles Parkway 11/18-12/19 9.75 1,747,466.87 

01/23/2023 12ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 15121 Aviles Parkway 11/18-12/19 9.00 1,747,457.87 

01/23/2023 13ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 14577 Promenade Parkway 11/18-12/19 52.50 1,747,405.37 

01/23/2023 14ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 14575 Promenade Parkway 11/18-12/19 1,577.27 1,745,828.10 

01/23/2023 15ACH012323 Pasco County Utilities 14502 Promenade Parkway  11/18-12/19 65.99 1,745,762.11 

01/25/2023 01ACH012523 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Promenade PKY Lite 12/02-01/03 296.00 1,745,466.11 

01/25/2023 02ACH012523 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 11/12-12/13 1,960.98 1,743,505.13 

01/26/2023 12623ACH1b Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Promenade PKY Lite 12/02-01/03 Duplicate payment 296.00 1,743,209.13 

01/27/2023 1026 Jimerson Birr, PA Legal Service- Land Use Retainer fee 5,000.00 1,738,209.13 

01/27/2023 01ACH012723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15165 State Rd 54 Monument 11/24-12/27 273.00 1,737,936.13 

01/27/2023 100012 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 10156 (Reference: Web Maintenance. )  Invoice: 9786 (Reference: CDD/ HOA Google email ... 119.60 1,737,816.53 

01/27/2023 100013 DPFG Invoice: 406651 (Reference: District Management services DEC.  ) 4,000.00 1,733,816.53 

01/27/2023 100014 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 12424 (Reference: Irrigation repairs 11/16. ) 1,198.00 1,732,618.53 

01/27/2023 100015 Florida Bee Removal, Inc. Invoice: 10213 (Reference: removed bees alive and honeycomb from irrigation box. ) 350.00 1,732,268.53 

01/27/2023 12723ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 110.83 1,732,157.70 

01/27/2023 012723ACH1 Engage PEO P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 11/29/22 207.00 1,731,950.70 

01/27/2023 9 Glen Penning P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 11/29/22 184.70 1,731,766.00 

01/27/2023 7 Jean-Jacques Darius P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 11/29/22 184.70 1,731,581.30 

01/27/2023 10 Jonathan Tietz P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 11/29/22 184.70 1,731,396.60 

01/27/2023 6 Susan Coppa P/R BOS Meeting 11/29/22 184.70 1,731,211.90 

01/30/2023 1028 Halff Associates, Inc. 8,000.00 1,723,211.90 

01/30/2023 13023ACH1b Duke Energy Payment Processing 15165 State Rd 54 Monument 11/24-12/27 Duplicate payment 273.00 1,722,938.90 

01/31/2023 Interest 146.98 1,723,085.88 

01/31/2023 1,052,481.47 91,523.18 1,723,085.88 
02/01/2023 20123ACH1 ADP, Inc. Year End & W-2 Processing 75.40 1,723,010.48 

02/01/2023 20323ACH2 James Chambers PR 1/14/23 -1/27/23 758.19 1,722,252.29 

02/01/2023 1030 Egis Insurance Advisors Policy# WC100122685 01/12/23-10/01/23 FIA WC 610.00 1,721,642.29 

02/02/2023 01ACH020223 Amazon Kraken Bond Universal Silicone Grey Caulk 10.69 1,721,631.60 

02/02/2023 02ACH020223 Amazon Summates 600 Diner Heavy Duty Polyester Golf Cart Cover 123.03 1,721,508.57 

02/03/2023 20323ACH1 Engage PEO P/R BOS Meeting & Worshop 1/24/23 207.00 1,721,301.57 

02/03/2023 14 Glen Penning P/R BOS Meeting 1/24/23 184.70 1,721,116.87 

02/03/2023 12 Jean-Jacques Darius P/R BOS Meeting 1/24/23 184.70 1,720,932.17 

02/03/2023 15 Jonathan Tietz P/R BOS Meeting 11/29/22 184.70 1,720,747.47 

02/03/2023 13 Marie Pearson P/R BOS Meeting 1/24/23 184.70 1,720,562.77 

02/03/2023 11 Susan Coppa P/R BOS Meeting 1/24/23 184.70 1,720,378.07 

02/03/2023 020323ACH1 ADP, Inc. PR1/14/23 - 1/27/23 191.54 

02/03/2023 20323ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 1/14/23 - 1/27/23 41.95 

02/06/2023 100016 Best Termite and Pest Control, Inc. Invoice: 1188360 (Reference: Commercial Pest Control Monthly.  ) 55.00 

1,720,186.53 

1,720,144.58 

1,720,089.58 l



 
    

 

A
C

F

Asturia CDD 
CHECK REGISTER - OPERATING ACCOUNT 

FY2023 
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending August 31, 2023 

Date Num Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance 

02/06/2023 100017 Tampa Bay Times Invoice: 123122-3151 (Reference: Legal advertising. ) 198.00 1,719,891.58 

02/06/2023 100018 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 29712 (Reference: Aquatic services. ) 1,149.45 1,718,742.13 

02/06/2023 100019 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 12466 (Reference: Irrigation repairs 1/6/23. ) Invoice: 12474 (Reference: Irrigation ... 13,246.75 1,705,495.38 

02/06/2023 01ACH020623 Lowes #00724 Amenity Maintence 49.38 1,705,446.00 

02/06/2023 2/6/23 Florida Dept. of Revenue Sales Tax Filing December Income 140.00 1,705,306.00 

02/06/2023 2/6/23-2 Florida Dept. of Revenue Sales Tax Filing January Income 66.54 1,705,239.46 

02/07/2023 Deposit 12,973.95 1,718,213.41 

02/07/2023 01ACH020723 Spectrum Business 14575 Promenade Pkwy 01/21-02/20 97.96 1,718,115.45 

02/09/2023 Deposit 705.00 1,718,820.45 

02/15/2023 100020 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 10286 (Reference: tech service call.  ) 187.50 1,718,632.95 

02/15/2023 100021 Suncoast Pool Service Invoice: 8996 (Reference: swimming pool service. ) 1,027.00 1,717,605.95 

02/15/2023 01ACH021523 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite PH1A SL 12/8-01/09 5,569.27 1,712,036.68 

02/15/2023 02ACH021523 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 12/28-01/24 99.95 1,711,936.73 

02/15/2023 03ACH021523 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Promenade PKY Lite 01/04-01/24 503.20 1,711,433.53 

02/16/2023 01ACH021623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 2,604.07 1,708,829.46 

02/16/2023 02ACH021623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 589.43 1,708,240.03 

02/16/2023 100022 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 12600 (Reference: Landscape construction- Vehicle accident. ) 1,550.00 1,706,690.03 

02/16/2023 Service Charge 375.00 1,706,315.03 

02/17/2023 01ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15381 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 12/28-01/25 30.42 1,706,284.61 

02/17/2023 02ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKY Pool 12/28-01/25 876.54 1,705,408.07 

02/17/2023 03ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14700 Trails Edge Blvd Irrigation  12/28-01/25 30.42 1,705,377.65 

02/17/2023 04ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2995 Long Bow Way Irrigation 112//28-01/25 30.43 1,705,347.22 

02/17/2023 05ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14731 State Road 54 12/28-01/25 35.07 1,705,312.15 

02/17/2023 06ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15301 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 12/28-01/25 30.42 1,705,281.73 

02/17/2023 07ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15138 Caravan Ave Irrigation 12/28-01/25 30.41 1,705,251.32 

02/17/2023 08ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2781 Long Bow Way  Irrigation 12/28-01/25 30.43 1,705,220.89 

02/17/2023 09ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14807 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 12/28-01/25 30.43 1,705,190.46 

02/17/2023 10ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKWY Amenity Center 12/28-01/25 943.71 1,704,246.75 

02/17/2023 11ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15233 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 12/28-01/25 30.43 1,704,216.32 

02/17/2023 12ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite PH2 A&B SL 12/28-01/24 2,576.91 1,701,639.41 

02/17/2023 13ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15121 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation  12/28-01/25 30.42 1,701,608.99 

02/17/2023 14ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15246 Caravan Ave Irrigation 12/28-01/25 30.43 1,701,578.56 

02/17/2023 15ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14826 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 12/28-01/25 30.43 1,701,548.13 

02/17/2023 21023ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 67.63 1,701,480.50 

02/17/2023 21723ACH1 James Chambers PR 1/28/23 - 2/10/23 1,060.68 1,700,419.82 

02/17/2023 021723ACH1 ADP, Inc. PR1/28/23- 2/10/23 304.01 1,700,115.81 

02/17/2023 21723ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 1/28/23 - 2/10/23 55.79 1,700,060.02 

02/17/2023 04ACH021723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 1/25-2/22 643.09 1,699,416.93 

02/21/2023 01ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 0 Promenade Parkway 12/19-01/18 100.50 1,699,316.43 

02/21/2023 02ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 15233 Renaissance Ave 12/19-01/18 11.25 1,699,305.18 

02/21/2023 03ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 15246 Caravan Ave 12/19-01/18 26.25 1,699,278.93 

02/21/2023 04ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 2995 Long Bow Way 12/19-01/18 3.75 1,699,275.18 

02/21/2023 05ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 14915 Aviles Parkway 12/19-01/18 145.50 1,699,129.68 

02/21/2023 06ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 14450 Promenade Parkway 12/19-01/18 312.75 1,698,816.93 

02/21/2023 07ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 14859 Caravan Ave 12/19-01/18 12.00 1,698,804.93 

02/21/2023 08ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 14400 Trails Edge Blvd 12/19-01/18 5.25 1,698,799.68 

02/21/2023 09ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 14700 Trails Edge Blvd 12/19-01/18 29.25 1,698,770.43 

02/21/2023 10ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 2830 Long Bow Way 12/19-01/18 19.50 1,698,750.93 

02/21/2023 100023 DPFG Invoice: 407507 (Reference: District Management Services. ) 246.41 1,698,504.52 

02/21/2023 100024 LLS Tax Solutions, Inc. Invoice: 002935 (Reference: Arbitrage Services. ) 650.00 1,697,854.52 

02/21/2023 100025 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 12688 (Reference: Irrigation repairs performed on 1/31/23. ) Invoice: 12710 (Referenc... 409.75 1,697,444.77 

02/21/2023 12ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 14577 Promenade parkway 12/19-01/18 38.25 1,697,406.52 

02/21/2023 13ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 15121 Aviles parkway 12/19-01/18 6.75 1,697,399.77 

02/21/2023 14ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 14502 Promenade Parkway 12/19-01/18 61.91 1,697,337.86 

02/21/2023 15ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 14575 Promenade Parkway 12/19-01/18 1,516.31 1,695,821.55 

02/21/2023 16ACH022123 Pasco County Utilities 15381 Aviles Parkway 12/19-01/18 9.75 1,695,811.80 

02/21/2023 02ACH022123 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite 01/10-01/24 2,784.66 1,693,027.14 

02/21/2023 03ACH022123 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite PH2 A&B SL1/25-2/22 2,576.91 1,690,450.23 

02/24/2023 22423ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 67.63 1,690,382.60 

02/24/2023 1031 Valley National Bank payment reversal fee 15.00 1,690,367.60 

02/27/2023 100026 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 10352 (Reference: CDD/ HOA Google email w/ vault. ) 104.65 1,690,262.95 

02/27/2023 100027 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: 021523 (Reference: Monthly Cleaning. ) Invoice: 022023 (Reference: Janitorial supplie... 1,405.60 1,688,857.35 

02/27/2023 100028 Business Observer Invoice: 23-00244P (Reference: Notice of Regular Meeting. ) 74.38 1,688,782.97 

02/27/2023 100029 Custom Reserves, LLC Invoice: F940.23 (Reference: Reserve Study.  ) 1,950.00 1,686,832.97 

02/27/2023 100030 KE Law Group Invoice: 5336 (Reference: legal services. ) 4,849.50 1,681,983.47 

02/27/2023 100031 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 12759 (Reference: Irrigation repair 1/6 & 1/9. ) Invoice: 12760 (Reference: Irrigatio... 549.50 1,681,433.97 

02/27/2023 100032 Frontier Invoice: 020723-23-5 (Reference: local service 2/7-3/6. ) 74.98 1,681,358.99 

02/28/2023 Interest 133.11 1,681,492.10 

02/28/2023 13,812.06 55,405.84 1,681,492.10 
03/02/2023 0302ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 50.24 1,681,441.86 

03/03/2023 0303ACH2 ADP, Inc. PR 2/11/2023 to 2/24/2023 228.94 1,681,212.92 

03/03/2023 0303ACH1 James Chambers PR 2/11/23 - 2/24/23 940.16 

03/07/2023 01ACH030723 Spectrum Business 14575 Promenade Pkwy 02/21-03/20 97.96 

03/07/2023 100033 Jimerson Birr, PA Invoice: 26830 (Reference: Land Use Advisement. ) 54.62 

03/07/2023 100034 Jimerson Birr, PA Invoice: 26311 (Reference: Land Use Advisement. ) Invoice: 25552 (Reference: Land Use Adviseme... 153.02 

1,680,272.76 

1,680,174.80 

1,680,120.18 

1,679,967.16 l

https://1,681,212.92
https://1,681,441.86
https://1,681,492.10
https://55,405.84
https://13,812.06
https://1,681,492.10
https://1,681,358.99
https://1,681,433.97
https://1,681,983.47
https://4,849.50
https://1,686,832.97
https://1,950.00
https://1,688,782.97
https://1,688,857.35
https://1,405.60
https://1,690,262.95
https://1,690,367.60
https://1,690,382.60
https://1,690,450.23
https://2,576.91
https://1,693,027.14
https://2,784.66
https://1,695,811.80
https://1,695,821.55
https://1,516.31
https://1,697,337.86
https://1,697,399.77
https://1,697,406.52
https://1,697,444.77
https://1,697,854.52
https://1,698,504.52
https://1,698,750.93
https://1,698,770.43
https://1,698,799.68
https://1,698,804.93
https://1,698,816.93
https://1,699,129.68
https://1,699,275.18
https://1,699,278.93
https://1,699,305.18
https://1,699,316.43
https://1,699,416.93
https://1,700,060.02
https://1,700,115.81
https://1,700,419.82
https://1,060.68
https://1,701,480.50
https://1,701,548.13
https://1,701,578.56
https://1,701,608.99
https://1,701,639.41
https://2,576.91
https://1,704,216.32
https://1,704,246.75
https://1,705,190.46
https://1,705,220.89
https://1,705,251.32
https://1,705,281.73
https://1,705,312.15
https://1,705,347.22
https://1,705,377.65
https://1,705,408.07
https://1,706,284.61
https://1,706,315.03
https://1,706,690.03
https://1,550.00
https://1,708,240.03
https://1,708,829.46
https://2,604.07
https://1,711,433.53
https://1,711,936.73
https://1,712,036.68
https://5,569.27
https://1,717,605.95
https://1,027.00
https://1,718,632.95
https://1,718,820.45
https://1,718,115.45
https://1,718,213.41
https://12,973.95
https://1,705,239.46
https://1,705,306.00
https://1,705,446.00
https://1,705,495.38
https://13,246.75
https://1,718,742.13
https://1,149.45
https://1,719,891.58


 
    

A
C

F

Asturia CDD 
CHECK REGISTER - OPERATING ACCOUNT 

FY2023 
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending August 31, 2023 

Date Num Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance 

03/08/2023 1032 Jimerson Birr, PA Legal Service- Construction Defect 4,611.00 1,675,356.16 

03/08/2023 Deposit 1,725.00 1,677,081.16 

03/08/2023 100035 Best Termite and Pest Control, Inc. Invoice: 1193201 (Reference: Commercial Pest Control Monthly.  ) 55.00 1,677,026.16 

03/08/2023 100036 Suncoast Pool Service Invoice: 9079 (Reference: Swimming pool service. ) 1,027.00 1,675,999.16 

03/08/2023 100037 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 29812 (Reference: Aquatic services- treatment report. ) 890.00 1,675,109.16 

03/08/2023 100038 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 12822 (Reference: Grounds Maintenance. ) 12,975.00 1,662,134.16 

03/08/2023 100039 Site Masters of Florida, LLC Invoice: 021223-1 (Reference: Anchored specific piece of exercise equipment in the amenity cente... 300.00 1,661,834.16 

03/08/2023 Deposit 9,771.72 1,671,605.88 

03/10/2023 031023ACH1 Engage PEO P/R BOS Meeting 2/28/23 172.40 1,671,433.48 

03/10/2023 19 Glen Penning P/R BOS Meeting 2/28/23 184.70 1,671,248.78 

03/10/2023 17 Jean-Jacques Darius P/R BOS Meeting 2/28/23 184.70 1,671,064.08 

03/10/2023 18 Marie Pearson P/R BOS Meeting 2/28/23 184.70 1,670,879.38 

03/10/2023 16 Susan Coppa P/R BOS Meeting 2/28/23 184.70 1,670,694.68 

03/10/2023 0310ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 67.63 1,670,627.05 

03/10/2023 Deposit 99.52 1,670,726.57 

03/10/2023 Deposit 10.56 1,670,737.13 

03/13/2023 100040 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 10499 (Reference: Hourly Labor Service. ) Invoice: 9940 (Reference: Main network for ... 1,984.09 1,668,753.04 

03/14/2023 100041 FitRev Inc Invoice: 27627 (Reference: Preventative Maintenance.. ) 330.00 1,668,423.04 

03/16/2023 01ACH031623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 1/25-2/22 99.95 1,668,323.09 

03/16/2023 02ACH031623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Promenade PKY Lite1/25-2/22 207.20 1,668,115.89 

03/16/2023 0316ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 53.20 1,668,062.69 

03/16/2023 0330ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 53.20 1,668,009.49 

03/17/2023 0317ACH2 ADP, Inc. PR 02/25/2023 to 03/10/2023 251.26 1,667,758.23 

03/17/2023 0317ACH1 James Chambers PR 2/25/23 - 3/10/23 1,004.44 1,666,753.79 

03/20/2023 01ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2781 Long Bow Way  Irrigation 1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,723.00 

03/20/2023 02ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14826 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,692.21 

03/20/2023 03ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15246 Caravan Ave Irrigation 1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,661.42 

03/20/2023 04ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14807 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,630.63 

03/20/2023 5ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2995 Long Bow Way Irrigation 1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,599.84 

03/20/2023 06ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14700 Trails Edge Blvd Irrigation  1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,569.05 

03/20/2023 07ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15301 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,538.26 

03/20/2023 08ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15381 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,507.47 

03/20/2023 09ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15138 Caravan Ave Irrigation 1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,476.68 

03/20/2023 10ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15121 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation  1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,445.89 

03/20/2023 11ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15233 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 1/26-2/23 30.79 1,666,415.10 

03/20/2023 12ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14731 State Road 54 1/26-2/23 32.35 1,666,382.75 

03/20/2023 13ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKY Pool 1/26-2/23 875.72 1,665,507.03 

03/20/2023 14ACH032023 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKWY Amenity Center 1/26-2/23 975.55 1,664,531.48 

03/20/2023 05ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 0 Promenade Parkway 1/18-2/16 224.25 1,664,307.23 

03/20/2023 18ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 2995 Long Bow Way 1/18-2/16 17.25 1,664,289.98 

03/20/2023 19ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 14915 Aviles Parkway 1/18-2/16 73.50 1,664,216.48 

03/20/2023 20ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 14450 Promenade Parkway 1/18-2/16 52.50 1,664,163.98 

03/20/2023 21ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 14859 Caravan Ave 1/18-2/16 3.75 1,664,160.23 

03/20/2023 22ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 14400 Trails Edge Blvd 1/18-2/16 21.00 1,664,139.23 

03/20/2023 23ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 14700 Trails Edge Blvd 1/18-2/16 22.50 1,664,116.73 

03/20/2023 24ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 2830 Long Bow Way 1/18-2/16 34.50 1,664,082.23 

03/20/2023 25ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 15233 Renaissance Ave 1/18-2/16 12.00 1,664,070.23 

03/20/2023 26ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 15246 Caravan Ave 1/18-2/16 35.25 1,664,034.98 

03/20/2023 27ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 15121 Aviles parkway 1/18-2/16 6.00 1,664,028.98 

03/20/2023 28ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 14502 Promenade Parkway 1/18-2/16 63.95 1,663,965.03 

03/20/2023 29ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 14575 Promenade Parkway 1/18-2/16 810.19 1,663,154.84 

03/20/2023 30ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 14577 Promenade parkway 1/18-2/16 12.75 1,663,142.09 

03/20/2023 31ACH032023 Pasco County Utilities 15381 Aviles Parkway 1/18-2/16 14.25 1,663,127.84 

03/20/2023 100042 DPFG Invoice: 408420 (Reference: District Management services Feb 2023. ) Invoice: 408422 (Referenc... 8,025.57 1,655,102.27 

03/20/2023 100043 Business Observer Invoice: 23-00333P (Reference: notice of board of supervisors workshop. ) 59.06 1,655,043.21 

03/20/2023 100044 Frontier Invoice: 030723-23-5 (Reference: Phone service. ) 74.98 1,654,968.23 

03/20/2023 100045 KILINSKI VAN WYK, PLLC Invoice: 6234 (Reference: legal services. ) 4,031.75 1,650,936.48 

03/20/2023 0320ACH1ST Florida Dept. of Revenue Sales Tax Filing February Income 49.35 1,650,887.13 

03/21/2023 01ACH032123 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15165 State Rd 54 Monument 1/26-2/23 256.07 1,650,631.06 

03/21/2023 Deposit 780.00 1,651,411.06 

03/21/2023 3/21/23 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite Need Backup 5,569.27 1,645,841.79 

03/21/2023 3/21/23 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite PH2 A&B SL Need Backup 2,576.91 1,643,264.88 

03/21/2023 3/21/23 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite Need Backup 2,017.39 1,641,247.49 

03/23/2023 1033 Hancock Whitney Tax Collection Distributions DS 2014 555,277.29 1,085,970.20 

03/23/2023 1034 Hancock Whitney Tax Collection Distributions DS 2016 139,810.93 946,159.27 

03/24/2023 0324ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 67.63 946,091.64 

03/30/2023 1035 FitRev Inc Reference: 8MM Roll Blue 20% and 2 gallon adhesive 4,661.64 941,430.00 

03/30/2023 100046 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 10561 (Reference: email accounts 30 GB. ) 104.65 941,325.35 

03/30/2023 100047 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: 032023 (Reference: Janitorial supplies.  ) Invoice: 031523 (Reference: Monthly cleanin... 1,264.85 940,060.50 

03/30/2023 100048 Business Observer Invoice: 23-00373P (Reference: Notice of Rule Development. ) Invoice: 23-00374P (Reference: No... 113.75 939,946.75 

03/30/2023 100049 Alliance Fire & Safety Invoice: FX 100330 (Reference: Annual inspection.  ) 104.00 939,842.75 

03/30/2023 100050 Trinity Air Quality Heating and Cooling Invoice: 2043 (Reference: Annual Contract Commercial Maintenance. ) 740.00 

03/31/2023 33123ACH1 Engage PEO P/R BOS Workshop 3/20/23 203.00 

03/31/2023 23 Glen Penning P/R BOS Workshop 3/31/23 184.70 

03/31/2023 21 Jean-Jacques Darius P/R BOS Workshop 3/31/23 184.70 

939,102.75 

938,899.75 

938,715.05 

938,530.35 l

https://939,842.75
https://939,946.75
https://940,060.50
https://1,264.85
https://941,325.35
https://941,430.00
https://4,661.64
https://946,091.64
https://946,159.27
https://139,810.93
https://1,085,970.20
https://555,277.29
https://1,641,247.49
https://2,017.39
https://1,643,264.88
https://2,576.91
https://1,645,841.79
https://5,569.27
https://1,651,411.06
https://1,650,631.06
https://1,650,887.13
https://1,650,936.48
https://4,031.75
https://1,654,968.23
https://1,655,043.21
https://1,655,102.27
https://8,025.57
https://1,663,127.84
https://1,663,142.09
https://1,663,154.84
https://1,663,965.03
https://1,664,028.98
https://1,664,034.98
https://1,664,070.23
https://1,664,082.23
https://1,664,116.73
https://1,664,139.23
https://1,664,160.23
https://1,664,163.98
https://1,664,216.48
https://1,664,289.98
https://1,664,307.23
https://1,664,531.48
https://1,665,507.03
https://1,666,382.75
https://1,666,415.10
https://1,666,445.89
https://1,666,476.68
https://1,666,507.47
https://1,666,538.26
https://1,666,569.05
https://1,666,599.84
https://1,666,630.63
https://1,666,661.42
https://1,666,692.21
https://1,666,723.00
https://1,666,753.79
https://1,004.44
https://1,667,758.23
https://1,668,009.49
https://1,668,062.69
https://1,668,115.89
https://1,668,323.09
https://1,668,423.04
https://1,668,753.04
https://1,984.09
https://1,670,737.13
https://1,670,726.57
https://1,670,627.05
https://1,670,694.68
https://1,670,879.38
https://1,671,064.08
https://1,671,248.78
https://1,671,433.48
https://1,671,605.88
https://9,771.72
https://1,661,834.16
https://1,662,134.16
https://12,975.00
https://1,675,109.16
https://1,675,999.16
https://1,027.00
https://1,677,026.16
https://1,677,081.16
https://1,725.00
https://1,675,356.16
https://4,611.00


 
    

 

 

A
C

F

Asturia CDD 
CHECK REGISTER - OPERATING ACCOUNT 

FY2023 
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending August 31, 2023 

Date Num Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance 

03/31/2023 24 Jonathan Tietz P/R BOS Workshop 3/31/23 184.70 938,345.65 

03/31/2023 22 Marie Pearson P/R BOS Workshop 3/31/23 184.70 938,160.95 

03/31/2023 20 Susan Coppa P/R BOS Workshop 3/31/23 184.70 937,976.25 

03/31/2023 0331ACH2 ADP, Inc. PR 03/11/2023 to 03/24/2023 250.74 937,725.51 

03/31/2023 0331ACH1 James Chambers PR 3/11/23 - 3/24/23 1,004.44 936,721.07 

03/31/2023 Interest 138.13 936,859.20 
03/31/2023 12,524.93 757,157.83 936,859.20 

04/03/2023 1036 flooringmaster Job # 706237, 50% Down Payment 2,142.75 934,716.45 

04/04/2023 Deposit 7,500.00 942,216.45 

04/04/2023 100051 Complete IT Corp Invoice: B688CC27-0002 (Reference: Phone service. ) 41.72 942,174.73 

04/04/2023 100052 Business Observer Invoice: 23-00419P (Reference: Notice of Rulemaking for District Property use fee. ) 89.69 942,085.04 

04/04/2023 100053 Suncoast Pool Service Invoice: 9166 (Reference: swimming pool service. ) 1,027.00 941,058.04 

04/04/2023 100054 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 13071 (Reference: Irrigation repair performed during monthly inspection 3/23. ) Invoi... 13,231.75 927,826.29 

04/07/2023 01ACH040723 Spectrum Business 14575 Promenade Pkwy 03/21-04/20 77.97 927,748.32 

04/07/2023 0407ACH1BOS Engage PEO P/R BOS Workshop 3/28/23 203.00 927,545.32 

04/07/2023 28 Glen Penning P/R BOS Meeting 3/28/23 184.70 927,360.62 

04/07/2023 26 Jean-Jacques Darius P/R BOS Meeting 3/28/23 184.70 927,175.92 

04/07/2023 29 Jonathan Tietz P/R BOS Meeting 3/28/23 184.70 926,991.22 

04/07/2023 27 Marie Pearson P/R BOS Meeting 3/28/23 184.70 926,806.52 

04/07/2023 25 Susan Coppa P/R BOS Meeting 3/28/23 184.70 926,621.82 

04/10/2023 01ACH041023 Amazon 645.85 925,975.97 

04/10/2023 02ACH041023 Circle K Circle K- Need Back up 41.95 925,934.02 

04/10/2023 03ACH041023 Lowes #00724 Lowes- Need Back up 126.00 925,808.02 

04/10/2023 04ACH041023 Publix Publix- need back up 13.14 925,794.88 

04/11/2023 100055 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 29941 (Reference: Pond 5 water Control Structure. ) Invoice: 29940 (Reference: Aquati... 1,265.00 924,529.88 

04/11/2023 100056 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 13005 (Reference: landscape enhancement performed- ADA playground mulch install.  ) In... 10,922.50 913,607.38 

04/13/2023 Deposit 7,500.00 921,107.38 

04/13/2023 Deposit 13,612.88 934,720.26 

04/14/2023 41423ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 53.20 934,667.06 

04/14/2023 41423ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 67.63 934,599.43 

04/14/2023 414ACH2 ADP, Inc. PR 03/25/2023 to 4/7/23 244.30 934,355.13 

04/14/2023 414ACH1 James Chambers PR 3/25/23 - 4/7/23 1,004.44 933,350.69 

04/15/2023 ACH041523 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15165 State Rd 54 Monument 2/24-3/27 288.79 933,061.90 

04/17/2023 Deposit 198.00 933,259.90 

04/19/2023 01ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15138 Caravan Ave Irrigation 2/24-3/27 30.79 933,229.11 

04/19/2023 02ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite PH2 A&B SL 2/23-3/24 2,576.17 930,652.94 

04/19/2023 03ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14700 Trails Edge Blvd Irrigation 2/24-3/27 30.79 930,622.15 

04/19/2023 04ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14731 State Road 54 2/24-2/27 32.77 930,589.38 

04/19/2023 05ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKWY Amenity Center 2/24-3/27 1,172.21 929,417.17 

04/19/2023 06ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15246 Caravan Ave Irrigation 2/24-3/27 30.79 929,386.38 

04/19/2023 07ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2781 Long Bow Way  Irrigation 2/24-3/27 30.79 929,355.59 

04/19/2023 08ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite 02/23-3/24 5,569.04 923,786.55 

04/19/2023 09ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15121 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 2/24-3/27 30.79 923,755.76 

04/19/2023 10ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15381 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 2/24-3/27 30.79 923,724.97 

04/19/2023 11ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 2/23-3/24 2,016.83 921,708.14 

04/19/2023 12ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2995 Long Bow Way Irrigation2/24-3/27 30.79 921,677.35 

04/19/2023 13ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14807 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 2/24-3/27 30.79 921,646.56 

04/19/2023 14ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKY Pool 2/24-3/27 953.68 920,692.88 

04/19/2023 16ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15301 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 2/24-3/27 30.79 920,662.09 

04/19/2023 17ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15233 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 2/24-3/27 30.79 920,631.30 

04/19/2023 18ACH041923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14826 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 2/24-3/27 30.79 920,600.51 

04/19/2023 01ACH041723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 2/23-3/24 99.94 920,500.57 

04/19/2023 02ACH041723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Promenade PKY Lite2/23-3/24 295.97 920,204.60 

04/19/2023 4/19/23 Florida Dept. of Revenue Sales Tax Filing 173.25 920,031.35 

04/20/2023 Deposit 795.00 920,826.35 

04/27/2023 01ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 0 Promenade Parkway 2/16-3/20 379.50 920,446.85 

04/27/2023 02ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 15233 renaissance Ave 2/16-3/20 9.00 920,437.85 

04/27/2023 03ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 15246 Caravan Ave 2/16-3/20 55.50 920,382.35 

04/27/2023 04ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 2995 Long Bow Way 2/16-3/20 12.75 920,369.60 

04/27/2023 05ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 14915 Aviles Parkway 2/16-3/20 58.50 920,311.10 

04/27/2023 06ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 14450 Promenade Parkway 2/16-3/20 102.75 920,208.35 

04/27/2023 07ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 14859 Caravan Ave 2/16-3/20 13.50 920,194.85 

04/27/2023 08ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 14400 Trails Edge Blvd 2/16-3/20 21.75 920,173.10 

04/27/2023 09ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 14700 Trails Edge Blvd 2/16-3/20 24.75 920,148.35 

04/27/2023 10ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 2830 Long Bow Way 2/16-3/20 44.25 920,104.10 

04/27/2023 11ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 15050 Caravan Ave 2/16-3/20 63.75 920,040.35 

04/27/2023 12ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 15381 Aviles Parkway 2/16-3/20 10.50 920,029.85 

04/27/2023 13ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 14577 Promenade parkway 2/16-3/20 23.25 920,006.60 

04/27/2023 14ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 14575 Promenade Parkway 2/16-3/20 1,546.79 918,459.81 

04/27/2023 15ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 14502 Promenade Parkway 2/16-3/20 63.95 918,395.86 

04/27/2023 16ACH042723 Pasco County Utilities 15121 Aviles parkway 2/16-3/20 6.75 918,389.11 

04/28/2023 042823ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 67.63 

04/28/2023 42823ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 53.20 

04/28/2023 428ACH2 ADP, Inc. PR  4/8/23 to 4/21/23 244.30 

04/28/2023 428ACH1 James Chambers PR 4/8/23 - 4/21/23 1,004.44 

918,321.48 

918,268.28 

918,023.98 

917,019.54 l

https://1,004.44
https://918,389.11
https://918,395.86
https://918,459.81
https://1,546.79
https://920,006.60
https://920,029.85
https://920,040.35
https://920,104.10
https://920,148.35
https://920,173.10
https://920,194.85
https://920,208.35
https://920,311.10
https://920,369.60
https://920,382.35
https://920,437.85
https://920,446.85
https://920,826.35
https://920,031.35
https://920,204.60
https://920,500.57
https://920,600.51
https://920,631.30
https://920,662.09
https://920,692.88
https://921,646.56
https://921,677.35
https://921,708.14
https://2,016.83
https://923,724.97
https://923,755.76
https://923,786.55
https://5,569.04
https://929,355.59
https://929,386.38
https://929,417.17
https://1,172.21
https://930,589.38
https://930,622.15
https://930,652.94
https://2,576.17
https://933,229.11
https://933,259.90
https://933,061.90
https://933,350.69
https://1,004.44
https://934,355.13
https://934,599.43
https://934,667.06
https://934,720.26
https://13,612.88
https://921,107.38
https://7,500.00
https://913,607.38
https://10,922.50
https://924,529.88
https://1,265.00
https://925,794.88
https://925,808.02
https://925,934.02
https://925,975.97
https://926,621.82
https://926,806.52
https://926,991.22
https://927,175.92
https://927,360.62
https://927,545.32
https://927,748.32
https://927,826.29
https://13,231.75
https://941,058.04
https://1,027.00
https://942,085.04
https://942,174.73
https://942,216.45
https://7,500.00
https://934,716.45
https://2,142.75


 
    

 

A
C

F

Asturia CDD 
CHECK REGISTER - OPERATING ACCOUNT 

FY2023 
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending August 31, 2023 

Date Num Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance 

04/28/2023 1037 Graber Manufacturing Bike Parking Spots 3,030.00 913,989.54 

04/30/2023 Interest 78.85 914,068.39 

04/30/2023 29,684.73 52,475.54 914,068.39 
05/01/2023 01ACH050123 Florida Department of Health Permit Number 51-60-1609022 280.35 913,788.04 

05/02/2023 100057 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 10746 (Reference: email accounts 30 GB. ) 104.65 913,683.39 

05/02/2023 100058 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-0008 (Reference: Cleaning service 3/18 and 3/31. ) 600.00 913,083.39 

05/02/2023 100059 Jimerson Birr, PA Invoice: 28792 (Reference: legal services. ) 247.50 912,835.89 

05/02/2023 100060 Business Observer Invoice: 23-00558P (Reference: Notice of Regular Meeting. ) 72.19 912,763.70 

05/02/2023 100061 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 30043 (Reference: Aquatic services- treatment report. ) 890.00 911,873.70 

05/02/2023 100062 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 13232 (Reference: Irrigation repair 3/28. ) 435.75 911,437.95 

05/02/2023 100063 Frontier Invoice: 040723-23-5 (Reference: Service 4/7-5/6. ) 74.98 911,362.97 

05/02/2023 100064 Alliance Fire & Safety Invoice: AFS84128 (Reference: Work order 108362 Inspection. ) 104.00 911,258.97 

05/02/2023 100065 Trinity Air Quality Heating and Cooling Invoice: 2141 (Reference: Replace Coil Drain Pan.  ) 850.00 910,408.97 

05/02/2023 100066 flooringmaster Invoice: 2-706237 (Reference: Balance for Quote 607017. ) 2,142.74 908,266.23 

05/02/2023 100067 Vesta District Services Invoice: 409330 (Reference: District Management services April.  ) Invoice: 409271 (Reference: ... 4,268.44 903,997.79 

05/02/2023 100068 A Total Solution, Inc Invoice: 0000169392 (Reference: relief valve cover. ) Invoice: 0000169078 (Reference: relief v... 1,853.33 902,144.46 

05/02/2023 1041 Pasco County Property Appraiser Tax Collection Assessment Fee 23/24 150.00 901,994.46 

05/03/2023 1038 Hancock Whitney Bank Asturia CDD 16A-1 11/2/22- 5/1/23 1,000.00 900,994.46 

05/03/2023 1039 Hancock Whitney Bank Asturia CDD 14A 11/2/22-5/1/23 2,000.00 898,994.46 

05/05/2023 1040 James Chambers Total Miles195 for 2022-2023 127.73 898,866.73 

05/05/2023 0505ACH1 Engage PEO P/R BOS Workshop 4/25/23 203.00 898,663.73 

05/05/2023 33 Glen Penning P/R BOS Meeting 4/25/23 184.70 898,479.03 

05/05/2023 31 Jean-Jacques Darius P/R BOS Meeting 4/25/23 184.70 898,294.33 

05/05/2023 34 Jonathan Tietz P/R BOS Meeting 4/25/23 184.70 898,109.63 

05/05/2023 32 Marie Pearson P/R BOS Meeting 4/25/23 184.70 897,924.93 

05/05/2023 30 Susan Coppa P/R BOS Meeting 4/25/23 184.70 897,740.23 

05/05/2023 0505ACH2 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 110.83 897,629.40 

05/09/2023 5/9/23 Spectrum Business 14575 Promenade Pkwy Need Backup 77.97 897,551.43 

05/10/2023 01ACH051023 Amazon 305.83 897,245.60 

05/10/2023 02ACH051023 Lowes #00724 224.23 897,021.37 

05/12/2023 51223ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 53.20 896,968.17 

05/12/2023 0512ACH1 ADP, Inc. PR  4/22/23 - 5/05/23 244.30 896,723.87 

05/12/2023 0512ACH2 James Chambers PR 4/22/23 - 5/05/23 1,004.44 895,719.43 

05/15/2023 Deposit 405.00 896,124.43 

05/15/2023 100069 Complete IT Corp Invoice: B688CC27-0003 (Reference: CIT Hosted Phone seat - Tax.  ) 40.90 896,083.53 

05/15/2023 100070 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 13353 (Reference: Grounds Maintenance. ) 12,975.00 883,108.53 

05/16/2023 1ACH051623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 3/25-4/24/23 296.84 882,811.69 

05/16/2023 2ACH051623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 3/25-4/24/23 100.24 882,711.45 

05/17/2023 100071 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 10894 (Reference: network and wifi service. ) 65.00 882,646.45 

05/17/2023 100072 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-0010 (Reference: Janitorial supplies.  ) Invoice: 050523 (Reference: April- 4 week... 1,293.80 881,352.65 

05/17/2023 100073 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 13444 (Reference: irrigation repairs.  ) Invoice: 13447 (Reference: irrigation repairs... 1,118.05 880,234.60 

05/17/2023 100074 Pet Waste Eliminator Invoice: 2774356-0 (Reference: pet waste eliminator 80/ header. ) 519.99 879,714.61 

05/18/2023 01ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKWY Amenity Center 3/28- 4/25 1,318.18 878,396.43 

05/18/2023 02ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15246 Caravan Ave Irrigation 3/28-4/25 30.79 878,365.64 

05/18/2023 03ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite 03/25-4/24 5,620.47 872,745.17 

05/18/2023 04ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2781 Long Bow Way  Irrigation 3/28-4/25 30.79 872,714.38 

05/18/2023 05ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14700 Trails Edge Blvd Irrigation 3/28-4/25 30.79 872,683.59 

05/18/2023 06ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15233 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 3/28-4/25 30.79 872,652.80 

05/18/2023 07ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15138 Caravan Ave Irrigation 3/28-4/25 30.79 872,622.01 

05/18/2023 08ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14731 State Road 54 3/28-4/25 30.97 872,591.04 

05/18/2023 09ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15121 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 3/28-4/25 30.79 872,560.25 

05/18/2023 10ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15381 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 3/28-4/25 30.79 872,529.46 

05/18/2023 11ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14807 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 3/27-4/25 30.79 872,498.67 

05/18/2023 12ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14826 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 3/28-4/25 30.79 872,467.88 

05/18/2023 13ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKY Pool 3/28-4/25 879.33 871,588.55 

05/18/2023 14ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 3/25-4/24 2,033.95 869,554.60 

05/18/2023 15ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2995 Long Bow Way Irrigation 3/28-4/25 30.79 869,523.81 

05/18/2023 16ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15301 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 3/28-4/25 30.79 869,493.02 

05/18/2023 17ACH051823 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite PH2 A&B SL 3/25-4/24 2,599.08 866,893.94 

05/19/2023 02ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 15233 renaissance Ave 3/20-4/19 9.00 866,884.94 

05/19/2023 01ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 0 Promenade Parkway 3/20-4/19 3.00 866,881.94 

05/19/2023 03ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 2995 Long Bow Way 3/20-4/19 11.25 866,870.69 

05/19/2023 04ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 15246 Caravan Ave 3/20-4/19 42.00 866,828.69 

05/19/2023 05ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 14915 Aviles Parkway 3/20-4/19 106.50 866,722.19 

05/19/2023 06ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 14450 Promenade Parkway 3/20-4/19 123.75 866,598.44 

05/19/2023 07ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 14859 Caravan Ave 3/20-4/19 15.00 866,583.44 

05/19/2023 08ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 14400 Trails Edge Blvd 3/20-4/19 24.75 866,558.69 

05/19/2023 09ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 14700 Trails Edge Blvd 3/20-4/19 23.25 866,535.44 

05/19/2023 10ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 2830 Long Bow Way 3/20-4/19 35.25 866,500.19 

05/19/2023 11ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 15050 Caravan Ave 3/20-4/19 75.00 866,425.19 

05/19/2023 12ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 15381 Aviles Parkway 3/20- 4/19 10.50 866,414.69 

05/19/2023 13ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 14577 Promenade parkway 3/20-4/19 16.50 

05/19/2023 14ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 14575 Promenade Parkway 3/20-4/19 1,338.62 

05/19/2023 15ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 14502 Promenade Parkway 3/20-4/19 65.99 

05/19/2023 16ACH051923 Pasco County Utilities 15121 Aviles parkway 3/20-4/19 5.25 

866,398.19 

865,059.57 

864,993.58 

864,988.33 l

https://1,338.62
https://866,414.69
https://866,425.19
https://866,500.19
https://866,535.44
https://866,558.69
https://866,583.44
https://866,598.44
https://866,722.19
https://866,828.69
https://866,870.69
https://866,881.94
https://866,884.94
https://866,893.94
https://2,599.08
https://869,493.02
https://869,523.81
https://869,554.60
https://2,033.95
https://871,588.55
https://872,467.88
https://872,498.67
https://872,529.46
https://872,560.25
https://872,591.04
https://872,622.01
https://872,652.80
https://872,683.59
https://872,714.38
https://872,745.17
https://5,620.47
https://878,365.64
https://878,396.43
https://1,318.18
https://879,714.61
https://880,234.60
https://1,118.05
https://881,352.65
https://1,293.80
https://882,646.45
https://882,711.45
https://882,811.69
https://883,108.53
https://12,975.00
https://896,083.53
https://896,124.43
https://895,719.43
https://1,004.44
https://896,723.87
https://896,968.17
https://897,021.37
https://897,245.60
https://897,551.43
https://897,629.40
https://897,740.23
https://897,924.93
https://898,109.63
https://898,294.33
https://898,479.03
https://898,663.73
https://898,866.73
https://898,994.46
https://2,000.00
https://900,994.46
https://1,000.00
https://901,994.46
https://902,144.46
https://1,853.33
https://903,997.79
https://4,268.44
https://908,266.23
https://2,142.74
https://910,408.97
https://911,258.97
https://911,362.97
https://911,437.95
https://911,873.70
https://912,763.70
https://912,835.89
https://913,083.39
https://913,683.39
https://913,788.04
https://914,068.39
https://52,475.54
https://29,684.73
https://914,068.39
https://913,989.54
https://3,030.00


l

 
    

 

 

A
C

F

Asturia CDD 
CHECK REGISTER - OPERATING ACCOUNT 

FY2023 
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending August 31, 2023 

Date Num Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance 

05/19/2023 1042 Lakeside Heating, Cooling & Plumbing Vertical Installation of Trane and Heat pump split system 6,500.00 858,488.33 

05/19/2023 0519ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 110.83 858,377.50 

05/25/2023 01ACH052523 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15165 State Rd 54 Monument 3/28-4/25 273.36 858,104.14 

05/26/2023 0526ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 69.04 858,035.10 

05/26/2023 0526ACH1 ADP, Inc. PR  5/06/23 - 5/19/23 328.33 857,706.77 

05/26/2023 0526ACH2 James Chambers PR 5/06/23 - 5/19/23 1,116.93 856,589.84 

05/26/2023 0526ACH3 Gurkan Sangiray PR 5/6/23 - 5/19/23 265.96 856,323.88 

05/31/2023 01ACH053123 Frontier Reference: Service 5/7-6/6 90.10 856,233.78 

05/31/2023 100075 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 10941 (Reference: monthly web hosting. ) Invoice: 10702 (Reference: monthly network s... 170.63 856,063.15 

05/31/2023 100076 Jimerson Birr, PA Invoice: 29761 (Reference: legal services. ) 4,356.00 851,707.15 

05/31/2023 100077 Business Observer Invoice: 23-00794P (Reference: supervisors meeting 5.30. ) 74.38 851,632.77 

05/31/2023 100078 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 13544 (Reference: irrigation repair completed 5/8. ) Invoice: 13596 (Reference: Irrig... 1,602.75 850,030.02 

05/31/2023 100079 KILINSKI VAN WYK, PLLC Invoice: 6702 (Reference: legal services. ) 8,992.63 841,037.39 

05/31/2023 100080 Vesta District Services Invoice: 410180 (Reference: District Management services. ) Invoice: 410088 (Reference: Billab... 4,164.65 836,872.74 

05/31/2023 Interest 77.30 836,950.04 

05/31/2023 482.30 77,600.65 836,950.04 
06/02/2023 100081 Best Termite and Pest Control, Inc. Invoice: 1209285 (Reference: Commercial Pest Control Monthly.  ) 55.00 836,895.04 

06/02/2023 100082 Suncoast Pool Service Invoice: 9344 (Reference: Pool Maintenance. ) 1,027.00 835,868.04 

06/02/2023 100083 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 30193 (Reference: Pond/ Waterway treatment. ) 890.00 834,978.04 

06/02/2023 0602ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 110.83 834,867.21 

06/06/2023 Deposit 1,938.13 836,805.34 

06/09/2023 0609ACH1 Engage PEO P/R BOS Meeting 5/30/23 172.40 836,632.94 

06/09/2023 38 Glen Penning P/R BOS Meeting 5/30/23 184.70 836,448.24 

06/09/2023 36 Jean-Jacques Darius P/R BOS Meeting 5/30/23 184.70 836,263.54 

06/09/2023 37 Marie Pearson P/R BOS Meeting 5/30/23 184.70 836,078.84 

06/09/2023 35 Susan Coppa P/R BOS Meeting 5/30/23 184.70 835,894.14 

06/09/2023 0609ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 36.92 835,857.22 

06/09/2023 060923ACH1 ADP, Inc. PR  5/20/23 - 6/2/23 114.48 835,742.74 

06/09/2023 02 Gurkan Sangiray PR 5/20/23 - 6/2/23 664.92 835,077.82 

06/09/2023 1ACH0609 Spectrum Business 14575 Promenade Pkwy 5/21-6/20 77.97 834,999.85 

06/10/2023 01ACH061023 Amazon Amazon 177.13 834,822.72 

06/10/2023 02ACH061023 Circle K Circle K 40.16 834,782.56 

06/10/2023 03ACH061023 Costco Costco 40.83 834,741.73 

06/10/2023 04ACH061023 Lowes #00724 242.49 834,499.24 

06/13/2023 Deposit 14,707.80 849,207.04 

06/14/2023 1043 Site Masters of Florida, LLC Install Bike Racks and slabs 3,200.00 846,007.04 

06/15/2023 100084 Complete IT Corp Invoice: B688CC27-0004 (Reference: CIT Hosted Phone seat - Tax.  ) 40.90 845,966.14 

06/15/2023 100085 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-0013 (Reference: clubhouse cleaning. ) Invoice: INV-0015 (Reference: Janitorial s... 1,656.69 844,309.45 

06/15/2023 100086 Suncoast Pool Service Invoice: 9265 (Reference: swimming pool service. ) 1,027.00 843,282.45 

06/15/2023 100087 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 13711 (Reference: Grounds Maintenance. ) Invoice: 13779 (Reference: Irrigation repair... 14,551.00 828,731.45 

06/16/2023 01ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite 04/25-05/23 5,620.47 823,110.98 

06/16/2023 02ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite PH2 A&B SL 4/25-5/23 2,599.08 820,511.90 

06/16/2023 03ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 4/25-5/23 2,033.95 818,477.95 

06/16/2023 04ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKWY Amenity Center 4/26- 5/24 1,341.29 817,136.66 

06/16/2023 05ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKY Pool 4/26- 5/24 923.06 816,213.60 

06/16/2023 06ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14731 State Road 54 4/26- 5/24 30.79 816,182.81 

06/16/2023 07ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15233 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 4/26-5/24 30.79 816,152.02 

06/16/2023 08ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15121 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 4/26- 5/24 30.79 816,121.23 

06/16/2023 09ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15138 Caravan Ave Irrigation 4/26- 5/24 30.79 816,090.44 

06/16/2023 10ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15381 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 4/26- 5/24 30.79 816,059.65 

06/16/2023 11ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15301 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 4/26-5/24 30.79 816,028.86 

06/16/2023 12ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2995 Long Bow Way Irrigation 4/26- 5/24 30.79 815,998.07 

06/16/2023 13ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14700 Trails Edge Blvd Irrigation 4/26- 5/24 30.79 815,967.28 

06/16/2023 14ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14807 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 4/26- 5/24 30.79 815,936.49 

06/16/2023 15ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15246 Caravan Ave Irrigation 4/26- 5/24 30.79 815,905.70 

06/16/2023 16ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14826 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 4/26 - 5/24 30.79 815,874.91 

06/16/2023 17ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2781 Long Bow Way  Irrigation 4/26- 5/24 30.79 815,844.12 

06/16/2023 18ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 4/25- 5/23 296.84 815,547.28 

06/16/2023 19ACH061623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 04/25- 5/23 100.24 815,447.04 

06/16/2023 0616ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 110.83 815,336.21 

06/19/2023 01ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 2995 Long Bow Way 4/19- 5/19 15.75 815,320.46 

06/19/2023 02ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 14915 Aviles Parkway 4/19- 5/19 204.75 815,115.71 

06/19/2023 03ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 14450 Promenade Parkway 4/19- 5/19 197.25 814,918.46 

06/19/2023 04ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 14859 Caravan Ave 4/19- 5/19 19.50 814,898.96 

06/19/2023 05ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 14400 Trails Edge Blvd 4/19- 5/19 30.00 814,868.96 

06/19/2023 06ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 14700 Trails Edge Blvd 4/19- 5/19 78.75 814,790.21 

06/19/2023 07ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 2830 Long Bow Way 4/19- 5/19 30.00 814,760.21 

06/19/2023 08ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 0 Promenade Parkway 4/19- 5/19 267.00 814,493.21 

06/19/2023 09ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 15233 renaissance Ave 4/19- 5/19 10.50 814,482.71 

06/19/2023 10ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 15246 Caravan Ave 4/19- 5/19 51.00 814,431.71 

06/19/2023 11ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 15050 Caravan Ave4/19- 5/19 86.25 814,345.46 

06/19/2023 12ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 15381 Aviles Parkway 3/20- 4/19 13.50 814,331.96 

06/19/2023 13ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 14577 Promenade parkway 4/19- 5/19 28.50 814,303.46 

06/19/2023 14ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 14575 Promenade Parkway 4/19- 5/19 1,364.56 812,938.90 

06/19/2023 15ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 14502 Promenade Parkway 4/19- 5/19 63.95 812,874.95 



 
    

A
C

F

Asturia CDD 
CHECK REGISTER - OPERATING ACCOUNT 

FY2023 
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending August 31, 2023 

Date Num Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance 

06/19/2023 16ACH061923 Pasco County Utilities 15121 Aviles parkway 4/19- 5/19 6.00 812,868.95 

06/21/2023 0621ST1 Florida Dept. of Revenue Sales Tax Filing - April 55.65 812,813.30 

06/21/2023 0621ST2 Florida Dept. of Revenue Sales Tax Filing - May 28.35 812,784.95 

06/23/2023 0623ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 40.92 812,744.03 

06/23/2023 062323ACH1 ADP, Inc. PR  6/3/23 - 6/16/23 131.65 812,612.38 

06/23/2023 03 Gurkan Sangiray PR 6/3/23 - 6/16/23 764.67 811,847.71 

06/26/2023 01ACH062623 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15165 State Rd 54 Monument 4/26- 5/24 273.36 811,574.35 

06/26/2023 100088 Jimerson Birr, PA Invoice: 30550 (Reference: Appeal of Circle K Development. ) Invoice: 30551 (Reference: Cost S... 744.00 810,830.35 

06/26/2023 02ACH062623 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Waste collection 01/01-01/31 65.86 810,764.49 

06/26/2023 03ACH062623 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Waste collection 02/01-02/31 10.89 810,753.60 

06/26/2023 04ACH062623 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Waste collection 03/01-03/31 65.37 810,688.23 

06/26/2023 05ACH062623 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Waste collection 04/01-04/31 65.37 810,622.86 

06/26/2023 06ACH062623 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Waste collection 05/01-05/31 167.94 810,454.92 

06/26/2023 07ACH062623 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Waste collection 06/01-06/31 64.46 810,390.46 

06/29/2023 Deposit 625.77 811,016.23 

06/30/2023 0630ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 110.83 810,905.40 

06/30/2023 Interest 70.65 810,976.05 

06/30/2023 17,342.35 43,316.34 810,976.05 
07/03/2023 ACH070323 Frontier Reference: Service 6/7-7/6 69.98 810,906.07 

07/03/2023 100089 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 11097 (Reference: internet service. ) 65.00 810,841.07 

07/03/2023 100090 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 30221 (Reference: Special Service Agreement -Treat Cogan Grass Property Wide.  ) 255.00 810,586.07 

07/03/2023 100091 KILINSKI VAN WYK, PLLC Invoice: 6891 (Reference: Professional legal Services. ) Invoice: 6890 (Reference: Professiona... 3,768.75 806,817.32 

07/03/2023 100092 Vesta District Services Invoice: 410892 (Reference: District Management services 04/23. ) 4,000.00 802,817.32 

07/03/2023 100093 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 11147 (Reference: email accounts 30 GB. ) 104.65 802,712.67 

07/03/2023 100094 Business Observer Invoice: 23-00983P (Reference: Notice of Regular Meeting. ) 78.75 802,633.92 

07/03/2023 100095 Vesta District Services Invoice: 411207 (Reference: Billable expenses. ) 288.21 802,345.71 

07/03/2023 100096 DCSI, Inc. Invoice: 30824 (Reference: 100- Access control cards.  ) 489.00 801,856.71 

07/03/2023 100097 Romaner Graphics Invoice: 21720 (Reference: Incoming traffic signs (2- 12"x24"). ) 150.00 801,706.71 

07/06/2023 070623ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Tax 114.48 801,592.23 

07/07/2023 ACH070723 Spectrum Business 14575 Promenade Pkwy 6/21-7/20 77.97 801,514.26 

07/07/2023 1044 Hancock Whitney Tax Collections Due To DS 14 9,928.86 791,585.40 

07/07/2023 1045 Hancock Whitney Tax Collections Due to DS 16 2,500.91 789,084.49 

07/07/2023 100098 Best Termite and Pest Control, Inc. Invoice: 1213359 (Reference: Commercial Pest Control Monthly.  ) 55.00 789,029.49 

07/07/2023 100099 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 13874 (Reference: Irrigation repairs.  ) Invoice: 13907 (Reference: Irrigation repairs... 788.75 788,240.74 

07/07/2023 100100 Vesta District Services Invoice: 411074 (Reference: District Management Services - Apr 2023. ) 4,000.00 784,240.74 

07/07/2023 0707WC1 ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 36.92 784,203.82 

07/07/2023 04 Gurkan Sangiray PR 6/17/23 - 6/30/23 664.92 783,538.90 

07/10/2023 100101 Complete IT Corp Invoice: B688CC27-0005 (Reference: Phone seat. ) 40.90 783,498.00 

07/10/2023 100102 Business Observer Invoice: 23-01074P (Reference: legal advertising. ) 255.94 783,242.06 

07/10/2023 100103 Suncoast Pool Service Invoice: 9428 (Reference: Swimming Pool Service. ) 1,027.00 782,215.06 

07/10/2023 100104 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 13997 (Reference: Monthly grounds maintenance program, and more. ) Invoice: 14067 (Re... 13,068.75 769,146.31 

07/10/2023 100105 DCSI, Inc. Invoice: 30894 (Reference: Access/ Gate:Service and Parts.  ) 204.00 768,942.31 

07/10/2023 100106 Lighthouse Engineering Inc. Invoice: 1 (Reference: General Engineering Consulting. ) 4,275.00 764,667.31 

07/14/2023 0714ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 110.83 764,556.48 

07/17/2023 1ACH071723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 05/24- 6/23 100.24 764,456.24 

07/17/2023 2ACH071723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 5/24- 6/23 296.85 764,159.39 

07/17/2023 100107 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-0020 (Reference: Supplies.  ) Invoice: INV-0019 (Reference: Cleaning Services 6/3 ... 1,299.85 762,859.54 

07/17/2023 100108 Business Observer Invoice: 23-01118P (Reference: Legal Advertising. ) 70.00 762,789.54 

07/17/2023 100109 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 30315 (Reference: Aquatic Services. ) 1,004.50 761,785.04 

07/17/2023 100110 Pet Waste Eliminator Invoice: 43244793 (Reference: Pet Waste Eliminator. ) 600.00 761,185.04 

07/17/2023 100111 Tampa Print Services, Inc. Invoice: 231465 (Reference: Mailings.  ) 1,109.18 760,075.86 

07/19/2023 3ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15301 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 5/25-6/26 30.79 760,045.07 

07/19/2023 4ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15381 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 5/25- 6/26 30.79 760,014.28 

07/19/2023 6ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15246 Caravan Ave Irrigation 5/25- 6/26 30.79 759,983.49 

07/19/2023 7ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite PH2 A&B SL 5/24-6/23 2,599.14 757,384.35 

07/19/2023 8ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKY Pool 5/25- 6/26 956.46 756,427.89 

07/19/2023 9ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite 05/24-06/23 5,620.58 750,807.31 

07/19/2023 10ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14826 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 5/25 - 6/26 30.79 750,776.52 

07/19/2023 11ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15233 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 5/25-6/26 30.79 750,745.73 

07/19/2023 12ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14700 Trails Edge Blvd Irrigation 5/25- 6/26 30.79 750,714.94 

07/19/2023 13ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKWY Amenity Center 5/25- 6/26 1,400.79 749,314.15 

07/19/2023 14ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 5/24-6/23 2,034.00 747,280.15 

07/19/2023 15ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15138 Caravan Ave Irrigation 5/25- 6/26 30.79 747,249.36 

07/19/2023 16ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2781 Long Bow Way  Irrigation 5/25- 6/26 30.79 747,218.57 

07/19/2023 17ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14807 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 525- 6/26 30.79 747,187.78 

07/19/2023 18ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14731 State Road 54 5/25- 6/26 31.64 747,156.14 

07/19/2023 19ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15121 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigatio 5/25- 6/26 30.79 747,125.35 

07/19/2023 20ACH071923 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2995 Long Bow Way Irrigation 5/25- 6/26 30.79 747,094.56 

07/20/2023 072023ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Tax 101.76 746,992.80 

07/21/2023 0721WC1 ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 33.96 746,958.84 

07/21/2023 07 Gurkan Sangiray PR 7/1/23 -7/14/23 36.94 746,921.90 

07/21/2023 0721ACH1 Jean-Jacques Darius P/R BOS Meeting 6/27/23 184.70 

07/21/2023 05 Marie Pearson P/R BOS Meeting 6/27/23 184.70 

07/24/2023 5ACH072423 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15165 State Rd 54 Monument 5/25- 6/26 308.87 

07/24/2023 1ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 15381 Aviles Parkway 5/19- 6/20 11.25 

746,737.20 

746,552.50 

746,243.63 

746,232.38 l

https://746,921.90
https://746,958.84
https://746,992.80
https://747,094.56
https://747,125.35
https://747,156.14
https://747,187.78
https://747,218.57
https://747,249.36
https://747,280.15
https://2,034.00
https://749,314.15
https://1,400.79
https://750,714.94
https://750,745.73
https://750,776.52
https://750,807.31
https://5,620.58
https://756,427.89
https://757,384.35
https://2,599.14
https://759,983.49
https://760,014.28
https://760,045.07
https://760,075.86
https://1,109.18
https://761,185.04
https://761,785.04
https://1,004.50
https://762,789.54
https://762,859.54
https://1,299.85
https://764,159.39
https://764,456.24
https://764,556.48
https://764,667.31
https://4,275.00
https://768,942.31
https://769,146.31
https://13,068.75
https://782,215.06
https://1,027.00
https://783,242.06
https://783,498.00
https://783,538.90
https://784,203.82
https://784,240.74
https://4,000.00
https://788,240.74
https://789,029.49
https://789,084.49
https://2,500.91
https://791,585.40
https://9,928.86
https://801,514.26
https://801,592.23
https://801,706.71
https://801,856.71
https://802,345.71
https://802,633.92
https://802,712.67
https://802,817.32
https://4,000.00
https://806,817.32
https://3,768.75
https://810,586.07
https://810,841.07
https://810,906.07
https://810,976.05
https://43,316.34
https://17,342.35
https://810,976.05
https://810,905.40
https://811,016.23
https://810,390.46
https://810,454.92
https://810,622.86
https://810,688.23
https://810,753.60
https://810,764.49
https://810,830.35
https://811,574.35
https://811,847.71
https://812,612.38
https://812,744.03
https://812,784.95
https://812,813.30
https://812,868.95


 
    

A
C

F

Asturia CDD 
CHECK REGISTER - OPERATING ACCOUNT 

FY2023 
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending August 31, 2023 

Date Num Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance 

07/24/2023 2ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 15121 Aviles parkway 5/19- 6/20 3.75 746,228.63 

07/24/2023 3ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 14577 Promenade parkway 5/19- 6/20 60.75 746,167.88 

07/24/2023 4ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 14575 Promenade Parkway 5/19- 6/20 1,546.79 744,621.09 

07/24/2023 5ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 14502 Promenade Parkway 5/19- 6/20 65.99 744,555.10 

07/24/2023 6ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 14915 Aviles Parkway 5/19- 6/20 312.00 744,243.10 

07/24/2023 7ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 14859 Caravan Ave 5/19- 6/20 9.00 744,234.10 

07/24/2023 8ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 14450 Promenade Parkway 5/19- 6/20 173.25 744,060.85 

07/24/2023 9ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 14700 Trails Edge Blvd 5/19- 6/20 102.75 743,958.10 

07/24/2023 10ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 2830 Long Bow Way 5/19- 6/20 28.50 743,929.60 

07/24/2023 11ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 14400 Trails Edge Blvd 5/19-6/20 25.50 743,904.10 

07/24/2023 12ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 2995 Long Bow Way 5/19- 6/20 12.00 743,892.10 

07/24/2023 13ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 0 Promenade Parkway 5/19- 6/20 354.75 743,537.35 

07/24/2023 14ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 15233 renaissance Ave 5/19- 6/20 9.00 743,528.35 

07/24/2023 15ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 15246 Caravan Ave 5/19- 6/20 51.00 743,477.35 

07/24/2023 16ACH072423 Pasco County Utilities 15050 Caravan Ave 5/19- 6/20 78.00 743,399.35 

07/26/2023 ACH072623 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Waste collection 07/01-07/31 64.23 743,335.12 

07/27/2023 1049 Glen Penning P/R BOS Meeting 6/27/23 - replacement check 184.70 743,150.42 

07/28/2023 100112 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 11335 (Reference: Email w/ Vault. ) 104.65 743,045.77 

07/28/2023 072823ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 114.43 742,931.34 

07/31/2023 ACH073123 Frontier  Service 7/7-8/6 69.98 742,861.36 

07/31/2023 Interest 68.79 742,930.15 

07/31/2023 68.79 68,114.69 742,930.15 

08/01/2023 1046 Site Masters of Florida, LLC Repaired pond slope erosion 2,400.00 740,530.15 

08/01/2023 100113 Vesta District Services Invoice: 411745 (Reference: Monthly Mgmt Fees. ) 4,000.00 736,530.15 

08/02/2023 5ACH082123 Pasco County Utilities 15246 Caravan Ave 6/19- 7/20 48.00 736,482.15 

08/03/2023 Deposit 1,200.00 737,682.15 

08/04/2023 0804ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 88.10 737,594.05 

08/04/2023 0804Tax ADP, Inc. Payroll Tax 358.40 737,235.65 

08/04/2023 010 Glen Penning P/R BOS Meeting 7/25/23 184.70 737,050.95 

08/04/2023 011 Gurkan Sangiray PR 7/15/23 -7/28/23 265.96 736,784.99 

08/04/2023 0804ACH1BOS Jean-Jacques Darius P/R BOS Meeting 7/25/23 184.70 736,600.29 

08/04/2023 0804ACH2BOS Jonathan Tietz P/R BOS Meeting 7/25/23 184.70 736,415.59 

08/04/2023 09 Marie Pearson P/R BOS Meeting 7/25/23 184.70 736,230.89 

08/04/2023 0804ACH1 Ryan Grillo PR 7/15/23 -7/31/23 124.67 736,106.22 

08/04/2023 08 Susan Coppa P/R BOS Meeting 7/25/23 160.70 735,945.52 

08/04/2023 012 Gurkan Sangiray PR 7/1/23 -7/14/23 Correction 627.98 735,317.54 

08/07/2023 Deposit 15.00 735,332.54 

08/08/2023 12 Alliance Fire & Safety *USE IMPACT FIRE* refund received for double invoice 104.00 735,436.54 

08/09/2023 100114 Best Termite and Pest Control, Inc. Invoice: 1218986 (Reference: Monthly Pest Control Service. ) 55.00 735,381.54 

08/09/2023 100115 Complete IT Corp Invoice: B688CC27-0006 (Reference: Monthly Telephone Service for Gate. ) 41.04 735,340.50 

08/09/2023 100116 Inframark LLC Invoice: 86861 () 7,587.09 727,753.41 

08/09/2023 100117 Suncoast Pool Service Invoice: 9511 (Reference: Monthly Swimming Pool Service. ) 1,027.00 726,726.41 

08/09/2023 100118 Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. Invoice: 30428 (Reference: Pond/Waterway Algae Treatment. ) 890.00 725,836.41 

08/09/2023 100119 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 14335 () Invoice: 14375 (Reference: irrigation repairs. ) 257.15 725,579.26 

08/09/2023 100120 Coastal Waste & Recycling, Inc. Invoice: SW0000373624 (Reference: waste collection Aug. ) 65.08 725,514.18 

08/09/2023 100121 DCSI, Inc. Invoice: 30990 (Reference: Gate repair. ) Invoice: 30998 () 3,173.00 722,341.18 

08/11/2023 1050 Site Masters of Florida, LLC Move gym equip, remove carpet & replace equip 1,500.00 720,841.18 

08/11/2023 0811ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 123.91 720,717.27 

08/15/2023 1.ACH081523 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 6/24- 7/24 296.85 720,420.42 

08/15/2023 2.ACH081523 Duke Energy Payment Processing 000 Promenade PKY Lite 06/24- 7/24 100.24 720,320.18 

08/17/2023 3ACH081723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14731 State Road 54 6/27- 7/25 30.79 720,289.39 

08/17/2023 4ACH081723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKY Pool 6/27- 7/27 948.53 719,340.86 

08/17/2023 5ACH081723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15301 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 6/26-7/25 30.79 719,310.07 

08/17/2023 6ACH081723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14721 State Road 54 Lite 06/24-07/24 5,620.58 713,689.49 

08/17/2023 7ACH081723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15233 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 6/24-7/26 30.79 713,658.70 

08/17/2023 8ACH081723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14807 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 627- 7/25 30.79 713,627.91 

08/17/2023 9ACH081723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite 6/24-7/24 2,034.00 711,593.91 

08/17/2023 10ACH081723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2781 Long Bow Way  Irrigation 6/24- 7/25 30.79 711,563.12 

08/17/2023 11ACH081723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 0000 Aviles PKY Lite PH2 A&B SL 6/24-7/24 2,599.14 708,963.98 

08/17/2023 12ACH081723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15381 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigation 6/27- 7/25 30.79 708,933.19 

08/17/2023 13ACH081723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 2995 Long Bow Way Irrigation 6/25- 7/25 30.79 708,902.40 

08/17/2023 14ACH081723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15138 Caravan Ave Irrigation 6/27- 7/25 30.79 708,871.61 

08/17/2023 15ACH081723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14700 Trails Edge Blvd Irrigation 6/27- 7/25 30.79 708,840.82 

08/17/2023 16ACH081723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15246 Caravan Ave Irrigation 6/27- 7/25 30.79 708,810.03 

08/17/2023 17ACH081723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15121 Aviles PKWY Pump Irrigatio 6/27- 7/25 30.79 708,779.24 

08/17/2023 18ACH081723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14575 Promenade PKWY Amenity Center 6/27- 7/25 1,499.86 707,279.38 

08/17/2023 19ACH081723 Duke Energy Payment Processing 14826 Renaissance Ave Irrigation 6/27 -7/25 30.79 707,248.59 

08/17/2023 Deposit 250.00 707,498.59 

08/17/2023 Deposit 30.00 707,528.59 

08/17/2023 Deposit 300.00 707,828.59 

08/17/2023 100122 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 11284 (Reference: Monthly Fee. ) Invoice: 11491 (Reference: Monthly Fee. ) 130.98 707,697.61 

08/17/2023 100123 Electro Sanitation Services Invoice: INV-000001 (Reference: Cleaning - Jul 2023. ) 1,200.00 

08/17/2023 100124 Business Observer Invoice: 23-01302P (Reference: Legal Advertising. ) 85.31 

08/17/2023 100125 RedTree Landscape Systems, LLC Invoice: 14252 (Reference: Landscape Maint.. ) 12,975.00 

08/17/2023 100126 Vesta District Services Invoice: 411635 (Reference: Billable Exp - Jun 2023. ) 90.99 

706,497.61 

706,412.30 

693,437.30 

693,346.31 l

https://12,975.00
https://1,200.00
https://707,697.61
https://707,828.59
https://707,528.59
https://707,498.59
https://707,248.59
https://707,279.38
https://1,499.86
https://708,779.24
https://708,810.03
https://708,840.82
https://708,871.61
https://708,902.40
https://708,933.19
https://708,963.98
https://2,599.14
https://711,563.12
https://711,593.91
https://2,034.00
https://713,627.91
https://713,658.70
https://713,689.49
https://5,620.58
https://719,310.07
https://719,340.86
https://720,289.39
https://720,320.18
https://720,420.42
https://720,717.27
https://720,841.18
https://1,500.00
https://722,341.18
https://3,173.00
https://725,514.18
https://725,579.26
https://725,836.41
https://726,726.41
https://1,027.00
https://727,753.41
https://7,587.09
https://735,340.50
https://735,381.54
https://735,436.54
https://735,332.54
https://735,317.54
https://735,945.52
https://736,106.22
https://736,230.89
https://736,415.59
https://736,600.29
https://736,784.99
https://737,050.95
https://737,235.65
https://737,594.05
https://737,682.15
https://1,200.00
https://736,482.15
https://736,530.15
https://4,000.00
https://740,530.15
https://2,400.00


 
    

A
C

F

Asturia CDD 
CHECK REGISTER - OPERATING ACCOUNT 

FY2023 
For The Period Starting October 1, 2022 and Ending August 31, 2023 

Date Num Name Memo Deposits Payments Balance 

08/17/2023 100127 DCSI, Inc. Invoice: 30927 (Reference: Access Gate - Doorking reset. ) 312.50 693,033.81 

08/18/2023 0818WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 20.66 693,013.15 

08/18/2023 0818Tax ADP, Inc. Payroll Tax 44.60 692,968.55 

08/18/2023 101 Gurkan Sangiray PR 7/29/23 - 8/11/23 58.19 692,910.36 

08/18/2023 0818ACH1 Ryan Grillo PR 7/29/23 - 8/11/23 200.86 692,709.50 

08/21/2023 1ACH082123 Pasco County Utilities 14450 Promenade Parkway 6/20- 7/19 161.25 692,548.25 

08/21/2023 2ACH082123 Pasco County Utilities 14859 Caravan Ave 6/20- 7/19 9.00 692,539.25 

08/21/2023 3ACH082123 Pasco County Utilities 14915 Aviles Parkway 6/20- 7/19 163.50 692,375.75 

08/21/2023 6ACH082123 Pasco County Utilities 15233 renaissance Ave 6/20- 7/19 9.75 692,366.00 

08/21/2023 7ACH082123 Pasco County Utilities 15121 Aviles parkway 6/20- 7/19 7.50 692,358.50 

08/21/2023 8ACH082123 Pasco County Utilities 15381 Aviles Parkway 6/20- 7/19 8.25 692,350.25 

08/21/2023 9ACH082123 Pasco County Utilities 0 Promenade Parkway 6/20- 7/19 279.75 692,070.50 

08/21/2023 10ACH082123 Pasco County Utilities 2995 Long Bow Wa 6/20- 7/19 9.00 692,061.50 

08/21/2023 11ACH082123 Pasco County Utilities 14700 Trails Edge Blvd 6/20-7/19 93.00 691,968.50 

08/21/2023 12ACH082123 Pasco County Utilities 14400 Trails Edge Blvd 6/20-7/19 18.75 691,949.75 

08/21/2023 13ACH082123 Pasco County Utilities 2830 Long Bow Way 6/2- 7/19 34.50 691,915.25 

08/21/2023 14ACH082123 Pasco County Utilities 14502 Promenade Parkway 6/20- 7/19 65.99 691,849.26 

08/21/2023 15ACH082123 Pasco County Utilities 14575 Promenade Parkway 6/20 -7/19 1,546.79 690,302.47 

08/21/2023 16ACH082123 Pasco County Utilities 14577 Promenade parkway 6/20- 7/19 15.75 690,286.72 

08/21/2023 Deposit 725.00 691,011.72 

08/21/2023 17ACH082123 Pasco County Utilities 15050 Caravan Ave 6/20- 7/19 21.75 690,989.97 

08/23/2023 Deposit 300.00 691,289.97 

08/23/2023 Deposit 10.00 691,299.97 

08/24/2023 ACH082423 Duke Energy Payment Processing 15165 State Rd 54 Monument 6/27- 7/25 273.37 691,026.60 

08/25/2023 1047 Carolina Marquini Room Rental Refund 550.00 690,476.60 

08/25/2023 0825ACH1 ADP, Inc. Payroll Processing Fees 110.83 690,365.77 

08/30/2023 100128 Complete IT Corp Invoice: 11545 (Reference: Monthly Fee - Email account. ) 104.65 690,261.12 

08/30/2023 100129 KILINSKI VAN WYK, PLLC Invoice: 7121 (Reference: General Matters.  ) 4,040.00 686,221.12 

08/30/2023 100130 DCSI, Inc. Invoice: 31115 (Reference: Svc Call - DoorKing not communicating. ) 125.00 686,096.12 

08/30/2023 100131 Romaner Graphics Invoice: 21826 (Reference: Signage Repairs.  ) 175.00 685,921.12 

08/31/2023 ACH083123 Frontier  Service 8/7-9/6 69.98 685,851.14 

08/31/2023 1048 Site Masters of Florida, LLC Install Bike Racks and Slabs 3,200.00 682,651.14 

08/31/2023 0831ACH1WC ADP, Inc. Workers Comp 27.71 682,623.43 

08/31/2023 0831ACH1TAX ADP, Inc. Payroll Tax 85.26 682,538.17 

08/31/2023 0831ACH1 Ryan Grillo PR  8/12/23 - 8/25/23 424.60 682,113.57 

08/31/2023 Interest 62.97 682,176.54 

8/31/2023 2,996.97 63,750.58 682,176.54 

l



EXHIBIT 8 

l



3:10 PM 

09/20/2) 

,,,,. Hum 0•1• 

Asturla CDC 

Check Detail 
August2023 

Neme lte,m Account P•ld Amount Orlgin•I Amount 

Bill Pmt •Ct.eek 

GtNnl Journal 

TOTAl 

11 

08/0812023 

0&'0el2023 

All�nc• Fir• & S•'·-

Allilwlee: Fire & Sat«._ 

1101000 • Cash•Op.. .. 

1.202000 • Acl;ounls 0.00 

000 

0.00 

-104.00 

-104.00 

(\'O rf-1.J.. 
"\ (\� 

Blll Pmt •Ch•ck 

Bl 

TOTAL 

0,804ACH1 

080423 

08f0"'2023 

0"'""'2023 

RyanGrilfO 1101000 • Cash• Op, •. 

1513015 •Profs ........ -124.67 

-124,67 

-124.67 

124,67 

124.67 

8'11Pmt-Chkk 

Bl 

TOTAL 

0804ACH1BOS 

00042:3 

0&/'0"2023 

OIIJ0</2023 

Jean.Jaeques D•rius 1101000 • C;ash• Op .•. 

1511001 • PIR-Boa- -184.70 

-184,70 

-184.70 

184.70 

184 to 

Bill Pmt -Ch•ck 

Bl 

TOTAJ. 

8141 Pmt -Ch•ck 

.. 

TOTAL 

0804ACH1WC 

&'W23WC 

0811ACH1 

63903,,276 

08J0412023 

08J0</2023 

0811112023 

08/tl4/20Zl 

ADP, Inc. 

ADP. Inc. 

1101000 • Cnh-Op ... 

151301S•ProfSctv ... 

1101000 • Ca.sh• Op ... 

1551000 • Contlngo .. 

-M-10 

-88.10 

-l23.Sl1 

•123.91 

-88.10 

8$10 

aa10 

•1U.91 

123.9\ 

12:3.91 

qoi/ 

BIJI Pm! -Ch•c.k 

Bl 

TOTAL 

0818ACH1 

0011123 

081181202-3 

08/1"2023 

Ry.n G11Jlo 1101000 • Cash• Op... 

1513015 •Prof SflCV ... •200,88 

-200.86 

.200,ac 

200.8<1 

200.8<1 

BUI Pmt .Ch•c.k 

... 
TOTAL 

0825AC:H1 

640047375 

oansrzon 

0811"2023 

ADP, Inc. 1101000 • C.Sh• Op, •. 

1551000 • Cofleinge .... -lt0.83 

-110.83 

0110.a.3 

110.83 

110..83 

P•g• 1 

l



3:10 PM 

09120123 

Typo 

Bill Pmt -Ch•ck 

8" 

TOTAt. 

8111 Pmt -Ch.ck 

9i, 

TOTAi. 

8'11 Pmt -CMck 

Bill 

TOTAl 

Bill Pmt ,Check 

em 

TOTAL 

8111 Pmt .Check 

em 

TOTAL 

8111 Pmt .Chtck 

em 

TOTAi.. 

9111 Pmt -Check 

em 

TOTAL 

Hum 

0831ACH1 

083123 

6'31ACH1TAX 

&t31/23Tax 

Ol31ACH1WC 

813V23WC 

08tl4ACH28OS 

Q80.l23 

.. 

Q80.l23 

.. 

080423 

010 

080423 

Asturia CDD 

Check Detail 
August2023 

Oiit• Nam• lt•m Account Pad Amouri.ti

01131/2023 

06/3112023 

RyanGrillO 1101000 • Cas:h-Op... 

15113015 • pro, SeN _ ◄.2A.60 

�2 •. 60 

08/31/2023 

08131/2023 

ADP, Inc. 1101000 • Ca&h-Op. .. 

1513015 • ProC Sef'\t _ 
1513015 • ProfSeN ... 

-33.86 

◄6.A0 

-45� 

01131/2023 

OSl31J2023 

ADP, Inc. 1101000 • Caf.h-OP-· 

1513015 • Pltli Serv ... -27.71 

·21.11 

Oat0412023 

06/0<l2023 

Jonathan nau 1101000, cam.op_. 

1511001 • PJR.-BoL.. •18" 70 

·184.70 

08((Ml2023 

0&'0</2023 

Susan Coppa 1101000 • Cash-Op ... 

151IOOt • PJR • Boa .. , ·160.70 

-160.70 

0!/04/2023 

0&'0</2023 

M:ule Pearson 1101000 • Cash-Op._ 

1511001 • PJR • 8o11 .., ·184.70 

-18<t70 

Dll/04/2(123 

08NMl20'.23 

GNn Penning 1101000 • CUh· Op •.• 

1511001 • P/R • Boa ... -184.70 

-184..70 

Original Amount 

...24.60 

'24,60 

•24.60 

-85.26 

38.85 

'1&.40 

85.26 

-27,71 

27.71 

27,71 

0184.70 

184,70 

184.70 

-160.70 

160701

160,70 

·184,70 

184,70 

184.10 

-18',70 

184.70 

184.70 

Pagel 

l



58.19 

-44,60 

3:10PM Asturla CDD 

Check Detail ognom 

August 2023 

1Y1>< ••m Oat• Name ltom Account Paid Amoun1 Otlgl.n•I Amount 

em Pmt-Ch�k 

Bil 

TOTAL 

011 

0804� 

0&/0412023 

0"'°"'1023 

Gurttan Sangln1y 1101000 • cash, op_. 

1513015 • Prol SON ... ,2£5.96 

·265,96 

-26$.116 

265.96 

265.96 

Bill Pmt -CM<:k 

om 

TOTAL 

012 

080423C 

0l/04/202' 

08l0</2023 

Gur'luln S;anglray 1101000 • Cas.h,Op-

1$13015 • Preti Serv ... "'27.98 

-6?7.98 

-627.91 

627.98 

627.98 

e.m Pmt .Chetek 101 Ol/181202J Gutbn $anglr1y 1101000 • C,15h,Op. .. -68.19 

SUI 081823 08/Ull20'23 1$130 15 • Prof Serv _ -58.19 

TOTAL 

6111 Pmt -CMdc 

•• 

0804Tu 

8t<W23TIU 

08/04/2023 

08/04/2023 

ADP.Inc. 1101000 • Cnh• Op ... 

1513015 • ProfSe,v ·-
1513015 • Pt0rS6tv .., 
1511001 • PIR • 8oa ... 
1511115 • FICA Taxes 

TOTAL 

em Pmt -Ch•ck 0118Tu 0811812023 AOP, lne. 1101000 • Cuh• Op,_ 

811 tl/18123 Ta1t 08/11112023 1513015·PYof$tfv_ 
1513015 • PwofSotv .. � 

-58,19 

·91 01 
.... 39 

-100.50 
-82.50 

..;358,40 

-23.15 
·21A5 

58.19 

�o-358.◄0 

91.01 
64.39 

100,,50 
32,50 

358.A0 

� .. 

23.15 
21.45 

«.60TOTAL 

Bill Pmt .Check 081SWC 0at1ar2023 ADP, Inc. 1101000, Cash, Op+ .. -2-0.ff 

8111 8118123WC 08/18/2023 1513015 • Prof Sorv ... •20.66 20.66 

TOTAL -20,8'1 20,8'1 

Pago S 

l



1047 

296.85 

3:10PM Asturia COD 

09120/23 Check Detail 
Augu.st 2023 

1)1>< Nu:m o,.. 1•1.ame ltom Acccxmt PaklArnount Original Amoun1 

SlU Pfflt -CMCk 

Bill 

1046 

072823·2 

0&'0112023 

07/28/2023 

Sito Mastors ot Flo.... 1101000 • C:uh-Op, .. 

1551000 • Confkige .. -2,◄00.00 

•2.4()(1.00 

2,.400,00 
✓ 

TOTAL -2,400.00 2 • .c oo .00 

SUI Pmt .Check 

em 112323 

08/25'2023 Carolin• MarquJnl 1101000 • C:ash-Op ..,. .SS0.00 

v"
08/25/2023 1363095 • RMtal In_ -550.00 SS0,00 

TOTAi. -550.00 SS0.00 

6111 Pml -Chtck 1044 08()1/2023 Sltt Mllll&ton of fie> •.0 1101000 • cash-op ... -3,.200,00• 

Sill 082323-1 08123/20123 1551000 • COnlinQe- -3,20000 3,.200,00 

TOTAL -3,200.00 3,200.00 

BJUPmt•Chle:k 1050 0111112023 Sile Mast.ort or Flo ... 1101000 • C.sh•Op ... •1,500,00 ✓
em 080723-2 08i'07/2023 1SS1000 • Coolfnge.. ·1,500.00 1,500.00 

TOTAL -1,50000 1,500,00 

OH.I Pmt .Chock 1,ACK<lt1523 W1Sl2023 Ouk9 Ene.rgy Psym .., 1101000 • C:uh-Op. .. "296.85 

8111 884 1-64&$ JULY 07f2:5120i23 1SJ1030 • lNll!y • SL ....... 

TOTAL 

8111 Pmt .Chle:k 

em 

TOTAL 

2,ACH<l81S23 

Sll.5$,5410 JULY 

0&/1511(12' 

0712:&20'.23 

Duke Enet9y Pa)'ffl,., 1101000• Cuh-Op.,. 

1531030 • tMlly- SL.. 

-296.85 

-100.2.◄ 

-100 24 

296.85 

-100.2, ✓ 
100,24 

100.24 

BlU Pmt .ChcKk 

8111 

TOTAL 

10AC:HGS1123 

8841-62.83 JULY 

0&11711023 

0'7a1!2f123 

Ouk.ct Energy Paym_, 1101000 • Cnh• Op. .. 

1531030•1.Jdity-S1._ -30.79 

-®.79 

-30.79 

30.79 

30.79 

✓ 

P•s,e◄ 

l

https://1,500.00
https://1,500.00
https://3,200.00
https://3,200.00


2.599.14 

30.79 

3:10PM 

0i/20/23 

Asturla COD 

Check Detail 
August2023 

Typo Num 0,10 N1m• n,m A«ount PaJdAmounl OrJglnaJ Amount 

Bill Pmt .Cho-ck 11ACH081723 08117/2023 Duh Energy P•ywn ... 1101000 •Cash-Op .•. --2.,599.14 

183'9-3514 JUlY 071'2.712(J'l3 1531030 • U!ilily• St� ·2,599.14 2,-599.t4 

TOTAi.. -2.599.14 

8111 Pmt -Check 12ACH081723 08117/202.3 Duk• E.n•rgy Pt1vn, ... 1101000 •Cash-Op,_ .,._,. 

✓8'11 8839-370. J\.ll. Y 01/2712023 1531030 • Ulllil)'. SL -30.79 

TOTAL -30.79 30.79 

BIii Pmt -Chtek 

TOTAL 

UACH081723 

8839-4721JULY 

08117/2023 

01ml'l.023 

Duk• En•r91 P•-,m-. 1101000 ·Cutt-Op,_ 

1531030 • U!Hil)' • SL -30.79 

-30.79 

.J0.79 

30.7' 

30.79 

Bill Pmt .check 

em 

TOTAl 

14ACH081723 

8839-lll&JUlY 

0811712023 

0712712023 

Duke Energy Payn, ... 1101000 • Cath• Op,_ 

1531030 • Vlllhy • SL -30.79 

-30,79 

..30.79 

30."XI 

30.1' 

✓ 

8111 Pmt -Chm. 

TOTAL. 

1SACH081723 

8839-4202 JULY 

08117120'23 

07127/20'23 

C>uke Energy Pt1� ... 1101000 • Cnh-Op ... 

1531030 ·Utility· SL.. -30.?t 

-30.79 

-30.71 

30.7> 

30.79 

BIii Pmt .Chtek 

•• 

TOTAL 

BIii Pml -Ch.c.k 

Bil 

TOTAL 

1$ACH081723 

884 t-54.&0 JULY 

17AC:H081723 

8839-27 45 JVl. Y 

0811712023 

07121tm3 

08117/2.0Z, 

07127/2023 

Dul.• Energy P11ym ... 

Dub Energy P�ym... 

110t000·Cuh0 0p .• 

1531030 Utllll.Y • St.� 

1101000 •Ca1h• Op ... 

1531000 • Ulltll)' • St ... 

.30,79 

-30,79 

-30.79 

-30.79 

-30.19 

30.Nl 

30,79 

.,._,. 

J0.79 

30.79 

f 

/ 

Page$ 

l

https://2.599.14


•• 

Typo 

-30.79 

-30.79 

,848.53 
/ 

5ACH0&1723 

S:10 PM Asturia COO 

09120,23 Check Detail 
August 2023 

Mum oa� N•mt ltom Account Paid Al'nOunl Otlgtn•I Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 18ACHG81723 08/1712023 Ol.lko En•rgy Paym,., 1101000 • C.ash• Op._ ·1.499.86 

eu, 8839-4937 JIJl Y 07W/20'23 1531030 • Uilllty • St.,. •1,49$U6 1.499.86 ✓ 

TOTAL •1,499..66 1.499.86 

Bill Pmt-Ch.c-.k 19ACH081723 08/1712023 Duka Enervy Paym ... 1101000 • Ca.h-Op .•. 

Bill 8841-&011 JUl. Y 07127/20rJ 1531030 • UIIUty • St ... 'Jll.79 /
TOTAL -30.79 :30.79 

em Pm, -Cti•ck 3ACH081723 01111/202! Duke EMrgy Paym.. .7. 1101000 • Cath• Op_, -30.79 

.. 8839-'2175 JULY 0712:7/202') 1531030 • Ullllty • Sl., -30.79 30.79 I 

TOTAL ,7 .30779 30.79 

948.53 

Bill Pmt .Check -CACHOS 1723 08117/202' Ouk.t Eno:rgy Poym._ 1101000 • CHh· Op..,. 

em 8839-4sa3 JULY .....,..07/27/2023 1S31030·U�y-St..-, 

TOTAL -948. $37 9-09.53 

Ol/1712023 Duke Ene,rgy Paym .. , 1101000 • CHh•Op ... -30.79BIUPmt-Chtcli: 

TOTAL 

30.79 J883$,40MJ\A.Y 07127/2023 1531030 • Uiiity• SI.. •'Jll.79 

-30.79 30.79 

BIii Pmt -Chacit GACHOl1723 0811712023 Duh EMrff P1:ym . . .  1101000 • Cash,Op ... .s,&20.sa

.. 8839-255$ JUL. Y 07/27/202;3 1531030 • Uli!lly • SL.. -6.620.58 $.620.SS f 
-<1.620.58 5.820.58TOTAL 

BUIPmt-Ch.ck 7ACl10&1U3 08/17/2023 O\lk• EMrgy Paym. .. 't101000 • CHh• Op .•• •30.H 

Bil 8839-2365 JULY 071271'20'/3 1531030 Ubllty • St.. .:,0,79 30.79 ✓ 
-30.79 30.79TOTAL 

P-•g• g 

l

https://BUIPmt-Ch.ck
https://5.820.58
https://1.620.58
https://6.620.58
https://�'Jll.79
https://1.499.86
https://1.499.86
https://1.499.86


3:10PM 

0912(112.J 

T,.,. 

Bill Pm.t -Check 

.. 

TOTAi. 

BIU Pmt .Ch•clt 

.. 

TOTAL 

BIii Pml .Ch.ck 

"" 

TOTAL 

BIii PnH -Check 

.. 

TOTAi. 

Hum 

8ACH081723 

8841-.5084 JULY 

9ACK081723 

8841-6'7S3JULY 

10ACH082'123 

18869283 

11ACH082123 

18368290 

Date 

08117/202'3 

07/27/2023 

08117/2023 

01n.112m 

0812112023 

08/02i2023 

08/2112-1)23 

08/02i2023 

Asturia COD 

Check Detail 
August 2023 

Nama lttm 

Duke Entrgy Paym.,,. 

Dub EMfOY P.tym ... 

Pasco County Ulilit ... 

Pasco Counly Utilit. .. 

Account 

1101000 • Caffl• Op,_ 

1531030 • Ulility • SL. 

1101000 • Chh- Op... 

1531000 Ulility • S1,_ 

1101000 • Cash, Op,_ 

1533030 • Ulililiiff ... 

1101000 • Cuh• Op .• , 

1533030 • Ulllllfes • ... 

Plid Amounl 

-30.79 

-30.79 

•2.034,00 

•2,034.00 

-9,00 

-9.00 

·93.00 

-93.00 

Orlglnal Amounl 

-30.79 

30.79 I 
,0.79 

•2.034.00 j 
2,034 00 

2.03-4.00 

.g,oo 

9.00 

900 

..,... 
93.00 / 
93.00 

8111 Pmt .Check 

.. 

TOTAL 

BIii Pm.I .Check 

"" 

TOTAL 

BIii Pmt -Ch•ck 

"" 

TOTAL 

12ACHOU123 

18869282 

13A.CH082123 

18869281 

14ACH082123 

18869361 

08121/2023 

08/0212023 

08121/2023 

08/02/2DZ) 

0812112'023 

08/02120Z} 

P,HCO Couniy UUllt ... 

Puco CountyUUIIL.. 

Pnco County UtillL,. 

1101000 • Cuh- Op,., 

1533030 • Ulllllfes • .. 

1101000 • tuh- Op,_ 

1533030 • Ullllbes • -· 

1101000 • Cnh• Op,,, 

1533030 • UtHllies• ... 

·18.75 

·18.15 

-34.50 

-34� 

-65.99 

-65.99 

·18.75 

18.75 � 

18.75 

_,._.. 

34.50 

34.50 

"'-" ✓ 
..... 
65.99 

P�•7 

l



3:10PM 

09/20/23 

T)'I» Num Dile 

Asturla COD 

Check Detail 
August2023 

H.1tne .. m Accoun, Pale! AtnCM.tnl Orlgll\lJ AtnOvtll 

Bill PMI -Ch&e.k 

.. 

TOTAL 

1SACH082123 

18869360 

0812112023 

08I02/202J 

Pasco County UliHt.- 1101000 • C&-th• Op, •. 

t533030 • Ullll6et • �- •l,546.79 

·1.$46.79 

•1,646.79 

1,546 79 

1,546.79 

✓ 

Bill Pmt .Chedt 

.. 

TOTAL. 

t8ACH0&2I23 

18869359 

08J21/202J 

08/02/2023 

Pasco CountytltilfL .. t101000 • Cash• Op ... 

1533030 • Vlililiea•·- •15.75 

-15.75 

•15.75 

15.75 

IS.75 

./ 

BUI Pmt -Check 

.. 

TOTAt. 

17 ACH082123 

18870739 

0&1'21'2023 

08/IW2023 

Puco Cou.ntylttillL 1101000 • CHh•Op ... 

1533030 • Ulilitiet • ·- ·21.75 

-21.75 

·21,7$ 

21 75 

2t.15 

./ 

Bill Pmt .Ctleck 

Bin 

TOTAL 

1ACH032123 

188692"79 

08121'2023 

081<)2/2023 

Pa.co County uum._ 1101000 • Cash, Op ... 

1533030 • Ulllilln • ·- -1&-1.2$ 

·18US 

·161.25 

161.25 

161.25 

/ 

Bill Pmt ,Cti.ck 

em 

TOTAL 

2ACH08-2123 

18869278 

08121/2023 

08l<l2/2023 

Puco County Utlll1, .. 1101000 • Cuh- OP-. 

1$33030 • Uililn •... .g.c,o 

·9.00 

-9.00 

9,C>O 

9.00 

/ 

8111 Pmt .Check 

Sill 

TOTAi. 

SACH082123 

18869277 

Ol/2112023 

0&'02l2023 

PHCO Counly Utlllt.., 1101000 • Ca.h-Op ... 

1.533030 • UU!illn • ... •163.50 

•183.50 

,181.50 

183.50 

163.60 

✓ 

8111 Pmt .Check 

Sill 

TOTAL 

5ACH0&2-123 

18870738 

08102/2023 

08102/2023 

P.. co CountyUIUh... 1101000 • Cash• Op._ 

1633030 • Utllilies •_ -48 .00 

-48.00 

◄8.00 

48.00 

48.00 

..... 

l



8.25 

18869535 ·279.75 

8&41-5282JULY 

S:10 PM Asturla COD 

09/20/23 Check Detail 

August 2023 

Typo Hum Oat• ..... lt•m Accoun1 P•fdAmoutrl Original Amount 

Sill Pmt .Ch41ck 

8111 

TOTAL 

IACH082123 

18870136 

0&nt/2023 

oeiom023 

Pasco County Utllll... 110100,0 • CHh•Op... 

1533030 • Ulillles • ·- -8.75 

-9.75 

.9.75 

9.75 

9,75 

✓ 

Bill Pmt -Check 

em 

TOTAL 

7AC-Ho.821.23 

,.....,. 

08/21J202S 

08/02/2D23 

Pasco County UUUL. 1101000 • Cas.h, Op_. 

1533030 • Ulililios • ,_ .7.50 

.7.50 

•1..50 

7.50 

7.50 

/ 
Bill Pmt .Check 

8111 

8ACH082123 

188698,50 

08121(2023 

08/02/2023 

Pasco County UtlliL. 1101000 •Cash, Op�. 

1$33030 • Utiitlos • ·- � 

.S.25 

8.25 
/ 

TOTAL ·8.25 

8i11Pmt.Cflock 9ACH082123 08121(2023 Pasco County Utm.•• 1101000 •CH:h•Op ... -279.75l1

em 08/02/2023 1533030 • Ul.iillH •·- 2.79.75 / 
TOTAL -219,75 2 19.75 

em Pmt .Check ACH0S242J 0812A12023 Duke Enffg)' Paym ... 1101000 • Cuh-Op.... -273.J7 

8111 oel00/2023 1531030 • I.Jtay· St- -273.37 273.37 ✓ 
TOTAL 

BiU Pmt -Check 

am 

TOTAL 

ACH0S312J 

020723-S 

01131'2023 

0&'07/2023 

fronUtt 1101000 • Cash-Op. .. 

1513045 •Comtl'UIL 

-273.37 

-69.98 

�9.98 

273.31 

-69.H 

69.98 

69.98 

I 

BUI Pl'l'lt -Che<:k 

8111 

TOTAL 

100113 

411745 

0&'01l202J 

OM)t/2023 

VHtt Dlt;ttkt StM .., 11011000 • c..h. Op... 

1511005 • District M ◄,00000 

.......... 

..c,000.00 

4,000,00 

4,000,00 

Pa�t 

l

https://St--273.37


. .

41 04 

93.20 
15.96 

-890.00 

3:10PM 

0912.0123 

T,oe NYm D•l• 

Asturla COD 

Check Detail 
AlJguot 2023 

NMne .... Aecounl Paid Amount OriglnDI Amount 

BUIPfflt-Cheek

"" 
TOTAL 

100114 

1218986 

08/0912023 

07/2512023 

Best Te,mh• end p_, 1101000, cam- op_ 

1546007 • P�1 Q)nt... -55.00 

-55.00 

-ss.oo 

55.00 

55.00 

/ 

BnlPmt ..Chec.k 100115 

81S&8CC27-0006 

081091'1023 

03/01/20l3 

Complete IT Corp 1101000 • Cash• Op . 

1513045 • C<>mmvni,.. ..,"" 
-41.IM 

4t.OC 

TOTAL ...,.IJ.' 

BUIPmt-Ch.ck 100116 0&/0912023 lnfra�rk LL(': 1101000 • Caah• Op_, •7,517.09

"" ...., 12/0712022 11&0000 • A.iclOpe_. ·2.&48..17 2.844.17 /1511006 • Dl,trict M,., -',829.58 4,82958 
1541092 • CH Suppi... -93.20 
1541006 • Pollage _, ·15.96 
1541092 • CH &lppL -0.18 0.18 

TOTAi. -7,-587.09 7,587.09 

B,11Pmt -Check

•• 
1001f7 

9511 

0l/091'20U 

0&/0112023 

Suncoul Pool Ser... 1101000 • Calh• Op-

1$41050 • Pool eon.... ·1,027.00 

•1,027.00 

1,027.00 / 
TOTAL ·l,027.00 1,027.00 

Bill Prnt -CMck 

em 

100113 

...,. 
0l/0$12023 

07/30f2023 

Slue WaterAquatic,,, 1101000 • CHh• Op-. 

1537005 • R&M• Lake .-00 

,890.00 

890.00 
/ 

TOTAL 

emPmt -Check 100119 0l/091202:l RedTtN Llnct,c•p... 1101000 • Ca.h• Op... 

890.0D 

-257,15 

em 1'335 07/31/2023 154&04l • R&M • Itri,., •76.75 76.75 1/811 14375 07/3'12023 UM804I • R&M • Itri_ ·180.AO 180,4011
TOTAl -257,tS 257.15 

l

https://2.844.17
https://�7,517.09


3:10PM 

09120123 

Asturia COD 

Check Detail 
August 2023 

Typo Hum Dato ..... ttem Account Paid Amoun1 O,tgtn1I AlnOUl'll 

am Pmt -ChK;k 

Sil 

1001.20 

SW000037JS2A 

0&f09J2023 

0811l1120:l3 

CoasQI Wast• & R. .. 1101000 • Calh• Op... 

1634012 • SOiid Wa. .. �.09 

-6S.08 

65.08 ✓ 
TOTAL -65,08 65.08 

Bill Pmt-Checlc 

"" 

em 

TOTAL 

100121 

30990 
30998 

08109/2023 

07131'2023 
07131,'2023 

ocs1.1nc. 1101000 • C:Uh-•Op... 

1541091 •CttFKii., 
1551000 • Conlingo._ 

•974.00 

•2,199,00 

-3, 173.00 

-3,173,.00 

974.00 
2.199.00 

3,173.00 

'!; 
BIU Pn'lt -Che<:k 

em 

em 

100122 

11284 
11◄91 

o.811712023 

07/1°'2023 
08/1012'>23 

Complete IT Corp 1101000 • casn� op._ 

1513045 • CO!'nmuni..• 
15'1003 • ConwnLri.,. 

�.99 
-6500 

·130,98 

65.98 
65.00 "l 

TOTAL ·130.98 130.98 

em Pmt ,Check 

8111 

100123 

INV-000001 

Olf17t2023 

0&'01/2023 

El.ctto SanltaUon ... 1101000 • Cuh,Op., . 

15-41056 • Clubhoua.... -1.200.00 

•1,200.00 

1.200.00 
/ 

TOTAL •1,200.00 1,200.00 

Bill Pmt .Ch•c!( 1001Z4 0111712023 Business ObMU"Wlr 1101000, Cash, Op_ -8$.31 

Sill 23-01302P 08/04/2023 1513055 • l.�01 Ad"- �.31 85.31 

TOTAL -6531 85.31 

Bi1I Pmt -Check 

•• 
10012.$ 

14252. 

08/17/2023 

08/0112023 

RedTrH Ulnd.seap_. 1101000, Cash• Op ... 

1546001 • Contr.ar;ts,., ·12,975.00 

-12,97$,00 

12,975.00 

/ 

TOTAi. •12,975.00 12.97.S.00 

Pa9e 11 

l



-90.99 

3:10 PM Asturia COD 

09/20/21 Check Detail 

""' 

August 2023 

Hum OJJte Name Item Account Paid Amount Orlgfn•I Amount 

Bill Pmt .Check 

.. 

100126 

41163,S 

08./11/2023 

06130/202:I 

VHta District Servi.- 1101000 • CHh• Op ... 

1541091 •CH Facm,.. 
1514015 • Field Se, __ 

�" 
�2.1)<) 

-90.99 

... .. ✓12.00

"°·"TOTAL 

Bill Pmt .Chee.It 

.. 30927 07/0S/2023 

100121 0811712023 DCSl.lnc, 1101000 • CUh· Op ... -312.SO 

j1541091 •CHFd... -312.50 3t2..50 

TOTAL -312,50 312.50 

BIii Pmt .Check 

SHI 

100128 

115'5 

Ollll"'2023 

08/22/2023 

Complete fT Corp 1101000 • Cuti• Op... 

151301.4 •We.bs.lte ... ·104 65 

-1o.t.6S 

104.65 j 
TOTAl. •104,85 104.65 

8111 Pmt-Choek 

8111 

100129 

7121 

ot/W2<l23 

08/18i2023 

KIUNSKI VJ.HWY_ 110·1000 • Ctsh-Op. .. 

1514010 • Prcla.erw ·- -4.040.00 

-'.040.00 

4,040.00 j 
TOTA\. �.040.00 4,040.00 

Bill Pmt .Chock 

9111 

100130 

31115 

0&130/2023 

081'25'2023 

OCSI, Inc.. 1101000 • CHh-Op... 

1$41001 • CH Facm_ -12500 

·125.00 

12$,00 
I 

TOTAL .,25.00 125.00 

Bill Pmt .Check 100131 Oet30/20U Ron1aner Gr•phk:9 1101000 • Cash• Op ... •175.00 

21826 08'1612023 1541091 • CH Facill. ... -175.00 175.00 

TOTAL -175.00 175.00 

Page 12 

l



Site Masters of Florida, LLC 
5551 Bloomfield Blvd. 

Lakeland, FL 33810 

(813)917-9567 

INVOICE 

#072823-2 

To: Asturia CDD 
250 International Pkwy, Suite 208 
Lake Mary, FL 

Date: July 28, 2023 

Repaired pond slope erosion adjacent 

to north side of 14401 Trails Edge Blvd. 

TOTAL DUE $2400 

l



From: Jlshl Qobsoo 
To: Dsb L Qobsoo•@CP!zioba @oov:r t:J,m:rHc B, Ss:Otl 
Subject: Re: 2450 Delancey st• Clubhoose Rental 
Date: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 ?:43:38 PM 
Attachments: tN91?901,P09 

OtRIOO!s:999W4bOI ono 

Hi Carolina, 
Your room rental fee and deposit were submitted as cash, of which was sent to our corporate 
office to be deposited. 
We will issue you a refund check in  the total amount of $550.00. ($250.00 for the deposit and 
$300.00 for the rental fee.) 
Please verify that the following is correct: 
Carolina Marquini 
2450 Delancey Street 
Odessa, Fl 33556 

Thank you, 

Tish Dobson 
District Manager 

.Vl:!sla-, 
250 International Pkwy., Ste. 208 
Lake Mary. Florida 327 46 
C: 813-758-4841 

wwwYestafropertySeryjces,com 

CONFIOENTIAUTY NOTIC£.: This email, and any attachment(s) to it, is intended only for the use of the lndMduaVentltY addrtssed Mrein 

and may contain information that is privik!-ged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Be advised that any 

dissemlnallon, distribution:, or copying of this information (Including any attachments) Is strictly prohibited (without prior coo.sent). I( you 

have rcccfrvcd this e-mail in err«, please immediately return it to the sender and delete it from your system. For District Management 

Servk.e.s: Under Flolida law. e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response. t.o a 

public-records request, do not se.nd electronic mail to this office. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 

From: Tish L. Dobson <tdobson@dpfgmc.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 4:28 PM 

To: carolzinha canova <carol12r@hotmall.com> 

Subject: RE: 2450 Delancey st· Clubhouse Rental 

Hi, 

I will put it in the mail tomorrow morning. 

Thank you! 

Tish Dobson 

l

mailto:carol12r@hotmall.com
mailto:tdobson@dpfgmc.com


Site Masters of Florida, LLC 
5551 Bloomfield Blvd. 

Lakeland, FL 33810 
(813)917-9567 

INVOICE 
082323-1 

To: Asturia CDD 
250 International Pkwy, Suite 280 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 

Date: August 23, 2023 

Install Bike Racks and Slabs 

Contract amount $ 6,400 
Previously Paid ($ 3,200) 

TOTAL DUE $3,200 

l



Site Masters of Florida, LLC 
5551 Bloomfield Blvd. 

Lakeland, FL 33810 

(813)917-9567 

INVOICE 

#080723-2 

To: Asturia CDD 
250 International Pkwy, Suite 208 
Lake Mary, FL 

Date: August 7, 2023 

Moved gym equipment, removed carpet, 

and replaced gym equipment after new 

flooring installed 

TOTAL DUE $1500 

l



(';DUKE duke•energy.com
<I; ENERGY 877.372.8477 

Billing summary 

Previous Amount Due $296.85 
Payment Received Jul 17 -296.851

Current Lighting Charges 296.191
Taxes 0.66 
Total Amount Due Aug 15 $296.85 

Your usage snapshot 
Efotlfic usage history 

kWll 2022 2023 

260 
228 
195 
163 
130 

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul 

Average temperature in degrees RECEIVED JUL 2 8 2023 
rw £4 

Cuntnl Month Jul 2022 12-Monlh Usag• Avg Moothly Usage 
Electric (kW]lJ 153 0 1,943 162 
Avg. Daily (kWh) 5 0 5 
12,month usa ..... based on most recent hist""' 

Pogo 1 of 3 Your Energy Bill 

Service address Bill date Jul 25, 2023 

ASTURIA COMM D£V DISTRICT For servloe Jun24 • Jul 24 
0000 PROMENADE PKY 31 days 
UTE 

Account number 9100 8841 6465 

e 
Thank you for your payment. 
To help us repair malfunctioning streeUights, quickly: 1. Visit duke
•n"'i)l.com/llghtrepair. 2. P1ovlde us with the llsJ,rs lotalloo and 
your contact information. 3. Specific addresses, landmatks and 
directions wo1k best 

Mail your payment at least 7 days before the due date or 
pay Instantly at duke-energy.com/billing. Payments for this 
statement within 90 days from the bill date will avoid a 
1.0% late payment charge. 

Pteasc rcwm lllb portlon wiit1 your paymenL ThMJk YoU for )'OUt busir)ess.. 

DUKE(-,<c; ENERGY 
Doke Energy Return Mail 
PO Box 1090 
Charlotte. NC 2820 !-I 090 

032984 000002020 
11111I'" •1 II1111 l11°1011I•111IIO111111, hi' 111I111111l I 111hi' ,I 
ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT 
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062 

Account number 
9100 8841 6465 

$296.85 
by Aug 15 

After 90 days from bill date. a 
/are charge will apply. 

$._______ $.______ 
Add here, ID help ollws with a Amount enclosed 
contribut1on ID Share the light1i1

1•11l•hI111111 lhlI'11111111I111111111'I111• 11111111111111 • 11,111

Duke Energy Payment Processing 
PO Box 1094 
Charlotte, NC 2820 I -l094 

8891008841b4b5000bb00000000000000029b8500□□□29b858 l

https://duke-energy.com/billing
https://�n"'i)l.com/llghtrepair
https://duke�energy.com


Page 2 of 3 
.·�-,,,,DUKE duke-energy.com Account number 9100 8841 6465 
·� ,. ENERGY. 877.372.84,77 

200591833900 

Report an emergency 

Electric outage duke-energy .com/outages 
800.228.8485 

Convenient ways to pay your bill 
Online 

Automatically from your bank account 

Speedpay (fee applies) 

By mail payable to Duke Energy 

ln person 

duke-energy.com/billing 

duke-energy. com/automatic-draft 

duke-energy.com/pay-now 
800. 700.87 44 

P.O. Box 1094 
Charlotte, NC 28201-1094 

duke-energy .com/I ocation 

Your next meter reading on or after: Aug 24 
Please be sure we can safely access your meter. 
Don't worry if your digital meter flashes eights from 
time to time. That's a normal part of the energy 
measuring process. 

Your electric service may be disconnected if 
your payment is past due 
If payment for your electric seNice Is past due, we 
may begin disconnection procedures. The due 
date on your bill applies to current charges only. 
Any unpaid, past due charges are not extended to 
the new due date and may result in disconnection. 
The reconnection fee is $13 between the hours 
of 7 a.m. and 7 p.m. Monday through Friday and 
$14 after 7 p.m. or on the weekends. 

Electric service does not depend on 

Help managing your account (not applicable for all customers) payment for other products or services 
Non-payment for non-regulated products orRegister for free paperless billing duke-energy.com/paperless 
services (such as surge protection or equipment

Home duke-energy.com/manage-home service contracts) may result in removal from the 
Business duke-energy.com/manage-bus program but will not result in disconnection of 

electric service. 

General questions or concerns 

Online duke-energy.com 

Home: Mon - Fri (7 a.m. to 7 p.m.) 800. 700.87 44 

Business: Mon - Fri (7 a.m. to 6 p.m.) 877.372.8477 

For hearing impaired TDD/TTY 711 

International 1.407.629.1010 

Call before you dig 
Call 800.432.4770 or 811 

Check utility rates 
Check rates and charges duke-energy.com/rates 

Correspond with Duke Energy (not for payment) 

P.O. Box 14042 

St Petersburg, FL 33733 

When you pay by check 
We may process the payment as a regular check 
or convert it into a one-time electronic check 
payment. 

Asset Securitization Charge 
A charge to recover cost associated with nuclear 
asset-recovery bonds. Duke Energy Florida is 
acting as the collection agent for Special Purpose 
Entity (SPE) until the bonds have been paid in full 
or legally discharged. 

Medical Essential Program 
Identifies customers who are dependent on 
continuously electric-powered medical equipment. 
The program does not automatically extend 
electric bill due dates, nor does it provide priority 
restoration. To learn more or find out if you 
qualify, call 800.700.8744 or visit duke-
energy .com/home/billing/special-assistance/ 
medically-essential. 

Special Needs Customers 
Florida Statutes offer a program for customers who 
need special assistance during emergency 
evacuations and sheltering. Customers with 
special needs may contact their local emergency 
management agency for registration and more 
information. 

Para nuestros clientes que hablan Espaiiol 

Representantes bilingues estan disponibles 
para asistirle de lunes a viernes de 7 a.rn. - 7 
p.m. Para obtener mas informaci6n oe
reportar problemas con su servicio electrico,e
favor de llamar al 800.700.8744.e l

https://duke-energy.com/rates
https://duke-energy.com
https://duke-energy.com/manage-bus
https://duke-energy.com/manage-home
https://duke-energy.com/paperless
https://duke-energy.com/pay-now
https://duke-energy.com/billing
https://duke-energy.com


(I.S-1). 

S0.22 

Page3of3

(-,DUKE d11ke,cnergy.com0 Account number 9100 8841 6465 � ENERGY 877.372.84 77 

Your usage !>napshot • Continued 

Outdoor Lighting 

Billing period Jun 24 • Jul 24 

Description Quantity U.age0

Montlcello Black TIii 3000K 9 153 kWh 

Totol 9 153 kWh 

Billing details • Lighting 

Your current rate is: Uehting Service Compaoy Owned/Malntainecl BIiiing Period• Jun 24 23 to Jul 24 23 

Cus1ome1 Charge 

Energy Charge 

153.000 kWh@ 4.784c 

Fuel Charge 

153.000 kWh@ 5.270c 

Asset Securitization Charge 

153.000 kWh@ 0.051c 

Fixture Charge 

Monticello Black TII I 3000K 

Maintenance Charge 

Montlcello Black Tiil 3000X 

Pole Charge 

16 DEC CNCRT W/OEC BS/WSHNGTN 

9 Pole(s)@$12.130 

Sl.65 

7.31 

8.06 

0.08 

157.41 

12.51 

109.17 

Total Current Charges S296.I9 

Billing details • Taxes 

Regulato,y AssessmenJ Fee 

Gross ReceiplS Tax 0.44 

Total Taxes $0.66 

l

mailto:Pole(s)@$12.130
https://877.372.84
https://d11ke,cnergy.com


� 111 ,I, 11 1 1 1 1II t ' ' J 1' I ti' t 11111 11111' 1111' 11 lnl 1 • 1 1 • • 11 1 1 11 1 1 11' 1

�� DUKE duke-energy.com 

877.372.8477ENERGY 

Billing summary 

Previous Amount Due $100.24 
PsymBnl Received Jul 17 -100.242

Current Lighting Charges 99.992

Taxes 0 .25 

Total Amount Due Aug 15 $100.24 

Your usage snapshot 
Electric usage history 

kWh 2022 2023 
59
531---------------------
•6 
39 
33 
26 
20 
13 
7
Of-���-�-..,...--,--�-��-�-..,...--.-� 

Jul Aus Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul 

Average temperal!Jre In degrees 
69 71 111 18 62' 85 

Your Energy Bill Page 1 of3 

Service address 
ASTURJA COMM DEV DISTRICT 
000 PROMENADE PKY LITE 

LITE 

Bill date 
For service 

Jul 25. 2023 
Jun 24 • Jul 24 

31 days 

Account number 9100 9355 5410 

e 
Thank you for your paymenL 

To help us repair malfunctioning streetlights, qulckly: 1. Visit duke
energy.com/tightrepair, 2. Provide us wilh the lights location and 
your conlacl Information. 3. Speclllc addresses. landmark> and 
dl""'tions work best. 

RECEIVED JUL 2 8 2023 

Curnont Month Jul 2022 12,Month u,age Avg Monthly Usag• 

Elec1Jic (kWh) 53 53 

Avg. Daily !kWh) 2 2 

12-month usage based on most recent hl'Storv 

630 53 
2 

Pl('-3$C rctum this por1ion wllh )'OUJ payment. Thank you for )'QUI buslness. 

Mail your payment at least 7 days before the due date or 
pay instantly at duke-energy.com/billing. Payments for this 
statement within 90 days from the b

i

ll date will avoid a 
1.0% late payment charge. 

(')DUKE Account number 

� ENERGY 9100 9355 5410 
$100.24 
by Aug JS 

After 90 days from bill date. a 
late charge will apply. 

DI.ti«? Enclh'Y Rctum Mail 

PO Sox 1090 

Charlo<lc, NC 28201-1090 $_______ $______ 
Add here, to help others wiU1 a 
contribution to Share the Ugt,t 

Amount enclosed 

1•111•1th•1111111h•l1111'11h111••h1•hl1•111tll11111111•11•11032982 000002020 

ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT 
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 

Duke Energy Payment Processing 

PO Box 1094 

Charlotte, NC 28201-1094 
LAKE MARY FL 327 46-5062 

l88910093555410000bb□ODOOD00000000010024DOD00100247 

https://duke-energy.com/billing
https://energy.com/tightrepair
https://duke-energy.com


Page 2 of 3 

le.,, DUKE duke-energy.com Account number 9100 9355 5410 
"'-' ' ENERGY.,. 877372.8477 

200521833499 

Report an emergency 

Electric outage duke-energy. com/outages 
800.228.8485 

Convenient ways to pay your bill 

Online duke-energy.com/billing 

Automatically from your bank account duke-energy.com/automatic-draft 

Speedpay (fee applies) duke-energy.com/pay-now 
800. 700.87 44e

By mail payable to Duke Energy P.O. Box 1094 
Charlotte, NC 28201-1094 

In person duke-energy .com/location 

Help managing your account (not applicable for all customers) 

Register for free paperless billing duke-energy.com/paperless 

Home duke-energy.com/manage-home 

Business duke-energy.com/manage-bus 

General questions or concerns 

Online duke-energy.com 

Home: Mon - Fri (7 a.m. to 7 p.m.) 800. 700.87 44e

Business: Mon - Fri (7 a.m. to 6 p.m.) 877.372.8477e

For hearing impaired TDDITTY 711e

International 1.407 .629.1010e

Call before you dig 

Call 800.432.4770 or 811 

Check utility rates 
Check rates and charges duke-energy.com/rates 

Correspond with Duke Energy (not for payment) 

P.O. Box 14042 

St Petersburg, FL 33733 

Your next meter reading on or after: Aug 24 
Please be sure we can safely access your meter. 
Don't worry if your digital meter flashes eights from 
time to time. That's a normal part of the energy 
measuring process. 

Your electric service may be disconnected if 
your payment is past due 
If payment for your electric service is past due, we 
may begin disconnection procedures. The due 
date on your bill applies to current charges only. 
Any unpaid, past due charges are not extended to 
the new due date and may result in disconnection. 
The reconnection fee is $13 between the hours 
of 7 a.m. and 7 p.m. Monday through Friday and 
$14 after 7 p.m. or on the weekends. 

Electric service does not depend on 
payment for other products or services 
Non-payment for non-regulated products or 
services (such as surge protection or equipment 
service contracts) may result in removal from the 
program but will not result in disconnection of 
electric service. 

When you pay by check 
We may process the payment as a regular check 
or convert it into a one-time electronic check 
payment. 

Asset Securitization Charge 
A charge to recover cost associated with nuclear 
asset-recovery bonds. Duke Energy Florida is 
acting as the collection agent for Special Purpose 
Entity (SPE) until the bonds have been paid in full 
or legally discharged. 

Medical Essential Program 
Identifies customers who are dependent on 
continuously electric-powered medical equipment. 
The program does not automatically extend 
electric bill due dates, nor does it provide priority 
restoration. To learn more or find out if you 
qualify, call 800.700.8744 or visit duke
energy.com/home/bllling/special-assistance/ 
medically-essential. 

Special Needs Customers 
Florida Statutes offer a program for customers who 
need special assistance during emergency 
evacuations and sheltering. Customers with 
special needs may contact their local emergency 
management agency for registration and more 
information. 

Para nuestros clientes que hablan Espanol 
Representantes bilingues estan disponibles 
para asistirle de lunes a viernes de 7 a.m. - 7 
p.m. Para obtener mas informaci6n oe
reportar problemas con su servicio electrico,e
favor de llamar al 800. 700.87 44.e l

https://energy.com/home/bllling/special-assistance
https://duke-energy.com/rates
https://duke-energy.com
https://duke-energy.com/manage-bus
https://duke-energy.com/manage-home
https://duke-energy.com/paperless
https://duke-energy.com/pay-now
https://duke-energy.com/automatic-draft
https://duke-energy.com/billing
https://duke-energy.com


�� DUKE duke-energy.com 

2.77 

$0.07 

0.18 

ENERGY 
Pago3of 3 

Account number 9100 9355 5410 
a11.3128411 

Your usage snapshot - Continued 

Outdoor Lighting 

Billing period Jun 24 - Jul 24 

Description Quantity Usage 

Monticello Black TIii 3000K 3 53 kWh 

Total 3 53kWh 

Billing details - Lighting 

Billing Period - Jun 24 23 10 Jul 24 23 

Customer Chall!• $1.65 

Your currenl rate Es Lighting Service Company Owned/Malntajned 
{LS-I). 

Energy Charge 

52.500 kWh@ 4.784c 2.51 

Fuel Charge 

52.500 kWh@ 5.270c 

Asset Securitization Charge 

52.500kWh@O.OSlc 

Fl,ture Charge 

Montlcello Blad< TIii 3000K 

Malnten a1>ee Charge 

Monticello Blad< Tiil 3000K 

Pole Charge 

16 0ECCNCRTW/0EC BS/WSHNGTN 

3 Pole(s)@$12.130 

Total Current Charges 

Billing details - Taxes 

O.o3 

52.47 

4.17 

36.39 

S99.99 

RegulatOIY Assessment Fee 

Gross ReceiptS Ta• 

Total Taxes $0.25 

l

mailto:Pole(s)@$12.130
mailto:kWh@O.OSlc


hn 11 I• II I nl 111 • 1111 'I• II, 11 I" 11' 1 I hll 11 d 11 •II l 111• 11' Ill I •I 
ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT 

�-:> DUKE duke•cnergy.corn 
ENERGY, 877372.8477 

l,i , ,1 11 Ill 

Previous Amount Due 
Payment Received Jui 19 

Current Electric Charges 
Taxes 

$30.79 
-30.79e
30.00 

0.79 
Total Amount Due Aug 17 $30.79 

� u L:, Jt;.> ,l p·-1. 
Electric usage history 

2022 2023 

Aug � Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul 

Page 1 o!3 

Service address Bill date Jul 27. 2023 
ASTIJRIA COMM DEV DISTRICT For service Jun 27 • Jul 25 
2781 LONG arm WAY 29 days 
IRRIGATION 

Acc.ounl number 9100 8841 6283 

Thank you for you, payment. 

TO help US repair mallunclioning s�eeUights, quickly, l. Vl$il duke
energy.comllightrepair. 2 .  PtoYide us with lhe. light's kx.ation and 
your contact informaUon. 3. Speciffc addre»es, iandma,ks and 
directions wo,k best. 

Average temperature in degrees 

s,t-- sc• et• 74 111 61,• 1:1:· b'..- 11 16- -:ft a. �:; 
Current Month Jul 2022 12-Month Usage Avg Monthty Usage 

ElecJric (kWh) 5 0 60 5 
Ms. Oaily(kWh) 0 0 0 
12-month usage based on most rtcent hb:tocye

Pll!.a.so relum lhlS portion �'lh your pa)1Til?llL lhanlc \QI b VQUt bu$illC$\. 

<f_ie,DUKE Account number 
� ENERGY 9100 8841 6283 

Ooke Ene,gy Relum Mall 
PO Box 1090 
Chorlouc, NC 28201·1090 

RECEIVED AUG O 3 2023 

Mail your payment at least 7 day• befon, the due date or 
pay instanUy at duke.energy.com/bllllng. Payments for this 
statement within 90 days from the bill date will avoid a 
1.0% fate payment charge. 

$30.79 
byAugl7 

After 90 days ftom bill date. a 
late charge will apply. 

$, ______ _ $.______ 
Add here., to t1elp others with o Amount enclosed 
conUibuJion lO Sha,e the Ugl11 

1•1 •t111111111hll•l•111•1•1111•111111nl1l,lj,hl ll1,lllll1ll1•I001685 000000018 

Duke Energy Payment Processing 
PO Box 1094 

250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 Charlolle, NC 28201-1094
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062 

88910088416283000660000000000000000307900000030795 l

https://duke.energy.com/bllllng
https://Pll!.a.so


(""') DUKE duke-energy.com

<g; ENERGY 877 .372.8477 

'r W I 'i 

Current electric usage for meter number 4459002 

Actual reading on Jul 25 
Previous reading on Jun 27 

Energy Used 

Billed kWh 5.000kWh 

I 'i 

Billing Period • Jun 27 23 to Jul 25 23 

Meter• 4459002 

CUstomcr Charge 

Energy Charge 

5.000 kWh @ 10.278c 

Fuel Charge 

5.000 kWh@ 5.630c 

Assel Securitizallon Cha,ge 

5.000 kWh @0.I79c 

Minimum BIii Adjustmenl 

Totll Current Charges 

Regula!� Assessment Fee 

Gross Receipts Tax 

Totll Taxes 

161 
•m156m

5 kWh 

$15.55 

0.52 

0.28 

0.01 

13.64 

530.00 

$0.02 

0.77 

S0.79 

Plge3or3 

Account number 9100 8841 6283 

The total charges incurted during this billing period are below the 
minimum �penses necessary to equitably provide and maintain 
reliable electlic service to all facilities across the state. When the 
combined monthly c,ustomer, ene,gy. fue, and other charges fallml
below a $30 threshold, customers wlll see the dfferene! noted i
as a Minimum Bill Adjustment under the Billing Oetans section. 
team more abc::..tt the. minimum charge adjustment and additional 
customer cha,ges at duke- ene,gy.com/mfnimurn. 

Your current rat• is Gener.I Seivice Non•Oemand Sec (Gs-I). 

l

https://duke-ene,gy.com/mfnimurn
https://duke-energy.com


4520 

Elec�ic (kWh) 

''" 1 •l '111" '11 '•I I '1'' I •111111 •' II' I, I• I 111111111 • 1 lh 11 • 111 I 11-

(';DUKE duke·--ene.rgy.com
� ENERGY 877.372.8477 

81ll1 tr ,, 1.� :1r\ 

Previous Amount Due 
Payment Received Jul 19 

Current Lighting Charges 

Taxes 
Total Amount Due Aug 17 

'rJU( t s�i;, s,1 •I,sl J-
Electric usage history 

kWh 2022 

'(1 ur i:- ,e Bill Pogo 1 o/3 

Service address 
AST\JRIA COMM DEV DISTRICT 
000 AVll£S PKY LITE 

LITE ASTURIA PH2 A&B SL 

Bill date 
For se,vice 

Jul 27. 2023 
Jun 24 • Jul 24 

31 days 

Account number 9100 8839 3514 

e 
Thank you tor yoor payment. 

To help us repair manunc!ionina ,t,.eUights, quickly, 1. Visit duk .. 
ene,gy.oom/ltghtrepair. 2. Ptovide us with the light's location and 
your contact inforrnaHon. 3. Specif!C addres.ses, landmarks and 
directions work best. 

ao1al----------------------

$2,599.14 
·2,599.14-
2,586.85 

12.29 
$2,599.14 

2023 

35t6 
3014 
2511 
2009 
1507 
1005 
502 

01-�-�------------�-----

Jul Aua Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul 

Average temperature in degrees 

&4' 81.� SJ• 71,• 71• 

Current Month Jul 2022 12-Manth Usage Avg Monthly U.age 

Avg. Daily (kWh) 
3,987 4.018 47,901 3,992 

129 126 132 RECEIVED AUG O 3 2023 
l 2•month usage based on most recent hiMOI)'-

�$C N:turn 1hi$ Jl(ltl:00 with )•01,n payment. l11ank )'QIJ (o, )Wr busioc$$. 

(-,DUKE Account number 
� ENERGY 9100 8839 3514 

Duke [IM!tg',' Return Mail 
I'() ll<>& 1090 
Chark,lle. NC 28201-1090 

001683 000000018 

Mail your payment at least 7 days befora lhe due dale or 
pay instantly at duke-energy.com/billing. Payments for this 
statement within 90 days hom the bill date will avoid a 
1.0% late payment charge. 

Aller 90 days from bill date, a$2,599.14 
late charge will apply. by Aug 17 

$, ______ _ $, _____ _ 
Add hote, to help others wlth a Amount enclosed 
contribution to Share the Light 

I•1•11111111111JI I•I• I11•1•1111•111111 •' 111'11 • h1111•1I111111''I-

Duke Eneigy Payment Processing 
ASTURJA COMM DEV DISTRICT PD Box 1094 
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 Charlotte, NC 28201·1094
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062 

8891008839351400066000000000□0□□025991400002599149 l

https://2,599.14
https://duke-energy.com/billing
https://2,599.14
https://2,586.85
https://2,599.14
https://2,599.14
https://duke�--ene.rgy.com


�0

Page 3or30(-,DUKE duke.energy.com Account number 9100 8839 3514� ENERGY 877.372.8477 

I 11 r0 IJ :; ,nt , 11t111 i.rl0

Outdoor Lighting 

Billing period Jun 24 • Jul 240
Description Quantity Usage0
Monticello Black TIii 3000K0 10 18kWh 
SV MONTICELLO 9500L0 810 3,969 kWh0
Total0 820 3,987 kWh0

I Ii l, I 1. 1,-,:, '· 
BIiiing Period • Jun 24 23 lo Jul 24 230
Customer Charge0 $1.650
Ene,w Charge 

3,986.500 kWh@4.784c0 190.710
Fuel Charge 

3,986.500 kWh @ 5.270c0 210.090
As.sel SecurltlzaUon Charge 

3.986.500 kWh@ 0.051c0 2.030
Flxtu,e Cha,ge 

Monlicello Black TIii 3000K0 17.490
SV MONTICEltO 9500L0 1,019.790

Maintenance Charge 
Monticello Black Tiil 3000K0 1.390
SV MONTICELLO 9500L0 149.040

Pote Ch;trgc 
16 DEC CNCRT W/DEC BS/WSHNGTN0

82 Pole(sl @S12.1300 994.66 

Total Current Charges $2,586.850

Your current rate is Lighting Service Company Owned/Maintained 
(LS-I). 

t1i lillJ i• t;, b • f 

Regulato,y Assessment Fee0 SUH 
Gross Receipts Tax0 10.380

Total Taxes0 $12.290

·Y.1·-. 

l

https://duke.energy.com


$30.79 

RECEIVED AUG O a 2m 

<-(�DUKE 

111 •I •III•• 1111•111 1 •I, 11•1111111 • 1•1• I 111111111, 11 h 11' 11•1111I 1 1

.(_(-,DUKE 
� ENERGY 

duke-energy.com 
877.372.8477 

-itlli !P .,, II' ' 

Previo1us Amount Due 
Payment Received Jut 19 

Curren! Electric Charges 
Taxes 

Page1ol3r' l r d'-' Bill 

Service address Bill date Jul 27, 2023 
ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT l'or service Jun 27 - Jul 25 
15381 AVILES PKWY 29 days 
PUMP IRRIGATION 

Account number 9100 8839 3704 

$30.79 e-30.791
Thank you fOf your paymenL 

30.00 
To help us repair malfunctioning stteelllghts, quickly; 1. Vistt duke0.79 one,gy.com/llghlrepair. 2. Provide us with lhe lights location and 

Total Amount Duo Aug 17 your contact tnrorrnation. 3. Specific addresses. landmarks and 
dhectlons WOik besl 

Electric u-sage history 
kWh 2022 2023

6 

Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul 

Average temperature in degrees 
8,t• 8'' 81• 7', 71• 6,1:• 6.: 6� 7i 7b 7J! "1 ri!'i 

Current Month Jul 2022 12•Monlh U,age Avg Monlhly Usage 
Electric (kWh) 2 0 32 3 

Avg. Oaity (kWh) 0 0 0 

12-monrh usace based on mosl recent hlstNV 

PICMC rctu,n this poction �h )'OUt paymcnL Th3f\k )W lor )'OIJr tlU$inc$s.. 

Mail your payment at least 7 days before the due date or 
pay Instantly at duke-energy.com/billing, Payments for this 
statement within 90 days from the bill date will avoid a 
1.0% late payment charge. 

� ENERGY 
Account number After 90 days from bill dale, a$30.79 

late charge will apply. 9100 8839 3704 by Aug 17 

Duke [11Cf8Y Return Mail 

PO Box 1090 

Cha1lollc. MC 28201-1090 $._______ $._____ _ 
Add here, to help oth�rs with a Amount enclosed 
contribution to Share lho Ugt,t 

001679 000000018 

Duke Energy Payment Processing 
PO Box 1094 ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT 

250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062 

Charlolte, NC 28201-1094 

l88910088393704000bb00000□0□□□□□□□□□3□7900000030794 

I• I, 111h1111111 II• I•I 1111•1,11,11111111111•11•h1111'1I111111•' I1

https://duke-energy.com/billing
https://one,gy.com/llghlrepair


Page3ol3
(�DUKE duke-energy.com Account number 9100 8839 3704 � ENERGY 877.372.8477 

' ' I
' 

I l 

Current electric usage for meter number 905106 

Actual reading on Jul 25 158 
Previous reading on Jun 27 • 156 

Energy Used 2kWh 

Billed kWh 2.000kWh 

Billing Period. Jun 27 23 to Jul 25 23 

Meler• 905106 

Customer Charge 

Energy Charge 

2.000 kWh @ 10.278c 

Fuel Cha,ge 

2.000 kWh@ 5.630c 

Minimum Bill Adjustment 

The toral charges inCl.lrred during this billing period are betow Ule 
minimum expenses necessary to equitably provide and maintain 
reliable elt?Ctrit servlce to all racllitles ae-ross: U1e state. When U1e 
tombtned monthly customer, energy, ruel, and other charges 1all 
tieiow a S30 threshold, customers will see the cfifferenc.e not� 

$15.55 

as a Minimum Bill Adju-Siment under the Billing DetaiJs sect.Ion. 
learn mMe about the minimum charge adjustment and adeditional 
customer charges at duke- energy.corrv'minimum. 

0.21 

Yoor cuffent tate is General SeNite Noo-Oemand Sec (G,S.1), 
0.11 

14.13 

Total Current Charges $30.00 

Regulatory Assessment Fee $0.02 

Gross Receipts Tax 0.77 

Total Taxes S0.79 

l

https://duke-energy.com


(�DUKE duke-energy.com

� ENERGY 877.372.8471 

PreviousAmount Due $30.79 

Payment Receivsd Jul 19 -30.79 

Current Electric Charges 30.00 

Taxes 0.79 

Total Amount Due Aug 17 $30.79 

'I, '7lU ' t b . s I hi f 
Electric u5age history 

,w,, 2022 2023
10 

8 
6 
< 

Jul AU£ Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul 

P11911 or 3 Y(, 1 - y Bill 

Service address Bill date Jul 27, 2023 
ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT For service Jun 27 - Jul 25 
2995 LONG 80WWAY 29 days 
IRRIGATONI 

Account number 9100 8839 4721 

0 
T"ank you fo, your payment. 
To help us repair malfuncli<lnlng streeU;ghts, qulckly, I. Visil duke• 
energy.convllah�epair. 2. Provide us with the lighrs location and 
your contact information. 3. Specific addresses. landmarks and 
directions work bast. 

Average temperature in degrees 

IW 8(' SI' 74· 7J• Ci<'.· ti,.· fl' 

Current Month Jul 2022 12-Month Usage Avg Monthly Usa'ge 

ElectJic {kWh) 4 0 61 5 

Avg. Daily (kWh) 0 0 0 

12-month ltS8 ...... based on mosI recen1 his.tory 

Pfc� 1otum this portion Mlh vour P3\'nicnL Thank you for rour bosincss.. 

<...f_�DUKE 
� ENERGY 

DIJl«! Energy Return Mall 
PO 8ox 1090 
Cha,lo(tc, NC 28201-1090 

Account number 

9100 8839 4721 

001675 000000018 

I1111•I, Ill•, 1111, 11111•1•11•111• •11•1•M111111111111h1,, 11• I11 
ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT 
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 
LAKE MARY FL 327 46-5062 

Mail your payment at least 7 days before the due date or 
pay instantly at duke-energy.com/billing. Payments for this 
statement within 90 days from the bill date will avoid a 
1.0% late payment charge. 

$30,79 
by Aug 17 

After 90 days from bill date, a 
late charge w�I apply. 

$,_______ $. ____ _
Add heie, to help oU,efS wllh • Amount enclosed1conuibutioo to Share the 1./ihl 

1•1•111111111111I I •I, In, 1•1111•111111••III,11,h1111 •1I1111111111

Duke Energy Payment Processing 
PO Box 1094 
Charlotte, NC 28201-1094 

8891□□88394721 □0□6600000000□0□□0000307900000030799 l

https://duke-energy.com/billing
https://duke-energy.com


PegeJot3l(�DUKE dukc•cne.fgy.co.n Accoont number 9100 8839 4721 � ENERGY 877.372.8477 

ti 

Current electJic usage for meter number 4459024 

Actual reading on Jul 25 164 
Previous reading on Jun 27 ·160e

Energy Used 4 kWh 

Billed kWh 4.000 kWh 

'".; t· 

Billing Period • Jun 27 23 to Jul 25 23 

Meter • 4459024 

Cu$lOmer Cl1arge 

Energy Charge 

4.000 kWh@ I0.278c 

Fuel Charge 

4.000 kWh @ 5.630c 

Assel Securitil'alion Charge 

4.000 kWh @ 0.179c 

Minimum Bill Adjustmenl 

$15.55 

0.41 

0_23 

0.01 

13.80 

Total Current Charges $30.00 

Rilli1,a,:: I 

Regulatory Assessment Fee $0.02 

Gross Receipts Tax 0.77 

Total Taxes $0.79 

Tho total charges lncuued <luring U,is bnling period arc below the 
minimum expenses necessary to equitably provide and maintain 
reliable electric service to all facilities ac,oss lhe slate. When U1e 
combined monlh.ly customer, energy, fueJ. and other charges tall 
below a $30 threshold, custome,s win see the difference noted 
a.s a Min mum Bifl Adjustment under the Billing Details section.i
Learn more about the minimum charge adjustment .and additional 
customer charges at duke- energy.com/minimum. 

Your current rate Is General Service Non-Oemand Sec (GS•}), 

l

https://duke-energy.com/minimum
https://monlh.ly


(')DUKE duke-energy.com
� ENERGY 877.372.8477 

Kil j ., ,11111 
Previous Amount Due $30.79 

Payment Received Jul 19 •30.790
Current Electric Charges 30.000
Taxes 0.790
Total Amount Duo Aug 17 $30.79 

Electric us.age history 
l<Wh 2022 2023 

II 
10 
9 
8 
6 
5
• 

3
6"-----�-�-��....:::=-��---�-�
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul 

Average temperature in degrees 
g,i;, 849 81' 74• 7l' 64J A,.: M ii 70 ;a· -" :f:i 

Paget ot3 

Service address 
AST\JRIA COMM OEV DISTRICT 
15138 CARAVAN AVE 
IRRIGATION 

BIii date 
For service 

Jul 27, 2023 
Jun 27 • Jul 25 

29 days 

Account numbeJ 9100 8839 3316 

e 
Thank you for your p;,yment. 

To hc,p us repair malfunctioning str�eUights, qukkly: L Vl$it duke
energ y.com/fighttepatr. 2. Provide us with the light's location and 
y0ur cootacl information. 3. Specinc address.es, landmarks and 
directions wo,k besl 

Current Monlh Jul 2022 12-Month Usage Avg Monlhly Usag•0

Electcic(kWh) 5 0 63 5 
Avg. Daily (kWh) 0 0 0 
12-month usage based on most tt«nl hi$l0fY0

RECEIVED AUG o 3 2023 

Mall your payment at least 7 days before the due date or 
pay Instantly al duke-energy.com/billing. Payments for this 
statement within 90 days from the bill date will avoid a 
1.0% lale payment charge. 

Acilsc rclum lhis po,tion wi1h your payment Thank )QJ for )'O,lr busit1C$$. 

("')DUKE
� ENERGY 

Duke Enetgy Return Mall 
PO Box 1090 
Charlollc, NC 28201-1090 

001677 000000018 
h((11IIIll••1111•11111• I ( II (111"11•11 IIhll111111 ( 111111° 11° I11 
ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT 
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 
LAKE MARY FL 32746.5062 

Aecounl number 
9100 8839 3316 

Alter 90 days from bill aate, a$30.79 
late chatge will appty: by Aug 17 

$._______ $, ____ _ 
Add here. to help others with a Amount enclosed0
contribution ID Share the Ught 

I(I,111111111111IM• I 1111•I1111111111•'I 11•11•h1111•1I111111(, I1

Duke Energy Payment Processing 
PO Box 1094 
Charlotte, NC 28201-1094 

8891□08839331600066000000000000000030790□00003□792 l

https://duke-energy.com/billing
https://address.es
https://energy.com/fighttepatr
https://duke-energy.com


Pa9e 3 ol3("; DUKE d11ke•energy.com Account number 9100 8839 3316 � ENERGY 877.372.8477 

Current electric usage for meter number 3347708 

Actual readif18 on Jut 25 
Previous ,eading on Jun 27 

227 
• 222e

Enell!Y Used 5kWh 

Billed kWh 5.000kWh 

BIiiing Period • Jun 27 23 to Jul 25 23 

Meter • 3347708 

Customer CJ..,rge $15.55 

Energy Charge 

5.000 kWh@ 10.278c 0.52 

Fuel Cliargc 

5.000 kWh@ 5.630c 0.28 

Assl!I Securilizatlon Charge 

5.000 kWh @ 0.179c 0.01 

Minimum 8111 Adjustment 13.64 

Total Current Charge• $30.00 

• Iii J. tJil�. T • 
Regulatory Assessment Fee 

Groos Recelpls Tax 

Total Taxes 

$0.02 

0.77 

$0,79 

The total charges incurred during lhts billing period are below the -
minimum expenses necessary to oquitably provide and maintain 
reliable electric service to all racrnlies actoss the state. Vlhen me 
combined monthy CU$tomt1, energy, fuel, and other charges falll
below a S30 threshold, customers win $C:e lhe differenu noted 
as a Mlolmum Bill Adjustment u.nd@r U1e Bifling Del:afls section. 
LHm more about the minimum charge adjustment and additional 
customer chatges at duke- energy.com/minimum. 

Your current rate ;5 General Se,vice N'on-O(!ffland Sec (GS-1 ). 

l

https://duke-energy.com/minimum
https://d11ke�energy.com


cf_--,DUKE 

<.(')DUKE duke+energy.c.o,n
� ENERGY 877.372.8477 

II If t l 1111 l � 
Previous Amount Due 

Payment Received Jut 19 

Current Electric Charges 
Taxes 

Paga 1 af3 

Service address Bill date Jul 27. 2023 
ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT For service Jun 27 - Jul 25 
14700 TRAILS EDGE BLVD 29 days 
IRRIGATION 

AccOtJnl number 9100 8839 4292 

$30.79 0-30.79 Thank you for ycur payment 
30.00a

To help I.I'S repair malfunctioning stteellights. quickly: l. Vis.it duke0.79 ene,gy.eom/ligh�epalr. 2. Provide us with the rigt,rs locatlon an<! 
Total Amount Due Aug 17 S30.79 your contact inrorrnation. 3. Specific addre$ses, landmarks and 

direction-s work best. 

YuU us,� , 1i�hc1, 
Electric usage hi!tory 

kWh 2022 2023 

8 
7 

6 

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul 

Average temperature in degrees 
8''" 84• SP 7¢ 71• Gv 6-i 

Curtent Month Jul 2022 12,Month Usage Avg Monthly Usage 
Eledric {kWh) 4 0 

Avg. Daily (kWh) 0 0 

12-mouth usaoe baSt!'d on 1'11� recenl hist"'~a

54 5 
0 

RECEIVED AUG O 3 2023 

Mail your payment at least 7 days before the due date or 
pay Instantly at duke-energy.com/bflling. Payments for this 
statement within 90 days from the bill date will avoid a 
1.1)% late payment charge. 

�MC return Jhs pon'oo wittl your payn,cna. Th�k you ror )'OUf bu$:l'IC'$S. i 

Account number After 90 days from bill date, a$30.79 
late charge wlll apply. � ENERGY 9100 8839 4292 by Aug 17 

Duke Enctgy Return Mail 

PO Box l 090 
Cilarlone. NC 28201-!090 $, _____ _ $.______ 

Add here, to help others with a Amount enclosed 
conuibutlon lo Share the Ughl 

1I•I, 11 111 11111,1I• I• I11•1°1 11I,1111I1•'111•'I'h1"' 'I h1111 I•'I001673 000000018 

I1",•I•111"111 
1•11111•I•11 •111 • • 11 •1•I•Idi111111 •111111•u•I11 Duke Energy Payment Processing 

ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT PO Box 1094 
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 Charlotte. NC 28201-1094LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062 

88910088394292000660000000000000000307900000030791 l

https://duke-energy.com/bflling


Page 3ol3((-,DUKE duke-energy.com Account number 9100 8839 4292 � ENERGY. 877.372.8477 

Current electric usage for meter number 4456132 

Actual reading on Jul 25 140 
Previous tea<llng on Jun 27 • 136 

Energy Used d kWh 

Billed kWh 4.000kWh 

l I 

Billing Period • Jun 27 23 to Jul 25 23 

Meter • 4456132 

CUSlcmer Cha,ge 

Eneigy Charge 

4.000 kWh@ 10.278c 

Fue Chargel 
4.000 kWh@ 5.630c 

Asset Securitization ChalJ!e 

4.000 kWh@0.179c 

Minimum Bill Adjustment 

$15.55 

0.41 

Tha- total charges lncurr«I during 1his billing period are below the 
minimum expensts necessary to equitably provide and maintain 
reliable electric service to all facilities woss the state. When the 
combined monthly customer. ene,gy, luol. and olller cha,ges fall 
bclow a S30 threshold, customer$ wl11 see the difference noted 
as a Minimum Bill Adjustment unde, the Billing Details section. 
Learn mOfe about the minimum charge adjustment and additional 
customer charges at duke- energy.com/minimum. 

0.23 
Your c.urrent rate is General Service Non•Oe.mand Sec (GS-1). 

0.01 

13.80 

Total Current Charges $30.00 

Regulalo,y Assessment Fee $0.02 

Gross Receipts Tax 0.77 

Total Taxes S0.79 

l

mailto:kWh@0.179c
https://duke-energy.com


0.79 

Page 1 ot3 c_{_-,DUKE duke-energy.coo, 
877.372.84 77 � ENERGY. Service address 8111 date Jul 27, 2023 

ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT For service Jun 27 • Jul 25 
15246 CARAVAN AVE 29 days 
IRRIGATION 

Account m,mber 9100 8841 5480
illi If SU1'11l"dl f 

Previous Amount Due S30.79 e
Payment Received Jul 19 -30.79 

Thank you for your paymenL
Current Electric Charges 30.00 

To hefp U$ repair malluncUoning sueet1lgh1s. Quickly, I. Visit duke
energy.coml!lghUepait. 2. Provide us with the light's locallon and Taxes 

Total Amount Due Aug 17 S30.79 your contact information. 3. Specific add1esses, landmar1ts and 
directions wof'k best. 

ulll i, t s.t p�h ,t 
Eleetric usage history 

k\Yh 2022 2023 
II 

I01'---�-�-�-�-�-�--�-�-�� 

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul 

Average temperature in degrees i 
a.:• St<" a1• 1,· n• 64• 6.:. ,..., 11 ':'r.o :1:1 a. as 

10 

9 
8 
6 
5 
4 
3 
I 

Current Month Jul 2022 12-Monlh Usage Avg Monthly Usage 

Electric (kWh) 5 0 
Avg. Dally (kWh) 0 0 

12-month usa# based on most recent hlsro,y1

67 6 
0 

RECEIVED AUG o 3 lO'i3 

Mail your payment at least 7 days before the due date or 
pay instanUy at duke-energy.com/billing. Payments for this 
statement wiUiin 90 days lronn Ille bill dale will avoid a 
1.0% late payment charge. 

�JSC tetum lhls pod.ion wi1h your paymcnl. Thank you kw yout � 

({_9)DUKE Aocounl number After 90 days from bill dare, a 
late charge wffl apply. 

$30.79 
9100 8841 5480 by Aug 17� ENERGY. 

Duke UlCigy Return Mail 
PO Box 1090 
Cha<IOltc, NC 28201•1090 $ ______ _ $. _____ _ 

Add hero. to help others with• Amount enclosed1oontribution to Share the Light 

1•1•111h11111hll•l•h1•1•1111•'11lll'0lll01M11111 °1l11llllul001671 000000018 
l1°'I'I•III•'1111•II111•1'11•11I" 11' I,I•I111111111°111111' ll'h I1 Duke Energy Payment Processing 
ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT PO Box 1094 
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 Charlotte, NC 28201-1094 
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062 

8891□□8841548□□□□bb□D□□□□oo□□□□o□□D3□79□□□□□□3□796 l

https://duke-energy.com/billing
https://877.372.84


• 218 

0.52 

$30.00 

Page 3of 3 e_(�DUKE duke-energy.com Account numbe< 9100 8841 5480� ENERGY 877 .372.8-4 77 

ll I � l, I ,, it II I It : 
Current electric usage for meter number 4320628 

Actua reading on Jul 25 223l 
Previous reading Oil Jun 27 

Energy Used 

BIiied kWh 5.000kWh 

5 kWh 

- t i 

Billing Period • Jun 27 23 to Jul 25 23 

Meter • 4320628 

C.,stomer Charge 

Energy Charge 

$15.55 

Th9 tot-al charges inc:u1red during thi5 billing period arc bekiw the 
mjnimum expenses necessary to equitably provide and maintain 
reliable eJcctric service to au facilities across the state. When the 
combined mooU1ty customer, enersy, luel, and other charges foll 
be.low a S30 threshold, customers wlll see the di1ference noti?d 
as a Minimum Bill Adjustment under the Bflling Details section. 

5.000 kWh@ 10.278c learn more about th-e minimum charge adjustment and additional 
c.ustomer charges at duke- ene,gy.con\lminimum. 

Fuel Charge 

5.000 kWh@ 5.630c 0.28 You, current m� is �eral Servrc� Non-Demand Set (GS-1). 

Asset Securtti2ation Charge 

5.000 kWh@ 0.179c 0.01 

Minimum Bill Adjustment 13.64 

Total Current Charges 

Regulatory Assessment Fee $0.02 

Gross Receipts Tax 0.77 

Total Taxes $0.79 

l

https://duke-energy.com


J..,,.,DUKE duke--energ,,J.com
� ENERGY 877.372.8477 

Bt Ii ,- d II n 
Previous Amount Due 

Paymont Received Jul 19 

Current Electric Charges 
Tax,es 

Total Amount Due Aug 17 

Your u.�a;;e SIC pc·-
Electtit usage history 

kWh 2022 

51

Page I of 3 

Service address BIii date Jul 27, 2023 
ASTURIACOMM DEVOISTRICT For service Jun 27 -Jul 25 
15121AVIL£SPKWY 29 days 
PUMP IRRIGATION 

Account number 9100 8839 2745 

$30.79 e-30.791 Thank you for your payment 
30.00 

To help us repair malfunctioning stteetlisllts, qu1ickly: 1. Visit duke• 0.791 energy.corr,'llghtrepair. 2. Provide us with the lights location and 
$30.79 your cont.:ict lnfotmatlon. 3. Specific addresses, landmark$ and 

directions work best. 

2023 

Aug Se-p Oct Nov Otc Jan Ftb Mar A;,, May Jun Jul 

Average temperature in degrees 
8,V 8,1• 81' 7�• 7P t;i;� fi,,. i;r, ? 1t. lfi l:.? 11> 

Cu,rent Month Juf 2022 12•Month Usage Avg Monthly Usage 
Eleclrlc !kWh) 2 0 32 3 
Avg. Oany {kWh) 0 0 0 
12-monlh usa,e based on most recenl histo,y 

RECEIVED AUG O 3 202� 

Ma� your payment at least 7 days before the due date or 
pay lllStanUy at duke-energy.com/billing. Payments for this 
statement within 90 days from the bill dale will avoid a 
1.0% late payment charge. 

P.casc rnlum INs POfta\ with your cavmcnl Thank Y0U (Of vour busiDl:ss. 

t{_�DUKE Aoeou:nl number $30.79 Aller 90 days from bill date, a 

� ENERGY 9100 8839 2745 byAugll late charge will ap{iy. 

Duke Energy Return Malt 

PO Sox 1090 
Cha1lo11c, NC 28201-1090 $_______ 

Add he<e. to help others with• 
contribution to Share the Light 

$_____ 
Amount enclosed1

001669 000000018 
1,1,,11111,1111,11,1i1,,,,,1,11,11111,,,111,11,11111,,,1,111111111

h'' I •I• 111nl111•111111I111• 1111'II'IrI•III1111111'1111111111Ill1 Duke Energy Payment Processing 
ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT PO Box 1094 
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062 

Charlotte, NC 28201-1094 

88910088392745000660000000000000000307900000030795 l

https://duke-energy.com/billing
https://duke--energ,,J.com


Page 3ol 3 <...(�DUKE dukHnergy.com Account number 9100 8839 2745
Y ENERGY 877.372.8477 

l I JI I IC.'· 
Current electric usage for meter number 4456967 

Actual reading oo Jul 25 
Previous rca<flng on Jun 27 

83 
- 81 

Ene,gy Used 

Billed kWh 2.000 kWh 

2 kWh 

i I I [1' t I l 

Billing Period - Jun 27 23 to Jul 25 23 

Meter - 4456967 

Customer Charge $15.55 

Energy Charge 

2.000 kWh@ 10.278c 0.21 

fuel Charge 

2.000 kWh@ 5.630c O.l l 

Minimum Bill Adjustment 14.13 

Total Current Charges $30.00 

[ I I " 

RegulatOl)I Assessment Fee S0.02 

Gross Receipts Tax 0.77 

Tho 1ota1 charges ineuned durina this blltine period arc beSOw the 
minJmum expenses nece$$aJY to equitably provide and maintain 
,eliable electric seNice to all racmtles accoss U1e state. When U1e 
coinbioed monlhly customer, energy, fuel, and other d1arges tau 
below a $30 threshold, customers will see the differ�nce noted 
as a Minimum Bill Miustment under the BiUing Details section. 
l.earn mOfe about d1e minimum charge adjus:lflient and additional 
custornei chaCBes at duke- energy.com/minimum. 

Your current rate is General Service Non-Demand Sec (GS--1}, 

Total Taxes $0.79 

l

https://duke-energy.com/minimum
https://dukHnergy.com


(';DUKE 

7834 

7,454 

I 1111 •I• 111••1111•11111 • I• 11 • 1 h 1111111 I I hll 111111 •11 I 111°11° I 11e

� ENERGY. 
Page 1 of4 

duke:-ene,gy.com Bill 
8n372.8477 Service address Bill date Jul 27, 2023 

ASTURIA COMM OEV DISTRICT For service Jun 27 • Jul 25 
14575 PROMENADE PKWY 29 days 
AMENITY C-ENTER 

Accounl number 9100 8839 4937 
illlll, 

Previous Amount Due S1,400.79 
Payment Roceived Jul 19 -1,400.79e n,ank )'Ou r01 yoor paymenL 

Currenl Electric Charges 1,241.39 
To help us repair malfunct)Oning strectl1ghls, quickly: 1. Visit dukc224.76Current Lighting Charges ener8)'.com/1'8httepalt. 2. Provide us wi1J1 lhe 118/lrs location and 

Taxes 

Total Amount Due Aug 17 
33.71 ygur cOf'ltad info,matlon. 3. Specific addresses, landma,ks and 

directions work besL $1,499.86 

Electric usage history 
kWh 2022 2023 

17627 
15669 
13710 
ll752 
9793 

5876 
3917 
1959

or-���---,--�--.---r--��-�-�--.-� 
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Oec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul 

Average temperature in degrees 
• � 81' W 71' W k � 7 RECEIVED AUG O 3 102� 

Cuncnt Month Jul 2022 12-Month Usag•e Avg Monthly Usage 

Ele(tric (kWh) 7.900 0 89,452 
Avg. Dally (kWh) 272 0 230 
12-monttl usagc based on most rec.en! historve

Mail your payment at least 7 days before the due date or 
pay lnstanlly at duke-energy.com/billing. Payments for this 
statement within 90 days from the bill date will avoid a 
1.0% late payment charge. 

Plrasc n:tum this porlio!1 wilh �, Pllrtt!Cnl. Thank YoU for yw, busine,s, 

Account number After 90 <Jays from bill date. a(-,DUKE $1,499.86 
late charge will apply.� ENERGY 9100 8839 4937 byAugll 

Oulie Ene;gy R.iurn Mail 
PO Box !D90 
Charlotte, NC 28201-1090 $_______ s _____ _ 

Add here, to help olller.; with• Amount enclosed 
contribution to Share lhe Light 

1•11111h11111hll1M111 111111•1111h••ll1•11•h1111•1l1111'1••1001667 000000013 
Duke Energy Payment Processing 
PO Box 1094ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT 

25D INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 
LAKE MARY FL 327 46-5062 

Charlotte, NC 28201-1094 

l88910088394937000660000000000000014998600001499865 

https://1,499.86
https://duke-energy.com/billing
https://1,499.86
https://1,241.39
https://1,400.79
https://S1,400.79
https://duke:-ene,gy.com


Pagt 3 of4 <..__(�DUKE duke·energy.con1 Account number 9100 8839 4937� ENERGY 877.372.8477 

I_ 11 U ... .J .... ,;. � l,hJ- '1 f 
Current electric usage for meter number 9504488 
Aclual reading on Jui 25 10185 
Previous reading on Jun 27 ·98040

Energy Used 381 kWh 

Mulllpiler x20 

Energy used 7,620.00 kWh 

BJlledkWh 7,620.000 kWh 

Outdoor lighting 

Billing period Jun 27 - Jul 25 

Description Quantity Usage 
Monlicello Black TIii 3000K 2 35 kWh 
SV MONTIC£LLO 9500L 5 245kWh 
Total 7 280 kWh 

hl111 j . I 

Bililng P•rlod • Jun 27 23 to Jul 25 23 
Customer Cha,ge 
Ene,gy Charge 

280.000 kWh@4.784c 
Fuel Cha,ge 

280.000 kWh@ 5.270c 
Asset Securitization Charge 

280.000 kWh@ 0.051c 
Fixlure Cha,ge 

SV MONTICELLO 9500L 
Monticello Black TIii 3000K 

M aintenance Cha'!!• 
Monticello Black TIii 3000K 
SV MONTICELLO 9500L 

Pole Charge 
16 DEC CNCRT W/OEC 8SNISHNGTN 

7 Pole{s) @$12.130 

T olal Cunent Charges 

B l,111 1, l 

BIiiing Period - J un 27 23 to Jul 25 23 
Meler• 9504488 
Customer Charge 
Energy Charge 

7,620.000 kWh@ 10.278c 
Fuel Charge 

Yovr cuirent rate is Ugt,ting service Company OwnedJMain1ained 
(LS-I).$1.65 

13.39 

14.76 

0.14 

62.95 
34.98 

2.78 
9.20 

84.91 

$224.76 

Your cunent rate is General Service Non-Oemand Sec (GS·l). 

SIS.55 

783.19 

l

mailto:kWh@4.784c
https://7,620.00


RECEIVED AUG r, ·: �-:� 

<._{_') DUKE duke-ene<gy.com
� ENERGY 817.372.8477 

Bil II,• 11'1111 t 

Previous Amounl Due $30.79 
Payment Received Jul 19 -30.79 

Curren! Electric Charges 30.00 

Taxes 0.79 
Total Amount Due Aug 17 $30.79 

',ur S gL Sllil;J� 11,t 
Electric usage history 

kWh 2022 2023 
11 
10 
9 
8 
6 
5 
4 
3 
I
01<----------------------
Jul Aug Stp Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul 

Pago 1 or3 '-' Ol '- l"f.;' 8 Ill 

Service address BIii dale Jul 27, 2023 
ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT For service Jun 27 • Jul 25 
14826 RENAISSANCE AVE 29 days 
IRRIGATION 

Account number 9100 8841 6077 

e 
Thank you roe your paymenL 

To help us N!palt malfu.nctionittg streetlights, quiddy: 1. V1Sit duke-
energy.comJlightrepair. 2. Provide us with the lights location and 
your contact infOJmation, 3. Specific addresses, landmarks and 
ditectlons work best. 

Average temperature in degrees 

Bt.'t s.i• 8J 74• 71• 
Current Month Jul2022 12-Monlh u .. 11. Avg Monlhly Usac• 

Electtlc !kWh) 4 0 67 6 

Avg. OaUy {kWh) 0 0 0 

12-monih usage based on mosr recern htsro,ya

Please ,cturn this portion wilh )'01.lf PJ)'mcnl. Thank you ror )'OW business. 

<-(-,DUKE Account number 

� ENERGY 9100 8841 6077 

Duke Enorcv Relurn Mail 
PO ll<o• 1090 
Charlollc. NC 2820 J. J 090 

001665 000000018

1,,'I'"'11•'1111•111,1, I•11•1111111•1•III11111111,,11h,,.,,.I11 
ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT 
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 
LAKE MARY FL 327 46-5062 

Mail your payment at least 7 days before the due date or 
pay instanUy at duke-energy.convbilling, Payments for this 
statement within 90 days from the bill date will avoid a 
1.0% late payment charge. 

After 90 days from bill date, a 
late charge will apply. 

$30,79 
by Aug 17 

$ $,_____ 
Add here, to help others with a Amount enclosed 
contribution to Share the Light 

1,1,,111r1,1111,ll•l1l11'111111•111111••111•1l•h1111'1l111111••1 
Duke Energy Payment Processing 
PO Box 1094 

Charlotte, NC 28201-1094 

8891008841607700066000000000000000□307900000030795 l

https://duke-ene<gy.com


• 173 
177 

(_�DUKE duke-energy.com
<{; ENERGY 877.372.8477 

Current electric usage for meter number 4458998 
Actual reading on Jul 25 
Previous reading on Jun 27 

Energy Used 4 kWh 

Billed kWh 4.000kWh 

I'iII I I �1 , I I I .c 

Billing Period • Jun 27 23 lo Jul 25 23 
Meter• 4458998 
Customer Charge $15.55 

Energy Charge 
4.000 kWh@ 10.278c 0.41 

Fuel Charge 
4.000 kWh @ 5.630c 0.23 

Asset Seturitizalion Charge 
4.000 kWh @ 0.1 79c 

Minimum Bill Adjustment 

Total Curr•nt Charges 

0.oJ 
13.80 

$30.00 

fj1 I � � Pl I • ,:, S 

ReguJatory Assessment Fee 

Gross Receip!S Tax 

Total Taxes 

S0.02 

0.77 

$0.79 

Pa.ge3ol3 
Accoun1 number 9100 8841 6077 

The total chc1rges incurred during this bdlfng period are bek>w the 
minimum expenses necessary to equitably provide and maintain 
reJi.able electric se,vke to all faciti1ies at.nm the state. When lhe 
combined monthly customer, energy. fuel, and other charges fall 
below a $30 threshold, custome<s will see the difference noted 
as a Minimum em Adjustment under the Bilfina Details section. 
Learn more about the minimum cha,ge adjustment and additional 
customer charges at duke-- ene:rgy.c.om/minjmum. 

Your current rate is General Service Non•Oemand Sec {GS-1). 

l

https://duke-energy.com


Taxes 

E 
duke-e,.,rgy.com0

,� DENUEKR GY 877.372.8477 Service address Bill date Jul 27. 2023 
ASTURIACOMM DEV DISTRICT For service Jun 27 - Jul 25 
14731 STATE ROAD 54 29 days 
ODESSA fl 33556 

Ae<:ounl number 9100 8839 2175 
billi1 � :,JJ ['1 I· 

Previous Amount Due $31.64 
Payment Received Jul 19 -31.64 

Current Electric Charges 30.000
079.0

Total Amount Due Aug 17 $30.79 

"ot I i-- 1�e 1,,11,:.I ol 
Electric usage history 

kWh 2022 2023
192
171
ISO 
128
107
86
64
43 
21 
ol<-----------�----------

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul 

e 
Thank You ror your payment. 

To help us repair matrunctioning streetlights, qulekly: 1. Visit duke• 
ene,gy.comlllshlrepalr. 2. Provide us wllh the llghr. location and 
your contact inrormatioo . .3. Spec-irlc addresses, landmarks and 
directions work best. 

Average temperature In degrees 
84"' 8'• 81• 74• 71• 61:= (j..! 

Curr•nt Month Jul 2022 12-Month Usage Avg Monthly u....,0
Eleclrk (kWh) 83 0 1.314 110 
Avg. Dally (kWh) 3 O 3 
l 2.,month usa- ba$ed on most recent hist~e

<..f-,_ DUKE Account number 
� ENERGY 9100 8839 2175 

Duke Eno,gy Rctutn Mall 
PO Box 1090 
Cha,lolle, NC 28201-1090 

001681 000000018
''''I'I•11f nlnI,IfI,,.,,I1, 1110011•'•I,," I I,,,,,,,, I1 '1,,,,, 110

ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT 
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062 

RECEIVED AUG o 3 zoz3 

Mail your payment at least 7 days before the due date or 
pay Instantly al duke-energy.com/bllling. Payments lor this 
statement within 90 days from U1e bill date will avoid a 
1.0% late payment charge. 

$30.79 
by Aug 17 

Alter 90 days from bi/J date. a 
late charge will apply. 

$______, _ $.______
Md here, ID help others wilh • Amount enclosed0
contribution 10 Share the light 

I,I,,,,hI 11 IIf"'.,.,11' I' I ,1 I, II''""111 • 'I •I ,111,,,1 ,,, IIf,' I0

Duke Ene<gy Payment Processing 
PO Box 1094 
Charlotte, NC 28201-1094 

88910088392175000660000000000000000307900000030791 l

https://duke-energy.com/bllling
https://duke-e,.,rgy.com


� ENERGY, 
t{__'J DUKE Page3o(3 

duke•energy.coo1 Accoonl number 9100 8839 2175 
877.372.8477 

Current electric usage for meter number 7885302 

Actual reading on Jul 25 3026 
Previous reaaing °" Jun 27 • 2943 

Energy Used 83 kWh 

Billed kWh 83.000kWh 

IJl(,11 L',;Ji(� Ll._,.,l 

Billing Period • Jun 27 23 to Jul 25 23 
Meler , 7885302 
eus,omcr Charge $15.55 
Energy Charge 

83.000 kWh@ 10.278c 8.53 
Fuel Charge 

83.000 kWh@ 5.630c 4.67 
Assel Securililation Charge 

83.000 kWh@ 0.179c 0.15 
Minimum Bill Adjustmenl 1.10 

Total Current Charges $30.00 

?ii Itf• ii , 

RegulatOI}' Assessment Fee 

Gross Receipts Tax 
S0.02 

0.77 

Total Taxes $0.79 

Tile total eharges fncurred during this b!lling pec-iOd are below the 
minimum expenses nec-es.sa,y to equitably provide and maintain 
reliable electric service to an facilities across Ute state. Whe.n the 
combined monthly customer, energy. fuel, and other charges tau 
b!low a $30 thre:51\otd, customers wlll see the difference noted 
as a Minimum Bill Adjustment undef u,e BiUfng Oetajls section. 
learn more about the mi nimum charge adjustment and additional 
customer charges at duke- energy.com/minimum. 

Your cummt rat• Is Genornl Service Non-Demand Sec <GS·!). 

l

https://duke-energy.com/minimum


Ir 111 •MI II' 11°1, 1 1, 111
11

11°1,11 I 1111 ••• 11 '•I I 11 111111 I 11 •1 lh 11

t(';DUKE dukc..,ne,gy.com
� ENERGY 877.372.8477 

Rilli I< ,·, 1111 1 � 

Previous Amount Due S956.46 
Payment Rece/Ved Jul 19 -956A61

Curren! Eleclric Charges 924.14 
Taxes 24.39 
Total Amount Due Aug 17 $948.53 

S l1 - 1, 

Electric usage history 
2023kWh 2022 

11478 
10203 
8928 
7652 
6377 
5l02 
3826 
2551 
1275

ol'---�---�--�---�--�---

Jul Aug Sep Oc.t Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul 

Avera;ge temperature in degrees 

Service address Bill date Jul 27. 2023 
ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT Forsetvlce Jun 27 -Jul 25 
14575 PROMENADE PKY POOL 29 days 
POOL 

Acoounl number 9100 8839 4523 

0 
Thank you for your payment. 

To help U$1opal, malfunclloning slreeUight>, quickly, J. Visit duke
enorgy.con\llighlrepair. 2. Proviie us wilh the llgt,rs locallon and 
your contact information. 3. Specif re addresses, landmarks and 
directioos work best. 

Current Month Jul 2022 12-Monlh Usage Avg Monlhly Usage 

Electric O<Wh) 5.648 0 71.962 5.997 RECEIVED AUG O 3 2023 
Avg, Daily (kWh) 195 0 185 

12-monlh usa..... based on m0$t recent htSt~ 

Mail your payment at least 7 days before the due date o, 
pay insiantty at duke•energy.convbilling. Payments for this 
slatement within 90 days from the bill dall! will avoid a 
1.0% late payment charge. 

PIQ;ttc �tom th�J pcriion wilh �, �ment, Thank yo., for }'CUI busincu. 

/_')DUKE
� ENERGY 

Account number 

9100 8839 4523 
$948.53 
by Aug 17 

Alier 90 days from bill date, a 
late cha(8e wlll apply. 

0� Ener(l)' Reluon Mall 
PO Box 1090 
Charlolle. NC 28201 • 1090 $. ______ _ $._____

Add here, to help others with a Amount enclosed 
contr(bution to Share the Light 

f,l,1
11h1111111ll•l1l11 

1111111 •111 11111111•1M1 
1111•1l111111••1 

1001697 000000018 

Duke Energy Payment Processing 
PO Box 1094 ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT 

250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 Charlotte, NC 28201-1094
LAKE MARY FL 327 46-5062 

l88910088394523000660000000000000009485300000948530 



Page3ol 3 (�DUKE duke-energy.com 
Accounl number 9100 8839 4523 � ENERGY 877.372.8477 

Current electric usage for meter number 1016855 

Actual reading on Jul 25 
P,evious reading on Jun 27 

404809 
• 399161 

Energy Used 5.648 kWh 

Billed kWh 5,648.000 kWh 

Gilli ,.. h 

Bllllng Period • Jun 27 23 to Jul 25 23 

Meter• 1016855 

Customer Clia,ge 

Ene,gy Cha,ge 

5,648.000 kWh@ 10.278c 

Fuel Cha1ge 

5,648.000 kWh@ 5.630c 

Assel Secu1iUzaUon Cha,ge 

5,648.000 kWh @ 0. I 79c 

$15.55 

580.50 

317.98 

10.l I 

Your current rate is General Service Non-·Oem3Ad See: (GS-. J ). 

Total Current Charges $924.14 

Regulato,y Assessmenl Fee $0.68 

Gross Recelpcs Tax 23.71 

Total Taxes S24.39 

l

https://duke-energy.com


S30.79 
-30.79
30.000

Pag9 I of3(';DUKE duke.energy.coin ( l , Bil 
� ENERGY, 877.372.8477 

Service address Bill date Jul 27. 2023 
ASTURIA COMM 0EV DISTRICT for service Jun 27 - Jul 25 
15301 AVILES P'iW'l'f 29 days 
PUMP IRRIGATION 

Accoonl number 9100 8839 4086 
i11i1111 � II 11 • y 
Previous Amount Due ePayment Received Jul 19 Thank )'OU for your paymenL 
Curren! Eleclric Charges 

To help us repair malfunctioning s�eetnghls, quickly, I. Vl$it dul<eTaxes 0.790 ene1BY,com/llg11�epalt. 2 .  Provide us with the r,ghrs location and 
Total Amount Due Aug 17 $30.79 your contact infomiatioo. 3 .  Specific addre$ses. -andmarks andldlreetions work best. 

Electric usage history 
kWh 2022 2023

50

Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Ap0r May Jun Jul 

Average temperature In deerees 
IY.: 84• SJ• 7�' 71• &,c• 6-:. r._-:. 1• 71i it , 1!5 

Current Month Jul 2022 12-Month U5'lge Avg Monthly u..ge 
Elect<ic (kWh) 2 0 30 3 
Avg. Daily (kWh) 0 0 0 

12-month '"""" based on mosr tecenl hist""'0

RECEIVED AUG O 3 20'13 

Mail your payment at least 7 days before the due date or 
pay Instantly al duke-energy.com/billing. Paymenls for this 
slatement within 90 days rrom the bill date will avoid a 
1.0% lale payment charge. 

DUKE Account number (-.,<.;; ENERGY 9100 8839 4086 

Duke Enc,gy Re\um Mail 
PO Box 1090 
Cha•lolle, NC 28201-1090 

001695 000000018 
11"I'I• 11jul111•I111I,I•II,111" 11' I,I•hi111111r'11h1I'11'I11 
ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT 
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062 

$30.79 
by Aug 17 

After 90 days from bill date. a 
late charge will apply. 

$ ______ _ $ _____ _ 
Acid here, to hefp others with a Amount enclosed0contribution to Share the Light 

I •1•111111111111I I• I• I 11•1•1111•111111•,111•1M1111r•1I111111,•10

Duke Energy Payment Processing 
PO Box 1094 
Charlotte, NC 28201-1094 

88910088394086000660000000000000000307900□□□03□791 l

https://duke-energy.com/billing


(';DUKE 
� ENERGY 

Page 3 or3 
duke-energy.com Account number 9100 8839 4086 
877.372.8477 

,vllf 1,11 !,e
Current electric usage for meter n umber 8323070 

Actual reading on Jul 25 32 
Previo<Js reading on Jun 27 - 30e

Energy Used 2 kWh 

Billed kWh 2.000 kWh 

cJ ' I 

Billing Period. Jun 27 23 to Jul 25 23 

Meter• 8323070 

Customor Charge $15.55 

Energy Charge 

2.000 kWh@ I0.278c 0.21 

Fuel Charge 

2.000 kWh @ 5.630c O.ll 

Minimum Bill Adjustment 14.13 

Total CurTent Charges $30.00 

Regulato,y Assessme,u Fee $0.02 

Gross RccelJ)lS Ta, 0.77 

Total Taxes $0.79 

The total charges Incurred during this billittg period are bclow tho 
minimum expenses necessary to equitably provide and maintain 
reliable electric service to all facilities across the state. When lhe 
combined mMthty customer, energy, fuel, and other charges fall 
be.low a $30 threshold, customerl will see !he difference noted 
as a Minimum Bill Adjustment under the Billing Details section. 
l�m more-about the minimum chatge adjustment and additionale
customer charges at duk� energy.com/minimum.e

Your current rate is General Service Noll-Demand Sec (GS�l), 

l

https://energy.com/minimum
https://duke-energy.com


3144 

P"9" I 013 
�� DUKE du<o-cncrgy.come '1 .J r O:! tY BilllENERGY 877.372.8477e Service address 8111 date Jul 27, 2023 

ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT For service Jun 24 • Jul 24 
14721 STATE ROAD 54 UTE 31 days 
LITE ASTURA PHIA SL 

Account number 9100 8839 2555 ,1!1111, ., ' 1111 ' ' 
Previous Amount Due $5,620.58 ePayment Received Jul 19 -5.620.58 Thank you for your paymenL
Current Lighting Charges 5,595.00 

To help us repair malfunctioninff streetlightsequickly, 1. V',sil duke
Taxes 25.58 ,

ene,gy.cD<n/llghtrepair. 2. Provide us wilh the lighl's location and 
Total Amount Due Aug 17 $5,620.58 your contact info,mation. 3. Specific addresses, landmarks and 

dlfections work best. 

Electric usage history 
k\Vh 2022 2023

14150 
12578 
11005 
9433 
7861 
6289 
4717 

157�1!---�-�-�-�-�-�--�-�-�-�� 
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul 

Average temperature in degrees 
SA 8""' SJ• 74 71• Gic• 6.1 1iCJ 71 7f, 7A JJ:? M 

Current Month Juf 2022 l2•Monlh Usag, Avg Monthly Usage 
Electric (kWh) 8,257 0 105.165 8.764 
Avg. Daily (kWh) 266 0 276 
12-mOflth usa(H> based on mQSI recent h1$t""" 

J>Scasc tt'lum IM potGocl with )WI' payment. Thank you for you, business. 

('-)DUKE Acc.ounl number 
� ENERGY 9100 8839 2555 

0111\c Encrey Return Mall 
PO 8ox I 090 
Cl,arl(l(te, NC 28201-1090 

001693 000000018 

h111•I•111••1111•11111•I•11•11111 11•1•I•hlll111'1 •1lh1I'11• 1 n 
ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT 
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 
LAKE MARY Fl 327 46-5062 

RECEIVED AUG O a 20ll 

Mail your payment at feast 7 days before the due date or 
pay instantly al duke-energy.corr\ibilllng. Payments for this 
statement within 90 days from the bill dale will avoid a 
1.0% late payment charge. 

$5,620.58 
by Aug 17 

Aller 90 days from bl/I date, a 
late charge will apply. 

_e$._e_____ $.______ 
Add here, to help others with a Amount enclosedecontribution to Share the Lighl 

I•'·1' I"'"1111II• I• I11•1• I I II,111111••II'•11,h1111,, 1,11111 II I 

Duke Energy Payment Processing 

PO Box 1094 
Charlotte, NC 28201-1094 

889100883925550006600□0□□0□□□□□□□562□5800005620587 l

https://5,620.58
https://5,620.58
https://5,595.00
https://5.620.58
https://5,620.58
https://du<o-cncrgy.com


Page3ol3,,DUKE duke-enelgy.cocn7 Account number 9100 8839 2555<t;"'ENERGY 877.372.8477 

,11 •I hot U t fl II 0 
Outdoor Lighting 

Billing period Jun 24 • Jul 24 

Description Qu:inlity u,age 

Monticello Black TIii 3000K 13 22lkWh 

SV MONTlCEUO 9500L 164 B,036kWh 

Total 177 8,257 kWh 

BIiiing Period• Jun 24 23 to Jul 24 23 

CUstomer Charge Sl.65 

Your current rate is lighting Service Company Owned/Maintained 
(LS-1). 

Energy Charge 

8,257.000 KWh @4.784c 395.03 

Fuel Charge 

8,257.000 kWh @ 5.270c 435.14 

Asset Securiliiallon Charge 

8,257.000 kWh@0.05lc 4.21 

Fixture Charge 

Monticello Black Tiil 3000K 227.37 

SV MONTICELLO 9500L 2,064.76 

Maintenance Charge 

Monticello Black TIii 3000K 18.07 

SV MONTICELLO 9500l 301.76 

Pole Charge 

16 DEC CNCRT W/OEC 85/WSHNGTN 

177 Pole(s)@Sl2. 130 2,147.01 

Total Current Charges $5,595.00 

Regulatory Assessment Fee $4.13 

Gross Receipts Tax 21.45 

Total Taxes $25.58 

l



<(,�DUKE duke-ene,gy.com , Bill 
ENERGY 877.372.8411 Service address BIii date Jul 27, 2023 

ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT For service Jun 27 - Jul 25 
15233 RENAISSANCEAVE 29 days 
IRRIGATION 

Accounl number 9100 8839 2365 

Previous Amount Due 

Payment Received Jul 19 

Current Electric Charges 
Taxes 
Tolal Amount Due Aug 17 

(011 u:,·•g "' l I•I• 
Electric usage hlslory 

$30.79 e-30.79e
Thank you toe your paymtnt 

30.00 
To help us repair mattunclloning ,�eeUlghts, quitkly: I. Vis� duke0.79 encrgy.com/lighUepoir. 2. Ptovlde us wilh lhe tlgtit's loealion and 

$30.79 your oontact information. 3. Specific addresses. landmarks and 
directions work best. 

2023 

Jul Aug Sep Ocl N°" Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul 

Average temperature in degrees 

E
W8'11 Bl' 741 71" 6t• e• 

Curn,nl Month Jul 2022 12-Monlh Usage Avg Monlhly Usage 
Electric (kWh) 5 0 58 5 

Avg. Daily (kWh) 0 0 0 
12-month usage based on mos1 recent histnN 

Pie.KC return this J)Of1ion ¥-ilh �' paymimL Thank)QI for your bUSlncu. 

("') DUKE Account number 

� ENERGY 9100 8839 2365 

Duke e,�gy Roturn Mail 
PO So• 1090 
Charlollc. NC 28201-1090 

001691 000000018
I1 

11 "'' 111 nl 1 1'•I1111,,,11,1 1111 111 11IIIIII11I1111111111•111I11 

ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT 
2S0 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 
LAKE MARY FL 327 46-5062 

RECEIVED AUG O 3 2025 

Mail your payment at least 7 days before the due date or 
pay instantly at duke-energy.convbilling. Payments tor this 
statement wlthln 90 days lrom the bill date will avoid a 
1.0% late paymenl charge. 

$30.79 
by Aue 17 

After 90 days from bill date, a 
late charee wUt ap(iy. 

$,_______ $ 
Add here, IO help others with a Amount enclosed 
conltlbullon to Share the Ught 

I•1,11Ih111111111•I•I 11•1•1111•11111111I11•1M1111111I11I 111, ,1 

Ouke Energy Payment Processing 
PO Bo� 1094 
Charloae, NC 28201-1094 

889100883923bSOOObb0000000000000000307900000030799 l

https://encrgy.com/lighUepoir
https://duke-ene,gy.com


Page3of 3 

0.52 

Accounl number 9100 8839 2365
<-(')DUKE duke-energy.com
� ENERGY_ 877-372.8477 

Current electric usage for meter number 3514363 

Actual reading on Jul 25 
P1evious reading on Jun 27 

226 

• 221 

Energy useo 5 kWh 

Billed kWh 5.000 kWh 

J 'n• 

BIiiing Period - Jun 27 23 to Jul 25 23 

Meler • 3514363 

Costomer Charge 

Energy Charge 

$)5.55 

Tho total charges incurred during this billing period are below the 
minimum expenses necessaty to equitably p,ovide and maintain 
reliable electric service to all facil ties across the st.ate. When the i
comblt\ed monthly customer, energy, fuel, and other charges tau 
btlow a $30 threshokl, tustomeis wlll see u,e ditference noted 
as a Minimum Bill Adjustment under the Billing Oetairs section. 

5.000 kWh@ 10.278c 

Fuel Charge 

learn m0<e about the minimum charge adjustment and additional 
customer cha,ges at duke- ellel'gy.com/minimum. 

5.000 kWh@ 5.630c 0.28 Your current rate is General Service Non�Demand Sec. CGS-1). 

Asset Securitizalion Charge 

5.000 kWh @ 0.179c 0.01 

Minimum Bill Adjus1men1 13.64 

Total Current Charges $30.00 

Regulatory Assessmenl fee $0.02 

Gross Receipts Ta, 0.77 

Tolal Taxes 50.79 

II 

l

https://duke-ellel'gy.com/minimum
https://duke-energy.com


<-(�DUKE duke,ene,gy.com
� ENERGY. 877.372.8477 

nll ing , q 11 <1 , 

Previous Amount Due $30.79 
Payment Received Jul 19 -30.790

Current Electric Charges 30.000
Taxes 0.790
Total Amount Due Aug 17 $30.79 

Elec!rlc usage hl$tory 
hWh 2022 2023

11 
10 

9
8 

s
•

6 

3 

ot<-�-�-�-�-�-����-�-�-�� 
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul 

Average temperature jn degrees 
IW 84• SJ• 71,, n• 

"( �I I• I Bill Poge 1 c/3 

Se111ice address 
ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT 

14807 RENAISSANCE AV£ 
IRRIGATION 

Bill date 
For service 

Jul 27. 2023 
Jun 27 - Jul 25 

29 days 

Account number 9100 8841 5084 

e 
Thank )'OU fOf your payment 

To help us repair malfunctioning streellisl>ts, quickly: I. V"Gil dufle. 
ienergy.com/llghtrepalr. 2. Provide us w th the light's loc-aUon and 

your contact Information. 3. Spedfic addresses, landmarks and 
directions work best. 

Current Month Jul 2022 12-Monlh Us"11• Avg Monthly Usage0
£1<(ttlc (kWh) 3 0 

AYg. Daily (kWh) 0 0 

12-month US2ge based on 1nosl recenl hlstmy0

59 
0 

5 

RECEIVED AIJG O 3 lOl� 

Mail your payment at least 7 days before the due date or 
pay instanUy at duke-energy.cornlbilling. Payments for U1is 
statemenl wiU1in 90 days from the bill dale will avoid a 
1.0% late payment charge. 

PlcilSC rel um lhls portion l'li'lh your PJ)'m01L Thimk)QI I« your tMincs1. 

(_�DUKE Accounl number Aller 90 days from bill date, a$30.79 
late charge w#t apply. � ENERGY 9100 8841 5084 by Aue 17 

Duke Energy Retvm Mail 
POBox 1090 
Chmlollc, NC 28201-1090 $ ______ _ $. ____ _ 

Add here, to IH!lp othtl'i with a Amount enclosed 
contribution 1D Share the Ught 

001687 000000018 I•I,1'1I 1111111111•IIhI'I'1111•11111I'•111•11•h"'I' 1I111111,,1 

h•11•I•11111I1111Il'11,1,II ,I hI
111111III1111111111111111'111I11 Duke Energy Payment PrOCESSing 

ASTURJA COMM DEV DISTRICT PO Box 1094 
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 Charloue. NC 28201-1094
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062 

88910088415084000660□000000000□0□003□7900000030798 l

https://energy.com/llghtrepalr
https://duke,ene,gy.com


Page3of3(')DUKE duke•eoergy,com AcCOtJnt number 9100 8841 5084<:,g; ENERGY 877 .372.84 77 

1 II ., If'-' 

Current electric usage for meter number 3593867 

Actual reading on Jul 25 211 
Previous reatflng on Jun 27 • 208 

Energy Used 3kWh 

Billed kWh 3.000kWh 

i I! k I' I ' 

Billing Period. Jun 27 23 to Jul 25 23 

Meter • 3593867 
CUsromer Charge 
Energy Charge 

3.000 kWh@ I0.278c 
Fuel Charge 

3.000 kWh@ 5,630c 

Asset Sect1rilization Charge 
3.000 kWh @ 0.179c 

Minimum Bill Adjustment 

The total charges incurred du11ng this billing period ilre below the 
minimum expenses necessary to equJtabty provide and maintain 
reliable electric service to all facUities ae:ross the state. When lhe 
combined monthly customer, ene,gy, fuel, and other chafMes fall 
below a $30 threshold, customers will see U1e difference 110ted 

$15.55 

as a Minimum Bill Adjustment under U1e Billing Details section. 
Learn more aboul the minimum charge adjusunent artd adcHUonal 
customer charges at duke- energy.com/minimum. 

0.30 

You, current rate I$ GeneraJ Sttvic.e Non.Demand Sec {GS.l). 0.17 

0.01 
13.97 

Total Current Charges $30.00 

:> I I l\LS 

Regulato,y Assessmenl Fee $0.02 
Gross Receipts Tax 0.77 

Total Taxes $0.79 

l

https://duke-energy.com/minimum


({_�DUKE 

<,� 

'-ie' ENERGY 

Pago 1 "3 
DUKE duke-energy.com 'll Ill'•'� Btll 

ENERGY. 877.372.8477 Service address Bill date Jul 27, 2023 
ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT For service Jun 24 • Jul 24 
0000 AVILES PKY 31 days 
UTE 

1!11 1r:; ,, ,1111, r 
Previous Amount Due 

Payment Received Jul 19 
Current Lighting Charges 
TaJ<es 

$2,034.00 
-2,034.001
2.024.731

9.27 
Total Amount Due Aug 17 $2,034.00 

Y 1ur ,._ gr- , 1 lf sl" 
Electric usage history 

kWh 2022 2023 

4017 

Account number 9100 8841 5753 

0 
Thank you for your payment. 
To help us repair malfuncllonins sUeeUiQhls, quickly: I. V'isit duke
ene,gy.com/lighutpair. 2. PtO\/lde us w!lh lhe fi!ll>rs location and 
your contact information. 3. Spl'Girrc addresses, landmarks and 
direc.Uons work besL 

Jut Aue Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul 

Average temperature in degrees 

84"' 8,!.. 8P 74* 71' 64l ,.� i,'1 71 .,,,, lfl lj,: fl_:j 

Cunent Month Jul 2022 12•Monlh Usage Avg Monthly Usage 

Electric !kWh) 2,979 0 37,379 3.115 
Avg, Daily (kWh! 95 0 100 

12-mooth usa- based on mosr recent hist""'1

Roaso rl'lum lhls po,Oon w\h )'OUJ payn'C!nt. lh,snk � fo, )OUJ business, 1 

RECEIVED AUG O 3 2023 

Mail your payment at least 7 days b<!fore the due date or 
pay instantty at duke-energy.com/billing, Payments for this 
statement within 90 days from the bill date will avoid a 
1.0% late payment charge. 

Account number After 90 days from bill dale, a$2,034.00 
9100 8841 5753 late charge wUI apply, byAug17 

Duke Energy Rerum Mail 
PO Box L090 
Charlo()e, NC 28201-10<.lO $. ______ _ $.______

Add her•. to help other, wilh • Amount enclosed1contilbution to Share the Light 

I•1111lhlfll11t I I• l• I 111111111•1111f I' ,IfI, If, IfIll111ItiIfIf 111001689 000000018 
h1111l•lll111n'•ll11l 11•11•1h••11•'•1•hlll11111•11h11't1•l111 Duke Energy Payment Processing 
ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT PO Box 1094 
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 Charlotte, NC 28201-1094
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062 

889100884157530006600□000□0□0□0□□2□340□00002034000 l

https://28201-10<.lO
https://2,034.00
https://duke-energy.com/billing
https://ene,gy.com/lighutpair
https://2,034.00
https://2.024.73
https://2,034.00
https://2,034.00
https://duke-energy.com


(_�DUKE 

(L.s-1). 

$1.50 
7.77 

<c; ENERGY. 
P'9"3of3 

duke-energy.com7 Account number 9100 8841 S753 
877 .372.8477 

Outdoor Lighting 

Bllllng period Jun 24 - Jul 24 
Description Quantity Usage 
Monticello Brack TIii 3000K 5 88kWl1 
SV MONTICEUO 9500l 59 2,891 kWh 
Total 64 2,979 kWh 

L ii 'l� I l i ,- II h 

BIiiing Poriod • Jun 24 23 to Jul 24 23 
Custome, Cha,ge SJ.65 
Ene,gy Cha1ge 

2,978.500 kWh @ 4. 784c 142,50 
Fuel Charge 

2,978.500 kWh @ 5.270c 156.97 
AsSe1 Secur1tizalion Chaige 

2,978.500 kWh@ 0.051c J.527
Fixture Charge 

Monticello Black Tiil 3000K 87.45 
SV MONTICELLO 9500L 742.81 

Maintenance Chaige 
Monticello Slack TIii 3000K 6.95 

SV MONTICELLO 9500L 108.56 
Pole Cha1g� 

16 OEC CNCRT W/OEC BS/WSHNGTN 

64 Pole(s)@$l2.L30 776.32 

Your currenl ,ate is Ughting Se,vice Company Owned/Maintained 

Total Cunent Charges S2,024.73 

81 lirl' cletar. 

Regulalo,y Assessment fee 
G1oss Receipts Tax 

Total Taxes S9.27 

l

https://S2,024.73
https://duke-energy.com


55 

® 
. 

Pay By Phone: 1-855-786-5344 26 0 1 
'!ti 42-52579 

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES LAND O' LAKES (813) 235-6012 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES NEW PORT RICHEY (727) 847-8131 
P.O. BOX 2139 DADE CITY (352) 521-4285 
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139 UlilCuslSe,v@MyPasco.nel 

Account# Customer#
ASTURIA0CDD 

Service Address: 2995 LONG BOW WAY 013416030953340 

Bill Number: 18869283 
Please use lhe 15-diglt number below when 

Billing Date: 8/2/2023 making a payment through your barik 
Billing Period: 6/20/2023 to 7/19/2023 

095334001341603New Water, Sewer, Reclaim rates, fees and charges took effect Oct 1, 2022. 
Please visit billll/ecurates for addjti onal details. I 

Previous Current # of Days ConsumptionService Meter# 
lnlhouund,

Date Read Date ReadI I 
12Reclaim 15450207 6/20/2023 3611 7/19/2023 3623 29I I 

Usage History Transactions 

Water 

July 2023 12 Previous Bill 12.00 

June02023 16 Payment 07/24/2.3 -12.00 CR 

May 2023 21 Balance Forward 0.00 
April 2023 15 Current TransacUons 
March 2023 17 Reclaimed 
February 2023 23 Reclaimed 12 Thousand Gals X S0.75 9.00 
January 2023 5 

Total Current Transactions 9.00
December 2022 0 
November 2022 0 TOTAL BALANCE DUE $9.00 
October 2022 11 

September 2022 
August02022 52 

RECEIVED AUG O 7 2023 
Annual Water Quality Report: The 2022 Consumer Confidence 
Report is available online al bit.ly/PascoRegionalCCR. To request a 
paper copy, please call (813) 929-2733. 

Please relum l�is PortiOn wilh payment 
Account# 0953340 

Customer# 01341603 
TO PAY ONLINE, VISIT pascoeasypay.pascocountyfl.net 

Balance Forward 0.00 

Current Transactions 9.00 

0 Check this box if entering change of mailing address on back. Total Balance Due $9.00 

Due Date 8/21/2023 
10% lale fee wiff be applied If paid afler due dale 

The Total Due will be electronically 
transferred on 08/21/2023. 

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES ASTURIACDD 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES 

250 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY SUITE 280 
P.O. BOX 2139 

LAKE MARY FL 32746 NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139 

013416038095334041886928350000009007 l

https://pascoeasypay.pascocountyfl.net
mailto:UlilCuslSe,v@MyPasco.nel


3933 

33 

43 

RECEIVED AUG O 7 2023 

e 
. Pay By Phone: 1-855-786-5344 23 0 t 

PASCO COUNlY UTILITIES LAND O' LAKES (813) 235-6012 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES NEW PORT RICHEY (727) 847-8131 
P.O. BOX 2139 DADE CITY (352) 521-42850

NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34 656-2139 UtilCuslSe1V@MvP0asco,nel 

ASTURIA COD 

Service Address: 14700 TRAILS EDGE BOULEVARD 

Bill Number: 18869280 
Billing Date: 8/20/2023 
Billing Period: 6/20/2023 to 7/19/2023 

New Water, Sewer, Reclaim rates, fees and charges took effect Oct. 1, 2022. 
Please visit blllllE!£urales for addlUonal del<!IIS. I 

42-52579 

Account# Custom�r# 

0953320 01341603 

P lease use the 16-dlglt number below when 
makfnl! a paymen_0 your bilrik t through0_ 

095332001341603 

Service Meter# Previous Current # of Days Consumption 
In lhouund, Date Read Date ReadI I

I 7/19/2023 I 4057 29R eclaim 12216402 6/20/2023 124 

Usage History Transactions 
Waler 

July 2023 124 Previous Bill 102.75 
June 2023 137 P ayment 01/24123 -102.75 CR0
May2023 105 Balance Forward 0.00 
April 2023 31 Current Transa.:Uons 
March 2023 Reclaimed 
February 2023 
January 2023 
December 2022 

30 
39 
32 

Reclaimed 

Total Current Transactions 

124 Thousand Gals X $0.75 93.00 

930.00 

November 2022 32 TOTAL BALANCE,DUE $93.00 
October 2022 4 
September 2022 
August2022 43 

Annual Water Quality Report: The 2022 Consumer Confidence 
Report is available online at bil.ly/PascoRegionalCCR. To request a 
paper copy, please call (813) 929-2733. 

Please relurn lhis portion with payment 
Account# 0953320 

Customer# 01341603 
TO PAY ONLINE, VISIT pascoeasypay.pascocountyn.nel 

Balance Forward 0.00 

Current Transactions 93.00 

D Check this box If entering change of mailing address on back. Total Balance Due $93.00 
Due Date 8/21/2023 

10% !ale fee wiM be applied If paid aner due dale 
The Total Due will be electronically 

transferred on 08/21/2023. 

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES ASTURIACDD 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES 

250 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY SUITE 280 
P.O. SOX 2139 

LAKE MARY FL 32746 NEW PORT RICHEY, FL34656-2139 

013416038095332061886928040000093000 l



33 

53 

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES LAND o· LAKES (813) 235-6012 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES NEW PORT RICHEY (727) 847-8131 
P.O. BOX 213S DADE CITY (352) 521-4285 
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139 UlilCustServ@MyPasco.ne\ 

Pay By Phone: 1-655-766-5344 25 0 1 
�2-52579 

Account# Customer# ASTURIA0COO 

Service Address: 14400 TRAILS EDGE BOULEVARD 0953330 01341603 

Bill Number: 18869282 
Please_ use the 15-digit number below when 

Billing Dale: 8/2/2023 making a payment through your bank 
Billing Period: 6/20/2023 lo 7/19/2023 

095333001341603New Water, Sewer, Recla Im rates, fees and charges took effect Oct. 1, 2022. 
Please visit bltllf/l!curates for addition.al details. I 

Current # of Days Service Meter# Previous Consumption

I In \hous■nd, Date ReadDate Read I 
Reclaim 7/19/2023 3257 29 2515450200 6/20/2023 I 3232 I 

Usage History Transactions 
Water 

July 2023 25 Previous Bill 25,50 
June 2023 34 Paymenl 07/24123 -25.50 CR 
May02023 40 Balance Forward 0.00 
April 2023 Curren! Transaclions 
March 2023 
February 2023 
January 2023 
December 2022 

29 
28 
7 

0 

Reclaimed 
Reclaimed 

Total Current Transactions 

25 Thousand Gals X $0.75 18.75 

18.75 

November 2022 0 TOTAL BALANCE DUE $18.75 
October 2022 9 
September 2022 
Augus!2022 50 

Annual Water Quality Report: The 2022 Consumer Confidence 
Report is available online al bil.ly/PascoRegionalCCR. To request a 
paper copy, please call (813) 929-2733. 

Please relurn this portion wilh payment 

TO PAY ONLINE, VISIT pascoeasypay.pascocountyll.net 

0 Check this box if entering change of mailing address on back. 

ASTURIACDD 

250 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY SUITE 280 

LAKE MARY FL 32746 

RECEIVED AUG O 7 l023 

Account# 0953330 
Customer# 01341603 

Balance Foiward 0.00 

Curren! Transactions 18.75 

Total Balance Due $18.75 

Due Date 8/21/2023 
10% late fee will be applied ii paid aner due dale 

The Total Due will be electronlcally 
transferred on 08/21/2023. 

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES 
P.O. BOX 2139 
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34658-2139 

l013416038095333051886928280000018757 

https://pascoeasypay.pascocountyll.net
https://addition.al
mailto:UlilCustServ@MyPasco.ne


46 

59 

49 

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES LAND2O' LAKES (813) 235-6012 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES NEW PORT RICHEY (727) 847-8131 
P.O. BOX 2139 DADE CITY (352) 521-4285 
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139 UlilCustServ@MyPasco.net � 

Pay By Phone: 1-855-786-5344 24 0 1 
42-52579 

Account# Cw,tomer#ASTURIA2COD 
Service Address: 2830 LONG BOW WAY 0953325 01341603 
Bill Number: 18869281 

Please use the.15-<llglt number below when 
Billing Dale: 8/2/2023 making a payment through your ban_k 
Billing Period: 6/20/2023 to 7/19/2023 

I 
095332501341603New Water, Sewer, Recla Im rates, rees and charges took effect Ocl 1, 2022. 

Please visit bit.llt'.ll!Cl!rates for additional details. 

Service Meter# Previous Current # of Days Consumption 
'" thouundaDate Read Date ReadI I 

Reclaim 15084620 6/20/2023 8588 7/19/2023 8634 29 46I I 
Usage History Transactions 

Waler 
July 2023 Previous Bill 28.50 
June 2023 38 Payment 07/24123 -28.50 CR 
May 2023 40 Balance Forward 0.00 
April 2023 47 Current Transactions 
March 2023 Reclaimed 
February 2023 46 Reel aimed 46 Thousand Gals X $0.75 34.50
January 2023 26 

Total Current Transactions 34.50December 2022 40 
November 2022 TOTAL BALANCE DUE $34.50 
October 2022 38 
September 2022 63 
August 2022 141 

Annual Water Quality Report The 2022 Consumer Confidence 
Report is available online at bil.ly/PascoRegionalCCR. To request a 
paper copy, please call (813) 929-2733. 

Please relurn lhis portion with paym•nl 

TO PAY ONLINE, VISIT pascoeasypay.pascocountyfl.net 

D Check this box if entering change of mailing address on back. 

ASTURIACDD 

250 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY SUITE 280 

LAKE MARY FL 327 46 

RECEIVED AUG O 7 2023 

Account# 0953325 
Customer# 01341603 

Balance Forward 0.00 
Curren I Transactions 34.50 

Total Balance Due $34.50 

Due Date 8/21/2023 

t0% late lee wm be applied if paid aller due dale 
The Total Due will be electronlcatly 

transferred on 08/21/2023. 

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES 
P.O. BOX 2139 
NEW PORT RICHEY. FL 34656-2139 

l013416038095332511886928110000034504 

https://pascoeasypay.pascocountyfl.net


e PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES LANO O' LAKES (613) 235-6012 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES NEW PORT RICHEY (727) 647-6131 �}J 
P.O. BOX 2139 DADE CITY (352) 52H285 -NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139 UlilCuslServ@MyPasco.ne\ 

Pay By Phone: 1-855-786-5344 
. 

49 0 
42-52579 

ASTURIA0CDD Account# Customer# 

Service Address: 14502 PROMENADE PARKWAY 0956655 01341603 

Bill Number: 18869361 
Billing Date: 8/2/2023 
Billing Period: 6/20/2023 to 7/19/2023 

New Water, Sewer, Recla Im rates, fees and charges took effect Oct. 1, 2022. 
Please visit billl!IJ:!curates for additlonal details. l 

Please u!e the 15�1git number below w�en 
making a paymen_t throu�h your bank 

095665501341603 

Service Meter# Previous Current # of Days Consumption 
In lhouundt Date Read Date ReadI I 

Water 13595259 6/20/2023 I 208 7/19/2023 I 211 29 3 

TransactionsUsage History 
Water 

July 2023 3 Previous Bill 65.99 
June 2023 3 Payment 07/24/23 -65.99 CR0
May 2023 2 Balance Forward 0.00 
April02023 3 Current TransacUons 
March 2023 2 Water 
February 2023 2 

Water Base Charge 59.87 
January 2023 1 Water Tier 1 3.0 Thousand Gals X S2.04 6.12 
December 2022 3 

Total Current Transactions 65.99November 2022 2 
October 2022 5 TOTAL BALANCE DUE $65.99 
September 2022 8 
August02022 2 

Annual Water Quality Report: The 2022 Consumer Confldence 
Report is available online at bit.ly/PascoRegionalCCR. To request a 
paper copy, please call (813) 929-2733. 

Please r,1urn !his ponlon wilh paymenl 
Account# 0956655 

Customer# 01341603 
TO PAY ONLINE, VISIT pascoeasypay.pascocountyn.nel 

Balance Forward 0 00 

Current Transactions 65.99 

D Check this box if entering change of malling address on back. Total Balance Due $65.99 
Due Date 8/21/2023 

10% lale lee will be applied ij paid aner due dale 
The Total Due will be electronically 

transferred on 0812112023. 

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES ASTURIACDD 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES 

250 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY SUITE 280 
P.O. BOX 2139 

LAKE MARY FL 32746 NEW PORT RICHEY. FL 34656•2139 

013416038095665581886936140000065993 l

mailto:UlilCuslServ@MyPasco.ne


1 

e PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES LAND O' LAKES (813) 235-60122
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES NEW PORT RICHEY (727) 847-8131 
P.O. BOX 2139 DADE CITY (352) 521-4285 
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139 UIIICustServ@MyPasco.net 

Pay By Phone: 1-855-786-5344 48 0 

42-52579 

Account# Customer#ASTURIACDD 
Service Address: 14575 PROMENADE PARKWAY 0956650 01341603 

Bill Number: 18869360 
!>lease use the 15-digit number below when 

Billing Date: 8/2/2023 making a J>ayment thr_ough your b_ank 
Billing Period: 6/20/2023 to 7/19/2023 

095665001341603New Water, Sewer, Recl�im rates, fees and charges took.effect Oct. 1, 2022. 
Please visit bitlli':/(!curates for ad�ltlonal details. . I 

Service Meter# Previous Current #of Days Consumption 
In lhounnd• 

Date Read Date ReadI I 
Water 13595266 6/20/2023 I 23906 7/19/2023 I 24032 29 126 

TransactionsUsage History 
Water 

July 2023 126 Previous Bill 1,546.79 
June 2023 126 Payment 07/24/23 ·1,546.79 CR 
May 2023 113 Balance Forward 0.00 
April 2023 111 Current Transactions 
March 2023 126 Waler 
February 2023 67 Water Base Charge 59.87 
January 2023 124 Water Tier 1 40.0 Thousand Gals X $2.04 81.60 
December 2022 128 WaterTier2 40.0 Thousand Gals X $3.24 129.60 
November 2022 107 Water Tier 3 40.0 Thousand Gals X $6.49 259.60 
October 2022 51 Water2Tier4 6.0 Thousand Gals X S8. 76 52.56 
September 2022 76 

SewerAugust 2022 64 
Sewer Base Charge 147.08 
Sewer Charges 126.0 Thousand Gals X S6.48 816.48 

Total Current Transactions 1,546.79 

TOTAL BALANCE DUE $1,546.79 

Annual Water Quality Report: The 2022 Consumer Confidence 
Report is available onflne at bit.ly/PascoRegionalCCR. To request a 
paper copy, please call (813) 929-2733. 

RECEIVED AUG O 7101� 

Please return lhis portion with payment 
Account# 0956650 

TO PAY ONLINE, VISIT pascoeasypay.pascocounlylLnel 
Customer# 

Balance Forward 

01341603 

0.00 
Current Transactions 1,546.79 

0 Check this box if entering change of mailing address on back. Total Balance Due $1,546.79 

Due Date 8121/2023 
10% late fee will be applied if paid after due dale 

The Total Due will be electronically 
transferred on 08/21/2023. 

PASCO COUNTY UTIUTIES ASTURIACDD 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES 

250 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY SUITE 280 P.O. BOX 2139 
LAKE MARY FL 327 46 NEW PORT RICHEY. FL 34656-2139 

013416038095665031886936070001546792 l

https://1,546.79
https://1,546.79
https://1,546.79
https://1,546.79
https://1,546.79


5553 

30 
59 
37 

6) PASCO COUNTY U TILITIES LAND o· LAKES (813) 235-6012 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES NEW PORT RICHEY (727) 847-8131 � 
P.O. BOX 2139 DADE CITY (352) 521-4285 
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139 �UtilCustServ@MyPasco.net 

Pay By Phone: 1-855-786-5344 47 0 1 
Ii 42-52579 

Account# customeriiASTURIAaCDD - ·" 

Service Address: 14577 PROMENADE PARKWAY 0956645 01341603 

Bill Number: 18869359 
Pl ease use the 15-:dlgl� number below ymen 

Billing Dale: 8/2/2023 making a paymenUhr!)ugh your bank ,Billing Period: 6/20/2023 to 7/19/2023 

I 
095664501341603New Water, Sewer, Reclaim rates, fees and charges .took effect. Oct. 1, 2022, 

Please visit bitl)!/Q.!;Urates for 11ddition,:il detal_ls. 
.

, _  ' 

Service Meter# Previous Current # of Days Consumption 
In thou, 1ndt Date Read Date ReadI I

IReclaim 15057044 6/20/2023 I 5532 7/19/2023 

Usage History 
Water 

29 21 
Transactions 

July 2023 21 
June2023 81 
May 2023 38 
April 2023 22 
March 2023 31 
February 2023 17 
January 2023 51 
December 2022 70 
November 2022 58 
October 2022 
September 2022 
August2022 

Previous BIii 60a.75 
Paymenl 07/24/23 -60.75 CR 

Balance Forward 0.00 
Curren( Transaclions 
Reclaimed 

Reclaimed 21 Thousand Gals X S0.75 15.75 

Total Current Transactions 15.75 

TOTAL BALANCE DUE $15.75 

Annual Water Quality Report: The 2022 Consumer Confidence 
Report is available online at bit.lay/PascoReglonalCCR. To request a 
paper copy, please call (813) 929-2733a. 

Please return this portion with payment 
Account# 0956645 

Customer# 01341603 
TO PAY ONLINE, VISIT pascoeasyapay.apascocountyfl. net 

Balance Forward 0.00 

Current Transactions 15.75 

0 Check this box if entering change of mailing address on back. Total Balance Due $15.75 

Due Date 8/21/2023 
10% lale fee will be applied ii paid after due dale 

The Total Due will be electronically 
transferred on 08/21/2023. 

ASTURIACDD PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES 250 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY SUITE 280 
P.O. BOX 2139 LAKE MARY FL 32746 NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139 

013416038095664591886935970000015758 l

https://pascocountyfl.net
mailto:UtilCustServ@MyPasco.net


PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES LAND 0' LAKES (813) 235-6012 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES NEW PORT RICHEY [127) 847-8131 

P.0.BOX21392 DADE CITY (352) 521-4285 
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-21392 UtilOJstServ@MyPasoo.net 

1 0 1 
Pay By Phone: 1-855-786-5344 

42-52579 

e 
Account# Customer#ASTURIA2CDD 

Service Address: 15050 CARAVAN AVENUE 1031120 01341603 

Bill Number: 18870739 

Billing Date: 8/212023 

Billing Period: 6/20/2023 to 7/19/2023 

New Water, Sewer, Reclalm rates, fees, and charges took effect Oct. 1, 2022. 

Please visit blt.li,:/1!!,urates for additional details. 

Service Meter# Previous Current #of Days Consumption 

Please use the 15-<llglt number below 
when making a payment through your 

103112001341603 

1·n lhouNnda Date Read Date Read 

Reclaim 190101972 6/20/2023 4736 7/19/2023 4765 29 29 

TransactionsUsage History 
Water Previous Bil 78.00 

July2023 29 Payment 07/24/23 -78.00 CR2

June2023 104 Balance Forward 0.002
Current Transactions May2023 115 
Redaimed 

Apri12023 100 Reclaimed 29 Thousand Gals X $0.75 21.75 

March2023 85 Total Current Transactions 212.75 

February 2023 0 
TOTAL BALANCE DUE $21.75 

January 2023 0 

December 2022 126 

November 2022 19 

October 2022 1 

September 2022 87 

August2022 88 

Annual Water Quality Report The 2022 Consumer Confidence 

Report is available online at bit.2ly/PascoRegionaJCCR. To request a 
paper copy, please call (813) 929-2733 . 

Please relum lhis portion wilh payment 
Account# 1031120 

Customer# 01341603 
TO PAY ONLINE, VISIT pascoeasypay.pascocountyfl.net 

Balance Forward 0.00 

Current Transactions 21.75 

D Check this box if entering change of mailing address on back. Total Balance Due $21.75 

Due Date B/21/2023 
10% tale fee wiff be applled if paid after due dale 

The Total Due will be elec:tronlcally 

transferred on 08/21'2023.ASTURIACDD 

250 INTERNATIONAL PARK>NAY SUITE 280 

LAKE MARY FL 32746 

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES 
P.2O. BOX 2139 
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139 

l

mailto:UtilOJstServ@MyPasoo.net


PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES LAND O' LAKES (813) 235-6012 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES NEW PORT RICHEY (727) 847-8131 
P.O. BOX 2139 DADE CITY (352) 521-4285 IINEW PORT RICHEY. FL 34656-2139 UtilCuslServ@MyPasco.net 

Pay By Phone: 1-855-786-5344 22 0 1 
42-52579 

® 
Account/I Customer#ASTURJA0CDD 

Service Address: 14450 PROMENADE PARKWAY 013416030953310 
Bill Number: 18869279 Please use the 15-dlglt number below when 
Billing Date: 8/2/2023 making a payme!1l thro"ugh you·, bank 
Billing Period: 6/20/2023 lo 7/19/2023 

095331001341603New Water', Sewer, Reclaim rates, fees and charges took e,ffect Oct. 1, 2022. 
Please visit bit.l�/l!curates for iiddillonal details. 'I 

Service # of Days ConsumptionMeter# Previous Current 
In thounnd1 Date Read Date ReadI I 

29 215Reclaim 13548633 6120/2023 41396 7119/2023 41611I I 
Transactions 

Waler 
Usage History 

July 2023 215 Previous Bill 173.25 
June 2023 231 Payment 07/24/23 -173.25 CR0
May 2023 263 Balance Forward 0.000
April 2023 165 Current Transactions 
March 2023 137 Reclaimed 
February 2023 70 Reclaimed 215 Thousand Gals X $0.75 161.25 
January 2023 417 

Total Current Transactions 161.25December 2022 411 
November 2022 328 TOTAL BALANCE DUE $161.25 
October 2022 194 
September 2022 284 
Augusl2022 269 

Annual Waler Quality Report: The 2022 Consumer Confidence RECEIVE O AUG O 7 2023 
Report is available online at bit.ly/PascoRegionalCCR. To request a 
paper copy, please call (813) 929-2733. 

Please return this portion wtth paymenl 
Account# 0953310 

Cus!omer# 01341603 
TO PAY ONLINE, VISIT pascoeasypay.pascocountyn.net 

Balance Forward 0.00 
Current Transac1ions 161.25 

0 Check this box if entering change of mailing address on back. Total Balance Due $161.25 
Due Date 8/21/2023 

10¼ late fee wiD be applied ii pa;d aner due date 
The Total Due will be electronically 

transferred on 08/2112023. 

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES ASTURIACDD 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES 

250 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY SUITE 280 P.O. BOX 2139 
LAKE MARY FL 32746 NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139 

013416038095331071886927940000161253 l

https://pascoeasypay.pascocountyn.net
mailto:UtilCuslServ@MyPasco.net


® PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES LAND O' LAKES (813) 235-60120
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES NEW PORT RICHEY (727) 647-81310
P.O. BOX 2139 DADE CITY (352) 521-42850
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139 UtilCuslServ@MvPasco nel 

Pay By Phone: 1-855-786-5344 21 0
, 

1 
◄2·52579 

Account# Customer#ASTURIA0COO 
Service Address: 14859 CARAVAN AVENUE 01341603 

Bill Number: 18869278 

0953305 

Please use tlie 15-dlgit number below when 
Billing Date: 8/212023 m,king a payment through your bank 
Billing Period: 6/20/2023 lo 7/19/2023 

095330501341603New Water, Sewer, Reclaim rates, fees �nd charges took effect Ocl 1, 2022. 
Please visit bit.li,!/,acurates for additional details. I 

Service Meter# Previous Current #of Days Consumption 
lnlho-.und1Date Read Date ReadI I 

Reclaim 15450201 6120/2023 I 10506 7119/2023 I 10518 29 12 
TransactionsUsage History 

Water 
July 2023 12 Previous Bill 9.00 
June 2023 12 Payment 07/24123 -9.00 CR 
May 2023 26 Balance Forward 0.000
April 2023 20 Current Transactions 
March 2023 18 Reclaimed 
February 2023 5 Reclaimed 12 Thousand Gals X S0.75 9.00 
January 2023 16 

Total Current Transactions 9.00December 2022 12 
November 2022 15 TOTAL BALANCE DUE $9.00 
Oclober 2022 4 
September 2022 31 
Augusl2022 15 

Annual Water Quality Report: The 2022 Consumer Confidence RfC£IV£D AUG O 7 202J7Report is available online al bil.ly/PascoRegionatCCR. To request a 
paper copy, please call (813) 929-2733. 

Please return lhis pcr1ion with paymen1 
Account# 0953305 

Customer# 01341603 
TO PAY ONLINE. VISIT pascoeasypay.pascocounlyfl.nel 

Balance Forward 0.00 
Current Transaclions 9.00 

0 Check this box if entering change of mailing address on back. Total Balance Due $9.00 
Due Date 8/21/2023 

10% lale fee will be applied If paid after due date 
T he Total Due will be electronically 

transferred on 08/21/2023. 

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES ASTURIACDD 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES 

250 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY SUITE 280 P.O. BOX 2139 
LAKE MARY FL 32746 NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139 

013416038095330531886927870000009007 l



PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES LAND O' LAKES (813) 235-6012 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES NEW PORT RICHEY (727) 847-8131 

. P.eO. BOX 2139 DADE CITY (352) 521-4285 
• NEW PORT RICHEY. FL 34656-2139 UlilCustServ@MyPasco.net 

Pay By Phone: 1-855-786-5344 20 0 1 

◄2-52579 

Account# Customer#ASTURIAeCDO 

Service Address: 14915 AVILES PARKWAY 0953300 01341603 

Bill Number: 18669277 
Please use the 15-digit number below when 

Billing Date: 8/2/2023 making a payment through your bank 
Billing Period: 6/20/2023 to 7/19/2023 

095330001341603New Water, Sewer, Reclaim rates, fees and charges took effect Oct. 1, 2022. 
Please visit bllll£/J;!curates for additional det11ils, I 

Service Meter# Previous Current # of Days Consumption 
In thousandsDate Read Date ReadI I 

Reclaim 15450198 6/20/2023 21023 7/19/2023 21241 29 218I I 
Usage History Transactions 

Waler 

July 2023 218 Previous Bill 312.00 
June 2023 416 Payment 07/24/23 -312.00 CRe
May 2023 273 Balance Forward 0.00 
April 2023 142 Currenl Transactions 
March 2023 78 Reclaimed 
February 2023 98 Reclaimed 218 Thousand Gals X $0.75 163.50 
January 2023 194 

Total Current Transactions 163e.50 December 2022 237 
November 2022 223 TOTAL BALANCE DUE $163.50 
October 2022 61 
September 2022 287 
August2022 325 

Annual Water Quality Report: The 2022 Consumer Confidence RECEIVED AUG O 7 2023 
Report is available online at bil.ly/PascoRegionalCCR. To request a 
paper copy, please call (613) 929-2733. 

® 
Please relum lhis portion wilh payment 

Account# 0953300 

. 
Customer# 01341603 

' TO PAY ONLINE, VISIT pascoeasyepay.epascocountyefl.nel 
. Balance Forward 0.00 

. Current Transactions 163.50 

0 Check this box if entering change of mailing address on back. Total Balance Due $163.50 

Due Date 8/21/2023 
10% tale fee wil be applied 1r paid ancr due dale 

The Total Due will be electronically 
transferred on 08/21/2023. 

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIESASTURIACDD 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES 

250 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY SUITE 280 
P.eO. BOX 2139 

LAKE MARY FL 32746 NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139 

013416038095330081886927700000163505 l

mailto:UlilCustServ@MyPasco.net


35 

52 

RECEIVED AUG O 7 2023 

Service Meter# Previous 
Date I Read Date 

Current 

I Read 
# of Days Consumption 

In thOUHnd, 

Reclaim 190101974 6/20/2023 I 3753 7/19/2023 I 3817 29 64 

Usage History Transactions 
Waler 

July 2023 64 Previous Bill 51,00 
June 2023 68 Payment 07/24/23 -51.00 CR2
May 2023 68 Balance Forward 0.00 
April 2023 56 Current Transactions 
March 2023 74 Reclaimed
February 2023 47 Reclaimed 64 Thousand Gals X SO. 75 48.00January 2023 
December 2022 108 
November 2022 102 

Total Current Transactions 48.00 

TOTAL BALANCE DUE $48.00
October 2022 
September 2022 131 
August 2022 114 

Annual Water Quality Report: The 2022 Consumer Confidence 
Report is available online at bil.ly/PascoRegionalCCR. To request a 
paper copy, please call (813) 929-2733. 

Please return this po�ion wilh paymenl 
Account# 1031115 

Customer# 01341603 
TO PAY ONLINE, VISIT pascoeasypay.pascocounty0.net 

Balance Forward 0.00 
Curren! Transactions 48.00 

0 Check this box if entering change of mailing address on back. Total Balance Due $48.00 

Due Date 8/21/2023 
10% late fee wil be applied if paid aner due dale 

The Total Due will be electronically 
transferred on 08121/2023. 

ASTURIACDD PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES250 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY SUITE 280 
P.O. BOX 2139 

LAKE MARY FL 32746 NEW PORT RICHEY. FL 34656-2139 

013416038103111541887073800000048000 l

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES LAND O' LAKES (813) 235-6012 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES NEW PORT RICHEY (727) 847-8131 
P.O. BOX 2139 DADE CITY (352) 521-4285 

; NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139 UtilCustServ@MyPasco.n&t 
Pay By Phone: 1-855-786-5344 

ASTURIA2CDD 

Service Address: 15246 CARAVAN AVENUE 

Bill Number: 18870738 
Billing Dale: 8/2/2023 
Billing Period: 6/20/2023 to 7/19/2023 

New Water, Sewer, Reclaim rates, fees and charges took effect Ocl 1, 2022. 
Please visit bltl�/Rcurates for additional details. I 

32 0 1 
42-52579 

Account# Custom&r# 

1031115 01341603 

Please use uie 15-dlglt num�er below when 
making a payment through your bank 

103111501341603 

mailto:UtilCustServ@MyPasco.n&t
https://pascoeasypay.pascocounty0.net


29 

34 

9.75 

$9.75 

® 
6. 

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES LANO O' LAKES (813) 235-6012e
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES NEW PORT RICHEY (727) 847-8131 
P.O. BOX 2139 DADE CITY (352) 521-4285 . 

NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-213S UtilCuslServ@MyPasco.net 
. Pay By Phone: 1-855-786-5344 31 0 1 

ASTURIAeCDD 
Service Address: 15233 RENAISSANCE AVENUE 

Bill Number: 18870736 
Billing Date: 8/2/2023 
Billing Period: 6/20/2023 to 7/19/2023 

New Water, Sewer, Reclaim rafes, fees and charges took effect Oct. 1, 20µ. 
Please visit bit.ly:Jl!curates for additional details. I 

42-52579 

Account# Customer# 

1031105 01341603 

Please use the 15�igit number �elow when 
making a J)llyment thro.ugh your bank 

103110501341603 

Service Meter# Previous Current # of Days Consumption 
fn lhouundl Date Read Date ReadI I 

Reclaim 190101977 6/20/2023 I 1081 7/19/2023 I 1094 13 

Usage History 
Water 

Transactions 

July 2023 
June 2023 

13 
12 

Previous Bill 
Payment 07/24/23 

9.00 
-9.00 CRe

May 2023 
April 2023 
March 2023 
February 2023 
January 2023 
December 2022 

14 
12 
12 
16 
15 
1 4  

Balance Forward 
Current Transactions 
Reclaimed 

Reclaimed 
Total Current Transactions 

13 Thousand Gals X $0. 75 

0.00e

9.75 
9.75 

November 2022 
October 2022 

10 
8 

TOTAL BALANCE DUE $9.75 

September 2022 35 
August 2022 

Annual Water Quality Report: The 2022 Consumer Confidence 
Report is available online at billy/PascoRegionalCCR. To request a RECEIVED AUG o 7 �paper copy, please call (813) 929-2733. 

Please relum this por11on with payment 
Account# 1031105 

TO PAY ONLINE, VISIT pascoeasypay.pascocounlyfl.nel 
Customer# 

Balance Foiward 

01341603 

0.00 
Current Transactions 

D Check this box if entering change of mailing address on back. Total Balance Due 
Due Date 8/21/2023 

I 0% late fee will be applied if paid af1er due date 
The Total Due will be electronically 

transferred on 08/21/2023. 

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES ASTURJACDD 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES 

250 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY SUITE 280 P.O. BOX 2139 
LAKE MARY FL 32746 NEW PORT RICHEY. Fl 34656·2139 

013416038103110551887073660000009751 l

mailto:UtilCuslServ@MyPasco.net


$7.50 

$7.50 

PASCO.COUNTY UTILITIES LANDO' LAKES (813) 235-6012 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES NEW PORT RICHEY (727) 847-8131 

; P.O. BOX 2139 DADE CITY (352) 521-4285 
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139 UtilCustServ@MyPasco.net 

Pay By Phone: 1-855-786-53'14 30 0 t 
42-52579 

ASTURIA0CDD 
Service Address: 15121 AVILES PARKWAY 

Bill Number: 16869852 
Billing Date: 8/2/2023 
Billing Period: 6/20/2023 to 7/19/2023 

New Water, Sewer, Reclaim rates, fees a11d charges t.:ipk «iff!lct Oct. 1, 2022. 

IPlease visit blt.litl11curates for addltlonal �etalis. 

Service Meter# Previous Current 
Date I Read Date I 

Reclaim 17705149 6/20/2023 I 892 7/19/2023 I 

Account# 

0989025 

Customer# 

01341603 

Please use the 15-diglt riumber belo� when 
making a paymeni tl)rough yo.ur ba.nk 

098902501341603 

# or Days Consumption 
Read In thouu"ds 

902 29 10 

Usage History Transactions 
Water 

July 2023 10 Previous Bill 3.75 
June 2023 5 Payment 07/24/23 -3.75 CR 
May 2023 8 Balance Forward 0.00 
Aprlt 2023 7 Curren! Transacllons 
March 2023 9 Reclaimed 
February 2023 8 Reclaimed 1 O Thousand Gals X SO. 75 7.50 
January 2023 9 

Total Current Transactions 7.50December 2022 12 
November 2022 4 TOTAL BALANCE DUE 

October 2022 1 
Seplember 2022 10 
August 2022 20 

Annual Water Quality Report: The 2022 Consumer Confidence 
Report is available online al bit.ly/PascoRegionalCCR. To request a RECEIVED 
paper copy, please call {813) 929-2733. AUG O "I 202J 

Please relurn lhis porlion lllilh payment 
Account# 0989025 

Customer# 01341603 
TO PAY ONLINE, VISIT pascoeasypay.pascocountyfl.net 

Balance Forward 0.00 
Currenl Transactions 7.50 

D Check this box if entering change of mailing address on back. Total Balance Due 
Due Date 8/2112023 

, 0% late fee will be applied If paid all er due dale 
The Total Due will be electronlcally 

transferred on 08121/2023. 

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES ASTURIACDD 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES 

250 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY SUITE 280 P.O. BOX 2139 
LAKE MARY FL 32746 NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139 

013416038098902551886985230000007506 l

https://pascoeasypay.pascocountyfl.net
mailto:UtilCustServ@MyPasco.net


PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES LAND O' LAKES (813) 235-6012 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES NEW PORT RICHEY (727) 847-8131 D 

P.O. BOX 2139 DADE CITY (352) 521-4285 
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139 

, raUlilCustServ@MyPasco.net 
Pay By Phone: 1-855-786-5344 28 0 1 

42-52579 

Account# Customer#ASTURIAeCOD 

Service Address: 15381 AVILES PARKWAY 0989015 01341603 

Bill Number: 18869850 
Please use the 15- dlgit number below when 

Billing Date: 81212023 making a payment through your bank 
Billing Period: 6120/2023 to 7 /1912023 

I 
098901501341603 New Water, Sewer, Re�laim rates, fees and charges took effect Oct. 1, 2022 . 

!'lease visit blt.ll£IE!curates fo� addlllonal details. 

Service Meter# Previous Current # of Days Consumption 
In 1houunds Date Read Date ReadI I 

Reclaim 17705152 6/20/2023 1344 7/1912023 1355 29 11I I 
Usage History Transactions 

Water 
July 2023 11 Previous 8111 11.25 
June 2023 15 Payment 07/24/23 -11.25 CRe
May 2023 18 Balance Forward 0.00 
April2023 14 Current Transaclions 
March 2023 14 Reclaimed 
February 2023 19 Reclaimed 11 Thousand Gals X SO. 75 8 .25 
January 2023 13 

Total Current Transactions 8.25December 2022 13 
November 2022 12 TOTAL BALANCE DUE $8.25 
October 2022 4 
September 2022 18 
August 2022 21 

Annual Water Quality Report The 2022 Consumer Confidence 
Report is available online at bit.ly/PascoRegionalCCR. To request a 
paper copy, please call (813) 929-2733. 

RECEIVED AUG O 7 2023 

Please re1urn l/11s portlon wllh paymenl 
Account# 0989015 

Customer# 01341603 
TO PAY ONLINE, VISIT pascoeasyepaye.pascocountyll.enet 

Balance Forward 0.00 

Current Transactions 8.25 

0 Check this box If entering change of mailing address on back. Total Balance Due $8.25 
Due Date 8/2112023 

10% late lee will be applied if paid aller due dale 
The Total Due will be electronically 

transferred on 08/21/2023. 

ASTURIACDD PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES250 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY SUITE 280 
P.O. BOX 2139 

LAKE MARY FL 327 46 NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34656-2139 

013416038098901561886985090000008253 l

mailto:UlilCustServ@MyPasco.net


354.75 

RECEIVED AUG O 7 2023 

1 

PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES LAND O' LAKES (813) 235-6012 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES NEW PORT RICHEY (727) 847-8131 D 
P.O. BOX 2139 DADE CITY (352) 521-4285 rMNEW PORT RICHEY. FL 34656-2139 U1i1CustServ@MyPasco.net 

Pay By Phone: 1-855-786-5344 27 0 1 

42-52579 

ASTURIA0CDD 

Service Address: 0 PROMENADE PARKWAY 

Bill Number: 18869535 

Billing Date: 8/2/2023 

Billing Period: 6/20/2023 lo 7/19/2023 

New Water, Sewer, Reclaim rates, fees and charges took effect Oct. 1, 2022. 

Please visit bit.lJ£/12curates for additional details. I 

Account# 

0966695 

Custon:ier# 

01341603 

• Please use tho 15-dlglt number below when 
making0a payment through rour bank0_ _0

096669501341603 

Service Meter# Previous Current # otDays Consumption 

Date Read DateI I 
In ltlounndt Read 

Reclaim 15057039 6/2012023 I 23588 7/19/2023 I 23961 29 373 

Usage History Transactions 

Water 

July 2023 373 Previous Bill 

June 2023 473 Payment 07/24/23 -354.75 CR0
May 2023 356 Balance Forward 0.00 
April 2023 4 Current Transactions 
March 2023 506 Reclaimed 
February 2023 299 

Reclaimed 373 Thousand Gals X $0.75 279.75 
January 2023 134 

Total Current Transactions 279.75December 2022 282 
November 2022 277 TOTAL BALANCE DUE $279.75 
October 2022 129 
September 2022 242 
August 2022 181 

Annual Waler Quality Report: The 2022 Consumer Confidence 
Report is available online at bit.ly/PascoRegionalCCR. To request a 
paper copy, please call (813) 929-2733. 

®
Please return lhis po�ion wilh paymenl 

Account# 0966695 

Customer# 01341603 

. 

' TO PAY ONLINE, VISIT pascoeasypay.pascocountyn.net 
Balance Forward 0.00 

. Current Transactions 279.75 

D Check this box if entering change of mailing address on back. Total Balance Due $279.75 

Due Date 8121/2023 

10% !ale lee will be applied if paid ane, due dale 

The Total Due will be electrontcally 

transferred on 08/21/2023. 

ASTURIACDD PASCO COUNTY UTILITIES 
CUSTOMER INFORMATION & SERVICES 250 INTERNATIONAL PARKWAY SUITE 280 
P.O. BOX 2139 

LAKE MARY FL 32746 NEW PORT RICHEY. FL 34656-2139 

013416038096669531886953510000279758 l

https://pascoeasypay.pascocountyn.net
mailto:U1i1CustServ@MyPasco.net


e.._f_ � DUKE 

3327 

1479 

� ENERGY 

Page 1 ot3 
dul<e-energy.com Your Energy Bill 
877.372.8477 Service address Bill date Aug 3, 2023 

ASTURIA CX>MM OEV DISTRICT For seivfce Jun 27 • Jul 25 
15165 STATE ROAD 54 29 days
MONUMENT 

Account number 9100 8841 5282 Billing summary 
Previous Amount Due $308.87 e

Payment Received Jul 24 -308.87 Thank you for )'<)Ut paymeol. 
Current Eleclrfc Charges 266.34e

Ouke Energy Florida utilized fuel in lhe fottowlng proportions to Taxes 7.03 generate your power, Coat 8%, Purchased Pow« 9.1%, Gas 78.7%, 
Total Amount Due Aug 24 $273.37e O l 0.1%, Nuclear 0%, Solar 4.1% (F01 prior 12 months ending iJune 30, 2023). 
Your usage snapshot To help us repair matrunclionlng streetlights, quickly, I. Visit duke• 

Electric usage history ene,gy,com/ligh!repalr 2. Provide us with the lighrs location and 
kWh 2022 your contact information. 3. Specifr<: addtesses, landmarks and 2023 

direcUons work best 
2957 

1109 
739 

370 
01'-���--,---,--�-�-��--,--..,..-�� 

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jon Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul 

Average temperature In degrees 
•e • er w ,r w u � ,1 M n � • 

Cuntnl Month Jul 2022 12-Monlh Usoge Avg Monthly Usagee
Elec!rlc (kWh) 1.559 0 20,879 I, 7 40 
Avg. Oally (kWh) 54 0 54 
I2..nonth usage based on 1110$1 recent hestoryie

2587 
2218 
1848 

Piease return this po,t,on with you, l),t)'l'nent. lhank you ror )'OUf business, 

(",DUKE Account number 
� ENERGY 9100 8841 5282 

Dul<e Energy Retum Mall 
PO Sox 1090 
Charlone. NC 28201-1090 

031421 000001833
1•111l11l111•11111111ll1111•111h11l11111111••11••11l1ll111••1•11 �e
ASTURIA COMM DEV DISTRICT 

250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062 

RECEIVED AUG O Q wn 

RECEIVED 
AUG(}a 211;;·.:,,-,.( 

Mail your payment at least 7 days before the due date or 
pay instantty at duke-energy.com,'bllling. Payments for this 
statement within 90 days from the bill date will avoid a 
1.0% lab! payment charge. 

$273.37 After 90 days from bill date, a 

by Aug 24 late charge will apply. 

$______, _ $____. _
Add hete, to help othe,s with a Amount enclosedecontribution to Share the Light 

11'111•1111•11111•11•111111111111h1111111111111h111111111•11l11e
Duke Energy Payment Processing 
PO Box 1094 
Charlotte, NC 28201-1094 

88910□88415282□□□bb0□0□0000000000027337000□□273373 l

https://dul<e-energy.com


(-,DUKE cJul<e-energy.com

<c; ENERGY 877.372.8477 

Your usae:e snapshot - Continued 

Pago3 or3 

Accounl numbe, 9100 8841 5282 

Current electric usage for meter number 2778179 You, bill this month includes estimated usage due to a meter 

�imated reading on Jul 25 
Estimated previoos reading on Jun 27 

Energy Used 

51269 
• 497107

1,559 kWh 

communication issue and may be adjusted once the actual usage 
Is obtained from lhe ml'!ter. If you have any questions regarding th@ 
estimated usage or resoluUon, <>r to obtain an ac1ua! meter reading • 
please call usat 877.372.8477 durina !he hoursol 7 a.m. -6 p.m. 
Monday lhrougjl Friday. 

Billed kWh 1,559.000 kWh 

Billing details - Electric 

Billing Period • Jun 27 2.3 to Jul 25 23 Your current rate Is Genetal Service Non-Demand Sec {GS-I). 

Meter• 2778179 

Cllstomer Charge $15.55 

Ene,gy Charge 

1.559.000 kWh@ 10.278c 160.23 

Fuel Charge 

1.559.000 kWh @ 5.630c 87.77 

Asset Securilization Charge 

1,559.000 kWh@ 0.I79c 2.79 

Total Current Charges $266.34 

Billing details • Taxes 

Regulalory Assessment Fee S0.20 

Gross Recelpls Tax 6.83 

Total Taxes $7.03 

l

https://cJul<e-energy.com


RECEIVED AUG 1 0 t02l 

ASTURIACDD

0 Your Monthly Invoice 
FRONTIER Account Summary 

New Charges Due Date 
Billing Date 
Account Number 
PIN 
Previous Balance 
Payments Received Thru 7/31/23 
Thank you for your payment! 
Balance Forward 
New Charges 

Total Amount Due 

-

P•ge1of4 

8/31/23 
8/07/23 

813-926-8106-020723-S 
7664 

69.98 
-69.98 

.00 
69.98 

$69.98 

i 

SUPPORT 

Our new MyFrontier· app makes it 
easy to manage your account, make 
a payment, track your orders and get 
support on the go. 

frontier.com/resources/myfrontier-mobile-app 

0 P.O. Box 211579 
FRONTIER Eagal\ MN 55121-2879 

6780 0007 HO AP 07 oaGno-23 HNNXNNNN O 1 01205-4 OOC2 

ASTURIAC00 
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY STE 208 
LAKE MARY FL 32746-5062 

I 1•IIIII •11 • 111I1h I I• 1111111 h •11 I 11111111111I111111II1111111111 

WA'dS 

TOPA'd 
frontier.com/

'dOUR signupforautopay 

BILL 

tid-►Vid 
800-801-6652 MyFrontier app 

You are all set with Auto Pay! To 

review your account, go to 

frontier.com or MyFrontier mobile 

app. 

l

https://frontier.com
https://frontier.com
https://frontier.com/resources/myfrontier-mobile-app


-

u 
ASTURIACDD 

Date of Bill 

FRONTIER 
Account Number 

CURRENT BILLING SUMMARY 

Local Service from 08/07/23 to 09/06/23 

Qty Description 

Non Basic Charges 
Bl3/926-8106. 0 Charge 

Business Fibec Internet 500 54.99 
l Usable Static IP Address 19.99 
Auto eay Discount 

Total Non Basic Charges 
-s.oo 
69.98 

TOTAL 69.98 

Page3of 4 

8/07/23 

813-926-8106-020723-5 

l



250 International Parkway, Suite 208 

Lake Mary, Fl 32746 

TEL: 321·263·0132 

Bill To 

Asturia Community Development District 
c/o Vesta District Services 
250 International Parkway, Suite 208 
Lake Mary FL 32746 

Invoice 
Date 

Invoice# 

Terms 

Due Date 
Memo 

08/01/2023 

411745 

Net 30 

08/31/2023 
Olstrfct Management Services, as follows: 

Total 4,000.00 

Amount Due 4,000.00
'-------------------------- ---'---�-� 

l

https://4,000.00
https://4,000.00


Billing Account lnformat111n 
ACCOUNT#: 60154 
REG!STRA TION #: F840EF92 
AS11JRIA COO c/o OPFG 
MANAGEMENT & CONSUL TING, LLC. 
250 International Pkwy 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 

Description:
rt Invoice De.tails 

Call Anytime: 813-935-0998 

INVOICE 

Company Information 
BEST TERMITE AND PEST CONTROL. rNC. 
8120 N Annenia Ave 
Tampa, Fl. 33604 
813-935-0998 

ASTURJA CDD clo DPFG MANAGEMENT & CONSULTING, UC., For service at /4575 Swte Road 

54 Odessa, FL 33556 

GRAND
DAIE. mtL fNV# TQfAJ. DISCOUNT TAX. ADJUSTMENT 

TOT>-�l. 

m.5n.023 1218986 S55.00 S0.00 S0.00 $0.00 $55.00 

l.lf..'!CR!trlQN TOTAi, lllSCOm:lT TAX. 

Commercial Pest Conlrol Monthly $55.00 $0,00 S0.00 

IIPLEASE REMIT: sss.ooJj 

Click here to log on to your account m review history manaes vour profile and review services 

l



Qty 

Invoice 
ComoletelI 
SERVI( E & - SOLUTIONS 

Invoice number B688CC27-0006 

Date of issue August 1, 2023 

Date due August 16, 2023 

Complete I.T. Corp 

2664 Cypress Ridge Boulevard 

Suite 103 

Wesley Chapel, Florida 33544 

United States 

+1 813-444-4355 

$41.04 USO due August 16, 2023 

Bill to 

Asturia COD 

14575 Promenade Pkwy 

Odessa, Florida 33556 

United States 

+1 813-994-1001 

districtap@dpfgmc.com 

Please note - all calculated usage (things like International Calling or other usage based services) and inventory items (the 

number of 911 addresses or phone numbers) on this invoice are from July 2023. Any usage or inventory costs incurred by your 

use of our services in this month will be billed next month 

Description Unit price Amount 

Product - CIT Hosted Phone Seat 

Tax - Federal Universal Service Fund 1 

Tax - FCC Cost Recovery Fee 1 

Tax - Federal Telecommunications Relay Services Fund (Non

lPCTS) 

Tax - Federal Telecommunications Relay Services Fund (IPCTS) 1 

Tax - Communications Services Tax 

Tax - Local Communications Svc. Tax 1 

Pay with ACH or wire transfer 

Bank transfers, also known as ACH payments, can take up to five business 

days. To pay via ACH, transfer funds using the following bank information. 

Bank name WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. 

Routing number 121000248 

Account number 40630116023847019 

SWIFT code WFBIUS6S 

B688CC27-0006 • $41.04 USO due August 16, 2023 

$30.00 

$5.86 

$0.12 

$0.01 

$30.00 

$5.86 

$0.12 

$0.01 

$0.58 

$2.72 

$1.75 

$0.58 

$2.72 

$1.75 

Page 1 of 2 l

mailto:districtap@dpfgmc.com


Subtotal $41.04 

Total $41.04 

Amount due $41.04 USO 

Pay with ACH or wire transfer 

Bank transfers, also known as ACH payments, can take up to five business 

days. To pay via ACH, transfer funds using the following bank information. 

Bank name WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. 

Routing number 121000248 

Account number 40630116023847019 

SWIFT code WFBIUS6S 

B688CC27-0006 • $41.04 USD due August 16, 2023 Page 2 of 2 l



@INFRAMARK 

lnframark LLC 
2002 West Grand Parkway North 
Suite 100 
Katy, TX 77 449 

Bill To: 
Asturia Community Development District 
210 N University Dr Ste 702 
Coral Springs FL 33071-7320 
United States 
Services provided for the Month of: November 2022 

SALES DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNITS 

Management Services for the Month of: November 2022 

Administrative Services 

531027-51201 

Ea 

Field Operations 

531016-57201 

Ea 

Robert Nanni: 5-5-2022 Office Depot - Admin. supplies 

$71.98; 5-16-2022 WM Supercenter - Admin. supply 

$21.22 

Ea 

Postage 

Copies 

Field Operations - Credit for October 2022 

1 

1 

1 

Ea 

Ea 

Ea 

Invoice: 
Invoice Date: 
Due Date: 
Terms: 
Project ID: 

PO#: 

RATE 

$4,829.58 

$3,407.42 

$93.20 

$15.96 

$0.18 

($759.25) 

Subtotal 

Tax (0%) 

Total Due 

86861 
12/7/2022 
1/6/2023 
Net 30 

AMOUNT 

$4,829.58 

$3,407.42 

$93.20 

$15.96 

$0.18 

($759.25) 

$7,587.09 

$0.00 

$7,587.09 

1 of 2 

l

https://7,587.09
https://7,587.09
https://3,407.42
https://4,829.58
https://3,407.42
https://4,829.58


Invoice: 86861 

�INFRAMARK Invoice Date: 1217/2022 
Due Date: 1/6/2023 

lnframark LLC Terms: Net 30 

2002 West Grand Parkway North Project ID: 

Suite 100 PO#: 

Katy, TX 77449 

Remit To : lnframark LLC, PO BOX 733778, Dallas, 

Texas, 75373-3778 

To pay by Credit Card, please contact us at 
281-578-4299, 9:00am - 5:30pm EST, Monday

Friday. A surcharge fee may 
apply. 

To pay via ACH or Wire, please refer to our banking 
information below: 

Account Name: INFRAMARK, LLC 
ACH - Bank Routing Number: 111000614 I Account 

Number: 912593196 
Wire - Bank Routing Number: 021000021 I SWIFT 
Code: CHASUS33 I Account Number: 912593196 

Please include the Customer ID and the Invoice 
Number on your form of payment. 

2 of 2 

l



Suncoast Pool Service Invoice 

P.O. Box 224 
Date Invoice# 

Elfers, FL 34680 
8/1/2023 95 I I 

Bill To 

Asturia CDD 
3434 Colwell Ave Suite 200 
Tampa, FL. 336 I 4 

Quantity 

P.O. No. 

Aug 2023 

Description 

1 Swimming Pool Service including chemical balance, debris removal from surface and 
bottom of swimming pool, vacuuming, tile cleaning and skimming. 

Operational checks of pumps, f
i

lter system, chemical feeders, flow meters and vacuum 
gauges. Chemicals Included. 

Thank you for your business. 

Phone# 

(727) 271-1395 

Terms Project 

Net 30 

Rate Amount 

1,027.00 1,027.00 

Total Sl,02700 

l



Blue Water Aquatics, Inc. 

5119 St•l• RGMI 54 Blue Water Aquatics 
New Pon RIGah4y, Fl 34652 �ualic & EnvlronmonlaJ Sotvice� 
727--842•2100 

offlee@bklewtteraquaUcslBC.com 

www.Olu9W•lor.quallc:slt!c..com 

INVOICE 

BILL TO 

AsluriaCOO 

c/o DPFG Managemenl & Ccnsulfing. LLC 

250 lnternall,nal Pwy, Ste 208 

Lake Mary, FL 32746 

DATE 

07/10/2023 Pond I Waterway 
Treatment 

07/25/2023 Pond/Waterway 
Treatment 

DESCRIPTION 

Aquatic Services -(Included) 
Treatment Report Attached 

Aquatic Seni1ces -
Treatment Report Attached 

SUBTOTAL 

TAX 

TOTAL 

BALANCE DUE 

INVOICE 

DATE 

TEP.MS 

DVEDATE 

OTY 

30428 

07/30/2023 

Net45 

09113/2023 

RATE 

0,00 

890.00 

AMOUNT 

0 .00 

890.00 

890.00 

0.00 

890.00 

$890.00 

THANK YOU for choosing Slue Water Aquatics, Inc.! 

Page 1 oi 1 l

www.Olu9W�lor.quallc:slt!c
mailto:offlee@bklewtteraquaUcslBC.com


-
Blue Waler 

-
AQuaocs
-

Aquatic Services Report 

Job Details 

Service Date 

Customer 

Weather Conditions 

Wind 

Temperature 

Multiple Sites Treated 

7/10/2023 

Asturia COD 

Sunny 

4sw 

94 

Yes 

Pond Numbers 

Service Performed 

Work Performed 

Equipment Used 

Water Level 

Restrictions 

Observations/Recommendations 

Pond Numbers 

Service Performed 

Work Performed 

Equipment Used 

Water Level 

Restrictions 

All 

Treatment 

@Grasses 

�AlV/UTV 

Medium 

None 

All sites treated for invasive growth 

1 2 3 5 37 40c 3500e 3500c 3490a x 

Treatment 

�Algae 

�ATV/UTV 

Medium 

None 

l



BlueWaJer
�-

Aql.,U!cs
·-

Aquatic Services Report 

Observations/Recommendations Sites treated for algae 

l



Slue Wal«
--

..,mllcs
= 

Aquatic Services Report 

Job Details 

Service Date 

Customer 

Weather Conditions 

Wind 

Temperature 

Multiple Sites Treated 

7/25/2023 

Asturia COO 

Sunny 

2sw 

90 

Yes 

Pond Numbers 

Service Performed 

Work Performed 

Equipment Used 

Water Level 

Restrictions 

Observations/Recommendations 

Pond Numbers 

Service Performed 

Water level 

Observations/Recommendations 

2 5x 

Treatment 

G1Algae 

G1A1V/UTV 

High 

None 

Sites treated for algae 

34 

Inspection 

High 

Sites had no algae 

l



LLC 

' RedTree Landscape Systams 

Invoice 143355532 Auld Lane 

Holiday, Fl 34690 

727-310-.0464 re�tree 
seMCe@.rcdtreolandscape.systems Landscape Systems 

redlreelandscapesystems.com 

BIUTO 

Asturia COD 
DATE DUE DATE 

C/O DPFG Mangement & Consultlng, 

07/31/2023 07/31/2023 

250 lnlernatlonal Pkwy. Ste. 208 

Lake Mary, FL 32746 

ACTMTY 

lrffgatlon repairs pertom,ed as follows on 7/24123: 

Went for servk:a call, drip sticking up • I shortened and ptit a 90 

on a.nd three staples 

Sales 

Drip 90 14826 

Sales 

Staples • renaissance 

Sales 

Trip charge 

QTY 

3 

1 

RATE 

1.00 

0.25 

75,00 

AMOUNT 

1.00 

0,75 

75.00 

TOTAL DUE $76.75 

THANK YOU. 

l

https://redlreelandscapesystems.com
mailto:seMCe@.rcdtreolandscape.systems


' RedTree landscape Systsms 

5S32 Au.Id lane 

Ho6day. FL 34690 

727-310-4464 

s-eMCe@:recftreefandscape.systems 

tedl(eelandsc.apesystems.com 

Invoice 14375 

re�tree 
Landscape Systems 

BILI. TO 

AsturfaCDO 

C/0 OPFG Mangement & Consufting, 

lLC 

250 fnternatlonal Pkwy. Sto. 208 

Lake Mary, FL 32746 

DATE 

07/31/2023 

DUE DATE 

07/31/2023 

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT 

Irrigation repairs perfooned as follows on 7/12/23: 

Repair leak at Promenade arn:I Astwia Parkway 

Salos 

Drip lees 

Salos 

Drip couplers 

Salos 

Drip pipe, per foot 

Sales 

Drip90% 

Salos 

Trip charge 

3 

5 

100 

0.80 

0.50 

1.00 

0.50 

75.00 

2.40 

2.50 

100.00 

0.50 

75,00 

TOTAL DUE $180.40 

THANK YOU. 

l



• • 

�-----------------------------------

COASTAL WASTE & RECYCLING - SW «
1840 NW 33RD ST 
POMPANO BEACH. FL 33064 C0as ta /Clearwater Office: 727-561-0360 

Waste & Recycling
Ft. Myers Office: 954.947-4000 
Orlando Office: 407-905-9200 INVOICESarasota Office: 941-922-3417 

Invoice SW0000373624 
Page Page I of! 

Date 08/01/2023 
Customer 13436Bill To: ASTURJA PROPERTY COD 
Site 0210 N, UNIVERSITY DR 

INFRAMARK SUITE 702 PO Number 
CORAL SPRJNGS, FL 33071 Due Date 08/26/2023 

DATE DESCRIPTION . . ; 

(0001) 
ASTURIA PROPERTY COD 
14835 CARAVAN AVE, ODESSA FL 

Serv #001 FEL MSW I • 4YD IX Week 

$59.00 

01 • Aug ADMIN FEE • MONTHLY (Aug 01/23 • Aug 31/23) $3.95 1.00 
01 - Aug MONTI-ILY • WASTE COUECTION (Aug 01/23 • Aug 31/23) $59.00 1.00 

$3.95 

$2,1301 • Aug FUEL SURO-IARGE 

$65.08SITE TOTAL 

��/ A surchar9• of 5% on initial balance plus 2% per month will ba charged on INVOICE TOTAL $65.08I I 
�o,.u., accounts 30 days ove,du&. • • 

Your account is set up on automatic payments. Please 
do not pay this invoice. 

Please return this portion with payment to: Invoice SW0000373624 
Page Page I of I Coastal Waste & Recycling 
Date 08/01/202.3 PO Box25756 

!AMOUNT REMITTED customer 13436 Miami FL 33102-5756 
Site: 0 www.coastalwasteinc.com 
PO Number 

Due Date 08/26/2023 
0025756SW013436000□SW□000373624□□□□□□65□82 l

www.coastalwasteinc.com


�'"° 

DCSI, Inc, "See\Jrity & Sound" 
InvoiceP.O.BoxU5 

lutz, Fl 33548 

(813)949-6500e
"Security 4t Sound" fnfo@dcsisecurity.oome

http://OCSlsecurily.come

BIU TO SHIPTO 

AsturiaeCDD Asturla CDD 

C/0 DPFG Management & Consulting UC 14575 Promenade Parkway 

250 International Pkwy .. Ste. 208 Odessa. FL 33556 

Lake Mary, FL 32746 

INVOICE# DATE TOTAL DUE DUE DATE TERMS ENCLOSED 

3-0990 07/31/2023 $974.00 08/15/2023 Net 15 

P.O.NUMBER SALES REP 

10562 Tech: DC 

DATE ACTIVITY OTY RATE AMOUNT 

06/28/2023 Aocess/ Ge18:S.rvlce 3 125.00 375.00 
Reason tor call; Replace bad croo, e,cpansion board for $Ide gate. 

Tech notes: Pulled bad expansfon board out and Installed, programmed, and 
tested new board • OK 

06128/2023 Aocess/ Gate:Parts 599.00 599.00 
01<2358 OoorKlng Tracker Board 

Thank you for choosing OCSI, Inc as your *Security & Sound* eompanyl BALANCE DUE 
$974.00"ALL SYSTEMS COME WITH 90 DAYS WARRANTY ON lABOR ANO 

ONE YEAR WARRANTY ON PARTS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 
--Returned Checks wi l receive $25 NSF Fee . le
.... Late Fees are 1.5% per month 

Fax (813)949,65991 Toll Free (868)953-2553 l

http://OCSlsecurily.com
mailto:fnfo@dcsisecurity.oom


DCSI, Inc. "Securi\y & Souncl" 
InvoiceP.O. Box 265 

Lull, Fl 33548
-=-;.1ac- (8 I 3)949-6500 
"Securitvcl-Sound" in1o@dcsisecurity.com 

ht1p1/DCSlsecurily.eom 

Bill TO SHIP TO 

Aslurla COD Asturia COD 

C/0 DPFG Managoment & Consulllng LLC 14575 Promenado Pa,kway 

250 International PkWy,, Ste. 208 Odessa, FL 33556 
Lake Mary, Fl 32746 

INVOICEI DATE TOTAL DUE DUE DATE TERMS ENCLOSED 

30998 07/3112023 $2,199.00 08/15/2023 Nol 15 

P.O. NUMBER SALES REP 

10570 Tech: DC 

DATE ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT 

07n012023 Access/ Gate:Service 4 125.00 500.00 
Reason fo, call: Replace the OoorKing MCP 1ha1 was damaged by a pow8f 
surge. 

Tech notes: 
I. Pulled old panel, installed, programmed, & tested new panel• OK. 
2. Sent all data & tested aiedoors• OK. l 

07/1012023 At:cess/ Gate:Partse 1,699.00 1,699.00 
OK1838-081 1838 Master ConUOI Panel 3000 

Thank you lor choosing DCSI, Inc as your "Securily & Sound" e<>mpanyl BALANCE DUE $2,199.00'All SYSTEMS COME WITH 90 DAYS WARRANTY ON LABOR AND 
ONE YEAR WARRANTY ON PARTS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 

"Returned Checks wlll receive $25 NSF Foe . 

...Late Feos aro 1.5% per month 

Fax (813)949·6599 !TOIi Free (888)953·2553 l

https://2,199.00
https://1,699.00
https://1,699.00
https://2,199.00
mailto:in1o@dcsisecurity.com


2664 Cypress Ridge Blvd I Suite 103 

Wesley Chapel, FLORIDA 33544 

https://completeit.io 

(813) 444-4355 

Asturia COD Invoice# 
14575 Promenade Parkway Invoice Date 
Florida, United States 33556 

Balance Due 

Item Description Unit Cost Quantity 

Stand-By MSP Plan Price is per office/network per month $65.00 1.0 

(Offices/ISP) • Network & WiFi 

• Includes remote and phone support for the network and 
WiFi system 
• Includes all software updates to the system and any 
basic software reconfiguration If required 

Late Fee Late Fee $0.98 1.0 

Subtotal 

Tax 

Invoice Total 

Payments 

Credits 

Balance Due 

11284 

07-10-23 

$65.98 

Line Total 

$65.00 

$0.98 

$65.98 

$0.00 

$65.98 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$65.98 

l

https://completeit.io


2664 Cypress Ridge Blvd I Suite 1 03 
Wesley Chapel, FLORIDA 33544 
https://completeit.io 
(813) 444-4355 

Asturia CDD 
14575 Promenade Parkway 
Florida, United States 33556 

Invoice# 

Invoice Date 

Balance Due 

11491 

08-10-23 

$65.00 

Item 

Stand-By MSP Plan 
(Offices/ISP) 

Description 

Price is per office/network per month 
- Network & WlFi 
- Includes remote and phone support for the network and 
WlFi system 
- Includes all software updates to the system and any 
basic software reconfiguration if required 

Unit Cost 

$65.00 

Quantity 

1.0 

Line Total 1 

$65.00 

Subtotal 

Tax 

Invoice Total 

Payments 

Credits 

$65.00 

$0.00 

$65.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Balance Due $65.00 

11111�111111 ml 11 I 

l



Electro Sanitation Services 

1750 Paladino Court INVOICE 
Odessa Florida 33556 
U.S.A 
electrosanitationservices@gmail.com 

INV-000001 

Balance Due 

$1,200.00 

Tish Dobson 

Asturia COD c/o Tish Dobson 

Invoice Date 

Terms: 

Due Date: 

01 Aug 2023 

Due On Receipt 

01 Aug 2023 

# Description 

Cleaning July 3 -July 31 4 weeks @ $300 per week 

Qty 

1.00 

Rate 

1,200.00 

Sub Total 

Total 

Amount 

1,200.00 

1,200.00 

$1,200.00 

Balance Due $1,200.00 

It was great doing business with you! 

,-{oJ ZDho 
Crafted with ease using 03 Invoice 

Visit zoho.com/invoice to create truly professional invoices 
l

https://zoho.com/invoice


Business Observer 
1970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 

Sarasota, FL 34236 
INVOICE , 941-906-9386 x322 

Legal Advertising 

Invoice# 23-01302P Date 08/04/2023 

Attn: Please make checks payable to: 
Asturia COD DPFG (Please note Invoice # on check) 
250 INTERNATIONAL PKWY., STE. 208 Business Observer 
LAKE MARY FL 32746 1970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 
Sarasota, FL 34236 

Description Amount 
Serial # 23-01302P $85.31
Meeting Notice 
RE: Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Meeting Dates 
Published: 8/4/2023 

Important Message Paid () 
Please include our Serial# Pay by credit card online: Total $85.31 

on your check https://legals. 
Payment Is expected within 30 days of the businessobserverfl. 

first publication date of your notice com/send-payment/ 

Attention: If you are a government agency and you believe that you qualify for a 15% discount to the second Insertion of 
your notice per F.S. revision 50.061, please inform Kristen Boothroyd directly at 941-906-9386 x323. 

NOTICE 
The Business Observer makes every effort lo ensure that its public no1icc advcnising is accura1c and in full compliance with all applicable statutes and ordinances and 
1h�1 its information is co1Tee1. Nevertheless. we ask I .hat our advertisers serutini,c published ads carefully and alert us immediately 10 any errors so 1hot we may corrccl 

them ns soon as possible. We cannot accept responsibility for mistakes beyond bearing the cost of republishing ad1·crtisements lhal contain errors 

l

https://legals


_______ 

Business Observer 
1970 Main Street 

3rd Floor 

INVOICE 

Legal Advertising 

BOi\11D OFSUl'ERVl!iOJIS MFETING DATES 
,l.!.'TUIU.\COlllllUNllYOEV£lOf.Ul'.l>'l' DISTRK'l' 

r.1SCA1. YEAR2.023/202♦ 

"Tht Uol.rd ofS\lpm'hoN0Flhe.A:11t1r1� Comn,tinhr [)e1ykipmrlll Obtrk, -.111 bold 
I.heir rqvl.u m«tin&f (or F"� Year 2'0'2:3/202+ m tb� kturi., C1ubhouse, l�i.5 
rnn:nt11adc Par1tw:,.y, Ock� Flurid:a .1.'l55G, 21 G:00 p.m. on 1lK- fo�1i11g: J1-k1-: 

October U. 202,'J 
Wo,'CID.buts., 202., 
J>cumbc,,191 2023 
J•nu•ry30,%02,4
Fcbmary27, 201♦ 
�11ltffl211,::ou
Aprll.23,10'-.f
)tay21,202+

J11nt2S,2024
July00,2024

/mprl :n1 :z.oi-J 
Stptnllbrr2.-J, 202-i· 

111t- 1UNlwp :.ue opt"n tu !Ji.: J)'IUIK 111KI niU lk'cuudix1«s in �rdau«. with th� 
ptoTnioa o(floritlA Ul.w N, Co!.mnunity l'>c�l"]1tJJC'\\I Dls.trict$-T1tt- mm.In;, ttta)' 

C' I ��=�rt�i ::��!!;���:/t:'!::,:.1

.i

1 
l�� rui �:�=��i �� 

,ict-1,, :2SO lnttm21k,11,,I PAri..vn.y. S'uiLe 20tl, L1kt Mnrt, ►lorida 3;:;� or bfr:allin.s 
(3�))2'3-01:Jl. 

n.'fff" m:,.y �utas.lua, wb,.a oorr .,, n10rrr Supt"nii;on ur tlul""ill putilip.'\l• Ur 
trltphont-. Pnmuin, to pMislom or the 1\D1trlc'.w 1'ilh Dislbilitlu J\tt. M)" per• 
.ml'\ n,qulrini �ria.l w:omroodatiolu � lhis 11l"fh11 b,Q.U,}C' or A dlubilit)' 0,
ph)"Jk:�i.tupag, 

lnncul tbould C'Onlacl the Oi:strkl O(IK'C a.a (101)IWl--lS2+ .1t lc1M ♦$ 
J:101;1r,priorlot�lllC't\i11g.l()•ouorchwinror�im�rc-d.rlt�4:0llll�thc 
florid• Rt�)' 5'-nke by 1U111in� 7+1, orMJ-OO.,S�·8'i7l CTIY) /1•800--�•B'i;O 
(Voicr), forakJ {n co11111.ctln.i; lh, Dhtrirt Offict-. 

A pt:NOU �ho tltddtri ro •ppt,,) lltl)" Jtc�tlln tnitl!c: 1t1 11\e tt,>n'lfn£ Milh rt:.'ptd le,
anymautt consklmd .11 lhc m<�ing h 11.chi.cd 1bi1 penon ¥-1] nttd :1 f'KWd ohm! 

=tJ".t;:!��:;;r:/r.�1��1rn�k,�:!i1�1=,�::r:�l�;'u)i��i
l 

po t: 
P.O<it •ppnl u lob, b...-J. 
Di1lrid )lannger 
Augun♦,'.lM.:l �-01302.P 

Sarasota, FL 34236 

, 941-906-9386 x322 

Attention: If you are a government agency and you believe that you qualify for a 1 So/o discount to the second Insertion of 
your notice per F.S. revision 50.061, please Inform Kristen Boothroyd directly at 941-906-9386 x323. 

NOTICE 
The Business Ol>scf\·cr makes c1•cry efforl to ensure lhal its public notice ad1·crtising is accu.rntc and i11 full compliance wilh all applicable statutes and ordinances and 
that its information is correct. Ncvcrihelcss. we ask that our advcrliscrs scrutinize published ads carefully and alcrl us immediately lo any errors so that we may correct 

them as soon as possible. We cannot accept responsibility for mislakcs beyond bearing the cost of republishing ad1•er1isements that contain errors 

l

https://11.chi.cd
https://Dls.trict$-T1tt-mm.In


RedTree Landscape Syslems ' Invoice 142525532 Auld lane 

Holiday, Fl 34690 

727-1110-4464 re�tree 
seMCe@redtreelands.cape. .systems Landscape Systems 

rodtreelandscapesystems.oom 

BILL TO 

Asturia COO 
DATE DUE DATE 

c/o: lnframartc 

08/01/2023 08/01/2023210 N. University Drive 

CO<al Springs. Fl 33701 

ACTIVITY QTY RATE 

Grounds Maintenance 8,750.00 

Mon1hfy ground$ maintenance program 

Hortlculbml 800.00 

Monthly fertillzallon program 

Hortloottu ro 425.00 

Monthfy pest control program 

Landscape Malnlenanee:lnloallon Repair 1,000.00 

Monthly Irrigation maintenance program 

Grounds Malnlenenoa 2,000.00 

Phase 4 Add1tlon 

TOTAL DUE 

AMOUNT 

8,750.00 

800.00 

425.00 

1,000.00 

2.000.00 

$12,975.00 

THANK YOU. 

l

https://12,975.00
https://2.000.00
https://1,000.00
https://8,750.00
mailto:seMCe@redtreelands.cape


Bill To 

' • 'ill 

250 International Parkway, Suite 208 

Lake Mary, FL 327 46 

TEL: 321-263-0132 

Invoice 

Asturia Community Development District 
Date 06/30/2023c/o Vesta District Services 

250 International Parkway, Suite 208 
Invoice# 411635Lake Mary FL 32746 

PLEASE REMIT PAYMEWTTO C ORPORATE HEADQUARTERS: 
VESTA DISTRICT SERVICES 

l
In Reference To: 

Blllabl• Expenses • Jun 2023 

J ' :• 

LOWE'S· Asluria • Soil to fill In hole. 

tlo Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
2.45Riverside Av,nuo, Sulto 300 
Jacksonvlllo, FL 32202 

-., 

5.52 
Background Checks 
Billable Expenses 
95-96 Gallon Trash Bags 
Total BOlable Expenses 

32.00 

53.47 
53.47 

Total 90.99 

l



�.....,. 
"Security drSound" 

BILL TO 
AslurlaCDD 

DCSI, Inc. 'SGcw11y & SOIJnd" 
P.O. Box265 
Lull, FL 33548 
(813)949-6500e
lnfo@dcsisecuri1y.oom 
http://OCSlsecurity.com 

C/O O PFG Management & ConsulUng LLC 
250 lntemational Pkwy .. Ste. 208 
Lake Mary. FL 32746 

INVOICE# DATE TOTAL DUE DUE DATE 
30927 07/0512023 $312.50 07120/2023 

P.O.NUMBER SALES REP 
10615 

DATE 

0612312023 

Tech: DC 

ACTIVITY 

Aocessl Geto:Senrice 
Reason tor call: 
1. Check to see why Ooorldng software ls not communfcatin9 withMCP after 
power surge.
2.Check pool gale no1 loeklng. 

Tech notes: 
1. T estecf ethernet to RS232 converter • feset & reprogrammed convener but 
still no communication. Triod direct connect to panel � not communrcating.
2.eTested RS232 lnpu1 on MCP wilh loop back connect0< bul the panel is nol
r�nizlng RS232 port The panel needs replacing and the part Is on order.e
3. Tested relay on ma gate board� relays not working. Tho board needs to bo
replaced and the part Is on order. 

Thank you for cl1oosing OCSI, Inc as your ·security & Sound" company! BALANCE DUE 
'ALL SYSTEMS COME WITH 90 DAYS WARRAt-lTY ON LABOR ANO 
ONE YEAR WARRANlY ON PARTS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 
"Retumed Checks wHI receive $25 NSF Fee. 
0 ''Late Fees are 1.5°/o per month 

Invoice 

SHIPTO 
Asturia COD 
14575 Promenade Parkway 
Odessa. FL 33556 

TERMS 
Nat 15 

ENCLOSED 

QlY 

2.50 

RATE 

125.00 

AMOUNT 

312.50 

$312.50 

Fax (813)949-6599 I Toll Free (8S8)953·2.553 l

http://OCSlsecurity.com
mailto:lnfo@dcsisecuri1y.oom


2664 Cypress Ridge Blvd I Suite 103 

Wesley Chapel, FLORIDA 33544 

https://completeit. io 

(813 ) 444-4355 

Asturia COD 

14575 Promenade Parkway 

Florida, United States 33556 

Invoice# 

Invoice Date 

Balance Due 

11545 

08-22-23 

$104.65 

Item 

COD/HOA Google 

Email w/ Vault 

Description 

Email account 30GB. Priced per user, per month. 3- year 

contract. Google Vault audit functionality included. 

Support including password reset & additional training is 

per hour basis. 

- Seat 1 
- Seat2 
- Seat 3 
- Seat4 
- Seat 5 
- Clubhouse Manager 
- Admin for eDiscovery ( audit) 

Unit Cost 

$14 .95 

Quantity 

7 .0 

Line Total 

$104.65 

Subtotal 

Tax 

Invoice Total 

Payments 

Credits 

$104.65 

$0.00 

$104.65 

$0.00 

$0.00 

Balance Due $104.65 

I I II I I I I II I I I I I I I I 

l

https://completeit


INVOICEKVI 
Invoice# 7121 

KILl�SKI I VANWYK Date: 08/18/2023 
Due On: 09/17/2023 

Kilinski I Van Wyk, PLLC 

P.O. Box 6386 
Tallahassee, Florida 32314 

Asturia COD 
250 International Parkway 
Suite 208 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 

ASTCDD-01 

Asturia CDD - General 

Type Professional Date Notes Quantity Rate Total 

Service LG 07/03/2023 Research legislative changes and impact 0.20 $325.00 $65.00 
on District procedures. 

Service GK 07/05/2023 Confer with J. Darius regarding status of 0.20 $275.00 $55.00 
letter to Pasco County regarding Portico 
Street extenstion. 

Service GK 07/12/2023 Review District Manager notes and 0.20 $275.00 $55.00 
action items from June board meeting. 

Service GK 07/13/2023 Prepare letter to Pasco County regarding 0.70 $275.00 $192.50 
District objection to Portico Street 
extension and ownership. 

Service GK 07/13/2023 Confer with District Manager regarding 0.20 $275.00 $55.00 
website compliance pursuant to Chapter 
189.069. 

Service GK 07/14/2023 Prepare Fiscal Year 2024 Annual 0.30 $275.00 $82.50 
Assessment Resolution, transmit the 
same. 

Service LG 07/17/2023 Review and revise letter to County 0.60 $325.00 $195.00 
regarding Portico Road extension. 

Service GK 07/17/2023 Review June meeting minutes; prepare 0.60 $275.00 $165.00 
Resolution Adopting Fiscal Year 2024 
Meeting Schedule, transmit the same. 

Service LG 07/18/2023 Review agenda package and confer with 0.20 $325.00 $65.00 
land use counsel regarding Portico Road 
extension. 

Page 1 of 2 l



Invoice# 7121 - 08/18/2023 

Service GK 07/19/2023 Review vendor reports and proposals for 0.40 $275.00 $110.00 
board meeting. 

Service LG 07/25/2023 Prepare for, travel to, and attend Board 3.80 $325.00 $1,235.00 
meeting. 

Expense AL 07/25/2023 Mileage: Travel-LG 42.00 $0.625 $26.25 

Service GK 07/26/2023 Prepare Surplus Property Resolution for 0.40 $275.00 $110.00 
recumbent bike, transmit the same. 

Non-billable entries 

Service GK 07/25/2023 Review revised agenda items including � $.�Q $:J,G:J7.eG 

vendor proposals and District Manager 
report; attend board meeting. 

Expense AL 07/25/2023 Mileage: Travel-GK 4&-00 � � 

Total $2,411.25 

Detailed Statement of Account 

Other Invoices 

Invoice Number Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due 

6902 08/15/2023 $1,628.75 $0.00 $1,628.75 

Current Invoice 

Invoice Number Due On Amount Due Payments Received Balance Due 

7121 09/17/2023 $2,411.25 $0.00 $2,411.25 

Outstanding Balance $4,040.00 

Total Amount Outstanding $4,040.00 

Please make all amounts payable to: Kilinski I Van Wyk, PLLC 

Please pay within 30 days. 

Page 2 of 2 l

https://4,040.00
https://4,040.00
https://2,411.25
https://2,411.25
https://1,628.75
https://1,628.75
https://2,411.25
https://J,G:J7.eG
https://1,235.00


OCSI, Inc. "Security & So<Jnd" 
InvoiceP.O. B<>x265 

Lutz, FL 33548�r.o (813)949-6500
"Security cl-Sound" lnfo@dcslsecwlty.come

httpi/OCSlsecurity.com 

BILL TO SHIP TO 
AsturiaCDD Asturia COO 
C/0 OPFG Management & Consultlng LlC 14575 Promenade Parkway 
250 lntemalional Pkwy .. Ste. 208 Odessa.FL 33556 
lake Mary, FL 32746 

INVOICEI DATE TOTAL DUE DUE DATE TERMS ENCLOSED 

31115 08/25/2023 $125.00 09/09/2023 Net 15 

P.O.NUMBER SALES REP 
10673 Tech: DC 

DATE ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT 

08/04/2023 NXilJSSI Gate:5&rvlce 125.00 125.00 
Reason for call: Check DoorKing not communicating. 

Tech notes: 
1. Cheeked network connection - no network activity. Res.et network adaptere
and tested • OK. 
2. Sent updated data.e

Thank you for choosing OCSI, Inc as your ·security & Sound• company! BALANCE DUE 
"ALL SYSTEMS COME WITH 90 DAYS WARRANTY ON LABOR ANO $125.00 
ONE YEAR WARRANTY ON PARTS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED . 
.. Returned Checks will receive $25 NSF Fee . 
... late Fees are 1.5% per month 

Fax (813)949·6599 I Toll Free (888)953·2553 l

https://Odessa.FL
https://httpi/OCSlsecurity.com
mailto:lnfo@dcslsecwlty.com


______________ _ 

20108 Pond Spring Way 
.ROMANER Tampa, FL 33647 

GRAPHICS 813-991-6069 
design • 1llur.1r;Hion , prinhng • slgn.JgC! romanergraphics@gmail.com

Drochurcs - phologrui;it1y 

INVOICE# 21826 

TO: _______________________ 

DATE: 8/16/23 

Install (2) 12" x 24" tile panels on secondary 

COMPANY NAME: _.A=s.;ut...,.11._.,ria..._ 

monument on Promenade Parkway. 
Re-attach back-lit channel letter (T) on main entry 

monument on Asturian Parkway 

Total: $175.00 

Thank You, 

l

mailto:romanergraphics@gmail.com


EXHIBIT 9 

l



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

PUBLIC FACILITIES REPORT 

FOR THE 

ASTURIA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

PREPARED FOR 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
ASTURIA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

PREPARED BY 

Lighthouse Engineering, Inc. 
701 Enterprise Road East, Suite 410 

Safety Harbor, Florida 34695 

Telephone: (727) 726-7856 
Fax: (727) 683-9848 

June 1, 2023 

l



      

     

           

           
     

    
    

     

    

  
  

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

PURPOSE AND SCOPE  1  

GENERAL INFORMATION  1  

PUBLIC  FACILITIES  1

 WATER  FACILITIES  1  
WASTEWATER FACILITIES 2 
RECLAIMED WATER FACILITIES 2 
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES 2 
RECREATIONAL FACILITIES 3 

CURRENTLY PROPOSED EXPANSIONS IN THE NEXT 5 YEARS 3 

LIST OF FIGURES 

FIGURE 1: PROJECT LOCATION MAP  3 
FIGURE 2: MASTER DEVELOPMENT PLAN  4 

l



 

  
  

    
  

 

  
   

    
   

 
 
 

 

    
    
     

  

  
  

  
  

 

 

 
   

    
   

     
 

   
  

PURPOSE AND SCOPE 

The purpose of this report is to provide a description of public facilities owned and 
operated by the Asturia Community Development District (the "District").  This report 
complies with the requirements of the Florida Statutes, Section 189.08, requiring that 
public facilities report and an annual notice of any changes be submitted to local 
government. 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

The Asturia Community Development District (the "District") is located Pasco County, 
Florida (Sections 23, 24, 25, and 26, Township 26 South, Range 17 East). This 414.7+/-
acres community is west of Suncoast Parkway and just north of SR 54. The District is 
located within the Legacy MPUD (Pasco County Ordinance Petition) No. 6668 with the 
approval of 550 single family lots, 200 townhomes, and amenity center and 
neighborhood parks.  The authorized land use within the Asturia Community 
Development District are for residential development, open space, and recreational 
amenities.  

The development of the Asturia Community Development District is broken down into 
phases. Phases 1 and 2 have been designed, permitted, and constructed.  Phases 3 and 
4 have been designed, permitted, and constructed.  Phase 5 has been designed, 
permitted, and constructed. 

The capital improvement project associated with phase 1 master infrastructure and 
neighborhood infrastructure was completed and in service as of November 15, 2014. 
The capital improvement project associated with phase 2 master infrastructure and 
neighborhood infrastructure was completed and in service as of August 17, 2016. 

PUBLIC FACILITIES 

WATER FACILITIES 

Pasco County Utilities supplies potable water and fire protection to the Asturia 
Community Development District.  Pasco County Regional Water System #651-1361 is 
the water treatment plant that provides water and fire protection to the District. There 
are two (2) main points of connections providing the water services to all of the parcels 
within the District. The first point of connection is a 24-inch water main located within 
the Tower Road Right-of-Way.  The second point of connection is a 12-inch water main 
located within the SR 54 Right-of-Way.  Water main (varying in sizes from 2 to 8 inch) 
distributes the water to the end users. 

Page 1 l



 
 
 

   
  

 
 

     
  

 
    

  

 
      

 

   
 

   
  

  

  
 

  
 

 

  
  

 
  

 
      

All water mains are installed within Tract A-1 Right-of-Way.  This particular Right-of-Way 
is owned and maintained by the District, which is accessible by the public.  For operation 
and maintenance of the water system, Pasco County Utilities has been granted an 
easement over Tract A-1.  The water system has been dedicated to Pasco County 
Utilities. 

WASTEWATER FACILITIES 

Wastewater collection system is located throughout the Asturia Community 
Development District.  These are network of underground storm sewer pipes and 
manholes that collect household and commercial wastewater flows.  By gravity, the 
wastewater flows through the storm sewer pipes and into a pump station where it gets 
lifted into a force main connected to the Pasco County 12-inch force main located within 
the Right-of-Way of SR 54. The wastewater is then pumped to the Land O'Lakes 
wastewater treatment plant for treatment. 

Pasco County Utilities operates and maintain the wastewater facilities.  The wastewater 
system is located within Tract A-1 Right-of-Way, which is owned and maintained by the 
District.  The pump station sites are dedicated to Pasco County Utilities. 

RECLAIMED WATER FACILITIES 

Reclaimed Water (used for irrigation of the parcels) is provided to the District by Pasco 
County Utilities.  Located within the Tower Road Right-of-Way, the reclaimed water is 
supplied by a 24-inch reclaimed water main.  The point of connection are two (2) 8-inch 
main.  Reclaimed water mains (varying in size from 2 to 8 inches) distributes the 
reclaimed water to the end users. 

Reclaimed water facilities are dedicated to Pasco County Utilities for operation and 
maintenance.  The reclaimed water systems are located within Tract A-1 Right-of-Way 
which is owned and maintained by the District (accessible to the public).  The District 
has also granted an easement to Pasco County Utilities for any reclaimed water located 
outside of the Right-of-Way. 

STORMWATER FACILITIES 

Stormwater runoffs from roadways and other paved surfaces are generally captures by 
conveyance ditches/swales and outfall into wet detention ponds through inlets and 
pipes.  Wet detention ponds are located throughout the Asturia Community 
Development District to capture and treat stormwater runoffs.  The outfall for the 
detention ponds consists of control structures that are designed to treat stormwater 
runoffs within the ponds before discharging into adjacent ditches or swales.  The control 

Page 2 l



    
     

     
 

     
  

 
   

 

 
  

    
 

  

   
   

 

structures consist of bleed-down orifices sized to recover the treatment volume and 
weir(s) for attenuation. 
The District currently drain into a tributary of the Anclote River.  Stormwater then flow 
out to the Gulf of Mexico.  The purpose of the wet detention ponds are to detain and 
treat stormwater runoff which eventually discharge treated water into the receiving 
waters.  Ponds are designed to provide attenuation for the 25 year/24 hours storm 
event and provide for a volume of treatment of runoff per County, State, and Federal 
regulations.  The ponds are owned and operated by the District. 

RECREATIONAL FACILITIES 

Asturia Community Development District has several recreational facilities available that 
residents can use.  The first is The Amenity Center (approximately 2.20 acres) which 
consists of fitness center, pool, open spaces, a clubhouse, and parking area. The second 
is The Parks and Trails which consists of common areas, trails, playground, picnic areas, 
and series of parks.  The above recreational facilities are completed and operational. 

CURRENTLY PROPOSED EXPANSIONS IN THE NEXT 5 YEARS 

There are currently no proposed expansions for the Asturia Community Development 
District.  Phases 1-5 have all been designed, permitted, and constructed. 

FIGURE 1: PROJECT LOCATION MAP 

Page 3 l



FIGURE 2: MASTER 
DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

Page 1 l



EXHIBIT 10 

l



  

 

 

 

 
  

 

  Tax - Exempt Bond Services 

LLS Tax Solutions Inc. 
2172 W. Nine Mile Rd. 
#352 
Pensacola, FL 32534 
Telephone: 850-754-0311 
Email: liscott@llstax.com 

September 14, 2023 

Mr. Logan Muether 
Asturia Community Development District 
c/o Vesta District Services 
250 International Parkway, Suite 208 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 

$2,115,000 Asturia Community Development District 
(Pasco County, Florida) Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2016A-1 and 

$2,870,000 Asturia Community Development District 
(Pasco County, Florida) Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2016A-2 

(“Bonds”) 

Dear Mr. Muether: 

Attached you will find our arbitrage rebate report for the above-referenced Bonds for the annual period 
ended August 16, 2023 (“Computation Period”). This report indicates that there is no cumulative 
rebatable arbitrage liability as of August 16, 2023. 

The next annual arbitrage rebate calculation date is August 16, 2024.  If you have any questions or 
comments, please do not hesitate to contact me at (850) 754-0311 or by email at liscott@llstax.com.  

Sincerely, 

Linda L. Scott 
Linda L. Scott, CPA 

cc: Mr. John Shiroda, Hancock Whitney Bank 

l

mailto:liscott@llstax.com
mailto:liscott@llstax.com


 

 
  

 

Asturia Community 
Development District 
$2,115,000 Asturia Community Development 
District (Pasco County, Florida) Special Assessment 
Bonds, Series 2016A-1 and $2,870,000 Asturia 
Community Development District (Pasco County, 
Florida) Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2016A-2 

For the period ended August 16, 2023 

l



  

 

 

 

  

  
   

 

 

  

 

 
 

 Tax - Exempt Bond Services 

LLS Tax Solutions Inc. 
2172 W. Nine Mile Rd. 
#352 
Pensacola, FL 32534 
Telephone: 850-754-0311 
Email: liscott@llstax.com 

September 14, 2023 

Asturia Community Development District 
c/o Vesta District Services 
250 International Parkway, Suite 208 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 

Re: $2,115,000 Asturia Community Development District (Pasco County, Florida) Special Assessment 
Bonds, Series 2016A-1 and $2,870,000 Asturia Community Development District (Pasco County, 
Florida) Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2016A-2 (“Bonds”) 

Asturia Community Development District (“Client”) has requested that we prepare certain computations 
related to the above-described Bonds for the period ended August 16, 2023 (“Computation Period”).  The 
scope of our engagement consisted of the preparation of computations to determine the Rebatable 
Arbitrage for the Bonds for the Computation Period as described in Section 148(f) of the Internal 
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (“Code”), and this report is not to be used for any other purpose. 

In order to prepare these computations, we were provided by the Client with and have relied upon certain 
closing documents for the Bonds and investment earnings information on the proceeds of the Bonds 
during the Computation Period.  The attached schedule is based upon the aforementioned information 
provided to us.  The assumptions and computational methods we used in the preparation of the schedule 
are described in the Summary of Notes, Assumptions, Definitions, and Source Information.  A brief 
description of the schedule is also attached. 

The results of our computations indicate a negative Cumulative Rebatable Arbitrage of $(150,605.66) at 
August 16, 2023. As such, no amount must be on deposit in the Rebate Fund. 

As specified in the Form 8038G, the calculations have been performed based upon a Bond Yield of 
5.3046%.  Accordingly, we have not recomputed the Bond Yield. 

The scope of our engagement was limited to the preparation of a mathematically accurate Rebatable 
Arbitrage for the Bonds for the Computation Period based on the information provided to us.  The 
Rebatable Arbitrage has been determined as described in the Code, and regulations promulgated 
thereunder (“Regulations”).  We have no obligation to update this report because of events occurring, or 
information coming to our attention, subsequent to the date of this report. 

LLS Tax Solutions Inc. 

l

https://150,605.66
mailto:liscott@llstax.com


 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

  

 

 

SUMMARY OF NOTES, ASSUMPTIONS, DEFINITIONS, SOURCE INFORMATION, AND 
DESCRIPTION OF SCHEDULE 

Asturia Community Development District 
September 14, 2023 
(Pasco County, Florida) $2,115,000 Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2016A-1 and 
$2,870,000 Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2016A-2 
For the period ended August 16, 2023 

NOTES AND ASSUMPTIONS 

1. The issue date of the Bonds is August 17, 2016. 

2. The end of the first Bond Year for the Bonds is August 16, 2017. 

3. Computations of yield are based upon a 31-day month, a 360-day year and semiannual 
compounding. 

4. We have assumed that the only funds and accounts relating to the Bonds that are subject to rebate 
under Section 148(f) of the Code are shown in the attached schedule. 

5. For investment cash flow purposes, all payments and receipts are assumed to be paid or received, 
respectively, as shown in the attached schedule.  In determining the Rebatable Arbitrage for the 
Bonds, we have relied on information provided by you without independent verification, and we 
can therefore express no opinion as to the completeness or suitability of such information for such 
purposes.  In addition, we have undertaken no responsibility to review the tax-exempt status of 
interest on the Bonds. 

6. We have assumed that the purchase and sale prices of all investments as represented to us are at 
fair market value, exclusive of brokerage commissions, administrative expenses, or similar 
expenses, and representative of arms’ length transactions that did not artificially reduce the 
Rebatable Arbitrage for the Bonds, and that no “prohibited payments” occurred and no “imputed 
receipts” are required with respect to the Bonds. 

7. Ninety percent (90%) of the Rebatable Arbitrage as of the next “computation date” (“Next 
Computation Date”) is due to the United States Treasury not later than 60 days thereafter (“Next 
Payment Date”).  (An issuer may select any date as a computation date, as long as the first 
computation date is not later than five years after the issue date, and each subsequent computation 
date is no more than five years after the previous computation date.)  No other payment of rebate 
is required prior to the Next Payment Date.  The Rebatable Arbitrage as of the Next Computation 
Date will not be the Rebatable Arbitrage reflected herein but will be based on future 
computations that will include the period ending on the Next Computation Date.  If all of the 
Bonds are retired prior to what would have been the Next Computation Date, one hundred percent 
(100%) of the unpaid Rebatable Arbitrage computed as of the date of retirement will be due to the 
United States Treasury not later than 60 days thereafter. 

8. For purposes of determining what constitutes an “issue” under Section 148(f) of the Code, we 
have assumed that the Bonds constitute a single issue and are not required to be aggregated with 
any other bonds. 

- 2 - l



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  

 
 

  
 

   

 
 

SUMMARY OF NOTES, ASSUMPTIONS, DEFINITIONS, SOURCE INFORMATION, AND 
DESCRIPTION OF SCHEDULE 

Asturia Community Development District 
September 14, 2023 
(Pasco County, Florida) $2,115,000 Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2016A-1 and 
$2,870,000 Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2016A-2 
For the period ended August 16, 2023 

NOTES AND ASSUMPTIONS (cont’d) 

9. The accrual basis of accounting has been used to calculate earnings on investments.  Earnings 
accrued but not received at the last day of the Computation Period are treated as though received 
on that day.  For investments purchased at a premium or a discount (if any), amortization or 
accretion is included in the earnings accrued at the last day of the Computation Period.  Such 
amortization or accretion is computed in such a manner as to result in a constant rate of return for 
such investment.  This is equivalent to the “present value” method of valuation that is described 
in the Regulations. 

10. No provision has been made in this report for any debt service fund.  Under Section 148(f)(4)(A) 
of the Code, a “bona fide debt service fund” for public purpose bonds issued after November 10, 
1988, is not subject to rebate if the average maturity of the issue of bonds is at least five years and 
the rates of interest on the bonds are fixed at the issue date.  It appears and has been assumed that 
the debt service fund allocable to the Bonds qualifies as a bona fide debt service fund, and that 
this provision applies to the Bonds. 

11. The proceeds of the Series 2016A Bonds will be used for the following purposes: to finance a 
portion of the cost of acquiring, constructing and equipping certain assessable public 
infrastructure improvements in the District (the "Series 2016A Project"); to fund deposits to the 
Series 2016A-1 Debt Service Reserve Account and Series 2016A-2 Debt Service Reserve 
Account in the amounts of the Series 2016A-1 Debt Service Reserve Requirement and Series 
2016A-2 Debt Service Reserve Requirement, respectively; to pay capitalized interest on the 
Series 2016A Bonds through November 1, 2016;  and to pay the costs and expenses incurred  in 
connection with the issuance of the Series 2016A Bonds (the "Issuance Expenses"). 

12. The Series 2016A-2 portion of the Bonds was redeemed on September 23, 2020.  However, the 
Series 2016A-1 portion of the Bonds is still outstanding as of August 16, 2022, and thus remain 
subject to arbitrage compliance. 

- 3 - l



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

SUMMARY OF NOTES, ASSUMPTIONS, DEFINITIONS, SOURCE INFORMATION, AND 
DESCRIPTION OF SCHEDULE 

Asturia Community Development District 
September 14, 2023 
(Pasco County, Florida) $2,115,000 Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2016A-1 and 
$2,870,000 Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2016A-2 
For the period ended August 16, 2023 

DEFINITIONS 

1. Bond Year: Each one-year period that ends on the day selected by the Client.  The first and last 
Bond Years may be shorter periods. 

2. Bond Yield: The yield that, when used in computing the present value (at the issue date of the 
Bonds) of all scheduled payments of principal and interest to be paid over the life of the Bonds, 
produces an amount equal to the Issue Price. 

3. Allowable Earnings: The amount that would have been earned if all nonpurpose investments were 
invested at a rate equal to the Bond Yield, which amount is determined under a future value 
method described in the Regulations. 

4. Computation Date Credit: A credit allowed by the Regulations as a reduction to the Rebatable 
Arbitrage on certain prescribed dates. 

5. Rebatable Arbitrage: The excess of actual earnings over Allowable Earnings and Computation 
Date Credits. 

6. Issue Price: Generally, the initial offering price at which a substantial portion of the Bonds is sold 
to the public.  For this purpose, 10% is a substantial portion. 

- 4 - l



 
 

 
 

 
 

  

  

  
 

  

SUMMARY OF NOTES, ASSUMPTIONS, DEFINITIONS, SOURCE INFORMATION, AND 
DESCRIPTION OF SCHEDULE 

Asturia Community Development District 
September 14, 2023 
(Pasco County, Florida) $2,115,000 Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2016A-1 and 
$2,870,000 Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2016A-2 
For the period ended August 16, 2023 

SOURCE INFORMATION 

Bonds Source 

Closing Date Form 8038G 

Bond Yield Form 8038G 

Investments Source 

Principal and Interest Receipt Amounts 
  and Dates 

Trust Statements

Investment Dates and Purchase Prices Trust Statements 

- 5 - l



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

SUMMARY OF NOTES, ASSUMPTIONS, DEFINITIONS, SOURCE INFORMATION, AND 
DESCRIPTION OF SCHEDULE 

Asturia Community Development District 
September 14, 2023 
(Pasco County, Florida) $2,115,000 Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2016A-1 and 
$2,870,000 Special Assessment Bonds, Series 2016A-2 
For the period ended August 16, 2023 

DESCRIPTION OF SCHEDULE 

SCHEDULE 1 - REBATABLE ARBITRAGE CALCULATION 

Schedule 1 sets forth the amount of interest receipts and gains/losses on sales of investments and the 
calculation of the Rebatable Arbitrage. 

- 6 - l



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

$2,115,000 ASTURIA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (PASCO COUNTY, FLORIDA) SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2016A-1 AND 
$2,870,000 ASTURIA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (PASCO COUNTY, FLORIDA) SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2016A-2 

SCHEDULE 1 - REBATABLE ARBITRAGE CALCULATION 

8 / 17 / 2016 ISSUE DATE 
8 / 17 / 2021 BEGINNING OF COMPUTATION PERIOD 
8 / 16 / 2023 COMPUTATION DATE 

INVESTMENT EARNINGS OTHER FUTURE VALUE 
VALUE AT ON DEPOSITS AT BOND YIELD ALLOWABLE 

DATE FUND/ACCOUNT COMPUTATION DATE INVESTMENTS (WITHDRAWALS) 5.3046% EARNINGS 
8 / 17 / 2021 BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 72,990.00 81,035.43 8,045.43 
9 / 1 / 2021 A-1 RESERVE FUND 1.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 
9 / 10 / 2021 A-1 RESERVE FUND 0.00 (10.37) (11.47) (1.10) 

10 / 1 / 2021 A-1 RESERVE FUND 1.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 
11 / 1 / 2021 A-1 RESERVE FUND 1.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 
12 / 1 / 2021 A-1 RESERVE FUND 1.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 / 3 / 2022 A-1 RESERVE FUND 1.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2 / 1 / 2022 A-1 RESERVE FUND 1.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 
3 / 1 / 2022 A-1 RESERVE FUND 1.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 
3 / 15 / 2022 A-1 RESERVE FUND 0.00 (9.46) (10.19) (0.73) 
4 / 1 / 2022 A-1 RESERVE FUND 8.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 
5 / 2 / 2022 A-1 RESERVE FUND 17.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6 / 1 / 2022 A-1 RESERVE FUND 38.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7 / 1 / 2022 A-1 RESERVE FUND 62.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 
8 / 1 / 2022 A-1 RESERVE FUND 95.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 
9 / 1 / 2022 A-1 RESERVE FUND 130.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 
9 / 15 / 2022 A-1 RESERVE FUND 0.00 (352.43) (369.81) (17.38) 

10 / 3 / 2022 A-1 RESERVE FUND 146.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 
11 / 1 / 2022 A-1 RESERVE FUND 185.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 
12 / 1 / 2022 A-1 RESERVE FUND 219.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 / 3 / 2023 A-1 RESERVE FUND 246.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2 / 1 / 2023 A-1 RESERVE FUND 262.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 
3 / 1 / 2023 A-1 RESERVE FUND 252.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 
3 /  15 / 2023 A-1 RESERVE FUND 0.00 (1,313.41) (1,342.57) (29.16) 
4 / 3 / 2023 A-1 RESERVE FUND 284.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 
5 / 1 / 2023 A-1 RESERVE FUND 286.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6 / 1 / 2023 A-1 RESERVE FUND 309.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7 / 3 / 2023 A-1 RESERVE FUND 303.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 
8 / 1 / 2023 A-1 RESERVE FUND 318.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 
8 / 16 / 2023 INTEREST ACCRUAL 170.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 

74,653.60 3,349.27 71,304.33 79,301.39 7,997.06 
8 / 17 / 2021 BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 414.87 460.60 45.73 
9 / 1 / 2021 ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION FUND 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 
9 / 10 / 2021 ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION FUND 0.00 10.37 11.47 1.10 

10 / 1 / 2021 ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION FUND 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 
11 / 1 / 2021 ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION FUND 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 
12 / 1 / 2021 ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION FUND 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 1 

l



$2,115,000 ASTURIA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (PASCO COUNTY, FLORIDA) SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2016A-1 AND 
$2,870,000 ASTURIA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (PASCO COUNTY, FLORIDA) SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS, SERIES 2016A-2 

SCHEDULE 1 - REBATABLE ARBITRAGE CALCULATION 

8 / 17 / 2016 ISSUE DATE 
8 / 17 / 2021 BEGINNING OF COMPUTATION PERIOD 
8 / 16 / 2023 COMPUTATION DATE 

INVESTMENT EARNINGS OTHER FUTURE VALUE 
VALUE AT ON DEPOSITS AT BOND YIELD ALLOWABLE 

DATE FUND/ACCOUNT COMPUTATION DATE INVESTMENTS (WITHDRAWALS) 5.3046% EARNINGS 
1 / 3 / 2022 ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION FUND 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2 / 1 / 2022 ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION FUND 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 
3 / 1 / 2022 ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION FUND 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 
3 / 15 / 2022 ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION FUND 0.00 9.46 10.19 0.73 
4 / 1 / 2022 ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION FUND 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 
5 / 2 / 2022 ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION FUND 0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6 / 1 / 2022 ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION FUND 0.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7 / 1 / 2022 ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION FUND 0.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 
8 / 1 / 2022 ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION FUND 0.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 
9 / 1 / 2022 ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION FUND 0.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 
9 / 15 / 2022 ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION FUND 0.00 352.43 369.81 17.38 

10 / 3 / 2022 ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION FUND 1.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 
11 / 1 / 2022 ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION FUND 2.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 
12 / 1 / 2022 ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION FUND 2.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 /  3 /  2023 ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION FUND 2.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2 / 1 / 2023 ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION FUND 2.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 
3 / 1 / 2023 ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION FUND 2.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 
3 / 15 / 2023 ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION FUND 0.00 1,313.41 1,342.57 29.16 
4 / 3 / 2023 ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION FUND 5.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 
5 / 1 / 2023 ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION FUND 8.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 
6 / 1 / 2023 ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION FUND 8.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 
7 / 3 / 2023 ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION FUND 8.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 
8 / 1 / 2023 ACQUISITION & CONSTRUCTION FUND 9.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2,157.82 57.28 2,100.54 2,194.64 94.10 
76,811.42 3,406.55 73,404.87 81,496.03 8,091.16 

ACTUAL EARNINGS 3,406.55 
ALLOWABLE EARNINGS 8,091.16 

REBATABLE ARBITRAGE (4,684.61) 
FUTURE VALUE OF 8/16/2021 CUMULATIVE REBATABLE ARBITRAGE (142,032.69) 
FUTURE VALUE OF 8/16/2022 COMPUTATION DATE CREDIT (1,928.36) 
COMPUTATION DATE CREDIT (1,960.00) 

CUMULATIVE REBATABLE ARBITRAGE (150,605.66) 

Page 2 

l



EXHIBIT 11 

l



 

 
 
 
 

 

  

 
 

 

 
 

   
 

  

  

 

  
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-14 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE ASTURIA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
RATIFYING CLASSIFICATION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE 
PERSONAL PROPERTY; AUTHORIZING DISPOSITION 
OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY; 
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Asturia Community Development District (the “District”) is a local unit 
of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the 
purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and 
services to the lands within the District; and 

WHEREAS, as such, the District is a governmental unit within the meaning of Chapter 
274, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the District has purchased and owns certain tangible personal property as 
more particularly described in Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, 
including a recumbent cycle (the “Surplus Property”); and 

WHEREAS, at a public meeting of the Board of Supervisors on July 25, 2023, the District 
determined to classify the Surplus Property as surplus tangible personal property, and determined 
that the continued use of the Surplus Property is uneconomical, inefficient to maintain, and/or 
serves no useful function, and now wishes to ratify that determination; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (the “Board”) has considered the best 
interests of the District, the value and condition of the Surplus Property, and the probability of the 
Surplus Property being desired by prospective donees or purchasers; and 

WHEREAS, the District desires to dispose of the Surplus Property for value to any person, 
or for value without bids to the state, to any governmental unit, or to any political subdivision as 
defined in section 1.01, Florida Statutes, or for value to another governmental unit or to a private 
nonprofit agency as defined in section 273.01(3), Florida Statutes; or, if such sale cannot 
reasonably be accomplished, by donating it either to another governmental unit or to a private 
nonprofit agency as defined in section 273.01(3), Florida Statutes; or, if neither sale nor donation 
can reasonably be accomplished, the District hereby determines that the Surplus Property is 
without commercial value and desires to destroy or abandon it, all in accordance with the 
provisions of Chapter 274, Florida Statutes; and 

WHEREAS, the District believes that disposing of the Surplus Property in this fashion is 
the most efficient and cost-effective means of disposing of the Surplus Property; and 

WHEREAS, the District has estimated the value of each class of the Surplus Property to 
be less than Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000); and 

l



 

 
 

    

   
   

 
 

   
  

 
 

 

  
 

 

 

 

   
________________________________ ____________________________ 

WHEREAS, the District believes that it is in its best interests to dispose of the Surplus 
Property in this fashion. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ASTURIA COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. All of the representations, findings and 
determinations contained within the recitals stated above are recognized as true and accurate and 
are expressly incorporated into this Resolution. 

SECTION 2. RATIFYING CLASSIFICATION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL 
PROPERTY. The District hereby ratifies the prior decision to classify the Surplus Property as 
surplus tangible personal property, and hereby determines that the continued use of the Surplus 
Property is uneconomical, inefficient to maintain, and/or serves no useful function. 

SECTION 3. DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY. The District 
hereby directs and authorizes staff to dispose of the Surplus Property for value to any person, or 
for value without bids to the state, to any governmental unit, or to any political subdivision as 
defined in section 1.01, Florida Statutes, or for value to another governmental unit or to a private 
nonprofit agency as defined in section 273.01(3), Florida Statutes; or, if such sale cannot 
reasonably be accomplished, by donating it either to another governmental unit or to a private 
nonprofit agency as defined in section 273.01(3), Florida Statutes; or, if neither sale nor donation 
can reasonably be accomplished, by destroying or abandoning it, all in accordance with the 
provisions of Chapter 274, Florida Statutes, and ratifies any prior actions taken in accordance with 
the foregoing direction.  

SECTION 4. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions 
of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 

SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 
passage and adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 29th day of August, 2023. 

ATTEST: ASTURIA COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

Exhibit A: Description of Surplus Property 

l



 

    

Exhibit A: Description of Surplus Property 

One (1) recumbent cycle 

l



EXHIBIT 12 

l



-

Will Butler 
CEO 

Chassidy Butler
VP of Operations 

Asturia 
Holiday Lighting 2023 

About us 

American Illuminations & Decor is a family-owned business founded by the dynamic
duo, Will and Chassidy Butler, a pair of former firefighters and paramedics turned
holiday decor designers. 

Will and Chassidy are professionally trained and certified hands-on owners who put
client satisfaction at the heart of everything they do. Whether you’re looking to add a
subtle sparkle to your home or planning a grand, eye-catching display for your
business, American Illuminations & Decor offers a personalized approach to ensure
your holiday lighting dreams become a reality. 

Combining their deep-rooted commitment to service with their love for holiday cheer,
Will and Chassidy have successfully transformed American Illuminations & Decor into
a trusted name in the holiday lighting and decor industry. Their company is a
testament to their unwavering dedication to brightening lives and spaces, one
twinkling light at a time. 

Will and Chassidy Butler from lighting the way in emergencies to lighting up your
holidays, their mission is to bring joy, safety, and a little bit of magic to your festive
season. 

l



l



l



Home For The Holidays 

ingle ear ease ulti- ear ease 
00 3 0 

l



reeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee oooooooooo iiiighhtsssssss

DDDD oooooooooooommmmmeeeeeee eeeeeeeell iiieeeeeee taattttiiiiiiiiiiioooooooonn

I nspi ratio nInspiration
DDD TTTT rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr eeeeeeeeeeeeee ooooooooooooooo oooooofffffffffffffffffff iiiiii ggggggggggggggggg hhhhhhhhh tttttttttttt sssssssssD Tree of ights 

I nspi ratio nInspiration
DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD DD o oooooo mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm eeeee eeeeeeeeeeeeee llllllllll ffffffffffffiiiiie tttttttttttttttttttaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaattttttttttttttt ttiiiiiiii ooooooooooooooo nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnD Dome elfie tation 

l



s ira io 
ri i 

Tree of ights 

D Dome rnament 

P r hase 0 00 
Lease 200 

P r hase 2 0 
Lease 0 

lvesWi ll, Chassidy and Th e 

l

l

Tha yo
Will, Chassidy and The



Tampa Holiday Lights
9420 Lazy Lane | STE B10 | Tampa, Florida 33614
(813) 922-1471 | Tanner@tampaholidaylights.com | Tampaholidaylights.com 

RECIPIENT: Quote #1709 
Marie Pearson Sent on Aug 31, 2023 
14575 Promenade Parkway 
Odessa, Florida 33556 Total $4,300.00 

PRODUCT / SERVICE DESCRIPTION QTY. UNIT TOTAL 
PRICE 

2023 Returning Labor -Roofline on both clubhouse buildings 1 $1,410.00 $1,410.00
Costs: - Lining front entrance sign 

- 4 Wreaths installed 

Lights delivery
Installation 
Maintenance/ Service Calls
Removal 
Storage through 2024 season 

1A Labor- Crepe Myrtle 1A Labor 0.5 $80.00 $40.00 
Base (Per tree) Prep- 3 Strands

Installation 
Maintenance 
Removal 
Storage 

1A Materials- Crepe Myrtle (3) 70 5mm Wide Angle Warm White lights LED 1 $75.00 $75.00 
Base (Per Tree) Mini Lights 4” on green wire ($63) 

Extension Cords ($12)
*One timer necessary on each side for every 40
strands 

1B Labor- Tree Base 1B Labor 0.6 $80.00 $48.00 
Prep- 4 Strands
Installation 
Maintenance 
Removal 
Storage 

1B Materials- Oak trees up (3) 70 5mm Wide Angle Warm White lights LED 1 $75.00 $75.00 
to split Mini Lights 4” on green wire ($63) 

Extension Cords ($12.00) 

**Requires electrical installed on both sides of
entrance way 

2 Labor- Large yard Large Fake holiday tree 1 $500.00 $500.00 
ornament: 2A $900.00 + Decoration cost if requested

2B $1,100.00 + Decoration cost if requested 

2C. Light up online tree 12 ft tall ($400.00)
2D. Holiday greeting ornament ($300.00) 

1 of 3 pages l

https://1,100.00
https://1,410.00
https://1,410.00
https://Tampaholidaylights.com
mailto:Tanner@tampaholidaylights.com


Tampa Holiday Lights
9420 Lazy Lane | STE B10 | Tampa, Florida 33614
(813) 922-1471 | Tanner@tampaholidaylights.com | Tampaholidaylights.com 

PRODUCT / SERVICE DESCRIPTION QTY. UNIT 
PRICE 

TOTAL 

2 Materials- object in
center of grass area 

Large Fake holiday tree
2A. Height 11ft - Width 9.3- Tip count 6,403
($4,169.00)
2B. Height 14ft- Width 10.8- Tip count 10,680
($6,241.00) 

1 $500.00 $500.00 

2.C Light up online tree ($460.00) 

2.D Holiday greeting ornament ($290.00) 

3A Labor- Lights lining top
of sign 

3A Labor: 
Prep bulbs, wires, and clips
Installation 
Maintenance 
Removal 
Storage 

2 $80.00 $160.00 

3A Materials- (90) C9 Warm White OptiCore LED Bulbs
($135.00)
Front facing roofline
Light Clips ($20.00)
Extension Cords ($12.00)
Timers: ($30.00) 

1 $197.00 $197.00 

3B Labor- Wreaths 3B Labor: 
Delivery
Installation 
Maintenance 
Removal 
Storage 

2.75 $80.00 $220.00 

3B Materials- (2)36" Commercial Sequoia Fir Prelit Wreath, 100
Warm White LED 5mm Lights with Red Bow
($400.00) 

1 $440.00 $440.00 

Extension cords ($40.00) 

3C Labor- Podocarpus
bushes 

3C Labor 
Prep- 20 Strands
Installation 
Maintenance 
Removal 
Storage 

2.5 $80.00 $200.00 

3C Materials- (20) 70 5mm Wide Angle Warm White lights LED
Mini Lights 4” on green wire ($420) 

1 $435.00 $435.00 

Extension Cords ($15.00) 

2 of 3 pages l

https://Tampaholidaylights.com
mailto:Tanner@tampaholidaylights.com


Tampa Holiday Lights
9420 Lazy Lane | STE B10 | Tampa, Florida 33614
(813) 922-1471 | Tanner@tampaholidaylights.com | Tampaholidaylights.com 

Total 
This quote is valid for the next 30 days, after which values may be subject to
change. 

$4,300.00 

3 of 3 pages l

https://4,300.00
https://Tampaholidaylights.com
mailto:Tanner@tampaholidaylights.com


l



l



EXHIBIT 13 

l



 

 

  

 

ASTURIA SOCIAL & EVENTS COMMITTEE INC 
14822 TRAILS EDGE BLVD. 

ODESSA, FL 33556 

Rebecca Russell, 
President 

Lisa Camilliere, 
Vice President 

Anissa Lee, 
Secretary 

Committee 
Members: 
Jillian Jamison 
Karin Betz 
Laurie Solhjem 
Lynn Eschbacher 
Mitzi Rogers 
Ramya Kysetti 
Scott Silvestro 
Sia Theodosiou 
Sue Vaughn 

August 12, 2023 

Asturia Community Development District 
14575 Promenade Pkwy 
Odessa, FL 33556 

RE: Asturia Social & Events Committee – FY2023 Funding  

Dear Asturia CDD Board Members: 

The Asturia Social & Events Committee (“SEC”) respectfully requests $2,000.00 in CDD 
funds to support our planned 2023 Asturia Community Events as follows: 

Date Event Event Budget 
4/8/23 Kids Easter Egg Hunt $700 
5/20/23 End of School Pool Party $1000 
7/4/23 4th of July Parade & Fireworks $1000 
10/21/23 Fall Festival $450 
11/4/23 Fall Community Garage Sale $100 
11/11/23 Ladies Holiday Decorating Class $100 
12/2/23 Holiday Gift Market $200 
12/8/23 Adults Holiday Party $550 
12/16/23 Holiday Parade & Movie on the Lawn – 

Partnership with CDD and RedTree Santa Fire 
Truck 

$100 

Total $4200 

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to reach out to me at 407-310-6074 or 
RebeccaRussellFL@gmail.com.  Thank you for your consideration and partnership. 

Sincerely, 
Rebecca Reynolds-Russell 
President 

Asturia SEC is a registered Florida 501c3 nonprofit corporation 
Tax ID 88-1006479 l

mailto:RebeccaRussellFL@gmail.com
https://2,000.00


EXHIBIT 14 

l



FY 24 
REGULAR MEETING DATES PROPOSED WORKSHOP DATES 

Tuesday, October 10, 2023 
Tuesday, October 24, 2023 Tuesday, November 14, 2023 
Tuesday, November 28, 2023 Tuesday, December 12, 2023 2 wks after Nov mtg but only 1 wk 
Tuesday, December 19, 2023 Tuesday, January 9, 2024 prior to regular mtg 
Tuesday, January 30, 2024 Tuesday, February 13, 2024 
Tuesday, February 27, 2024 Tuesday, March 12, 2024 
Tuesday, March 26, 2024 Tuesday, April 9, 2024 
Tuesday, April 23, 2024 Tuesday, May 14, 2024 only 1 wk prior to regular mtg - change 
Tuesday, May 21, 2024 Tuesday, June 11, 2024 to May 7? 
Tuesday, June 25, 2024 Tuesday, July 9, 2024 
Tuesday, July 30, 2024 Tuesday, August 13, 2024 
Tuesday, August 27, 2024 Tuesday, September 10, 2024 
Tuesday, September 24, 2024 Tuesday, October 8, 2024 

l



EXHIBIT 15 

l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



l



 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

    

 

  

  

 
     

_______________________________ ________________ 

Contract Addendum- Pool Maintenance 

Between: 

Vendor: 
Connerty Pools 
DBA Suncoast Pool Service 
P.O. Box 224 
Elfers, FL. 34680 

Client: 
Asturia CDD 
c/o Vesta District Services 
250 International Parkway Suite 208 
Lake Mary, FL. 32746 

This addendum represents an update to the current pricing over the original agreement 
contract amount. The current amount is $1027.00 ( one thousand and twenty seven 
dollars) per month. 
The parties reaffirm no other terms or conditions of the above mentioned original 
contract not hereby otherwise modified or amended shall be negated or changed as a 
result of this here stated addendum. 

Sean Connerty 
_______________________________ 9-17-2023 
Sean Connerty Suncoast Pools Service Date 

Asturia CDD Date 

l


	Structure Bookmarks



